

Hitachi Content Platform for Cloud Scale

v1.1.0

Third-Party Copyrights and Licenses

The Appliance Operating System and the Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software incorporate thirdparty software from a number of vendors. This book contains the copyright and license information for that software. © 2019 Hitachi Vantara Corporation. All rights reserved.

No part of this publication may be reproduced or transmitted in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including copying and recording, or stored in a database or retrieval system for commercial purposes without the express written permission of Hitachi, Ltd., or Hitachi Vantara Corporation (collectively, "Hitachi"). Licensee may make copies of the Materials, provided that any such copy is: (i) created as an essential step in utilization of the Software as licensed and is used in no other manner; or (ii) used for archival purposes. Licensee may not make any other copies of the Materials. "Materials" mean text, data, photographs, graphics, audio, video, and documents.

Hitachi reserves the right to make changes to this Material at any time without notice and assumes no responsibility for its use. The Materials contain the most current information available at the time of publication.

Some of the features described in the Materials might not be currently available. Refer to the most recent product announcement for information about feature and product availability, or contact Hitachi Vantara Corporation at https://support.hitachivantara.com/en_us/contact-us.html.

Notice: Hitachi products and services can be ordered only under the terms and conditions of the applicable Hitachi agreements. The use of Hitachi products is governed by the terms of your agreements with Hitachi Vantara Corporation.

By using this software, you agree that you are responsible for:

- 1. Acquiring the relevant consents as may be required under local privacy laws or otherwise from authorized employees and other individuals; and
- 2. Verifying that data continues to be held, retrieved, deleted, or otherwise processed in accordance with relevant laws.

Notice on Export Controls. The technical data and technology inherent in this Document may be subject to U.S. export control laws, including the U.S. Export Administration Act and its associated regulations, and may be subject to export or import regulations in other countries. Reader agrees to comply strictly with all such regulations and acknowledges that Reader has the responsibility to obtain licenses to export, re-export, or import the Document and any Compliant Products.

EXPORT CONTROLS - Licensee will comply fully with all applicable export laws and regulations of the United States and other countries, and Licensee shall not export, or allow the export or re-export of, the Software, API, or Materials in violation of any such laws or regulations. By downloading or using the Software, API, or Materials, Licensee agrees to the foregoing and represents and warrants that Licensee is not located in, under the control of, or a national or resident of any embargoed or restricted country.

Hitachi is a registered trademark of Hitachi, Ltd., in the United States and other countries.

AIX, AS/400e, DB2, Domino, DS6000, DS8000, Enterprise Storage Server, eServer, FICON, FlashCopy, IBM, Lotus, MVS, OS/390, PowerPC, RS6000, S/390, System z9, System z10, Tivoli, z/OS, z9, z10, z13, z/VM, and z/VSE are registered trademarks or trademarks of International Business Machines Corporation.

Active Directory, ActiveX, Bing, Excel, Hyper-V, Internet Explorer, the Internet Explorer logo, Microsoft, the Microsoft Corporate Logo, MS-DOS, Outlook, PowerPoint, SharePoint, Silverlight, SmartScreen, SQL Server, Visual Basic, Visual C++, Visual Studio, Windows, the Windows logo, Windows Azure, Windows PowerShell, Windows Server, the Windows start button, and Windows Vista are registered trademarks or trademarks of Microsoft Corporation. Microsoft product screen shots are reprinted with permission from Microsoft Corporation.

All other trademarks, service marks, and company names in this document or web site are properties of their respective owners.

Contents

Chapter 1: Introduction	5
Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components	7
Chapter 3: Operating system third-party components	. 413
Chapter 4: Licenses for third-party components	645
ANTLR 2 License	645
Apache License, version 2.0	646
Artistic License 2.0	650
BSD License	654
BSD License (with Advertising)	655
BSD License (2-Clause)	656
BSD 3-Clause License	656
Bitstream Vera Fonts Copyright	657
Boost License	660
The Legion of the Bouncy Castle License	661
COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE Version 1.0 (CDDL-	
1.0)	
Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1	
CCO 1.0 Universal	
Statement of Purpose	
Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 4.0 International Public License	
Eclipse Public License	
Eclipse Public License - v 2.0	
Freetype License	
GNU Free Documentation License	
GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE	/11

Contents

GNU General Public License, Version 2 (GPLv2)	717
GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2+)	
GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)	724
GNU Library General Public License, Version 2 (LGPLv2)	738
GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2+)	748
GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1 (LGPLv2.1)	
GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 3 (LGPLv3)	759
Independent JPEG Group (IJG) License	
ISC License	765
Lucida License	765
MIT License	767
Mozilla Public License, Version 1.1	767
Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0	778
OpenLDAP License	
OpenSSL and SSLeay Licenses	787
Python License	789
SIL Open Font License	796
Sleepycat License	
Unicode Character Database License	800
Vim License	
WTFPL License	803
zlib License	804

1

Introduction

The Appliance Operating System is based on the open-source operating system Fedora 25 from the Fedora Project (<u>http://fedoraproject.org</u>). It also includes several additional open-source software packages.

The Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale (HCP for cloud scale) software incorporates multiple open-source software packages and proprietary third-party components.

Unless otherwise indicated in this book, open-source and third-party software is used without modification.

To obtain any of the open-source software packages mentioned in this book, please contact:

Project manager, HCP for cloud scale Hitachi Vantara Corporation 2535 Augustine Drive Santa Clara, CA 95054 USA

Hitachi Vantara gratefully acknowledges the contributions of the open source community in the development of the Appliance Operating System and HCP for cloud scale software.

Chapter 1: Introduction

2

Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

This list identifies the third-party software embedded in or distributed with the HCP for cloud scale system software. Each software package is listed with an indication of where to get it and its license information. The software packages are presented in alphabetical order.

Third-party package

@angular-devkit/architect Version 0.13.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular-cli.git

License

@angular-devkit/build-angular Version 0.12.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular-cli.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@angular-devkit/build-optimizer
Version 0.12.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular-cli.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@angular-devkit/build-webpack Version 0.12.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular-cli.git

License

@angular-devkit/core Version 7.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular-cli.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@angular-devkit/schematics Version 7.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular-cli.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@angular/animations Version 7.2.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

@angular/cdk Version 7.3.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2019 Google LLC.

Source

https://github.com/angular/material2.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@angular/cli Version 7.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular-cli.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@angular/common Version 7.2.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

@angular/compiler Version 7.2.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@angular/compiler-cli Version 7.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@angular/core Version 7.2.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular.git

License

@angular/flex-layout Version 7.0.0-beta.23

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2019 Google LLC.

Source

https://github.com/angular/flex-layout.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@angular/forms
Version 7.2.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@angular/http Version 7.2.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular.git

License

"MIT License"

@angular/language-service Version 7.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@angular/material Version 7.3.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2019 Google LLC.

Source

https://github.com/angular/material2.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@angular/platform-browser Version 7.2.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source https://github.com/angular/angular.git

License "MIT License"

@angular/platform-browser-dynamic Version 7.2.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@angular/router
Version 7.2.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@babel/code-frame
Version 7.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2018 Sebastian McKenzie <sebmck@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-codeframe

License

"MIT License"

@babel/generator
Version 7.1.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2018 Sebastian McKenzie and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babelgenerator

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@babel/helper-function-name
Version 7.1.0

Copyright Copyright (c) 2014-2018 Sebastian McKenzie and other contributors

Source

<u>https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-helper-function-name</u>

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@babel/helper-get-function-arity
Version 7.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2018 Sebastian McKenzie <sebmck@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-helperget-function-arity

License

@babel/helper-split-export-declaration Version 7.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2018 Sebastian McKenzie <sebmck@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-helpersplit-export-declaration

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@babel/highlight Version 7.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2018 Sebastian McKenzie <sebmck@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babelhighlight

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@babel/parser Version 7.1.3

Copyright

" Copyright (C) 2012-2014 by various contributors (see AUTHORS)

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-parser

License

"MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

@babel/template
Version 7.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2018 Sebastian McKenzie and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babeltemplate

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@babel/traverse
Version 7.1.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2018 Sebastian McKenzie and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-traverse

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@babel/types
Version 7.1.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2018 Sebastian McKenzie and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-types

License

@ngtools/webpack
Version 7.2.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular-cli.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@schematics/angular Version 7.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular-cli.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@schematics/update Version 0.13.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/angular-cli.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

@types/jasmine Version 2.8.9

Copyright

Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/DefinitelyTyped/DefinitelyTyped.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@types/jasminewd2 Version 2.0.5

Copyright

Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/DefinitelyTyped/DefinitelyTyped.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@types/node Version 10.12.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/DefinitelyTyped/DefinitelyTyped.git

License

@types/q Version 0.0.32

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://www.github.com/DefinitelyTyped/DefinitelyTyped.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@types/selenium-webdriver Version 3.0.12

Copyright

Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/DefinitelyTyped/DefinitelyTyped.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@types/source-list-map Version 0.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.

Source

https://www.github.com/DefinitelyTyped/DefinitelyTyped.git

License

"MIT License"

@types/webpack-sources Version 0.1.5

Copyright

Copyright (c) Microsoft Corporation. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/DefinitelyTyped/DefinitelyTyped.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@webassemblyjs/ast Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@webassemblyjs/floating-point-hex-parser Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Mauro Bringolf

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License

@webassemblyjs/helper-api-error Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@webassemblyjs/helper-buffer Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@webassemblyjs/helper-code-frame Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License

"MIT License"

@webassemblyjs/helper-fsm Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

@webassemblyjs/helper-module-context Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@webassemblyjs/helper-wasm-bytecode Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License

@webassemblyjs/helper-wasm-section Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@webassemblyjs/ieee754 Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

License "MIT License"

Third-party package @webassemblyjs/leb128

Version 1.7.11

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

License "MIT License"

@webassemblyjs/utf8 Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@webassemblyjs/wasm-edit Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@webassemblyjs/wasm-gen Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License

@webassemblyjs/wasm-opt Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@webassemblyjs/wasm-parser Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

@webassemblyjs/wast-parser Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License

@webassemblyjs/wast-printer Version 1.7.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Sven Sauleau <sven@sauleau.com>

Source

https://github.com/xtuc/webassemblyjs.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

@xtuc/ieee754 Version 1.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2008, Fair Oaks Labs, Inc.All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/feross/ieee754.git

License "BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package

@xtuc/long Version 4.2.1

Source

https://github.com/dcodeIO/long.js.git

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

@yarnpkg/lockfile Version 1.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/yarnpkg/yarn/blob/master/packages/lockfile

License

"BSD License (2-Clause)"

Third-party package

abbrev Version 1.0.9

Copyright

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

ssh://git@github.com/isaacs/abbrev-js.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package

accepts Version 1.3.5

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com>Copyright (c) 2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/accepts.git

License

ace Version 2.07.17

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2010, Ajax.org B.V."

Source

https://ace.c9.io/

License

BSD (https://github.com/ajaxorg/ace/blob/master/LICENSE)

Third-party package acorn Version 5.7.3

Copyright " Copyright (C) 2012-2018 by various contributors (see AUTHORS)

Source https://github.com/acornjs/acorn.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package acorn-dynamic-import

Version 3.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 Jordan Gensler

Source

https://github.com/kesne/acorn-dynamic-import.git

License "MIT License" Third-party package adm-zip Version 0.4.11

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/cthackers/adm-zip.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package after Version 0.8.2

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/Raynos/after.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package agent-base Version 4.2.1

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/TooTallNate/node-agent-base.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

agentkeepalive Version 3.5.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/node-modules/agentkeepalive.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package ajv Version 6.5.3

Copyright Copyright (c) 2015-2017 Evgeny Poberezkin

Source https://github.com/epoberezkin/ajv.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package ajv-errors Version 1.0.1

Copyright Copyright (c) 2017 Evgeny Poberezkin

Source https://github.com/epoberezkin/ajv-errors.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

ajv-keywords Version 3.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 Evgeny Poberezkin

Source

https://github.com/epoberezkin/ajv-keywords.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

amdefine Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2011-2016, The Dojo FoundationAll rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/jrburke/amdefine.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

Angular Breadcrumb Version 0.4.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Nicolas Cuillery

Source

https://github.com/ncuillery/angular-breadcrumb

License

"MIT License"

License (https://github.com/ncuillery/angular-breadcrumb/blob/master/LICENSE)

Angular Loading Bar Version 0.7.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Wes Cruver

Source

https://chieffancypants.github.io/angular-loading-bar

License

"MIT License"

License (https://github.com/chieffancypants/angular-loading-bar/blob/master/LICENSE)

Third-party package

Angular loading overlay Version 0.0.0

Source

https://github.com/bsalex/angular-loading-overlay

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Angular Marked Version 1.2.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013-2015 Jayson Harshbarger

Source

https://github.com/Hypercubed/angular-marked

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/Hypercubed/angular-marked)

Angular Notify Version 2.5.1

Copyright

Copyright 2013 Chris Gross

Source

https://github.com/cgross/angular-notify

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/cgross/angular-notify/blob/master/LICENSE)

> **Third-party package** Angular nvD3 Version 1.0.9

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Konstantin Skipor

Source

http://krispo.github.io/angular-nvd3/

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/krispo/angular-nvd3/blob/master/LICENSE)

Third-party package

Angular Scheduler Version 0.0.0

Source

https://github.com/laurihy/angular-scheduler

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/laurihy/angular-scheduler)

Angular Sticky Version 1.8.6

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 David Oliveros

Source

https://github.com/d-oliveros/ngSticky

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/d-oliveros/ngSticky/blob/master/LICENSE)

> **Third-party package** Angular UI Tree Version 2.10.0

Copyright Copyright (c) 2014

Source https://github.com/angular-ui-tree/angular-ui-tree

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/angular-ui-tree/angular-ui-tree/blob/master/LICENSE)

Third-party package

Angular Utilities Version 0.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Michael Bromley

Source

https://github.com/michaelbromley/angularUtils

License

"MIT License"

License (https://github.com/michaelbromley/angularUtils/blob/master/license.txt)

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

angular-autodisable Version 0.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Mikk Kirstein

Source

https://github.com/kirstein/angular-autodisable

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/kirstein/angular-autodisable/blob/master/LICENSE)

> **Third-party package** angular-bootstrap-switch Version 0.4.1

Source

https://github.com/frapontillo/angular-bootstrap-switch

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

angular-chart Version 1.1.0

Copyright

"Copyright (c) Jerome Touffe-Blin (""Author"")"

Source

https://github.com/jtblin/angular-chart.js

License

BSD (https://github.com/jtblin/angular-chart.js/blob/master/LICENSE)

angular-click-outside Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Tim Whitbeck

Source

https://github.com/twhitbeck/angular-click-outside

License

"MIT License" (https://github.com/twhitbeck/angular-click-outside/blob/master/LICENSE.md)

> **Third-party package** angular-confirm Version 1.2.2

Source

https://github.com/Schlogen/angular-confirm

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

angular-drag-and-drop-lists Version 1.3.0

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2014 Marcel Juenemann <marcel@juenemann.cc>, Copyright (c) 2014-2016 Google Inc."

Source

https://github.com/marceljuenemann/angular-drag-and-drop-lists

License

"MIT License"

License (https://github.com/marceljuenemann/angular-drag-and-drop-lists/blob/master/LICENSE)

angular-gridster2 Version 4.7.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Tiberiu Zuld

Source

https://github.com/tiberiuzuld/angular-gridster2

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> (https://github.com/tiberiuzuld/angular-gridster2/blob/master/LICENSE)

Third-party package

angular-material-badge Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Juan Manuel Mouriz

Source

https://github.com/jmouriz/angular-material-badge

License

(https://github.com/jmouriz/angular-material-badge/blob/master/LICENSE)

Third-party package

angular-progress-button-styles Version 0.0.0

Source

https://github.com/akveo/angular-progress-button-styles

License

<u>"MIT License"</u>

License (https://github.com/akveo/angular-progress-button-styles)

angular-shiro Version 0.1.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Gilles Navarro

Source

https://github.com/gnavarro77/angular-shiro

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/gnavarro77/angular-shiro/blob/master/LICENSE)

> **Third-party package** Angular-Wizard Version 0.5.5

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Martin Gontovnikas http://www.gon.to/

Source

https://github.com/mgonto/angular-wizard

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/mgonto/angular-wizard)

Third-party package

angular-xeditable Version 0.1.8

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Vitaliy Potapov

Source

https://github.com/vitalets/angular-xeditable

License

"MIT License"

License (https://github.com/vitalets/angular-xeditable/blob/master/LICENSE)

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

AngularJS Version 1.6.1

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2010-2018 Google, Inc. http://angularjs.org"

Source

https://angularjs.org/

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/angular/angular.js/blob/master/LICENSE)

> **Third-party package** AngularJS Cookies Version 1.6.1

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2010-2018 Google, Inc. http://angularjs.org"

Source

https://angularjs.org/

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/angular/angular.js/blob/master/LICENSE)

Third-party package

AngularJs MultiSelect Version 4.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Ignatius Steven (https://github.com/isteven)

Source

http://isteven.github.io/angular-multi-select/#/main

License

"MIT License"

License (https://github.com/isteven/angular-multi-select/blob/master/LICENSE.txt)

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

AngularJS Pageslide directive Version 0.0.0

Source

https://github.com/dpiccone/ng-pageslide

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/dpiccone/ng-pageslide)

Third-party package

AngularJS Vertilize Directive Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Christopher Collins

Source

https://github.com/Sixthdim/angular-vertilize.git

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/Sixthdim/angular-vertilize/blob/master/LICENSE)

Third-party package

angularjs-slider Version 6.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Rafal Zajac <rzajac@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/angular-slider/angularjs-slider

License

"MIT License"

License (https://github.com/angular-slider/angularjs-slider/blob/master/LICENSE)

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

Third-party package Animal Sniffer Annotations Version 1.17

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package ansi-colors Version 3.2.3

Copyright Copyright (c) 2015-present, Brian Woodward.

Source https://github.com/doowb/ansi-colors.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package ansi-escapes Version 3.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/ansi-escapes.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

ansi-html Version 0.0.7

Source

https://github.com/Tjatse/ansi-html.git

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

ansi-regex Version 2.1.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/chalk/ansi-regex.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

ansi-styles Version 3.2.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/chalk/ansi-styles.git

License

anymatch Version 2.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Elan Shanker

Source

https://github.com/micromatch/anymatch.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

aopalliance-repackaged Version 2.5.0-b42

Source

License "Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package

Apache Commons CLI Version 1.3.1

Source

http://commons.apache.org/cli

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache Commons Codec Version 1.11

Source

http://commons.apache.org/proper/commons-codec/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

Apache Commons Codec Version 1.6

Source

http://commons.apache.org/codec/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache Commons Collection Version 3.2.1

Source

http://commons.apache.org/collections

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache Commons Compress Version 1.16.1

Source

http://commons.apache.org/collections

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache Commons Compress Version 1.15

Source

http://commons.apache.org/proper/commons-compress/

License

Apache Commons Configuration Version 1.1

Source

http://commons.apache.org/proper/commons-configuration/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache Commons IO Version 2.4

Source

http://commons.apache.org/io

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache Commons IO Version 2.6

Source

http://commons.apache.org/proper/commons-io/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache Commons Lang Version 2.6

Source

http://commons.apache.org/lang/

License

Apache Commons Lang Version 3.9

Source

http://commons.apache.org/proper/commons-lang/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache Commons Lang 3 Version 3.2.1

Source

http://commons.apache.org/lang/

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache Commons Logging Version 1.1.3

Source

http://commons.apache.org/logging/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache Commons Logging Version 1.2

Source

http://commons.apache.org/proper/commons-logging/

License

Apache Felix Maven Bundle Plugin Version 2.3.4

Source

http://felix.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache HTrace Version 4.0.1

Source

http://htrace.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache HttpClient Version 4.5.5

Source

http://hc.apache.org/httpclient-3.x/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache HttpClient Version 4.5.5

Source

http://hc.apache.org/httpcomponents-client

License

Apache HttpClient Version 4.5.6

Source

http://hc.apache.org/httpcomponents-client

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache HttpCore Version 4.4.10

Source

http://hc.apache.org/httpcomponents-core-ga

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache HttpCore Version 4.4.9

Source

http://hc.apache.org/httpcomponents-core-ga

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache JXPath Version 2

Source

http://commons.apache.org/proper/commons-jxpath/

License

Apache Log4j API Version 2.11.1

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Apache Log4j Core Version 2.11.1

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Apache Log4j SLF4J Binding Version 2.11.1

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Apache Thrift Version 0.11.0

Source

http://thrift.apache.org

License

app-root-path Version 2.1.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Chris Morrell

Source

https://github.com/inxilpro/node-app-root-path.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

append-transform Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/istanbuljs/append-transform.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

aproba Version 1.2.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2015, Rebecca Turner <me@re-becca.org>

Source

https://github.com/iarna/aproba.git

License

"ISC License"

are-we-there-yet Version 1.1.5

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2015, Rebecca Turner

Source

https://github.com/iarna/are-we-there-yet.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

argparse Version 1.0.10

Copyright

Copyright (C) 2012 by Vitaly Puzrin

Source

https://github.com/nodeca/argparse.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package arr-diff Version 4.0.0

Copyright Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/arr-diff.git

License

arr-flatten Version 1.1.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/arr-flatten.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

arr-union Version 3.1.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/arr-union.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

array-find-index Version 1.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/array-find-index.git

License

array-flatten Version 2.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Blake Embrey (hello@blakeembrey.com)

Source

https://github.com/blakeembrey/array-flatten.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

array-slice Version 0.2.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2015, Jon Schlinkert.Copyright (c) 2012-2015, The Dojo Foundation.copyright (c) 2009-2015, Jeremy Ashkenas.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/array-slice.git

License

" [type:

"MIT License"

, url:https://github.com/jonschlinkert/array-slice/blob/master/LICENSE] "

Third-party package

array-union Version 1.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/array-union.git

License

"MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

array-uniq Version 1.0.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/array-uniq.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

array-unique Version 0.3.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/array-unique.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

arraybuffer.slice Version 0.0.7

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/rase-/arraybuffer.slice.git

License

Third-party package arrify Version 1.0.1

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/arrify.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package asap Version 2.0.6

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/kriskowal/asap.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package asn1 Version 0.2.4

Copyright " Copyright (c) 2011 Mark Cavage, All rights reserved.

Source https://github.com/joyent/node-asn1.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

Third-party package asn1.js

Version 4.10.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/asn1.js.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

assert Version 1.4.1

Copyright

" Copyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/defunctzombie/commonjs-assert.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package assert-plus

Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/mcavage/node-assert-plus.git

License

assign-symbols Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/assign-symbols.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

async Version 1.5.2

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2010-2014 Caolan McMahon

Source https://github.com/caolan/async.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

async-each Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/paulmillr/async-each.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

async-foreach Version 0.1.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/cowboy/javascript-sync-async-foreach.git

License

No license found

Third-party package

async-limiter Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Samuel Reed <samuel.trace.reed@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/strml/async-limiter.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package asynckit

Version 0.4.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 Alex Indigo

Source

https://github.com/alexindigo/asynckit.git

License

atob Version 2.1.2

Source

git://git.coolaj86.com/coolaj86/atob.js.git

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

autoprefixer Version 9.4.3

Copyright

Copyright 2013 Andrey Sitnik <andrey@sitnik.ru>

Source

https://github.com/postcss/autoprefixer.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

AWS Java SDK for Amazon S3 Version 1.11.540

Source

https://aws.amazon.com/sdkforjava

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

AWS Java SDK for AWS KMS Version 1.11.540

Source

https://aws.amazon.com/sdkforjava

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

AWS SDK for Java - Core Version 1.11.540

Source

https://aws.amazon.com/sdkforjava

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

aws-sign2 Version 0.7.0

Source

https://github.com/mikeal/aws-sign.git

License

aws4 Version 1.8.0

Copyright

" Copyright 2013 Michael Hart (michael.hart.au@gmail.com)

Source

https://github.com/mhart/aws4.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

babel-code-frame Version 6.26.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-codeframe_

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

babel-generator Version 6.26.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babelgenerator

License

"MIT License"

babel-messages Version 6.23.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babelmessages

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package babel-runtime Version 6.26.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-runtime

License "MIT License"

Third-party package babel-template

Version 6.26.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babeltemplate

License

babel-traverse Version 6.26.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-traverse

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

babel-types Version 6.26.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/babel/babel/tree/master/packages/babel-types

License "MIT License"

Third-party package babylon Version 6.18.0

Copyright "Copyright (C) 2012-2014 by various contributors (see AUTHORS)

Source

https://github.com/babel/babylon.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package backo2 Version 1.0.2

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/mokesmokes/backo

License "MIT License"

Third-party package balanced-match Version 1.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/juliangruber/balanced-match.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package base Version 0.11.2

Copyright Copyright (c) 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source https://github.com/node-base/base.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

base64-arraybuffer Version 0.1.5

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/niklasvh/base64-arraybuffer.git

License

No license found

Third-party package

base64-js Version 1.3.0

Copyright Copyright (c) 2014

Source https://github.com/beatgammit/base64-js.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

base64id Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012-2016 Kristian Faeldt <faeldt_ kristian@cyberagent.co.jp>

Source

https://github.com/faeldt/base64id.git

License

batch Version 0.6.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca>

Source

https://github.com/visionmedia/batch.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

bcrypt-pbkdf Version 1.0.2

Copyright

" The Blowfish portions are under the following license:Blowfish block cipher for OpenBSDCopyright 1997 Niels Provos <provos@physnet.unihamburg.de>All rights reserved.Implementation advice by David Mazieres <dm@lcs.mit.edu>.

Source

https://github.com/joyent/node-bcrypt-pbkdf.git

License

"BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package

Bean Validation API Version 1.1.0.final

Source

<u>http://search.maven.org/#artifactdetails/javax.validation/validation-api/1.1.0.Final/jar</u>

License

Bean Validation API Version 1.1.0.Final

Source

http://beanvalidation.org

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

better-assert Version 1.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/visionmedia/better-assert.git

License

No license found

Third-party package

big.js Version 3.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/MikeMcl/big.js.git

License

"MIT License"

binary-extensions Version 1.12.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/binary-extensions.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package blob Version 0.0.4

Copyright No copyright found

Source git@github.com:rase-/blob.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package Blob.js Version 0.0.0

Copyright Copyright � 2014 Eli Grey.

Source

https://github.com/eligrey/Blob.js

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/eligrey/Blob.js/blob/master/LICENSE.md)

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

block-stream Version 0.0.9

Copyright

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/block-stream.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

blocking-proxy Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 Angular

Source

https://github.com/angular/jasminewd.git

License

bluebird Version 3.5.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013-2018 Petka AntonovPermission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copyof this software and associated documentation files (the ""Software""), to dealin the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rightsto use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sellcopies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software isfurnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included inall copies or substantial portions of the Software.THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ""AS IS"", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THEAUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHERLIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS INTHE SOFTWARE."

Source

https://github.com/petkaantonov/bluebird.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

bn.js Version 4.11.8

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/bn.js.git

License

body-parser Version 1.18.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com>Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/expressjs/body-parser.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package bonjour Version 3.5.0

Copyright Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Thomas Watson Steen

Source https://github.com/watson/bonjour.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package Bootstrap Version 3.3.1

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2011-2018 Twitter, Inc."

Source

http://getbootstrap.com

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/twbs/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)

Bootstrap (For Documentation) Version 3.0.0

Source

http://getbootstrap.com

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Bootstrap Switch Version 3.3.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013-2015 The authors of Bootstrap Switch

Source

http://www.bootstrap-switch.org/

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/nostalgiaz/bootstrap-switch/blob/master/LICENSE)

Third-party package

Bootstrap-UI/datetime-picker Version 2.2.0

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2010-2015 Google, Inc. http://angularjs.org"

Source

https://github.com/Gillardo/bootstrap-ui-datetime-picker

License

"MIT License"

License (https://github.com/Gillardo/bootstrap-ui-datetime-picker/blob/master/LICENSE)

Bouncy Castle Version 1.59

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2000 - 2018 The Legion of the Bouncy Castle Inc. (https://www.bouncycastle.org)

Source

https://www.bouncycastle.org/

License

"The Legion of the Bouncy Castle License"

Third-party package

Bouncy Castle OpenPGP API Version 1.58

Source

http://www.bouncycastle.org/java.html

License "The Legion of the Bouncy Castle License"

Third-party package

Bouncy Castle Provider Version 1.58

Source

http://www.bouncycastle.org/java.html

License

"The Legion of the Bouncy Castle License"

74

brace-expansion Version 1.1.11

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Julian Gruber <julian@juliangruber.com>

Source

https://github.com/juliangruber/brace-expansion.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package braces

Version 2.3.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/micromatch/braces.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package brorand Version 1.1.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source ssh://git@github.com/indutny/brorand.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

browserify-aes Version 1.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017 browserify-aes contributors

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/browserify-aes.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

browserify-cipher Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017 Calvin Metcalf & contributors

Source

ssh://git@github.com/crypto-browserify/browserify-cipher.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

browserify-des Version 1.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/browserify-des.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

76

browserify-rsa Version 4.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Calvin Metcalf & contributors

Source

ssh://git@github.com/crypto-browserify/browserify-rsa.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

browserify-sign Version 4.0.4

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Calvin Metcalf and browserify-sign contributors

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/browserify-sign.git

License

"ISC License"

browserify-zlib Version 0.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Devon Govett

<devongovett@gmail.com>Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copyof this software and associated documentation files (the ""Software""), to dealin the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rightsto use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sellcopies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software isfurnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in allcopies or substantial portions of the Software.THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ""AS IS"", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THEAUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHERLIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THESOFTWARE. This project contains parts of Node.js.Node.js is licensed for use as follows:""""""Copyright Node.js contributors. All rights reserved.""""This license applies to parts of Node.js originating from thehttps://github.com/joyent/node repository:"""""Copyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors. All rights reserved.""""""

Source

https://github.com/devongovett/browserify-zlib.git

License

browserslist Version 4.4.1

Copyright

Copyright 2014 Andrey Sitnik <andrey@sitnik.ru>

Source

https://github.com/browserslist/browserslist.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

browserstack Version 1.5.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/scottgonzalez/node-browserstack.git

License

No license found

Third-party package

buffer Version 4.9.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) Feross Aboukhadijeh, and other contributors.

Source

https://github.com/feross/buffer.git

License

buffer-alloc Version 1.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/LinusU/buffer-alloc.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

buffer-alloc-unsafe Version 1.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/LinusU/buffer-alloc-unsafe.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package buffer-fill Version 1.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/linusu/buffer-fill.git

License "MIT License"

80

buffer-from Version 1.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016, 2018 Linus Unneb?ck

Source

https://github.com/LinusU/buffer-from.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

buffer-indexof Version 1.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Ryan Day

Source

https://github.com/soldair/node-buffer-indexof.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package buffer-xor

Version 1.0.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Daniel Cousens

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/buffer-xor.git

License

builtin-modules Version 1.1.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/builtin-modules.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

builtin-status-codes Version 3.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/bendrucker/builtin-status-codes.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package builtins Version 1.0.3

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/juliangruber/builtins.git

License "MIT License"

82

bytes Version 3.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012-2014 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca>Copyright (c) 2015 Jed Watson <jed.watson@me.com>

Source

https://github.com/visionmedia/bytes.js.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package cacache Version 10.0.4

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/zkat/cacache.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package cache-base Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/cache-base.git

License

"MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

callsite Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

License

No license found

Third-party package camelcase Version 2.1.1

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/camelcase

License "MIT License"

Third-party package camelcase-keys Version 2.1.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/camelcase-keys

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

caniuse-lite Version 1.0.30000932

Copyright

" Attribution 4.0

Corporation (""Creative Commons"") is not a law firm anddoes not provide legal services or legal advice. Distribution of Creative Commons public licenses does not create a lawyer-client orother relationship. Creative Commons makes its licenses and related information available on an ""asis"" basis. Creative Commons gives nowarranties regarding its licenses, any material licensed under theirterms and conditions, or any related information. Creative Commonsdisclaims all liability for damages resulting from their use to thefullest extent possible. Using Creative Commons Public LicensesCreative Commons public licenses provide a standard set of terms and conditions that creators and other rights holders may use to shareoriginal works of authorship and other material subject to copyrightand certain other rights specified in the public license below. Thefollowing considerations are for informational purposes only, are notexhaustive, and do not form part of our licenses. Considerations for licensors: Our public licenses are intended for use by those authorized to give the public permission to use material in ways otherwise restricted by copyright and certain other rights. Our licenses are irrevocable. Licensors should read and understand the terms and conditions of the license they choose before applying it. Licensors should also secure all rights necessary before applying our licenses so that the public can reuse the material as expected. Licensors should clearly mark any material not subject to the license. This includes other CC- licensed material, or material used under an exception or limitation to copyright. More considerations for licensors:wiki.creativecommons.org/Considerations_for_licensors Considerations for the public: By using one of our public licenses, a licensor grants the public permission to use the licensed material under specified terms and conditions. If the licensor's permission is not necessary for any reason--for example, because of any applicable exception or limitation to copyright--then that use is not regulated by the license. Our licenses grant only permissions under copyright and certain other rights that a licensor has authority to grant. Use of the licensed material may still be restricted for other reasons, including because others have copyright or other rights in the material. A licensor may make special requests, such as asking that all changes be marked or described. Although not required by our licenses, you

are encouraged to respect those requests where reasonable. More_ considerations for the public: wiki.creativecommons.org/Considerations_ for_

Attribution 4.0 International Public LicenseBy exercising the Licensed Rights (defined below), You accept and agreeto be bound by the terms and conditions of this Creative CommonsAttribution 4.0 International Public License (""Public License""). To the extent this Public License may be interpreted as a contract, You aregranted the Licensed Rights in consideration of Your acceptance of these terms and conditions, and the Licensor grants You such rights inconsideration of benefits the Licensor receives from making theLicensed Material available under these terms and conditions. Section 1 -- Definitions. a. Adapted Material means material subject to Copyright and Similar Rights that is derived from or based upon the Licensed Material and in which the Licensed Material is translated, altered, arranged, transformed, or otherwise modified in a manner requiring permission under the Copyright and Similar Rights held by the Licensor. For purposes of this Public License, where the Licensed Material is a musical work, performance, or sound recording, Adapted Material is always produced where the Licensed Material is synched in timed relation with a moving image. b. Adapter's License means the license You apply to Your Copyright and Similar Rights in Your contributions to Adapted Material in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Public License. c. Copyright and Similar Rights means copyright and/or similar rights closely related to copyright including, without limitation, performance, broadcast, sound recording, and Sui Generis Database Rights, without regard to how the rights are labeled or categorized. For purposes of this Public License, the rights specified in Section 2(b)(1)-(2) are not Copyright and Similar Rights. d. Effective Technological Measures means those measures that, in the absence of proper authority, may not be circumvented under laws fulfilling obligations under Article 11 of the WIPO Copyright Treaty adopted on December 20, 1996, and/or similar international agreements. e. Exceptions and Limitations means fair use, fair dealing, and/or any other exception or limitation to Copyright and Similar Rights that applies to Your use of the Licensed Material. f. Licensed Material means the artistic or literary work, database, or other material to which the Licensor applied this Public License. q. Licensed Rights means the rights granted to You subject to the terms and conditions of this Public License, which are limited to all Copyright and Similar Rights that apply to Your use of the Licensed Material and that the Licensor has authority to license. h. Licensor means the individual(s) or entity(ies) granting rights under this Public License. i. Share means to provide material to the public by any means or process that

requires permission under the Licensed Rights, such as reproduction, public display, public performance, distribution, dissemination, communication, or importation, and to make material available to the public including in ways that members of the public may access the material from a place and at a time individually chosen by them. j. Sui Generis Database Rights means rights other than copyright resulting from Directive 96/9/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 11 March 1996 on the legal protection of databases, as amended and/or succeeded, as well as other essentially equivalent rights anywhere in the world. k. You means the individual or entity exercising the Licensed Rights under this Public License. Your has a corresponding meaning. Section 2 -- Scope. a. License grant. 1. Subject to the terms and conditions of this Public License, the Licensor hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, non-sublicensable, nonexclusive, irrevocable license to exercise the Licensed Rights in the Licensed Material to: a. reproduce and Share the Licensed Material, in whole or in part; and b. produce, reproduce, and Share Adapted Material. 2. Exceptions and Limitations. For the avoidance of doubt, where Exceptions and Limitations apply to Your use, this Public License does not apply, and You do not need to comply with its terms and conditions. 3. Term. The term of this Public License is specified in Section 6(a). 4. Media and formats; technical modifications allowed. The Licensor authorizes You to exercise the Licensed Rights in all media and formats whether now known or hereafter created, and to make technical modifications necessary to do so. The Licensor waives and/or agrees not to assert any right or authority to forbid You from making technical modifications necessary to exercise the Licensed Rights, including technical modifications necessary to circumvent Effective Technological Measures. For purposes of this Public License, simply making modifications authorized by this Section 2(a) (4) never produces Adapted Material. 5. Downstream recipients. a. Offer from the Licensor -- Licensed Material. Every recipient of the Licensed Material automatically receives an offer from the Licensor to exercise the Licensed Rights under the terms and conditions of this Public License. b. No downstream restrictions. You may not offer or impose any additional or different terms or conditions on, or apply any Effective Technological Measures to, the Licensed Material if doing so restricts exercise of the Licensed Rights by any recipient of the Licensed Material. 6. No endorsement. Nothing in this Public License constitutes or may be construed as permission to assert or imply that You are, or that Your use of the Licensed Material is, connected with, or sponsored, endorsed, or granted official status by, the Licensor or others designated to receive attribution as provided in Section 3(a)(1)(A)(i). b. Other rights. 1. Moral rights, such as the right of integrity, are not licensed under this Public License, nor are publicity, privacy, and/or other similar personality rights; however, to the extent possible, the Licensor waives and/or agrees not to

assert any such rights held by the Licensor to the limited extent necessary to allow You to exercise the Licensed Rights, but not otherwise. 2. Patent and trademark rights are not licensed under this Public License. 3. To the extent possible, the Licensor waives any right to collect royalties from You for the exercise of the Licensed Rights, whether directly or through a collecting society under any voluntary or waivable statutory or compulsory licensing scheme. In all other cases the Licensor expressly reserves any right to collect such royalties. Section 3 -- License Conditions. Your exercise of the Licensed Rights is expressly made subject to the following conditions. a. Attribution. 1. If You Share the Licensed Material (including in modified form), You must: a. retain the following if it is supplied by the Licensor with the Licensed Material: i. identification of the creator(s) of the Licensed Material and any others designated to receive attribution, in any reasonable manner requested by the Licensor (including by pseudonym if designated); ii. a copyright notice; iii. a notice that refers to this Public License; iv. a notice that refers to the disclaimer of warranties; v. a URI or hyperlink to the Licensed Material to the extent reasonably practicable; b. indicate if You modified the Licensed Material and retain an indication of any previous modifications; and c. indicate the Licensed Material is licensed under this Public License, and include the text of, or the URI or hyperlink to, this Public License. 2. You may satisfy the conditions in Section 3(a)(1) in any reasonable manner based on the medium, means, and context in which You Share the Licensed Material. For example, it may be reasonable to satisfy the conditions by providing a URI or hyperlink to a resource that includes the required information. 3. If requested by the Licensor, You must remove any of the information required by Section 3(a)(1)(A) to the extent reasonably practicable. 4. If You Share Adapted Material You produce, the Adapter's License You apply must not prevent recipients of the Adapted Material from complying with this Public License. Section 4 -- Sui Generis Database Rights. Where the Licensed Rights include Sui Generis Database Rights that apply to Your use of the Licensed Material: a. for the avoidance of doubt, Section 2(a)(1) grants You the right to extract, reuse, reproduce, and Share all or a substantial portion of the contents of the database; b. if You include all or a substantial portion of the database contents in a database in which You have Sui Generis Database Rights, then the database in which You have Sui Generis Database Rights (but not its individual contents) is Adapted Material; and c. You must comply with the conditions in Section 3(a) if You Share all or a substantial portion of the contents of the database. For the avoidance of doubt, this Section 4 supplements and does notreplace Your obligations under this Public License where the LicensedRights include other Copyright and Similar Rights.Section 5 --Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitation of Liability. a. UNLESS OTHERWISE SEPARATELY UNDERTAKEN BY THE LICENSOR, TO THE EXTENT

POSSIBLE, THE LICENSOR OFFERS THE LICENSED MATERIAL AS-IS AND AS-AVAILABLE, AND MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES OF ANY KIND CONCERNING THE LICENSED MATERIAL, WHETHER EXPRESS, IMPLIED, STATUTORY, OR OTHER. THIS INCLUDES, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES OF TITLE, MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, ABSENCE OF LATENT OR OTHER DEFECTS, ACCURACY, OR THE PRESENCE OR ABSENCE OF ERRORS, WHETHER OR NOT KNOWN OR DISCOVERABLE. WHERE DISCLAIMERS OF WARRANTIES ARE NOT ALLOWED IN FULL OR IN PART, THIS DISCLAIMER MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU. b. TO THE EXTENT POSSIBLE, IN NO EVENT WILL THE LICENSOR BE LIABLE TO YOU ON ANY LEGAL THEORY (INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, NEGLIGENCE) OR OTHERWISE FOR ANY DIRECT, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, PUNITIVE, EXEMPLARY, OR OTHER LOSSES, COSTS, EXPENSES, OR DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THIS PUBLIC LICENSE OR USE OF THE LICENSED MATERIAL, EVEN IF THE LICENSOR HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES, COSTS, EXPENSES, OR DAMAGES. WHERE A LIMITATION OF LIABILITY IS NOT ALLOWED IN FULL OR IN PART, THIS LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU. c. The disclaimer of warranties and limitation of liability provided above shall be interpreted in a manner that, to the extent possible, most closely approximates an absolute disclaimer and waiver of all liability. Section 6 -- Term and Termination. a. This Public License applies for the term of the Copyright and Similar Rights licensed here. However, if You fail to comply with this Public License, then Your rights under this Public License terminate automatically. b. Where Your right to use the Licensed Material has terminated under Section 6(a), it reinstates: 1. automatically as of the date the violation is cured, provided it is cured within 30 days of Your discovery of the violation; or 2. upon express reinstatement by the Licensor. For the avoidance of doubt, this Section 6(b) does not affect any right the Licensor may have to seek remedies for Your violations of this Public License. c. For the avoidance of doubt, the Licensor may also offer the Licensed Material under separate terms or conditions or stop distributing the Licensed Material at any time; however, doing so will not terminate this Public License. d. Sections 1, 5, 6, 7, and 8 survive termination of this Public License. Section 7 -- Other Terms and Conditions. a. The Licensor shall not be bound by any additional or different terms or conditions communicated by You unless expressly agreed. b. Any arrangements, understandings, or agreements regarding the Licensed Material not stated herein are separate from and independent of the terms and conditions of this Public License. Section 8 --Interpretation. a. For the avoidance of doubt, this Public License does not, and shall not be interpreted to, reduce, limit, restrict, or impose conditions on any use of the Licensed Material that could lawfully be made without

permission under this Public License. b. To the extent possible, if any provision of this Public License is deemed unenforceable, it shall be automatically reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make it enforceable. If the provision cannot be reformed, it shall be severed from this Public License without affecting the enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions. c. No term or condition of this Public License will be waived and no failure to comply consented to unless expressly agreed to by the Licensor. d. Nothing in this Public License constitutes or may be interpreted as a limitation upon, or waiver of, any privileges and immunities that apply to the Licensor or You, including from the legal processes of any jurisdiction or

===================================Creative Commons is not a party to its publiclicenses. Notwithstanding, Creative Commons may elect to apply one of its public licenses to material it publishes and in those instances will be considered the ???Licensor.??? The text of the Creative Commonspublic licenses is dedicated to the public domain under the CC0 PublicDomain Dedication. Except for the limited purpose of indicating thatmaterial is shared under a Creative Commons public license or asotherwise permitted by the Creative Commons policies published atcreativecommons.org/policies, Creative Commons does not authorize theuse of the trademark ""Creative Commons"" or any other trademark or logoof Creative Commons without its prior written consent including, without limitation, in connection with any unauthorized modificationsto any of its public licenses or any other arrangements, understandings, or agreements concerning use of licensed material. For the avoidance of doubt, this paragraph does not form part of thepublic licenses. Creative Commons may be contacted at creativecommons.org."

Source

https://github.com/ben-eb/caniuse-lite.git

License

CC-BY-4.0

canonical-path Version 0.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/petebacondarwin/node-canonical-path

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

caseless Version 0.12.0

Source

https://github.com/mikeal/caseless.git

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Cassandra All

Version 3.11.2

Source

https://cassandra.apache.org

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Cassandra Bin Version 3.0.9

Source

http://cassandra.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Cassandra Driver Core Version 3.5.0

Source

https://github.com/datastax/java-driver

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Cassandra Driver Mapping Version 3.5.0

Source

https://github.com/datastax/java-driver

License

92

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package chalk Version 2.4.1

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/chalk/chalk.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package chardet Version 0.7.0

Copyright " Copyright (C) 2018 Dmitry Shirokov

License "MIT License"

Third-party package Chart.js Version 2.7.3

Copyright Copyright (c) 2018 Chart.js Contributors

Source <u>https://github.com/chartjs/Chart.js</u>

License <u>"MIT License"</u> (https://github.com/chartjs/Chart.js/blob/master/LICENSE.md)

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

Third-party package chart.js

Version 2.7.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/chartjs/Chart.js.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

chartjs-color Version 2.2.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2012 Heather Arthur

Source

https://github.com/chartjs/chartjs-color.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

chartjs-color-string Version 0.5.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2011 Heather Arthur <fayearthur@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/chartjs/chartjs-color-string.git

License

"MIT License"

94

chartjs-plugin-annotation Version 0.5.7

Copyright

The MIT License (MIT) Copyright (c) 2016 Evert Timberg

Source

https://github.com/chartjs/chartjs-plugin-annotation

License

"MIT License" (chartjs-plugin-annotation)

Third-party package

chartjs-plugin-datalabels Version 0.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Chart.js Contributors

Source

https://github.com/chartjs/chartjs-plugin-datalabels

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> (chartjs-plugin-datalabels)

Third-party package

chartjs-plugin-downsample Version 1.0.2

Source

chartjs-plugin-downsample

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> (chartjs-plugin-downsample)

Checker Qual Version 2.5.2

Source

https://checkerframework.org

License "MIT License"

Third-party package chokidar Version 2.0.4

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/paulmillr/chokidar.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package chownr Version 1.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source https://github.com/isaacs/chownr.git

License "ISC License"

96

chrome-trace-event Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

github.com:samccone/chrome-trace-event

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

Chronos Version 2.5.0

Source

http://mesos.github.io/chronos/

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package cipher-base

Version 1.0.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 crypto-browserify contributors

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/cipher-base.git

License "MIT License"

circular-dependency-plugin Version 5.0.2

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2016, Aaron Ackerman < theron 17@gmail.com >

Source

https://github.com/aackerman/circular-dependency-plugin.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

circular-json Version 0.5.9

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/WebReflection/circular-json.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

class-utils Version 0.3.6

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, 2017-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/class-utils.git

License

clean-css Version 4.2.1

Copyright

" Copyright (C) 2017 JakubPawlowicz.comPermission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copyof this software and associated documentation files (the ""Software""), to dealin the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rightsto use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sellcopies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included inall copies or substantial portions of the Software.THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ""AS IS"", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIESOF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHERDEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE."

Source

https://github.com/jakubpawlowicz/clean-css.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

cli-cursor Version 2.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/cli-cursor.git

License

cli-width Version 2.2.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2015, Ilya Radchenko <ilya@burstcreations.com>

Source

ssh://git@github.com/knownasilya/cli-width.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

clipboard.js Version 1.6.1

Copyright

Copyright 🗞 2019 Zeno Rocha <hi@zenorocha.com>

Source

https://github.com/zenorocha/clipboard.js

License <u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://zenorocha.mit-license.org/)

Third-party package

cliui Version 3.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/yargs/cliui.git

License "ISC License"

clone Version 2.1.2

Copyright

Copyright 2011-2015 Paul Vorbach <paul@vorba.ch>Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the ?Software?), to deal inthe Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights touse, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in allcopies or substantial portions of the Software.THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ?AS IS?, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESSFOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS ORCOPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHERIN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THESOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE."

Source

https://github.com/pvorb/node-clone.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

clone-deep Version 2.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/clone-deep.git

License

Third-party package co Version 4.6.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca>

Source

https://github.com/tj/co.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

code-point-at Version 1.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/code-point-at.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package codelyzer

Version 4.5.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/mgechev/codelyzer.git

License "MIT License"

CodeMirror Version 5.5.0

Copyright

Copyright (C) 2017 by Marijn Haverbeke <marijnh@gmail.com> and others

Source

http://codemirror.net/

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (http://codemirror.net/LICENSE)

Third-party package

collection-visit Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/collection-visit.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

color-convert Version 1.9.3

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2011-2016 Heather Arthur <fayearthur@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/Qix-/color-convert.git

License

color-name Version 1.1.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Dmitry Ivanov

Source

ssh://git@github.com/dfcreative/color-name.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

colors Version 1.1.2

Copyright

" Original Library - Copyright (c) Marak SquiresAdditional Functionality -Copyright (c) Sindre Sorhus <sindresorhus@gmail.com> (sindresorhus.com)

Source

http://github.com/Marak/colors.js.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

com.google.api.grpc:proto-google-common-protos Version 1.0.0

Source

https://github.com/googleapis/googleapis

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

combine-lists Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2016 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/sjelin/combine-lists.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

combined-stream Version 1.0.7

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/felixge/node-combined-stream.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

commander Version 2.17.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2011 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca>

Source

https://github.com/tj/commander.js.git

License

commondir Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 James Halliday (mail@substack.net)

Source

http://github.com/substack/node-commondir.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

CommonMark Java Core Version 0.11.0

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2015-2016, Atlassian Pty Ltd"

Source

https://github.com/atlassian/commonmark-java

License "BSD License (2-Clause)"

Third-party package

Commons Lang Version 2.6

Source

http://commons.apache.org/lang/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

compare-versions Version 3.4.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2017 Ole Michelsen

Source

https://github.com/omichelsen/compare-versions.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

Compiler assisted localization library (CAL10N) - API Version 0.7.4

Source

License

"Copyright (c) 2009 QOS.ch All rights reserved. Permission is hereby granted free of charge to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the Software"") to deal in the Software without restriction including without limitation the rights to use copy modify merge publish distribute sublicense and/or sell copies of the Software and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ""AS IS"" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING BUT NOT LI

"MIT License"

ED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT TORT OR OTHERWISE ARISING FROM OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE."""

component-bind Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/component/bind.git

License

No license found

Third-party package

component-emitter Version 1.2.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Component contributors <dev@component.io>

Source

https://github.com/component/emitter.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

component-inherit Version 0.0.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/component/inherit.git

License

No license found

compressible Version 2.0.15

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com>Copyright (c) 2014 Jeremiah Senkpiel <fishrock123@rocketmail.com>Copyright (c) 2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/compressible.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

compression Version 1.7.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com>Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/expressjs/compression.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

concat-map Version 0.0.1

Copyright

" This software is released under the MIT license:

Source

https://github.com/substack/node-concat-map.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components **109**

concat-stream Version 1.6.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Max Ogden

Source

ssh://git@github.com/maxogden/concat-stream.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

connect Version 3.6.6

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2010 Sencha Inc.Copyright (c) 2011 LearnBoostCopyright (c) 2011-2014 TJ HolowaychukCopyright (c) 2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/senchalabs/connect.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

connect-history-api-fallback Version 1.6.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012 Ben Ripkens http://bripkens.de

Source

ssh://git@github.com/bripkens/connect-history-api-fallback.git

License

console-browserify Version 1.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/Raynos/console-browserify.git

License

No license found

Third-party package

console-control-strings Version 1.1.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2014, Rebecca Turner <me@re-becca.org>

Source

https://github.com/iarna/console-control-strings.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

constants-browserify Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/juliangruber/constants-browserify.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components **111**

content-disposition Version 0.5.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/content-disposition.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

content-type Version 1.0.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/content-type.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

convert-source-map Version 1.6.0

Copyright

" Copyright 2013 Thorsten Lorenz. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/thlorenz/convert-source-map.git

License

cookie Version 0.3.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012-2014 Roman Shtylman <shtylman@gmail.com>Copyright (c) 2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/cookie

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

cookie-signature Version 1.0.6

Copyright No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/visionmedia/node-cookie-signature.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

copy-concurrently Version 1.0.5

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2017, Rebecca Turner <me@re-becca.org>

Source

https://github.com/npm/copy-concurrently.git

License

"ISC License"

copy-descriptor Version 0.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/copy-descriptor.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

copy-webpack-plugin Version 4.6.0

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack-contrib/copy-webpack-plugin.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package core-js

Version 2.6.3

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2014-2019 Denis Pushkarev

Source

https://github.com/zloirock/core-js.git

License

core-util-is Version 1.0.2

Copyright

" Copyright Node.js contributors. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/core-util-is.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

cosmiconfig Version 4.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 David Clark

Source

https://github.com/davidtheclark/cosmiconfig.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

create-ecdh Version 4.0.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017 createECDH contributors

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/createECDH.git

License

create-hash Version 1.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 crypto-browserify contributors

Source

ssh://git@github.com/crypto-browserify/createHash.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

create-hmac Version 1.1.7

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 crypto-browserify contributors

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/createHmac.git

License

cross-spawn Version 3.0.1

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2014 IndigoUnitedPermission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copyof this software and associated documentation files (the ""Software""), to dealin the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rightsto use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sellcopies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in allcopies or substantial portions of the Software.THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ""AS IS"", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS ORIMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THEAUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHERLIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS INTHE SOFTWARE."

Source

https://github.com/IndigoUnited/node-cross-spawn.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

crypto-browserify Version 3.12.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Dominic Tarr

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/crypto-browserify.git

License

css-parse Version 1.7.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/visionmedia/css-parse.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

css-selector-tokenizer Version 0.7.1

Copyright

" Copyright 2015 Tobias Koppers

Source

https://github.com/css-modules/css-selector-tokenizer.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

cssauron Version 1.4.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/chrisdickinson/cssauron.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package cssesc Version 0.1.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/mathiasbynens/cssesc.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

Curator Framework Version 4.0.1

Source http://curator.apache.org

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Curator Recipes Version 4.0.1

Source http://curator.apache.org

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

currently-unhandled Version 0.4.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/jamestalmage/currently-unhandled.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

custom-event Version 1.0.1

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2015 Nathan Rajlich

Source

https://github.com/webmodules/custom-event.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package cyclist Version 0.2.2

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/mafintosh/cyclist

License "MIT License"

Third-party package Cython

Version 0.29.1

Source

https://pypi.org/project/Cython

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package D3 Version 3.5.17

Copyright "Copyright (c) 2010-2016, Michael Bostock"

Source

https://d3js.org/

License "BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package Dagger Version 2.22.1

Source

https://github.com/google/dagger

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

dashdash Version 1.14.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/trentm/node-dashdash.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

date-format Version 1.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Gareth Jones

Source

https://github.com/nomiddlename/date-format.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

date-now Version 0.1.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/Colingo/date-now.git

License

No license found

DateFormat Version 1.2.3

Copyright

(c) 2007-2009 Steven Levithan <stevenlevithan.com>

Source

http://blog.stevenlevithan.com/archives/date-time-format

License

"MIT License"

License

Third-party package dcm4che

Version 3.3.8

Source

http://www.dcm4che.org/

License

"Mozilla Public License, Version 1.1"

debug Version 2.6.9

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca>Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the 'Software'), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED 'AS IS', WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE."

Source

https://github.com/visionmedia/debug.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

decamelize Version 1.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/decamelize.git

License

decode-uri-component Version 0.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/samverschueren/decode-uri-component.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

deep-equal Version 1.0.1

Copyright

" This software is released under the MIT license:

Source

ssh://git@github.com/substack/node-deep-equal.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

deep-is Version 0.1.3

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2012, 2013 Thorsten Lorenz <thlorenz@gmx.de>Copyright (c) 2012 James Halliday <mail@substack.net>Copyright (c) 2009 Thomas Robinson <280north.com>

Source

http://github.com/thlorenz/deep-is.git

License

default-gateway Version 2.7.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) silverwindAll rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/silverwind/default-gateway.git

License "BSD License (2-Clause)"

Third-party package

default-require-extensions Version 2.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/avajs/default-require-extensions.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

define-property Version 2.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/define-property.git

License

Third-party package del Version 3.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/del.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package delayed-stream Version 1.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/felixge/node-delayed-stream.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package delegates Version 1.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/visionmedia/node-delegates.git

License "MIT License"

depd Version 1.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/dougwilson/nodejs-depd.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

dependency-graph Version 0.7.2

Copyright

" Copyright (C) 2013-2015 by Jim Riecken

Source

https://github.com/jriecken/dependency-graph.git

License

" [type:

"MIT License"

, url:http://github.com/jriecken/dependency-graph/raw/master/LICENSE] "

Third-party package

des.js Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/des.js.git

License

destroy Version 1.0.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong me@jongleberry.com

Source

https://github.com/stream-utils/destroy

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

detect-indent Version 4.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/detect-indent

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

detect-node Version 2.0.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Ilya Kantor

Source

https://github.com/iliakan/detect-node.git

License

"ISC License"

di Version 0.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (C) 2013 Vojta J?na.

Source

https://github.com/vojtajina/node-di.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

Version 3.5.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2009-2015, Kevin Decker <kpdecker@gmail.com>All rights reserved.

Source https://github.com/kpdecker/jsdiff.git

License "BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package

diffie-hellman Version 5.0.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Calvin Metcalf

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/diffie-hellman.git

License

Third-party package dir-glob Version 2.2.2

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/kevva/dir-glob.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package dns-equal Version 1.0.0

Copyright Copyright (c) 2016 Thomas Watson Steen

Source https://github.com/watson/dns-equal.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package dns-packet Version 1.3.1

Copyright Copyright (c) 2016 Mathias Buus

Source https://github.com/mafintosh/dns-packet.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components **131**

Third-party package dns-txt Version 2.0.2

Copyright Copyright (c) 2015 Thomas Watson Steen

Source https://github.com/watson/dns-txt.git

License "MIT <u>License"</u>

Third-party package Docker Client Version 8.11.1

Source https://github.com/spotify/docker-client

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package dom-serialize Version 2.2.1

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/webmodules/dom-serialize.git

License "MIT License"

domain-browser Version 1.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/bevry/domain-browser.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

Dropwizard Metrics Version 3.1.2

Source

http://metrics.dropwizard.io/

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package duplexify Version 3.6.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Mathias Buus

Source

https://github.com/mafintosh/duplexify.git

License "MIT License"

ecc-jsbn Version 0.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Jeremie Miller

Source

https://github.com/quartzjer/ecc-jsbn.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

ee-first Version 1.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong me@jongleberry.com

Source https://github.com/jonathanong/ee-first

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

Elastic Search Version 5.3.1

Source

http://www.elasticsearch.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Elastic Search No Link Version 5.3.1

Source

https://www.elastic.co/products/elasticsearch

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

electron-to-chromium Version 1.3.108

Copyright

" Copyright 2018 Kilian Valkhof

Source

https://github.com/kilian/electron-to-chromium/

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

elliptic Version 6.4.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/elliptic.git

License

emojis-list Version 2.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/kikobeats/emojis-list.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

encodeurl Version 1.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/pillarjs/encodeurl.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package encoding Version 0.1.12

Copyright " Copyright (c) 2012-2014 Andris Reinman

Source

https://github.com/andris9/encoding.git

License

end-of-stream Version 1.4.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Mathias Buus

Source

https://github.com/mafintosh/end-of-stream.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

engine.io Version 3.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Guillermo Rauch <guillermo@learnboost.com>

Source

ssh://git@github.com/socketio/engine.io.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

engine.io-client Version 3.2.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Automattic <dev@cloudup.com>

Source

https://github.com/socketio/engine.io-client.git

License

engine.io-parser Version 2.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 Guillermo Rauch (@rauchg)

Source

_ssh://git@github.com/socketio/engine.io-parser.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

enhanced-resolve Version 4.1.0

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack/enhanced-resolve.git

License

No license found

Third-party package

ent Version 2.2.0

Copyright

" This software is released under the MIT license:

Source

https://github.com/substack/node-ent.git

License

Entypo Version 2.0.0

Source

http://entypo.com/

License

"Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 4.0 International Public License"

Third-party package err-code

Version 1.1.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source https://github.com/IndigoUnited/js-err-code.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

errno Version 0.1.7

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/rvagg/node-errno.git

License "MIT License"

error-ex Version 1.3.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 JD Ballard

Source

https://github.com/qix-/node-error-ex.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

error-prone annotations Version 2.3.1

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

es6-promise Version 4.2.5

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2014 Yehuda Katz, Tom Dale, Stefan Penner and contributors

Source

https://github.com/stefanpenner/es6-promise.git

License

es6-promisify Version 5.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/digitaldesignlabs/es6-promisify.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

escape-html Version 1.0.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012-2013 TJ HolowaychukCopyright (c) 2015 Andreas LubbeCopyright (c) 2015 Tiancheng "Timothy" Gu

Source

https://github.com/component/escape-html

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

escape-string-regexp Version 1.0.5

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/escape-string-regexp

License "MIT License"

escodegen Version 1.8.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/estools/escodegen.git

License

"BSD License (2-Clause)"

Third-party package

eslint-scope Version 4.0.0

Copyright

Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors, https://js.foundation Copyright (C) 2012-2013 Yusuke Suzuki (twitter: @Constellation) and other contributors.

Source

https://github.com/eslint/eslint-scope.git

License

"BSD License (2-Clause)"

Third-party package

esprima Version 2.7.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/jquery/esprima.git

License

"BSD License (2-Clause)"

esrecurse Version 4.2.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/estools/esrecurse.git

"BSD License (2-Clause)"

Third-party package estraverse Version 1.9.3

Copyright No copyright found

Source http://github.com/estools/estraverse.git

License "BSD License (2-Clause)"

Third-party package esutils

Version 2.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

http://github.com/estools/esutils.git

License

No license found

Version 1.8.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/etag.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

eventemitter3 Version 3.1.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Arnout Kazemier

Source

https://github.com/primus/eventemitter3.git

License

events Version 3.0.0

Copyright

" MITCopyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors. Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining acopy of this software and associated documentation files (the""Software""), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permitpersons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ""AS IS"", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESSOR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OFMERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. INNO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OROTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THEUSE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE."

Source

https://github.com/Gozala/events.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

eventsource Version 1.0.7

Copyright

Copyright (c) EventSource GitHub organisation

Source

https://github.com/EventSource/eventsource.git

License

evp_bytestokey Version 1.0.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 crypto-browserify contributors

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/EVP_BytesToKey.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package execa Version 0.10.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/execa.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package exit Version 0.1.2

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/cowboy/node-exit.git

License

No license found

146 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

expand-braces Version 0.1.2

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2014 Jon Schlinkert, contributors.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/expand-braces.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

expand-brackets Version 2.1.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/expand-brackets.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

expand-range Version 1.8.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/expand-range.git

License

express Version 4.16.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2009-2014 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca>Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Roman Shtylman <shtylman+expressjs@gmail.com>Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/expressjs/express.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

extend Version 3.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Stefan Thomas

Source

https://github.com/justmoon/node-extend.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

extend-shallow Version 3.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/extend-shallow.git

License "MIT License"

148 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

external-editor Version 3.0.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 Kevin Gravier

Source

https://github.com/mrkmg/node-external-editor.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

extglob Version 2.0.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/micromatch/extglob.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

extsprintf Version 1.3.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2012, Joyent, Inc. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/davepacheco/node-extsprintf.git

License

fast-deep-equal Version 1.1.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Evgeny Poberezkin

Source

https://github.com/epoberezkin/fast-deep-equal.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

fast-json-stable-stringify Version 2.0.0

Copyright

This software is released under the MIT license:

Source

https://github.com/epoberezkin/fast-json-stable-stringify.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

fast-levenshtein Version 2.0.6

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/hiddentao/fast-levenshtein.git

License "MIT License"

fastparse Version 1.1.2

Copyright

" Copyright 2018 Tobias Koppers

Source

https://github.com/webpack/fastparse.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

faye-websocket Version 0.10.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/faye/faye-websocket-node.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

fbprophet Version 0.3

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2017-present, Facebook, Inc. All rights reserved."

Source

https://pypi.org/project/fbprophet

License

"BSD License"

figgy-pudding Version 3.5.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/zkat/figgy-pudding.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package figures Version 2.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/figures.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

file-loader Version 2.0.0

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack-contrib/file-loader.git

License

filename-regex Version 2.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/regexhq/filename-regex.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

FileSaver.js Version 1.1.20151003

Copyright

Copyright � 2014 Eli Grey.

Source

http://purl.eligrey.com/github/FileSaver.js

License <u>"MIT License"</u> License (FileSaver.js)

Third-party package fileset Version 2.0.3

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/mklabs/node-fileset.git

License "MIT License"

fill-range Version 4.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/fill-range.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

finalhandler Version 1.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/pillarjs/finalhandler.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

find-cache-dir Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/avajs/find-cache-dir.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package find-up Version 2.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/find-up.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

FindBugs-jsr305 Version 3.0.2

Source http://findbugs.sourceforge.net/

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Flask Version 0.12.2

Copyright Copyright 2010 by the Pallets team.

Source https://pypi.org/project/Flask

License "BSD License"

flush-write-stream Version 1.0.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Mathias Buus

Source

https://github.com/mafintosh/flush-write-stream.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

follow-redirects Version 1.5.9

Copyright

" Copyright 2017 Olivier Lalonde <olalonde@gmail.com>, James Talmage <james@talmage.io>, Ruben Verborgh

Source

ssh://git@github.com/olalonde/follow-redirects.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package for-in Version 1.0.2

Copyright Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/for-in.git

License "MIT License"

156 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

for-own Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/for-own.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

forever-agent Version 0.6.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/mikeal/forever-agent

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

form-data Version 2.3.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/form-data/form-data.git

License

forwarded Version 0.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/forwarded.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

fragment-cache Version 0.2.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/fragment-cache.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

fresh Version 0.5.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca>Copyright (c) 2016-2017 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/fresh.git

License

Third-party package from2 Version 2.3.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/hughsk/from2.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package fs-access Version 1.0.1

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/fs-access.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package fs-minipass Version 1.2.5

Copyright Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source https://github.com/npm/fs-minipass.git

License "ISC License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components **159**

fs-write-stream-atomic Version 1.0.10

Copyright

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/npm/fs-write-stream-atomic.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

fs.realpath Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/fs.realpath.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package

fsevents Version 1.2.4

Copyright

" MIT License-----Copyright (C) 2010-2014 Philipp Dunkel

Source

https://github.com/strongloop/fsevents.git

License

fstream Version 1.0.11

Copyright

"Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/npm/fstream.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

Funnies Version 1.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 Ryan Gaus

Source

https://github.com/1egoman/funnies

License <u>"MIT License"</u> (https://github.com/1egoman/funnies/blob/master/LICENSE)

Third-party package

gauge Version 2.7.4

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2014, Rebecca Turner <me@re-becca.org>

Source

https://github.com/iarna/gauge.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package gaze Version 1.1.3

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/shama/gaze.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package genfun Version 5.0.0

Copyright Copyright (c) 2017 Kat March?n

Source https://github.com/zkat/genfun.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package get-caller-file Version 1.0.3

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/stefanpenner/get-caller-file.git

License "ISC License"

162 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

get-stdin Version 4.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/get-stdin

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

get-stream Version 3.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/get-stream.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

get-them-args Version 1.3.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) Tiaan <tiaanduplessis@hotmail.com> (tiaanduplessis.co.za)

Source

https://github.com/tiaanduplessis/get-them-args.git

License

get-value Version 2.0.6

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/get-value.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

getpass Version 0.1.7

Copyright

" Copyright Joyent, Inc. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/arekinath/node-getpass.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

Glassfish Hk2 Version 2.4.0-b31

Source

https://hk2.java.net/

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Glassfish javax.annotation Version 1.2

Source

http://search.maven.org/#artifactdetails/javax.annotation/javax.anno tation-api/1.2/jar

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package

Glassfish javax.inject Version 2.4.0-b09

Source

http://search.maven.org/#artifactdetails/org.glassfish.hk2.external/ja vax.inject/2.4.0-b09/jar

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package glob Version 7.1.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/node-glob.git

License

"ISC License"

glob-base Version 0.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/glob-base.git

License

" [type:

, url:https://github.com/jonschlinkert/glob-base/blob/master/LICENSE] "

Third-party package

glob-parent Version 3.1.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Elan Shanker

Source https://github.com/es128/glob-parent.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package globals Version 9.18.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/globals.git

License "MIT License"

166 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

Third-party package globby

Version 7.1.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/globby.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

globule Version 1.2.1

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2018 ""Cowboy"" Ben Alman

Source https://github.com/cowboy/node-globule.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

Google Dagger Version 2.15

Source

http://google.github.io/dagger/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

167

Google Dagger Compiler Version 2.15

Source

http://google.github.io/dagger/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Google Dagger Producers Version 2.15

Source

http://google.github.io/dagger/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Google Error Prone Version 2.3.1

Source

https://github.com/google/error-prone

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Google Error Prone Version 9

Source

https://github.com/google/error-prone

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Google GSON Version 2.8.2

Source

https://github.com/google/gson

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Google Guava Version 25.0-jre

Source

https://github.com/google/guava/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Google Java Format Version 1.4

Source

https://github.com/google/google-java-format

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Google Protobuf Version 2.6.1

Copyright

Copyright 2008 Google Inc. All rights reserved.

Source

http://code.google.com/p/protobuf/

License "BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package

Google Reflections Version 0.9.11

Source

https://code.google.com/p/reflections/

License "WTFPL License"

Third-party package

graceful-fs Version 4.1.11

Copyright

"Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter, Ben Noordhuis, and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/node-graceful-fs.git

License

"ISC License"

Version 2.8.5

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Guava: Google Core Libraries for Java Version 27.1-jre

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Hamcrest Core Version 1.3

Source

License

"BSD License". Copyright (c) 2000-2015

Third-party package

hammerjs Version 2.0.8

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/hammerjs/hammer.js.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components **171**

handle-thing Version 2.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

_ssh://git@github.com/indutny/handle-thing.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

handlebars Version 4.0.12

Copyright

" Copyright (C) 2011-2017 by Yehuda Katz

Source

https://github.com/wycats/handlebars.js.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

Handlebars.java Version 4.0.6

Source

http://jknack.github.io/handlebars.java

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

har-schema Version 2.0.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2015, Ahmad Nassri < ahmad@ahmadnassri.com>

Source

https://github.com/ahmadnassri/har-schema.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

har-validator Version 5.1.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2015, Ahmad Nassri <ahmad@ahmadnassri.com>

Source

https://github.com/ahmadnassri/har-validator.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package has-ansi

Version 2.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/has-ansi

License

has-binary2 Version 1.0.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Kevin Roark

Source

License "MIT License"

Third-party package has-cors Version 1.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source https://github.com/component/has-cors.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package has-flag Version 3.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/has-flag.git

License

has-unicode Version 2.0.1

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2014, Rebecca Turner <me@re-becca.org>

Source

https://github.com/iarna/has-unicode.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

has-value Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/has-value.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

has-values Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/has-values.git

License

Third-party package hash-base

Version 3.0.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 Kirill Fomichev

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/hash-base.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

hash.js Version 1.1.7

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/hash.js.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

HdrHistogram Version 2.1.4

Source

http://hdrhistogram.org/

License

Public Domain

HK2 API module Version 2.5.0-b42

Source

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package HK2 Implementation Utilities Version 2.5.0-b42

Source

License "Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package hmac-drbg Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/hmac-drbg.git

License

hosted-git-info Version 2.7.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, Rebecca Turner

Source

https://github.com/npm/hosted-git-info.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

hpack.js Version 2.1.6

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/hpack.js.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

html-entities Version 1.2.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Dulin Marat

Source

https://github.com/mdevils/node-html-entities.git

License

http-cache-semantics Version 3.8.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/pornel/http-cache-semantics.git

License

"BSD License (2-Clause)"

Third-party package

http-deceiver Version 1.2.7

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/http-deceiver.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

http-errors Version 1.6.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong me@jongleberry.comCopyright (c) 2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson doug@somethingdoug.com

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/http-errors.git

License

http-parser-js Version 0.5.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/creationix/http-parser-js.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

http-proxy Version 1.17.0

Copyright

" node-http-proxy Copyright (c) 2010-2016 Charlie Robbins, Jarrett Cruger & the Contributors.

Source

https://github.com/nodejitsu/node-http-proxy.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

http-proxy-agent Version 2.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/TooTallNate/node-http-proxy-agent.git

License "MIT License"

http-proxy-middleware Version 0.18.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Steven Chim

Source

https://github.com/chimurai/http-proxy-middleware.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

http-signature Version 1.2.0

Copyright

" Copyright Joyent, Inc. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/joyent/node-http-signature.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

https-browserify Version 1.0.0

Copyright

" This software is released under the MIT license:Copyright (c) James Halliday

Source

https://github.com/substack/https-browserify.git

License

https-proxy-agent Version 2.2.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/TooTallNate/node-https-proxy-agent.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

humanize-ms Version 1.2.1

Copyright

Source https://github.com/node-modules/humanize-ms.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package iconv-lite Version 0.4.23

Copyright " Copyright (c) 2011 Alexander Shtuchkin

Source

https://github.com/ashtuchkin/iconv-lite.git

License "MIT License"

182 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

Third-party package ICU4J Version 60.1

Source http://icu-project.org/

License Unicode/ICU License

Third-party package ieee754 Version 1.1.12

Copyright Copyright (c) 2008, Fair Oaks Labs, Inc.All rights reserved.

Source https://github.com/feross/ieee754.git

License "BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package iferr Version 0.1.5

Copyright Copyright (c) 2014 Nadav Ivgi

Source https://github.com/shesek/iferr

License "MIT License"

ignite-core Version 2.7.5

Source

http://ignite.apache.org

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

ignite-log4j2 Version 2.7.5

Source

http://ignite.apache.org

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

ignite-shmem Version 1.0.0

Source

http://www.gridgain.com

License

ignore Version 3.3.10

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/kaelzhang/node-ignore.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

ignore-walk Version 3.0.1

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/ignore-walk.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package

image-size Version 0.5.5

Copyright

Copyright 2017 Aditya Yadav, http://netroy.in

Source

https://github.com/image-size/image-size.git

License

immediate Version 3.0.6

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/calvinmetcalf/immediate.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

import-cwd Version 2.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/import-cwd.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

import-from Version 2.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/import-from.git

License "MIT License"

186 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

import-local Version 2.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/import-local.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

imurmurhash Version 0.1.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/jensyt/imurmurhash-js

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

in-publish Version 2.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, Rebecca Turner <me@re-becca.org>

Source

https://github.com/iarna/in-publish.git

License

"ISC License"

187

indent-string Version 2.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/indent-string.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package indexof Version 0.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

License

No license found

Third-party package inflight

Version 1.0.6

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter

Source

https://github.com/npm/inflight.git

License "ISC License"

188 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

inherits Version 2.0.3

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/inherits.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package ini Version 1.3.5

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source https://github.com/isaacs/ini.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package inquirer Version 6.2.1

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/SBoudrias/Inquirer.js.git

License "MIT License"

Intellij IDEA Annotations Version 13

Source

http://www.jetbrains.org

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

internal-ip Version 3.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/internal-ip.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

interpret Version 1.1.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2014 Tyler Kellen

Source

https://github.com/tkellen/node-interpret.git

License

invariant Version 2.2.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013-present, Facebook, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/zertosh/invariant.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

invert-kv Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/invert-kv

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

io.grpc:grpc-context Version 1.20.0

Source

https://github.com/grpc/grpc-java

License

io.grpc:grpc-core Version 1.20.0

Source

https://github.com/grpc/grpc-java

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

io.grpc:grpc-netty Version 1.20.0

Source

https://github.com/grpc/grpc-java

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

io.grpc:grpc-protobuf Version 1.20.0

Source

https://github.com/grpc/grpc-java

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

io.grpc:grpc-protobuf-lite Version 1.16.1

Source

https://github.com/grpc/grpc-java

License

io.grpc:grpc-stub Version 1.20.0

Source

https://github.com/grpc/grpc-java

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package ion-java

Version 1.0.2

Source

https://github.com/amznlabs/ion-java/

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package ip Version 1.1.5

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/node-ip.git

License "MIT License"

ip-regex Version 2.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/ip-regex.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

ipaddr.js Version 1.8.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/whitequark/ipaddr.js.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

is-accessor-descriptor Version 0.1.6

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-accessor-descriptor.git

License

is-arrayish Version 0.2.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 JD Ballard

Source

https://github.com/qix-/node-is-arrayish.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

is-binary-path Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/is-binary-path

License "MIT License"

Third-party package is-buffer Version 1.1.6

Copyright Copyright (c) Feross Aboukhadijeh

Source https://github.com/feross/is-buffer.git

License "MIT License"

is-builtin-module Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/is-builtin-module

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

is-data-descriptor Version 0.1.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-data-descriptor.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

is-descriptor Version 0.1.6

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-descriptor.git

License

is-directory Version 0.3.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-directory.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

is-dotfile Version 1.0.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-dotfile.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

is-equal-shallow Version 0.1.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-equal-shallow.git

License

is-extendable Version 0.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-extendable.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

is-extglob Version 2.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-extglob.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package is-finite Version 1.0.2

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/is-finite.git

License "MIT License"

is-fullwidth-code-point Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/is-fullwidth-code-point

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

is-glob Version 4.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-glob.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package is-number

Version 3.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-number.git

License

is-path-cwd Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/is-path-cwd

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

is-path-in-cwd Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/is-path-in-cwd.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

is-path-inside Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/is-path-inside.git

License "MIT License"

200 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

is-plain-object Version 2.0.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-plain-object.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

is-posix-bracket Version 0.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-posix-bracket.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

is-primitive Version 2.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2015, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-primitive.git

License

" [type:

"MIT License"

, url:https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-primitive/blob/master/LICENSE] "

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

201

is-promise Version 2.1.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2014 Forbes Lindesay

Source

https://github.com/then/is-promise.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

is-stream Version 1.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/is-stream.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

is-typedarray Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/hughsk/is-typedarray.git

License

Third-party package is-utf8 Version 0.2.1

Copyright Copyright (C) 2014 Wei Fanzhe

Source https://github.com/wayfind/is-utf8.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package is-windows Version 1.0.2

Copyright Copyright (c) 2015-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Source https://github.com/jonschlinkert/is-windows.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package is-wsl Version 1.1.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/is-wsl.git

License "MIT License"

203

Third-party package isarray Version 1.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/juliangruber/isarray.git

License "MIT <u>License"</u>

Third-party package isbinaryfile Version 3.0.3

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/gjtorikian/isBinaryFile.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package isexe Version 2.0.0

Copyright The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source https://github.com/isaacs/isexe.git

License "ISC License"

isobject Version 3.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/isobject.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

isstream Version 0.1.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/rvagg/isstream.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

istanbul Version 0.4.5

Copyright

Copyright 2012 Yahoo! Inc.All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/gotwarlost/istanbul.git

License

"BSD 3-Clause License"

istanbul-api Version 2.0.6

Copyright

Copyright 2015 Yahoo! Inc.All rights reserved.

Source

_ssh://git@github.com/istanbuljs/istanbuljs.git

License "BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package

istanbul-instrumenter-loader Version 3.0.1

Copyright

Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack-contrib/istanbul-instrumenter-loader.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

istanbul-lib-coverage Version 1.2.1

Copyright

Copyright 2012-2015 Yahoo! Inc.All rights reserved.

Source

ssh://git@github.com/istanbuljs/istanbuljs.git

License

"BSD 3-Clause License"

istanbul-lib-hook Version 2.0.1

Copyright

Copyright 2012-2015 Yahoo! Inc.All rights reserved.

Source

ssh://git@github.com/istanbuljs/istanbuljs.git

License "BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package

istanbul-lib-instrument Version 1.10.2

Copyright

Copyright 2012-2015 Yahoo! Inc.All rights reserved.

Source

ssh://git@github.com/istanbuljs/istanbuljs.git

License "BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package

istanbul-lib-report Version 2.0.2

Copyright

Copyright 2012-2015 Yahoo! Inc.All rights reserved.

Source

ssh://git@github.com/istanbuljs/istanbuljs.git

License

"BSD 3-Clause License"

207

istanbul-lib-source-maps Version 2.0.1

Copyright

Copyright 2015 Yahoo! Inc.All rights reserved.

Source

_ssh://git@github.com/istanbuljs/istanbuljs.git

License

"BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package

istanbul-reports Version 2.0.1

Copyright

Copyright 2012-2015 Yahoo! Inc.All rights reserved.

Source

ssh://git@github.com/istanbuljs/istanbuljs.git

License "BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package

J2ObjC Annotations Version 1.1

Source

https://github.com/google/j2objc/

License

Jackson Version 2.9.5

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-datatypescollections/tree/master/guava

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

jackson core annotations Version 2.9.5

Source https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-annotations

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

jackson core databind Version 2.9.5

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-databind

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Jackson Datatype Joda Version 2.9.5

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-datatype-joda

License

Jackson datatype: JSR310 Version 2.9.7

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Jackson Module Jaxb Annotations Version 2.9.5

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-module-jaxb-annotations

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Jackson module: JAXB Annotations Version 2.9.5

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-modules-base

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Jackson module: JAXB Annotations Version 2.9.7

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-modules-base

License

Jackson-annotations Version 2.9.5

Source

http://github.com/FasterXML/jackson

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Jackson-annotations Version 2.9.7

Source

http://github.com/FasterXML/jackson

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

jackson-codehas-mapper Version 1.9.10

Source

https://github.com/codehaus/jackson

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

jackson-codehaus-core Version 1.9.10

Source

https://github.com/codehaus/jackson

License

jackson-core Version 2.9.5

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-core

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Jackson-core

Version 2.9.5

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-core

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Jackson-core Version 2.9.7

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-core

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

jackson-databind Version 2.9.5

Source

http://github.com/FasterXML/jackson

License

jackson-databind Version 2.9.7

Source

http://github.com/FasterXML/jackson

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Jackson-dataformat-CBOR Version 2.6.7

Source

http://wiki.fasterxml.com/JacksonForCbor

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

jackson-dataformat-xml Version 2.9.5

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-dataformat-xml

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Jackson-dataformat-XML Version 2.9.7

Source

http://wiki.fasterxml.com/JacksonExtensionXmlDataBinding

License

jackson-dataformat-yaml Version 2.9.5

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-dataformat-yaml

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Jackson-dataformat-YAML Version 2.8.4

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Jackson-datatype-Joda Version 2.9.5

Source

http://wiki.fasterxml.com/JacksonModuleJoda

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

jackson-jaxrs-base Version 2.9.5

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-providers

License

jackson-jaxrs-json Version 2.9.5

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/jackson-jaxrs-json-provider

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

jaeger-client Version 0.31.0

Source

https://github.com/jaegertracing/jaeger-client-java

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

jasmine Version 2.8.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/jasmine/jasmine-npm.git

License "MIT License"

jasmine-core Version 3.3.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/jasmine/jasmine.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

jasmine-spec-reporter Version 4.2.1

Source

https://github.com/bcaudan/jasmine-spec-reporter.git

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

jasminewd2 Version 2.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/jasminewd.git

License "MIT License"

Java8 data type moudle (DateTime and Optional) for gson Version 1.1.0

Source

https://github.com/hsiafan/gson-java8-datatype

License

"BSD License (2-Clause)"

Third-party package

JavaBeans(TM) Activation Framework Version 1.1.1

Source

http://java.sun.com/javase/technologies/desktop/javabeans/jaf/inde x.jsp

License

<u>"COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE Version 1.0</u> (CDDL-1.0)"

Third-party package

javamail Version 1.4.4

Source

https://java.net/projects/javamail/pages/Home

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package javapoet Version 1.8.0

Source https://github.com/square/javapoet

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

javassist Version 3.18.2-ga

Source

http://jboss-javassist.github.io/javassist/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Javassist Version 3.22.0-CR2

Source http://www.javassist.org/

License "Mozilla Public License, Version 1.1"

Third-party package

javax.inject Version 2.5.0-b62

Source

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package javax.ws.rs-api Version 2.1

Source

http://jax-rs-spec.java.net

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

jaxb-api Version 2.3.0

Source

License Copyright (c) 2003-2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates.

Third-party package Jersey Version 2.21

Source

https://jersey.java.net/

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package Jersey Client Version 2.21

Source

https://jersey.java.net/

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package

Jersey Media Multipart Version 2.21

Source

https://jersey.java.net/

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

jersey-core-client Version 2.27

Source

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package jersey-core-common Version 2.27

Source

License "Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package jersey-inject-hk2 Version 2.27

Source

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package

jersey-media-multipart Version 2.27

Source

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Version 5.3.4

Source

https://github.com/searchbox-io/Jest

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package JFFI

Version 1.2.15

Source

https://github.com/jnr/jffi

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

JMES Path Query library Version 1.11.540

Source

https://aws.amazon.com/sdkforjava

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package jmustache Version 1.14

Copyright Copyright (c) 2010, Michael Bayne

Source https://github.com/samskivert/jmustache

License "BSD License"

Third-party package JNR POSIX Version 3.0.35

Source https://github.com/jnr/jnr-posix

License "Eclipse Public License"

Third-party package Joda Time Version 2.9.4

Source http://www.joda.org/joda-time/

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Joda-Time Version 2.9.4

Source

http://www.joda.org/joda-time/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package jOpt Simple Version 5.0.3

Source http://pholser.github.io/jopt-simple/

License "MIT License"

Third-party package jose4j Version 0.4.4

Source

https://bitbucket.org/b_c/jose4j/wiki/Home

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

jose4j Version 0.6.4

Source

https://bitbucket.org/b_c/jose4j/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

jQuery Version 3.1.1

Copyright

Copyright 2019 The jQuery Foundation

Source

https://jquery.com/

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://jquery.org/license/)

Third-party package jQuery Mouse Wheel Plugin

Version 3.1.13

Copyright

Copyright jQuery Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/jquery/jquery-mousewheel

License

"MIT License"

License (https://github.com/jquery/jquery-mousewheel/blob/master/LICENSE.txt)

Third-party package

js-base64 Version 2.5.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/dankogai/js-base64.git

License

"BSD 3-Clause License"

js-tokens Version 3.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 Simon Lydell

Source

https://github.com/lydell/js-tokens.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

js-yaml Version 3.12.0

Copyright

Copyright (C) 2011-2015 by Vitaly Puzrin

Source

https://github.com/nodeca/js-yaml.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

jsbn Version 0.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2003-2005 Tom Wu * All Rights Reserved.

Source

https://github.com/andyperlitch/jsbn.git

License

Third-party package jsesc Version 1.3.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/mathiasbynens/jsesc.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package Json Path Version 2.0.0

Source https://github.com/jayway/JsonPath

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Json Smart Version 2.2

Source

<u>http://search.maven.org/#artifactdetails/net.minidev/json-</u> <u>smart/2.2/bundle</u>

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

JSON Web Token support for the JVM Version 0.9.1

Source

https://github.com/jwtk/jjwt

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

json-parse-better-errors Version 1.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/zkat/json-parse-better-errors.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

json-schema Version 0.2.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/kriszyp/json-schema.git

License

No license found

json-schema-traverse Version 0.3.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Evgeny Poberezkin

Source

https://github.com/epoberezkin/json-schema-traverse.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

json-stringify-safe Version 5.0.1

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/json-stringify-safe.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package json3

Version 3.3.2

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2012-2014 Kit Cambridge.http://kitcambridge.be/

Source

https://github.com/bestiejs/json3.git

License

No license found

Third-party package json5 Version 0.5.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/aseemk/json5.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

jsondiffpatch Version 0.1.38

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Benjamin Eidelman, https://twitter.com/beneidel"

Source

https://github.com/benjamine/jsondiffpatch

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> (https://github.com/benjamine/jsondiffpatch/blob/master/MIT-LICENSE.txt)

Third-party package

jsonparse Version 1.3.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012 Tim Caswell

Source

ssh://git@github.com/creationix/jsonparse.git

License

JSONStream Version 1.3.5

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/dominictarr/JSONStream.git

License

("MIT License" OR "Apache License, version 2.0")

Third-party package jsoup Version 1.10.2

Copyright Copyright 2009 - 2017 Jonathan Hedley (jonathan@hedley.net)

Source https://jsoup.org/

License "MIT License" See [https://jsoup.org/license License]

Third-party package jsprim Version 1.4.1

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2012, Joyent, Inc. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/joyent/node-jsprim.git

License

JSR107 API and SPI Version 1.1.0

Source

https://github.com/jsr107/jsr107spec

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package jszip Version 3.1.5

Copyright No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/Stuk/jszip.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package JUnit Version 4.12

Source http://junit.org

License

"Eclipse Public License"

Third-party package Kafka Version 1.1.0

Source

http://kafka.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Kafka Client Version 1.1.0

Source

http://kafka.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Kafka No Link Version 1.1.0

Source

http://kafka.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

karma Version 3.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (C) 2011-2018 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/karma-runner/karma.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

karma-chrome-launcher Version 2.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (C) 2011-2013 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/karma-runner/karma-chrome-launcher.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

karma-coverage-istanbul-reporter Version 2.0.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Matt Lewis

Source

https://github.com/mattlewis92/karma-coverage-istanbul-reporter.git

License "MIT License"

karma-jasmine Version 1.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (C) 2011-2013 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/karma-runner/karma-jasmine.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

karma-jasmine-html-reporter Version 1.4.0

Copyright

Copyright (C) 2011-2013 Vojta J?na and contributors.

Source

https://github.com/dfederm/karma-jasmine-html-reporter.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

karma-source-map-support Version 1.3.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/tschaub/karma-source-map-support.git

License "MIT License"

Kibana Version 5.3.1

Source

https://www.elastic.co/products/kibana

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package kill-port Version 1.3.2

Copyright Copyright (c) Tiaan du Plessis

Source

https://github.com/tiaanduplessis/kill-port.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package killable

Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright 2014 Marten de Vries

Source

https://github.com/marten-de-vries/killable.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package kind-of

Version 6.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/kind-of.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

kiwisolver Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013, Nucleic Development Team

Source

https://pypi.org/project/kiwisolver

License

NEW BSD License (https://github.com/nucleic/kiwi/blob/master/LICENSE)

Third-party package lcid Version 1.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/lcid

License "MIT License"

Third-party package less Version 3.9.0

Source https://github.com/less/less.js.git

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package less-loader Version 4.1.0

Copyright Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source https://github.com/webpack-contrib/less-loader.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package levn Version 0.3.0

Copyright Copyright (c) George Zahariev

Source https://github.com/gkz/levn.git

License "MIT License"

license-webpack-plugin Version 2.0.4

Copyright

ISC License Copyright (c) 2016, S K (xz64)

Source

ssh://git@github.com/xz64/license-webpack-plugin.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package lie Version 3.1.1

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/calvinmetcalf/lie.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

load-json-file Version 1.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/load-json-file

License "MIT License"

loader-runner Version 2.4.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) Tobias Koppers @sokra

Source

https://github.com/webpack/loader-runner.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

loader-utils Version 1.1.0

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source https://github.com/webpack/loader-utils.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

locate-path Version 2.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/locate-path.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package lodash Version 4.17.4

Copyright

Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors https://js.foundation/>

Source

https://lodash.com/

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://lodash.com/license)

Third-party package lodash Version 4.17.5

Copyright Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors https://js.foundation/>

Source

https://lodash.com/

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://lodash.com/license)

lodash Version 4.17.11

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors <https://js.foundation/>Based on Underscore.js, copyright Jeremy Ashkenas, DocumentCloud and Investigative Reporters & Editors <http://underscorejs.org/>

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals. For exact contribution history, see the revision history available at https://github.com/lodash/lodash The following license applies to all parts of this software except as documented below.

Copyright and related rights for sample code are waived via CC0. Sample code is defined as all source code displayed within the prose of the documentation. CC0:

http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/====Files located in the node_modules and vendor directories are externally maintained libraries used by this software which have their own licenses; we recommend you read them, as their terms may differ from the terms above."

Source

https://github.com/lodash/lodash.git

License

lodash.assign Version 4.2.0

Copyright

" Copyright jQuery Foundation and other contributors <https://jquery.org/>Based on Underscore.js, copyright Jeremy Ashkenas, DocumentCloud and Investigative Reporters & Editors <http://underscorejs.org/>

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals. For exact contribution history, see the revision history available at https://github.com/lodash/lodash The following license applies to all parts of this software except as documented below.

Copyright and related rights for sample code are waived via CC0. Sample code is defined as all source code displayed within the prose of the documentation. CC0:

http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/====Files located in the node_modules and vendor directories are externally maintained libraries used by this software which have their own licenses; we recommend you read them, as their terms may differ from the terms above."

Source

https://github.com/lodash/lodash.git

License

lodash.clonedeep Version 4.5.0

Copyright

" Copyright jQuery Foundation and other contributors <https://jquery.org/>Based on Underscore.js, copyright Jeremy Ashkenas, DocumentCloud and Investigative Reporters & Editors <http://underscorejs.org/>

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals. For exact contribution history, see the revision history available at https://github.com/lodash/lodash The following license applies to all parts of this software except as documented below.

Copyright and related rights for sample code are waived via CC0. Sample code is defined as all source code displayed within the prose of the documentation. CC0:

http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/====Files located in the node_modules and vendor directories are externally maintained libraries used by this software which have their own licenses; we recommend you read them, as their terms may differ from the terms above."

Source

https://github.com/lodash/lodash.git

License

lodash.debounce Version 4.0.8

Copyright

" Copyright jQuery Foundation and other contributors <https://jquery.org/>Based on Underscore.js, copyright Jeremy Ashkenas, DocumentCloud and Investigative Reporters & Editors <http://underscorejs.org/>

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals. For exact contribution history, see the revision history available at https://github.com/lodash/lodash The following license applies to all parts of this software except as documented below.

Copyright and related rights for sample code are waived via CC0. Sample code is defined as all source code displayed within the prose of the documentation. CC0:

http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/====Files located in the node_modules and vendor directories are externally maintained libraries used by this software which have their own licenses; we recommend you read them, as their terms may differ from the terms above."

Source

https://github.com/lodash/lodash.git

License

lodash.mergewith Version 4.6.1

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors <https://js.foundation/>Based on Underscore.js, copyright Jeremy Ashkenas, DocumentCloud and Investigative Reporters & Editors <http://underscorejs.org/>

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals. For exact contribution history, see the revision history available at https://github.com/lodash/lodash The following license applies to all parts of this software except as documented below.

Copyright and related rights for sample code are waived via CC0. Sample code is defined as all source code displayed within the prose of the documentation. CC0:

http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/====Files located in the node_modules and vendor directories are externally maintained libraries used by this software which have their own licenses; we recommend you read them, as their terms may differ from the terms above."

Source

https://github.com/lodash/lodash.git

License

lodash.tail Version 4.1.1

Copyright

" Copyright jQuery Foundation and other contributors <https://jquery.org/>Based on Underscore.js, copyright Jeremy Ashkenas, DocumentCloud and Investigative Reporters & Editors <http://underscorejs.org/>

This software consists of voluntary contributions made by many individuals. For exact contribution history, see the revision history available at https://github.com/lodash/lodash The following license applies to all parts of this software except as documented below.

Copyright and related rights for sample code are waived via CC0. Sample code is defined as all source code displayed within the prose of the documentation. CC0:

http://creativecommons.org/publicdomain/zero/1.0/====Files located in the node_modules and vendor directories are externally maintained libraries used by this software which have their own licenses; we recommend you read them, as their terms may differ from the terms above."

Source

https://github.com/lodash/lodash.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

Log4j Over Slf4j Version 1.7.16

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2004-2017 QOS.ch

Source

http://www.slf4j.org/

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> See [http://www.slf4j.org/license.html License]

Log4j To Slf4j Version 2.8

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2004-2017 QOS.ch

Source

http://www.slf4j.org/

License

"MIT License"

See [http://www.slf4j.org/license.html License]

Third-party package

log4js Version 3.0.6

Copyright

Copyright 2015 Gareth Jones (with contributions from many other people)

Source

https://github.com/log4js-node/log4js-node.git

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Logback Version 1.1.7

Source

http://logback.qos.ch

License

"Eclipse Public License" or "GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1 (LGPLv2.1)" **Third-party package** loglevel Version 1.6.1

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/pimterry/loglevel.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package Logstash Version 5.3.1

Source https://www.elastic.co/products/logstash

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package loose-envify Version 1.4.0

Copyright Copyright (c) 2015 Andres Suarez <zertosh@gmail.com>

Source https://github.com/zertosh/loose-envify.git

License "MIT License"

loud-rejection Version 1.6.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/loud-rejection.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

lru-cache Version 4.1.3

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/node-lru-cache.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package lz4 Version 1.2.0

Source https://github.com/jpountz/lz4-java

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

magic-string Version 0.25.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/rich-harris/magic-string.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

make-dir Version 1.3.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/make-dir.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

make-error Version 1.3.5

Copyright

Copyright 2014 Julien Fontanet

Source

https://github.com/JsCommunity/make-error.git

License

"ISC License"

make-fetch-happen Version 4.0.1

Copyright

ISC LicenseCopyright (c) npm, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/zkat/make-fetch-happen.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

map-age-cleaner Version 0.1.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/SamVerschueren/map-age-cleaner.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

map-cache Version 0.2.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/map-cache.git

License

Third-party package map-obj

Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/map-obj

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

map-visit Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/map-visit.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package Marathon Version 1.1.1

Source

https://mesosphere.github.io/marathon/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Marked Version 0.3.6

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2011-2018, Christopher Jeffrey (https://github.com/chjj/)"

Source

https://github.com/chjj/marked

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package Masonry

Version 4.2.0

Copyright

Copyright � 2019 David DeSandro

Source

https://github.com/desandro/masonry

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

Material Design for AngularJS Apps Version 1.1.5

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2014-2017 Google, Inc. http://angularjs.org"

Source

https://github.com/angular/material

License

"MIT License" (https://github.com/angular/material/blob/v1.1.8/LICENSE)

material-steppers Version 2.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 Eduardo Eidelwein Berlitz

Source

https://github.com/eberlitz/material-steppers

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

math-random Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

git@github.com:michaelrhodes/math-random

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

matplotlib Version 3.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012-2013 Matplotlib Development Team; All Rights Reserved

Source

https://pypi.org/project/matplotlib

License

BSD License

MBassador Version 1.3.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012 Benjamin Diedrichsen

Source

https://github.com/bennidi/mbassador

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

mCustomScrollbar Version 3.1.4

Source

http://manos.malihu.gr/jquery-custom-content-scroller/

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

md5.js Version 1.3.5

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 Kirill Fomichev

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/md5.js.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

media-typer Version 0.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/media-typer

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package mem Version 4.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/mem.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package memory-fs Version 0.4.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source https://github.com/webpack/memory-fs.git

License "MIT License"

meow Version 3.7.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/meow.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

merge-descriptors Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com> Copyright (c) 2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/component/merge-descriptors

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

methods Version 1.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013-2014 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca> Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/methods

License

Metrics Core Version 3.1.2

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package micromatch Version 3.1.10

Copyright Copyright (c) 2014-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Source https://github.com/micromatch/micromatch.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package miller-rabin Version 4.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/miller-rabin.git

License

"MIT License"

258 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

mime Version 1.6.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2010 Benjamin Thomas, Robert Kieffer

Source

https://github.com/broofa/node-mime.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

MIME streaming extension Version 1.9.6

Source

http://mimepull.java.net

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package

mime-db Version 1.37.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong me@jongleberry.com

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/mime-db.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

mime-types Version 2.1.21

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com> Copyright (c) 2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/mime-types.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package Mimepull Version 1.9.6

Source https://mimepull.java.net/

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package

mimic-fn Version 1.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/mimic-fn.git

License

260

mini-css-extract-plugin Version 0.4.4

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack-contrib/mini-css-extract-plugin.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

minimalistic-assert Version 1.0.1

Copyright

" Copyright 2015 Calvin Metcalf

Source

https://github.com/calvinmetcalf/minimalistic-assert.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package

minimalistic-crypto-utils Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/minimalistic-crypto-utils.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

minimatch Version 3.0.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/minimatch.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package minimist Version 0.0.8

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/substack/minimist.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package minipass Version 2.3.5

Copyright Copyright (c) npm, Inc. and Contributors

Source https://github.com/isaacs/minipass.git

License "ISC License"

minizlib Version 1.2.1

Copyright

Minizlib was created by Isaac Z. Schlueter.It is a derivative work of the Node.js project." Copyright Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors Copyright Node.js contributors. All rights reserved. Copyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/minizlib.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package mississippi Version 2.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/maxogden/mississippi.git

License

"BSD License (2-Clause)"

Third-party package

mixin-deep Version 1.3.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/mixin-deep.git

License

"MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

mixin-object Version 2.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2015, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/mixin-object.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

mkdirp Version 0.5.1

Copyright

Copyright 2010 James Halliday (mail@substack.net)This project is free software released under the MIT/X11 license:

Source https://github.com/substack/node-mkdirp.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package moment

Version 2.24.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/moment/moment.git

License

Moment.js Version 2.21.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/moment/moment/

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

move-concurrently Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017, Rebecca Turner <me@re-becca.org>

Source https://github.com/npm/move-concurrently.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package ms Version 2.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/zeit/ms.git

License "MIT License"

multicast-dns Version 6.2.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Mathias Buus

Source

https://github.com/mafintosh/multicast-dns.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

multicast-dns-service-types Version 1.1.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Mathias Buus

Source

https://github.com/mafintosh/multicast-dns-service-types.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

mute-stream Version 0.0.7

Copyright

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/mute-stream.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package nan Version 2.11.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/nodejs/nan.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

nanomatch Version 1.2.13

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/micromatch/nanomatch.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

negotiator Version 0.6.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012-2014 Federico Romero Copyright (c) 2012-2014 Isaac Z. Schlueter Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/negotiator.git

License

neo-async Version 2.6.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2018 Suguru Motegi Based on Async.js, Copyright Caolan McMahon

Source

ssh://git@github.com/suguru03/neo-async.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package Netty Version 4.1.31.final

Source <u>http://netty.io/</u>

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Netty/Buffer Version 4.1.30.Final

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Netty/Codec Version 4.1.30.Final

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Netty/Codec/DNS Version 4.1.19.Final

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Netty/Codec/HTTP Version 4.1.30.Final

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Netty/Codec/HTTP2 Version 4.1.29.Final

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Netty/Codec/Socks Version 4.1.30.Final

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Netty/Common Version 4.1.30.Final

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Netty/Handler Version 4.1.29.Final

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Netty/Handler/Proxy Version 4.1.30.Final

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Netty/Resolver Version 4.1.30.Final

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Netty/Resolver/DNS Version 4.1.19.Final

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Netty/Transport Version 4.1.30.Final

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package ng-csv Version 0.3.6

Copyright Copyright (c) 2013 Asaf David

Source

https://github.com/asafdav/ng-csv

License

ng-file-upload Version 7.0.16

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 danialfarid

Source

https://github.com/danialfarid/ng-file-upload

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

ng-scrollbars Version 0.0.9

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Minh Nguyen, http://www.minh.io

Source https://github.com/iominh/ng-scrollbars

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

ngclipboard Version 1.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Sachin N

Source

https://sachinchoolur.github.io/ngclipboard/

License

ngx-cookie-service Version 2.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/7leads/ngx-cookie-service.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

nice-try Version 1.0.5

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Tobias Reich

Source

https://github.com/electerious/nice-try.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

node-fetch-npm Version 2.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/npm/node-fetch-npm.git

License "MIT License"

node-forge Version 0.7.5

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/digitalbazaar/forge.git

License

(BSD-3-Clause OR GPL-2.0)

Third-party package

node-gyp Version 3.8.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012 Nathan Rajlich <nathan@tootallnate.net>

Source

https://github.com/nodejs/node-gyp.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

node-libs-browser Version 2.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012 Tobias Koppers

Source

https://github.com/webpack/node-libs-browser.git

License

node-releases Version 1.1.5

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Sergey Rubanov (https://github.com/chicoxyzzy)

Source

https://github.com/chicoxyzzy/node-releases.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

node-sass Version 4.10.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2013-2016 Andrew Nesbitt

Source

https://github.com/sass/node-sass.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package Noggit Version 0.6

Source

https://github.com/yonik/noggit

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

nopt Version 3.0.6

Copyright

Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/npm/nopt.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

normalize-package-data Version 2.4.0

Copyright

This package contains code originally written by Isaac Z. Schlueter.Used with permission. Copyright (c) Meryn Stol (""Author"")All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/npm/normalize-package-data.git

License "BSD License (2-Clause)"

Third-party package

normalize-path Version 2.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/normalize-path.git

License

normalize-range Version 0.1.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/jamestalmage/normalize-range.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

npm-bundled Version 1.0.6

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) npm, Inc. and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/npm/npm-bundled.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

npm-package-arg Version 6.1.0

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter

Source

https://github.com/npm/npm-package-arg.git

License

"ISC License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

npm-packlist Version 1.3.0

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/npm/npm-packlist.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

npm-pick-manifest Version 2.2.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/zkat/npm-pick-manifest.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package

npm-registry-fetch Version 3.9.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source https://github.com/npm/registry-fetch.git

License "ISC License"

npm-run-path Version 2.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/npm-run-path.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

npmlog Version 4.1.2

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/npm/npmlog.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package null-check Version 1.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/null-check

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

num2fraction Version 1.2.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 PostCSS

Source

ssh://git@github.com/yisibl/num2fraction.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

number-is-nan Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/number-is-nan.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

numpy Version 1.15.4

Copyright

"Copyright 🛭 2005-2018, NumPy Developers."

Source

https://pypi.org/project/numpy

License

BSD License

Third-party package NVD3 Version 1.8.6

Source

http://nvd3.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

oauth-sign Version 0.9.0

Source

https://github.com/mikeal/oauth-sign.git

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

object-assign Version 4.1.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/object-assign.git

License "MIT License"

object-component Version 0.0.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

License

No license found

Third-party package object-copy Version 0.1.0

Copyright Copyright (c) 2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Source https://github.com/jonschlinkert/object-copy.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

object-visit Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/object-visit.git

License "MIT License"

282 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

object.omit Version 2.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/object.omit.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

object.pick Version 1.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/object.pick.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package Objenesis Version 2.6

Source

http://objenesis.org

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package obuf Version 1.1.2

Copyright Copyright Fedor Indutny, 2015

copylight read inductiy, 2015

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/offset-buffer.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package OkHttp Version 3.0.1

Source http://square.github.io/okhttp/

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package OkHttp Version 2.7.5

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package OkHttp Version 3.9.0

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

284 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

Third-party package Okio Version 1.6.0

Source

https://github.com/square/okio

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Okio Version 1.13.0

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Oltu Version 1.0.1.hds1

Source

http://oltu.apache.org

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

on-finished Version 2.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com>Copyright (c) 2014 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/on-finished

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package on-headers Version 1.0.1

Copyright Copyright (c) 2014 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source https://github.com/jshttp/on-headers

License "MIT License"

Third-party package once

Version 1.4.0

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/once.git

License

"ISC License"

onetime Version 2.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/onetime.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

Open Sans Font Version 1.0.0

Source

https://www.google.com/fonts/specimen/Open+Sans

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package OpenCensus Version 0.12.3

Source

https://github.com/census-instrumentation/opencensus-java

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package OpenTracing API

Version 0.31.0

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

opentracing-grpc Version 0.0.8

Source

https://github.com/opentracing-contrib/java-grpc

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

OpenTracing-noop Version 0.31.0

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

OpenTracing-util Version 0.31.0

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

opentracing-vertx-web Version 0.1.0

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

opentracing-web-servlet-filter Version 0.2.0

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package opn Version 5.3.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/opn.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

optimist Version 0.6.1

Copyright

" Copyright 2010 James Halliday (mail@substack.net)This project is free software released under the MIT/X11 license:

Source

http://github.com/substack/node-optimist.git

License

"MIT License"

/X11

optionator Version 0.8.2

Copyright

" Copyright (c) George Zahariev

Source

https://github.com/gkz/optionator.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

original Version 1.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Unshift.io, Arnout Kazemier, the Contributors.

Source

https://github.com/unshiftio/original.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

os-browserify Version 0.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 CoderPuppy

Source

ssh://git@github.com/CoderPuppy/os-browserify.git

License

os-homedir Version 1.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/os-homedir.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

os-locale Version 1.4.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/os-locale

License "MIT License"

Third-party package os-tmpdir

Version 1.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/os-tmpdir.git

License

osenv Version 0.1.5

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/npm/osenv.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

OSGi resource locator bundle - used by various API providers that rely on META-INF/services mechanism to locate providers. Version 1.0.1

Source

License

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1

Third-party package p-defer Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/p-defer.git

License

Third-party package p-finally

Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/p-finally.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

p-is-promise Version 1.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/p-is-promise.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package p-limit Version 1.3.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/p-limit.git

Third-party package p-locate Version 2.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/p-locate.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package p-map Version 1.2.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/p-map.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package p-try Version 1.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/p-try.git

Third-party package pacote Version 9.4.0

Copyright Copyright (c) 2017 Kat March?n

Source

https://github.com/zkat/pacote.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package pako

Version 1.0.6

Copyright

Copyright (C) 2014-2017 by Vitaly Puzrin and Andrei Tuputcyn

Source

https://github.com/nodeca/pako.git

License

(

"MIT License"

AND Zlib)

Third-party package

pandas Version 0.23.4

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2008-2012, AQR Capital Management, LLC, Lambda Foundry, Inc. and PyData Development Team, All rights reserved."

Source

https://pypi.org/project/pandas

License

BSD License

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

parallel-transform Version 1.1.0

Copyright

" Copyright 2013 Mathias Buus

Source

https://github.com/mafintosh/parallel-transform

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

parse-asn1 Version 5.1.3

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2017, crypto-browserify contributors

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/parse-asn1.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package

parse-glob Version 3.0.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/parse-glob.git

License

parse-json Version 2.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/parse-json

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

parse5 Version 4.0.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2013-2016 Ivan Nikulin (ifaaan@gmail.com, https://github.com/inikulin)

Source https://github.com/inikulin/parse5.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package parseqs Version 0.0.5

Copyright Copyright (c) 2015 Gal Koren

Source

https://github.com/get/querystring.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

parseuri Version 0.0.5

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Gal Koren

Source

https://github.com/get/parseuri.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

parseurl Version 1.3.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com>Copyright (c) 2014-2017 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source https://github.com/pillarjs/parseurl.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

pascalcase Version 0.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/pascalcase.git

License

path-browserify Version 0.0.0

Copyright

" This software is released under the MIT license:

Source

https://github.com/substack/path-browserify.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

path-dirname Version 1.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/es128/path-dirname.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

path-exists Version 3.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/path-exists.git

License

"MIT License"

path-is-absolute Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/path-is-absolute.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

path-is-inside Version 1.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/domenic/path-is-inside.git

License "WTFPL License" OR "MIT License"

Third-party package

path-key Version 2.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/path-key.git

License

path-parse Version 1.0.6

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Javier Blanco

Source

https://github.com/jbgutierrez/path-parse.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

path-to-regexp Version 0.1.7

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Blake Embrey (hello@blakeembrey.com)

Source

https://github.com/component/path-to-regexp.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package path-type

Version 3.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/path-type.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package pbkdf2 Version 3.0.17

Copyright Copyright (c) 2014 Daniel Cousens

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/pbkdf2.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

performance-now Version 2.1.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/braveg1rl/performance-now.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package pify Version 3.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/pify.git

License "MIT License"

302 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

pika Version 0.12.0

Source

https://pypi.org/project/pika

License

BSD License

Third-party package

pinkie Version 2.0.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

pinkie-promise Version 2.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/floatdrop/pinkie-promise

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package pkg-dir Version 2.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/pkg-dir.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

Plexus Common Utilities Version 1.5.7

Source

https://codehaus-plexus.github.io/plexus-utils/index.html

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package portfinder Version 1.0.17

Copyright

" node-portfinderCopyright (c) 2012 Charlie Robbins

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indexzero/node-portfinder.git

License "MIT License"

304 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

posix-character-classes Version 0.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/posix-character-classes.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

postcss Version 7.0.13

Copyright

Copyright 2013 Andrey Sitnik <andrey@sitnik.ru>

Source https://github.com/postcss/postcss.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

postcss-import Version 12.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) Maxime Thirouin, Jason Campbell & Kevin M?rtensson

Source

https://github.com/postcss/postcss-import.git

License

"MIT License"

postcss-load-config Version 2.0.0

Copyright

" License (MIT)Copyright (c) Michael Ciniawsky <michael.ciniawsky@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/michael-ciniawsky/postcss-load-config.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package postcss-loader

Version 3.0.0

Copyright

" License (MIT)Copyright 2017 Andrey Sitnik <andrey@sitnik.ru>

Source

https://github.com/postcss/postcss-loader.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

postcss-value-parser Version 3.3.1

Copyright

" Copyright (c) Bogdan Chadkin <trysound@yandex.ru>

Source

https://github.com/TrySound/postcss-value-parser.git

License

prelude-ls Version 1.1.2

Copyright

" Copyright (c) George Zahariev

Source

https://github.com/gkz/prelude-ls.git

License

No license found

Third-party package

preserve Version 0.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2015, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/preserve.git

License

" [type:

"MIT License"

, url:https://github.com/jonschlinkert/preserve/blob/master/LICENSE-MIT] "

Third-party package

process Version 0.11.10

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Roman Shtylman <shtylman@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/shtylman/node-process.git

License

"MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

process-nextick-args Version 2.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/calvinmetcalf/process-nextick-args.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

Prometheus Java Simpleclient Version 0.5.0

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Prometheus Java Simpleclient Common Version 0.5.0

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Prometheus Java Simpleclient Dropwizard Version 0.5.0

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Prometheus Java Simpleclient Vert.x Version 0.5.0

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package promise Version 7.3.1

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2014 Forbes Lindesay

Source

https://github.com/then/promise.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

promise-inflight Version 1.0.1

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2017, Rebecca Turner <me@re-becca.org>

Source

https://github.com/iarna/promise-inflight.git

License

"ISC License"

promise-retry Version 1.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 IndigoUnited

Source

https://github.com/IndigoUnited/node-promise-retry.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

Protocol Buffers [Core] Version 3.6.1

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package protoduck Version 5.0.1

version 5.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Kat March?n

Source

https://github.com/zkat/protoduck.git

License

protractor Version 5.4.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2010-2017 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/protractor.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

proxy-addr Version 2.0.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/proxy-addr.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package prr Version 1.0.1

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/rvagg/prr.git

pseudomap Version 1.0.2

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/pseudomap.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package psl Version 1.1.29

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

_ssh://git@github.com/wrangr/psl.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package public-encrypt

Version 4.0.3

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2017 Calvin Metcalf

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/publicEncrypt.git

License

Third-party package pump Version 2.0.1

Copyright Copyright (c) 2014 Mathias Buus

Source https://github.com/mafintosh/pump.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package pumpify Version 1.5.1

Copyright Copyright (c) 2014 Mathias Buus

Source <u>https://github.com/mafintosh/pumpify.git</u>

License "MIT License"

Third-party package punycode Version 2.1.1

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/bestiejs/punycode.js.git

pyparsing Version 2.2.0

Source

https://pypi.org/project/pyparsing

License

"MIT License"

License

Third-party package pystan Version 2.18.0.0

Source

https://pypi.org/project/pystan

License

"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)"

Third-party package

python_dateutil Version 2.7.3

Source

https://pypi.org/project/python_dateutil

License

BSD License

Third-party package

pytz Version 2018.5

Source

https://pypi.org/project/pytz

License

"MIT License"

License

q Version 1.4.1

Copyright

" Copyright 2009?2014 Kristopher Michael Kowal. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/kriskowal/q.git

License

" [type:

, url:http://github.com/kriskowal/q/raw/master/LICENSE] "

Third-party package

qjobs Version 1.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source https://github.com/franck34/qjobs.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

qs Version 6.5.2

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2014 Nathan LaFreniere and other contributors.All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/ljharb/qs.git

License

"BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package Quartz

Version 2.2.1

Source

http://quartz-scheduler.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

querystring Version 0.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/Gozala/querystring.git

License

No license found

Third-party package

querystring-es3 Version 0.2.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/mike-spainhower/querystring.git

License

No license found

querystringify Version 2.1.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Unshift.io, Arnout Kazemier, the Contributors.

Source

https://github.com/unshiftio/querystringify.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

randomatic Version 3.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/randomatic.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

randombytes Version 2.0.6

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 crypto-browserify

Source

ssh://git@github.com/crypto-browserify/randombytes.git

License

randomfill Version 1.0.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 crypto-browserify

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/randomfill.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

range-parser Version 1.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012-2014 TJ Holowaychuk <tj@vision-media.ca>Copyright (c) 2015-2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/range-parser

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

raw-body Version 2.3.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013-2014 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com>Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/stream-utils/raw-body.git

License

Third-party package raw-loader

Version 0.5.1

Copyright No copyright found

Source git@github.com:webpack/raw-loader.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

reactive-streams Version 1.0.2

Source

http://www.reactive-streams.org/

License "CCO 1.0 Universal"

> **Third-party package** read-cache Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright 2016 Bogdan Chadkin <trysound@yandex.ru>

Source https://github.com/TrySound/read-cache.git

read-pkg Version 1.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/read-pkg

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

read-pkg-up Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/read-pkg-up

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

readable-stream Version 2.3.6

Copyright

" Node.js is licensed for use as follows:""""""Copyright Node.js contributors. All rights reserved.""""This license applies to parts of Node.js originating from thehttps://github.com/joyent/node repository:"""""Copyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors. All rights reserved."""""

Source

https://github.com/nodejs/readable-stream.git

readdirp Version 2.2.1

Copyright

" This software is released under the MIT license:Copyright (c) 2012-2015 Thorsten Lorenz

Source

https://github.com/paulmillr/readdirp.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package rechoir Version 0.6.2

Copyright " Copyright (c) 2015 Tyler Kellen

Source https://github.com/tkellen/node-rechoir.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package redent Version 1.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source <u>https://github.com/sindresorhus/redent</u>

reflect-metadata Version 0.1.12

Source

https://github.com/rbuckton/reflect-metadata.git

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

regenerate Version 1.4.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/mathiasbynens/regenerate.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

regenerator-runtime Version 0.11.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/facebook/regenerator/tree/master/packages/regenerator-runtime

License "MIT License"

322 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

regex-cache Version 0.4.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/regex-cache.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

regex-not Version 1.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016, 2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/regex-not.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

regexpu-core Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/mathiasbynens/regexpu-core.git

License

Third-party package regjsgen Version 0.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/d10/regjsgen

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

regjsparser Version 0.1.5

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/jviereck/regjsparser.git

License

BSD

Third-party package

remove-trailing-separator Version 1.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/darsain/remove-trailing-separator.git

License

"ISC License"

repeat-element Version 1.1.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/repeat-element.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

repeat-string Version 1.6.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/repeat-string.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package repeating

Version 2.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/repeating.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components **325**

request Version 2.88.0

Source

https://github.com/request/request.git

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

require-directory Version 2.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2011 Troy Goode <troygoode@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/troygoode/node-require-directory.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

require-from-string Version 2.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/floatdrop/require-from-string.git

License

require-main-filename Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/yargs/require-main-filename.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

requires-port Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Unshift.io, Arnout Kazemier, the Contributors.

Source

https://github.com/unshiftio/requires-port.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

resolve Version 1.1.7

Copyright

" This software is released under the MIT license:

Source

https://github.com/substack/node-resolve.git

License

resolve-cwd Version 2.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/resolve-cwd.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

resolve-from Version 3.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/resolve-from.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package resolve-url

Version 0.2.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Simon Lydell

Source

https://github.com/lydell/resolve-url

License

restore-cursor Version 2.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/restore-cursor.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package ret Version 0.1.15

Copyright " Copyright (C) 2011 by Roly Fentanes

Source https://github.com/fent/ret.js.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package retry Version 0.10.1

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/tim-kos/node-retry.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package rfdc Version 1.1.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/davidmarkclements/rfdc.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

rimraf Version 2.6.2

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/rimraf.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package ripemd160 Version 2.0.2

Copyright Copyright (c) 2016 crypto-browserify

Source https://github.com/crypto-browserify/ripemd160.git

License "MIT License"

run-async Version 2.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Boudrias

Source

https://github.com/sboudrias/run-async.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

run-queue Version 1.0.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/iarna/run-queue.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package rxjava Version 1.3.0

Source https://github.com/ReactiveX/RxJava

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

RxJava Version 2.2.5

Source

https://github.com/ReactiveX/RxJava

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package rxjs Version 6.4.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/reactivex/rxjs.git

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

rxjs-compat Version 6.4.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

safe-buffer Version 5.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) Feross Aboukhadijeh

Source

https://github.com/feross/safe-buffer.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

safe-regex Version 1.1.0

Copyright

" This software is released under the MIT license:

Source https://github.com/substack/safe-regex.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

safer-buffer Version 2.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Nikita Skovoroda <chalkerx@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/ChALkeR/safer-buffer.git

License

sass-graph Version 2.2.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/xzyfer/sass-graph.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

sass-loader Version 7.1.0

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack-contrib/sass-loader.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

saucelabs Version 1.5.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/holidayextras/node-saucelabs.git

License

No license found

sax Version 0.5.8

Copyright

" Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter (""Author"")All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/sax-js.git

License

BSD

Third-party package

scala-library Version 2.11.8

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2002- EPFL, Copyright (c) 2011- Lightbend, Inc."

Source

http://www.scala-lang.org/

License

BSD 3-Clause See [http://www.scala-lang.org/license.html License]

Third-party package

Scala-library 2.11 Version 2.11.8

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2002- EPFL, Copyright (c) 2011- Lightbend, Inc."

Source

http://www.scala-lang.org/

License

BSD 3-Clause See [http://www.scala-lang.org/license.html License]

scala-logging Version 3.7.2

Source

https://github.com/lightbend/scala-logging

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

schema-utils Version 1.0.0

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack-contrib/schema-utils.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

scss-tokenizer Version 0.2.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 sasstools

Source

https://github.com/sasstools/scss-tokenizer.git

License "MIT License"

336 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

select-hose Version 2.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/select-hose.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

selenium-webdriver Version 3.6.0

Source

https://github.com/SeleniumHQ/selenium.git

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

selfsigned Version 1.10.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Jos??F. Romaniello

Source

https://github.com/jfromaniello/selfsigned.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components **337**

semver Version 5.6.0

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/npm/node-semver.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

semver-dsl Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/mgechev/semver-dsl.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

semver-intersect Version 1.4.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 Suneil Nyamathi

Source

_ssh://git@github.com/snyamathi/semver-intersect.git

License

send Version 0.16.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2012 TJ HolowaychukCopyright (c) 2014-2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/pillarjs/send.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

serialize-javascript Version 1.6.1

Copyright

Copyright 2014 Yahoo! Inc.All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/yahoo/serialize-javascript.git

License

"BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package

serve-index Version 1.9.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2010 Sencha Inc. Copyright (c) 2011 LearnBoost Copyright (c) 2011 TJ Holowaychuk Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/expressjs/serve-index.git

License

"MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components **339**

serve-static Version 1.13.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2010 Sencha Inc.Copyright (c) 2011 LearnBoostCopyright (c) 2011 TJ HolowaychukCopyright (c) 2014-2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/expressjs/serve-static.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

ServiceLocator Default Implementation Version 2.5.0-b42

Source

License

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL) Version 1.1

Third-party package set-blocking Version 2.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source https://github.com/yargs/set-blocking.git

License

"ISC License"

set-value Version 2.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/set-value.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

setimmediate Version 1.0.5

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/yuzujs/setImmediate.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

setprototypeof Version 1.1.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2015, Wes Todd

Source

https://github.com/wesleytodd/setprototypeof.git

License

"ISC License"

setuptools Version 40.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (C) 2016 Jason R Coombs <jaraco@jaraco.com>

Source

https://pypi.org/project/setuptools

License

"MIT License"

License

Third-party package

sha.js Version 2.4.11

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2013-2018 sha.js contributors Copyright (c) 1998 - 2009, Paul Johnston & ContributorsAll rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/crypto-browserify/sha.js.git

License

"MIT License"

"BSD 3-Clause License"

)

(

AND

Third-party package

shallow-clone Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/shallow-clone.git

License

"MIT License"

342 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

shebang-command Version 1.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/kevva/shebang-command.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

shebang-regex Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/shebang-regex

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

shell-exec Version 1.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) tiaanduplessis <tiaanduplessis@hotmail.com> (tiaan.beer)

Source

https://github.com/tiaanduplessis/shell-exec

License

Third-party package shelljs

Version 0.8.2

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2012, Artur Adib <arturadib@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/shelljs/shelljs.git

License "BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package

Shiro Core Version 1.4.0

Source

https://shiro.apache.org/

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Shiro Web Version 1.4.0

Source

https://shiro.apache.org/

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

signal-exit Version 3.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/tapjs/signal-exit.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package slash Version 1.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/slash

License "MIT License"

Third-party package Slf4j Version 1.7.16

Copyright Copyright (c) 2004-2017 QOS.ch

Source

http://www.slf4j.org/

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> See [http://www.slf4j.org/license.html License]

SLF4J API Module Version 1.7.25

Source

http://www.slf4j.org

License <u>"MIT License"</u> license. 2004-2017

Third-party package SLF4J Extensions Module Version 1.6.3

Source

http://www.slf4j.org

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> license. 2004-2017

Third-party package

Smart Table Version 2.1.4

Copyright

Copyright (C) 2016 Laurent Renard.

Source

http://lorenzofox3.github.io/smart-table-website/

License

<u>"MIT License"</u> License (https://github.com/lorenzofox3/Smart-Table)

smart-buffer Version 4.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013-2017 Josh Glazebrook

Source

https://github.com/JoshGlazebrook/smart-buffer.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

smbj - SMB2/SMB3 client library for Java Version 0.7.0

Source

https://github.com/hierynomus/smbj

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package SnakeYAML Version 1.15

Source

http://www.snakeyaml.org

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

SnakeYaml Version 1.18

Source

http://www.snakeyaml.org

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

snapdragon Version 0.8.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/snapdragon.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

snapdragon-node Version 2.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/snapdragon-node.git

License

snapdragon-util Version 3.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/snapdragon-util.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package Snappy

Version 1.0.5

Source

http://xerial.org/snappy-java/

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package snmp4j Version 2.5.8

Source

http://www.snmp4j.org/

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

socket.io Version 2.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2018 Automattic <dev@cloudup.com>

Source

https://github.com/socketio/socket.io.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

socket.io-adapter Version 1.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Guillermo Rauch <guillermo@learnboost.com>

Source

https://github.com/socketio/socket.io-adapter.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

socket.io-client Version 2.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Guillermo Rauch

Source

https://github.com/Automattic/socket.io-client.git

License

350

socket.io-parser Version 3.2.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Guillermo Rauch <guillermo@learnboost.com>

Source

https://github.com/Automattic/socket.io-parser.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package sockis

Version 0.3.19

Copyright

Copyright (C) 2011 VMware, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/sockjs/sockjs-node.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

sockjs-client Version 1.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2011-2012 VMware, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/sockjs/sockjs-client.git

License

socks Version 2.2.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Josh Glazebrook

Source

https://github.com/JoshGlazebrook/socks.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

socks-proxy-agent Version 4.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/TooTallNate/node-socks-proxy-agent.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

source-list-map Version 2.0.1

Copyright

" Copyright 2017 JS Foundation

Source

https://github.com/webpack/source-list-map.git

License "MIT License"

source-map Version 0.5.7

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2009-2011, Mozilla Foundation and contributorsAll rights reserved.

Source

ssh://git@github.com/mozilla/source-map.git

License

"BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package

source-map-loader Version 0.2.4

Copyright " Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source https://github.com/webpack-contrib/source-map-loader.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

source-map-resolve Version 0.5.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017 Simon Lydell

Source

https://github.com/lydell/source-map-resolve.git

License

source-map-support Version 0.5.9

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/evanw/node-source-map-support.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

source-map-url Version 0.4.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Simon Lydell

Source

https://github.com/lydell/source-map-url.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

sourcemap-codec Version 1.4.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Rich Harris

Source

https://github.com/Rich-Harris/sourcemap-codec.git

License "MIT License"

spdx-correct Version 3.0.2

Source

https://github.com/jslicense/spdx-correct.js.git

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

spdx-exceptions Version 2.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/kemitchell/spdx-exceptions.json.git

License

CC-BY-3.0

Third-party package

spdx-expression-parse Version 3.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Kyle E. Mitchell & other authors listed in AUTHORS

Source

https://github.com/jslicense/spdx-expression-parse.js.git

License

spdx-license-ids Version 3.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/shinnn/spdx-license-ids.git

License

"CCO 1.0 Universal"

Third-party package

spdy Version 4.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/indutny/node-spdy.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

spdy-transport Version 3.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/spdy-http2/spdy-transport.git

License

speed-measure-webpack-plugin Version 1.2.5

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Stephen Cook <stephen@stephencookdev.co.uk>

Source

https://github.com/stephencookdev/speed-measure-webpackplugin.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package split-string Version 3.1.0

Copyright Copyright (c) 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert.

Source https://github.com/jonschlinkert/split-string.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

sprintf-js Version 1.0.3

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2007-2014, Alexandru Marasteanu <hello [at) alexei (dot] ro>All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/alexei/sprintf.js.git

License

"BSD 3-Clause License"

sshpk Version 1.15.1

Copyright

" Copyright Joyent, Inc. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/joyent/node-sshpk.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package ssri

Version 5.3.0

Copyright

Source https://github.com/zkat/ssri.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

static-extend Version 0.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/static-extend.git

License

358

stats-webpack-plugin Version 0.7.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2014 Daniel Perez Alvarez

Source

https://github.com/unindented/stats-webpack-plugin.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

statuses Version 1.4.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com>Copyright (c) 2016 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/statuses.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package Stax2 API Version 3.1.4

Source

http://wiki.fasterxml.com/WoodstoxStax2

License

The BSD License

stdout-stream Version 1.4.1

Copyright

" Copyright 2013 Mathias Buus

Source

https://github.com/mafintosh/stdout-stream.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

stream-browserify Version 2.0.2

Copyright

" This software is released under the MIT license:Copyright (c) James Halliday

Source

https://github.com/browserify/stream-browserify.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

stream-each Version 1.2.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Mathias Buus

Source

https://github.com/mafintosh/stream-each.git

License

stream-http Version 2.8.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 John Hiesey

Source

https://github.com/jhiesey/stream-http.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

stream-shift Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 Mathias Buus

Source

https://github.com/mafintosh/stream-shift.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

streamroller Version 0.7.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Gareth Jones

Source

https://github.com/nomiddlename/streamroller.git

License

"MIT License"

string-width Version 1.0.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/string-width.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

string_decoder Version 1.1.1

Copyright

" Node.js is licensed for use as follows:""""""Copyright Node.js contributors. All rights reserved.""""This license applies to parts of Node.js originating from thehttps://github.com/joyent/node repository:""""""Copyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors. All rights reserved."""""

Source

https://github.com/nodejs/string_decoder.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

strip-ansi Version 3.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/chalk/strip-ansi

License "MIT License"

362 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

strip-bom Version 2.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/strip-bom

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

strip-eof Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/strip-eof

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

strip-indent Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/strip-indent

License

"MIT License"

style-loader Version 0.23.1

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack-contrib/style-loader.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package stylus

Version 0.54.5

Copyright

Copyright (c) Automattic <developer.wordpress.com>

Source https://github.com/stylus/stylus.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

stylus-loader Version 3.0.2

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2018 Kyle Robinson Young

Source

ssh://git@github.com/shama/stylus-loader.git

License

"MIT License"

supports-color Version 5.5.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/chalk/supports-color.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

Swagger Annotations Version 2.0.2

Source

http://swagger.io/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Swagger Code Gen Version 3.0.0-rc1

Source

http://swagger.io/

License

Swagger Code Generators Version 1.0.0-rc1

Source

http://swagger.io/

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Swagger Core

Version 2.0.2

Source

http://swagger.io/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Swagger Integration Version 2.0.2

Source

http://swagger.io/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Swagger Jaxsrs2 Version 2.0.2

Source

http://swagger.io/

License

Swagger Jersey Jaxrs Version 1.5.9

Source

http://swagger.io/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Swagger Models Version 2.0.2

Source

http://swagger.io/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Swagger UI Version 3.18.2

Source

http://swagger.io/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

swagger-annotations Version 1.5.21

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

swagger-annotations Version 2.0.2

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package swagger-core Version 1.5.12

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package swagger-models Version 1.5.12

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

swagger-models Version 2.0.2

Source

License

swagger-parser Version 1.0.26

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package symbol-observable Version 1.2.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/blesh/symbol-observable.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package syslog4j Version 0.9.46

Source

http://www.syslog4j.org/

License "GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1 (LGPLv2.1)"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

tapable Version 1.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) Tobias Koppers @sokra

Source

ssh://git@github.com/webpack/tapable.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package tar

Version 2.2.1

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/node-tar.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

terser Version 3.14.1

Copyright

" UglifyJS is released under the BSD license:Copyright 2012-2018 (c) Mihai Bazon <mihai.bazon@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/fabiosantoscode/terser.git

License

"BSD License (2-Clause)"

terser-webpack-plugin Version 1.2.1

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack-contrib/terser-webpack-plugin.git

License "MIT <u>License"</u>

Third-party package

through Version 2.3.8

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/dominictarr/through.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package through2 Version 2.0.5

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/rvagg/through2.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package thunky

Version 1.0.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2018 Mathias Buus

Source

https://github.com/mafintosh/thunky.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

timers-browserify Version 2.0.10

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/jryans/timers-browserify.git

License

No license found

Third-party package tmp

Version 0.0.33

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 KARASZI Istv?n

Source

https://github.com/raszi/node-tmp.git

License

"MIT License"

to-array Version 0.1.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/Raynos/to-array.git

License

No license found

Third-party package

to-arraybuffer Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 John Hiesey

Source

https://github.com/jhiesey/to-arraybuffer.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

to-fast-properties Version 1.0.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/to-fast-properties.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components **373**

to-object-path Version 0.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2016, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/to-object-path.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

to-regex Version 3.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016-2018, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/to-regex.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

to-regex-range Version 2.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/micromatch/to-regex-range.git

License "MIT License"

374 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

Tomcat Catalina Version 9.0.10

Source

http://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Tomcat Catalina Ant Version 9.0.10

Source

http://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Tomcat Catalina Ha Version 9.0.10

Source

http://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Tomcat Catalina Jmx Version 9.0.10

Source

http://tomcat.apache.org/

License

Tomcat Coyote Version 9.0.10

Source

http://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Tomcat Dbcp

Version 9.0.10

Source

http://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Tomcat I18n Version 9.0.10

Source

http://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Tomcat Jasper Version 9.0.10

Source

http://tomcat.apache.org/

License

Tomcat Jdbc Version 9.0.10

Source

http://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Tomcat Jsp

Version 9.0.10

Source

http://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Tomcat Servlet Version 9.0.10

Source

http://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

tomcat-annotations-api Version 8.5.37

Source

https://tomcat.apache.org/

License

tomcat-api Version 8.5.37

Source

https://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

tomcat-catalina Version 8.5.37

Source

https://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

tomcat-coyote Version 8.5.37

Source

https://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

tomcat-el-api Version 8.5.37

Source

https://tomcat.apache.org/

License

tomcat-jaspic-api Version 8.5.37

Source

https://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package tomcat-jni Version 8.5.37

Source

https://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

tomcat-jsp-api Version 8.5.37

Source

https://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

tomcat-juli Version 8.5.37

Source

https://tomcat.apache.org/

License

tomcat-servlet-api Version 8.5.37

Source

https://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package tomcat-util

Version 8.5.37

Source

https://tomcat.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

tomcat-util-scan Version 8.5.37

Source

https://tomcat.apache.org/

License

tough-cookie Version 2.4.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, Salesforce.com, Inc.All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/salesforce/tough-cookie.git

License "BSD 3-Clause License"

Third-party package tree-kill

Version 1.2.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/pkrumins/node-tree-kill.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

trim-newlines Version 1.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/trim-newlines

License "MIT License"

trim-right Version 1.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/sindresorhus/trim-right

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

true-case-path Version 1.0.3

Source

https://github.com/barsh/true-case-path.git

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

ts-node Version 7.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Blake Embrey (hello@blakeembrey.com)

Source

https://github.com/TypeStrong/ts-node.git

License "MIT License"

382 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

Third-party package tslib Version 1.9.3

Copyright No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/Microsoft/tslib.git

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package tslint Version 5.11.0

Source https://github.com/palantir/tslint.git

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package tsutils Version 2.29.0

Copyright Copyright (c) 2017 Klaus Meinhardt

Source https://github.com/ajafff/tsutils.git

License "MIT License"

tty-browserify Version 0.0.0

Copyright

" This software is released under the MIT license:

Source

https://github.com/substack/tty-browserify.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

tunnel-agent Version 0.6.0

Source

https://github.com/mikeal/tunnel-agent.git

License

tweetnacl Version 0.14.5

Copyright

" This is free and unencumbered software released into the public domain. Anyone is free to copy, modify, publish, use, compile, sell, or distribute this software, either in source code form or as a compiled binary, for any purpose, commercial or non-commercial, and by any means. In jurisdictions that recognize copyright laws, the author or authors of this software dedicate any and all copyright interest in the software to the public domain. We make this dedication for the benefit of the public at large and to the detriment of our heirs and successors. We intend this dedication to be an overt act of relinquishment in perpetuity of all present and future rights to this software under copyright law. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ""AS IS"", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE. For more information, please refer to <http://unlicense.org>"

Source

https://github.com/dchest/tweetnacl-js.git

License

Unlicense

Third-party package

type-check Version 0.3.2

Copyright

" Copyright (c) George Zahariev

Source

https://github.com/gkz/type-check.git

License

"MIT License"

type-is Version 1.6.16

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Jonathan Ong <me@jongleberry.com>Copyright (c) 2014-2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/type-is.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

typedarray Version 0.0.6

Copyright

"/* Copyright (c) 2010, Linden Research, Inc. Copyright (c) 2012, Joshua Bell

Source

https://github.com/substack/typedarray.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

typescript Version 3.1.6

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/Microsoft/TypeScript.git

License

uglify-js Version 3.4.9

Copyright

" UglifyJS is released under the BSD license:Copyright 2012-2018 (c) Mihai Bazon <mihai.bazon@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/mishoo/UglifyJS2.git

License

"BSD License (2-Clause)"

Third-party package UI Bootstrap Version 2.4.0

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2012-2017 the AngularUI Team, https://github.com/organizations/angular-ui/teams/291112"

Source

https://angular-ui.github.io/bootstrap/

License

"MIT License"

License (https://github.com/angular-ui/bootstrap/blob/master/LICENSE)

Third-party package

UI Router Version 0.4.2

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2013-2018 The AngularUI Team, Karsten Sperling"

Source

https://angular-ui.github.io/ui-router/

License

"MIT License"

License (https://github.com/angular-ui/ui-router/blob/master/LICENSE)

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

ui-ace Version 0.2.3

Copyright

"Copyright (c) 2012 the AngularUI Team, http://angular-ui.github.com"

Source

https://github.com/angular-ui/ui-ace

License

"MIT License" (https://github.com/angular-ui/ui-ace/blob/master/LICENSE)

> **Third-party package** ui-mask Version 1.8.7

Copyright Copyright (c) 2015 AngularUI

Source https://github.com/angular-ui/ui-mask

License <u>"MIT License"</u> (https://github.com/angular-ui/ui-mask/blob/master/LICENSE)

Third-party package

ultron Version 1.1.1

Copyright Copyright (c) 2015 Unshift.io, Arnout Kazemier, the Contributors.

Source https://github.com/unshiftio/ultron.git

License

"MIT License"

union-value Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/union-value.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

unique-filename Version 1.1.1

Copyright

" Copyright npm, Inc

Source

https://github.com/iarna/unique-filename.git

License "ISC License"

Third-party package

unique-slug Version 2.0.1

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright npm, Inc

Source

https://github.com/iarna/unique-slug.git

License

"ISC License"

unpipe Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Douglas Christopher Wilson <doug@somethingdoug.com>

Source

https://github.com/stream-utils/unpipe

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package unset-value Version 1.0.0

Copyright Copyright (c) 2015, 2017, Jon Schlinkert

Source https://github.com/jonschlinkert/unset-value.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

upath Version 1.1.0

Copyright

" Copyright(c) 2014-2017 Angelos Pikoulas (agelos.pikoulas@gmail.com)

Source

https://github.com/anodynos/upath.git

License

"MIT License"

uri-js Version 4.2.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/garycourt/uri-js.git

License

BSD-

"BSD License (2-Clause)"

Third-party package

urix Version 0.1.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Simon Lydell

Source https://github.com/lydell/urix

License "MIT License"

Third-party package url Version 0.11.0

Copyright Copyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors.

Source https://github.com/defunctzombie/node-url.git

License "MIT License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

url-parse Version 1.4.4

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Unshift.io, Arnout Kazemier, the Contributors.

Source

https://github.com/unshiftio/url-parse.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package use

Version 3.1.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-present, Jon Schlinkert.

Source

https://github.com/jonschlinkert/use.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

useragent Version 2.2.1

Copyright

" # MIT LICENSED Copyright (c) 2013 Arnout Kazemier (http://3rd-Eden.com)##

Source

ssh://git@github.com/3rd-Eden/useragent.git

License

" [type:

"MIT License"

, url:https://github.com/3rd-Eden/useragent/blob/master/LICENSE] "

Version 0.11.1

Copyright

" Copyright Joyent, Inc. and other Node contributors. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/defunctzombie/node-util.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

util-deprecate Version 1.0.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 Nathan Rajlich <nathan@tootallnate.net>

Source

https://github.com/TooTallNate/util-deprecate.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

utils-merge Version 1.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013-2017 Jared Hanson

Source

https://github.com/jaredhanson/utils-merge.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package uuid Version 3.3.2

VCISION 5.5.2

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/kelektiv/node-uuid.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

validate-npm-package-license Version 3.0.4

Source

https://github.com/kemitchell/validate-npm-package-license.js.git

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

validate-npm-package-name Version 3.0.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2015, npm, Inc

Source

https://github.com/npm/validate-npm-package-name.git

License "ISC License"

394 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

vary Version 1.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014-2017 Douglas Christopher Wilson

Source

https://github.com/jshttp/vary.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

Velocity Version 1.7

Source

http://velocity.apache.org

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package verror Version 1.10.0

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2016, Joyent, Inc. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/davepacheco/node-verror.git

License "MIT License"

Vert.x Bridge Common Version 3.5.4

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package Vert.x Core Version 3.5.4

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Vert.x RxJava API Version 3.4.2

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

Vert.x RxJava2 API Version 3.5.4

Source

License

Vert.x Unit Version 3.5.4

Source

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package VertX Swagger Router Version 1.5.0

Source

https://github.com/phiz71/vertxswagger/tree/master/modules/vertx-swagger-router

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

vertx-auth-common Version 3.5.4

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

vertx-web Version 3.5.4

Source

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

vm-browserify Version 0.0.4

Copyright

" This software is released under the MIT license:

Source

http://github.com/substack/vm-browserify.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

void-elements Version 2.0.1

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2014 hemanth

Source

https://github.com/hemanth/void-elements

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

watchpack Version 1.6.0

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack/watchpack.git

License

Third-party package wbuf

Version 1.7.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/indutny/wbuf.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

webdriver-js-extender Version 2.1.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/webdriver-js-extender.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package webpack

Version 4.28.4

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack/webpack.git

License

webpack-core Version 0.6.9

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/webpack/core.git

License

No license found

Third-party package

webpack-dev-middleware Version 3.4.0

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack/webpack-dev-middleware.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

webpack-dev-server Version 3.1.14

Copyright

" Copyright JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack/webpack-dev-server.git

License

webpack-log Version 2.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 webpack-contrib

Source

https://github.com/webpack-contrib/webpack-log.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

webpack-merge Version 4.1.4

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2015 Juho Vepsalainen

Source

https://github.com/survivejs/webpack-merge.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

webpack-sources Version 1.3.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2017 JS Foundation and other contributors

Source

https://github.com/webpack/webpack-sources.git

License

"MIT License"

webpack-subresource-integrity Version 1.1.0-rc.6

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015-present Waysact Pty Ltd

Source

https://github.com/waysact/webpack-subresource-integrity.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

websocket-driver Version 0.7.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/faye/websocket-driver-node.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

websocket-extensions Version 0.1.3

Copyright

No copyright found

Source https://github.com/faye/websocket-extensions-node.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package when Version 3.6.4

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/cujojs/when

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package which

Version 1.3.1

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/node-which.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

which-module Version 1.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2016, Contributors

Source

https://github.com/nexdrew/which-module.git

License

"ISC License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

wide-align Version 1.1.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, Rebecca Turner <me@re-becca.org>

Source

https://github.com/iarna/wide-align.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

Woodstox Version 5.0.3

Source

https://github.com/FasterXML/woodstox

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package wordwrap

Version 1.0.0

Copyright

" This software is released under the MIT license:

Source https://github.com/substack/node-wordwrap.git

License "MIT License"

404 Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

worker-farm Version 1.6.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/rvagg/node-worker-farm.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

wrap-ansi Version 2.1.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/chalk/wrap-ansi.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package

wrappy Version 1.0.2

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/npm/wrappy.git

License

"ISC License"

Chapter 2: Hitachi Content Platform for cloud scale software third-party components

ws Version 3.3.3

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2011 Einar Otto Stangvik <einaros@gmail.com>

Source

https://github.com/websockets/ws.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

Ws Rs-Api Version 2.0.1

Source

http://search.maven.org/#artifactdetails/javax.ws.rs/javax.ws.rsapi/2.0.1/jar

License

"Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1"

Third-party package Xerces Version 2.10.0

Source

https://xerces.apache.org/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

xml2js Version 0.4.19

Copyright

" Copyright 2010, 2011, 2012, 2013. All rights reserved.

Source

https://github.com/Leonidas-from-XIV/node-xml2js.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

xmlbuilder Version 9.0.7

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2013 Ozgur Ozcitak

Source

https://github.com/oozcitak/xmlbuilder-js.git

License

"MIT License"

xmlhttprequest-ssl Version 1.5.5

Copyright

" Copyright (c) 2010 passive.ly LLC Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the ""Software""), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions: The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software. THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED ""AS IS"", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE."

Source

https://github.com/mjwwit/node-XMLHttpRequest.git

License

No license found

Third-party package

xregexp Version 4.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2007-2017 Steven Levithan http://xregexp.com/

Source

https://github.com/slevithan/xregexp.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package xtend Version 4.0.1

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

https://github.com/Raynos/xtend.git

License

"MIT License"

Third-party package

XZ for Java Version 1.8

Source

https://tukaani.org/xz/java.html

License

Public Domain

Third-party package y18n Version 4.0.0

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015, Contributors

Source

ssh://git@github.com/yargs/y18n.git

License

"ISC License"

yallist Version 2.1.2

Copyright

The ISC License Copyright (c) Isaac Z. Schlueter and Contributors

Source

https://github.com/isaacs/yallist.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

Yammer Metrics Version 2.2.0

Source

http://metrics.dropwizard.io/

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package

yargs Version 7.1.0

Copyright

Copyright 2010 James Halliday (mail@substack.net)Modified work Copyright 2014 Contributors (ben@npmjs.com)This project is free software released under the MIT/X11 license:

Source

ssh://git@github.com/yargs/yargs.git

License

yargs-parser Version 5.0.0

Copyright

No copyright found

Source

ssh://git@github.com/yargs/yargs-parser.git

License

"ISC License"

Third-party package

yeast Version 0.1.2

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2015 Unshift.io, Arnout Kazemier, the Contributors.

Source

https://github.com/unshiftio/yeast.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package yn Version 2.0.0

Copyright No copyright found

Source https://github.com/sindresorhus/yn.git

License "MIT License" **Third-party package** ZkClient Version 0.5

Source

https://github.com/sgroschupf/zkclient

License

"Apache License, version 2.0"

Third-party package zone.js Version 0.8.29

Copyright Copyright (c) 2016-2018 Google, Inc.

Source

https://github.com/angular/zone.js.git

License "MIT License"

Third-party package Zookeeper

Version 3.4.12

Source

http://zookeeper.apache.org/

License "Apache License, version 2.0"

3

Operating system third-party components

This table contains all the operating system third-party software packages included in the Docker containers in which the HCP for cloud scale software runs.

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
aajoha n- comfo rtaa- fonts	3.001	http://aajohan.deviantart.com	"SIL Open Font License" on page 79 6	
acl	2.2.53	https://savannah.nongnu.org/proj ects/acl	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	
alsa-lib	1.1.6	http://www.alsa-project.org/	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version	

Chapter 3: Operating system third-party components

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
androi d- json- org- java	6.0.1	https://android.googlesource.com/ platform/libcore/+/master/json	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
antlr- tool	2.7.7	http://www.antlr2.org/	ANTLR- PD	
antlr4- runti me	4.5.2	http://www.antlr.org/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
apach e- comm ons- beanu tils	1.9.3	http://commons.apache.org/beanu tils	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
apach e- comm ons-cli	1.4	http://commons.apache.org/cli/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
apach e- comm ons- collecti ons	3.2.2	http://commons.apache.org/collect ions/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
apach e- comm	1.0.15	http://commons.apache.org/daem on	"Apache License, version	

Chapter 3: Operating system third-party components

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
ons- daemo n			2.0" on page 64 6	
apach e- comm ons- daemo n-jsvc	1.0.15	http://commons.apache.org/daem on	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
apach e- comm ons- dbcp	1.4	http://commons.apache.org/dbcp/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
apach e- comm ons- loggin g	1.2	http://commons.apache.org/loggin g	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
apach e- comm ons- pool	1.6	http://commons.apache.org/pool/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
apr	1.6.3	http://apr.apache.org/	ASL 2.0 and <u>"BSD</u> License (with Advertisi ng)" on page 65 5 and <u>"ISC</u> License" on page 76 5 and	Copyright (C) 2000 - 2017 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1996 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Caldera International Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 Martin Pool <mbp@humbug.org.au></mbp@humbug.org.au>

Packag				Commints
<u>e name</u>	Version	Source URL	License "BSD License" on page 65 4	Copyright
apr	1.6.5	http://apr.apache.org/	ASL 2.0 and <u>"BSD</u> <u>License</u> (with Advertisi ng)" on page 65 5 and <u>"ISC</u> <u>License"</u> on page 76 5 and <u>"BSD</u> <u>License"</u> on page 65 4	
apr- util	1.6.1	http://apr.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
atomi c- registr ies	1.22.1	https://github.com/projectatomic/ atomic	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
audit- libs	2.8.4	http://people.redhat.com/sgrubb/a udit/	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	Copyright
audit- libs	3	http://people.redhat.com/sgrubb/a udit/	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
autog en- libopts	5.18.1 4	http://www.gnu.org/software/auto gen/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
avahi- libs	0.7	http://avahi.org	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			8	
basesy stem	11	(none)	Public Domain	
bash	4.4.23	https://www.gnu.org/software/bas h	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
binutil s	2.31.1	https://sourceware.org/binutils	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
brotli	1.0.5	https://github.com/google/brotli	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
bzip2- libs	1.0.6	http://www.bzip.org/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	"Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 "" Julian Seward.\n"" Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 documentation are Julian R Seward All Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 Julian Seward <jseward@bzip.org> Copyright (C) 1997 - 2009 American Mathematical Society"</jseward@bzip.org>
ca- certific ates	2018. 2.26	https://fedoraproject.org/wiki/CA- Certificates	Public Domain	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
cglib	3.2.4	https://github.com/cglib/cglib	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
checks tyle	8	http://checkstyle.sourceforge.net/	LGPLv2 + and GPLv2+ and "BSD License" on page 65 4	
chkco nfig	1.1	https://github.com/fedora- sysv/chkconfig	"GNU General Public License, Version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 71 7	
cmak e- filesys tem	3.12.1	http://www.cmake.org	"BSD License" on page 65 4 and MIT and "zlib License" on page 80 4	
compa t- opens sl10	1.0.20	http://www.openssl.org/	"OpenSS L and SSLeay License s" on page 78	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
contai ner- selinu x	2.73	https://github.com/projectatomic/ container-selinux	"GNU General Public License, Version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 71 7	
contai ner- storag e- setup	0.11.0	https://github.com/projectatomic/ container-storage-setup	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
contai ners- comm on	0.1.32	https://github.com/projectatomic/ skopeo	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
copy- jdk- configs	3.7	https://pagure.io/copy_jdk_configs	"BSD License" on page 65 4	CANT FIND
coreut ils	8.29	https://www.gnu.org/software/cor eutils/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
coreut ils	8.3	https://www.gnu.org/software/cor eutils/	<u>"GNU</u> General	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
coreut ils- comm on	8.29	https://www.gnu.org/software/cor eutils/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
coreut ils- comm on	8.3	https://www.gnu.org/software/cor eutils/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
crackli b	2.9.6	http://sourceforge.net/projects/cra cklib/	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
crash	7.2.3	http://people.redhat.com/anderso n	<u>"GNU</u> <u>General</u>	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
crypt o- policie s	20180 425	https://gitlab.com/redhat- crypto/fedora-crypto-policies	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
crypt o- policie s	20180 925	https://gitlab.com/redhat- crypto/fedora-crypto-policies	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
crypts etup- libs	2.0.4	https://gitlab.com/cryptsetup/cryp tsetup	GPLv2+ and LGPLv2 +	
crypts etup- libs	2.0.6	https://gitlab.com/cryptsetup/cryp tsetup	GPLv2+ and LGPLv2 +	
cups- libs	2.2.6	http://www.cups.org/	LGPLv2 and <u>"zlib</u> License"	"Copyright (C) 1999 Aladdin

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			on page 80 4	Enterprises All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 puts (CUPS_SVERSION "" - Apple Inc All rights reserved."") Copyright (C) 2005 Trusted Computer Solutions Inc Copyright (C) 2005 - 2016 Apple Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Hewlett- Packard Development Company L.P Copyright (C) 1989 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1997 - 2007 Easy Software Products all rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2006 Easy Software Products All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2013 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1993 - 2007 Easy Software Products Copyright (C) 2007 Tim Waugh <twaugh@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2011 Original DBUS/colord code is Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2017 Apple Inc"</twaugh@redhat.com>
curl	7.59.0	https://curl.haxx.se/	" <u>MIT</u> <u>License</u> " on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 - Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> et al</daniel@haxx.se>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 - Linus Nielsen Feltzing <linus@haxx.se> Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 John Malmberg Copyright (C) 2003 - 2009 - Gisle Vanem <gvanem@yahoo.no> Copyright (C) 2001 domain is deemed and void then the software is Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 CORE Security Technologies: Copyright (C) 2001 Eric Lavigne Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 Simtec Electronics Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 - Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> and many Copyright (C) 2012 Alexander Peslyak and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Philip Withnall Copyright (C) 1996 - 2001 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2000 David Odin (aka DindinX) for MandrakeSoft Copyright (C) 2012 Dan Winship Copyright (C) 2012 Dan Winship Copyright (C) 2015 rem Jay Satiro <raysatiro@yahoo.com> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Steve Holme <steve_ holme@hotmail.com></steve_ </raysatiro@yahoo.com></daniel@haxx.se></gvanem@yahoo.no></linus@haxx.se>

Packag e name Versio	n Source URL	License	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 - Marc Hoersken <info@marc- hoersken.de> Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011 Markus Moeller <markus_ moeller@compuserve.com> Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 - Nick Zitzmann <nickzman@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2010 Howard Chu <hyc@openidap.org> Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Hoi-Ho Chan <hoiho.chan@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Hoi-Ho Chan <hoiho.chan@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2012 Xan Lopez Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> et al Copyright (C) 2012 Christian Persch Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Linus Nielsen Feltzing <linus@haxx.se> Copyright (C) 2011 Jim Hollinger Copyright (C) 2010 Mandy Wu <mandy.wu@intel.com> Copyright (C) 1998 - 2016 - Florin Petriuc <petriuc.florin@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 \"" - Daniel Stenberg <daniel\@haxx.se> et al Copyright (C) 2006 David Shaw <dshaw@jabberwocky.com> Copyright (C) 2017 Daniel Stenberg <daniel.se> et al Copyright (C) 1983 - 2016 Regents of the University of California</daniel.se></daniel.se></daniel.se></daniel.se></daniel.se></dshaw@jabberwocky.com></daniel\@haxx.se></petriuc.florin@gmail.com></mandy.wu@intel.com></linus@haxx.se></daniel@haxx.se></hoiho.chan@gmail.com></hoiho.chan@gmail.com></hyc@openidap.org></nickzman@gmail.com></markus_ </info@marc-

e name Version Source URL License Copyright
Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 - Guenter Knauf <http: phpbb="" www.gknw.net=""> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 - Steve Holme <steva_ holme@httl:Com> Copyright (C) 2014 Bill Nagel <wnagel@tycoint.com> Exacq Technologies Copyright (C) 2012 Mark Salisbury <mark.salisbury@hp.com> Copyright (C) 2014 Vijay Panghal <vpanghal@maginatics.com> et a Copyright (C) 2014 Mikael Teo <michaelteo@bigfoot.com> Copyright (C) 2014 Mikael Teo <michaelteo@bigfoot.com> Copyright (C) 2014 Vijay Panghal <vpanghal@haxx.se> et al Copyright (C) 1998 - 2014 '* - Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> et al Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> Copyright (C) 2015 Bastien ROUCARES Copyright (C) 2002 - 2015 ==9752== and GNU GPL'd Julian Seward et al Copyright (C) 2003 The OpenEvidence Project All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 - 2018 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Howard Chu</daniel@haxx.se></daniel@haxx.se></daniel@haxx.se></vpanghal@haxx.se></michaelteo@bigfoot.com></michaelteo@bigfoot.com></vpanghal@maginatics.com></mark.salisbury@hp.com></mark.salisbury@hp.com></mark.salisbury@hp.com></mark.salisbury@hp.com></mark.salisbury@hp.com></wnagel@tycoint.com></steva_ </http:>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> et al Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 CORE Security Technologies Copyright (C) 2016 Evgeny Grin (Karlson2k) <k2k@narod.ru> Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 - Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> Copyright (C) 2001 - 2004 Damien Miller <djm@openbsd.org> Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 rem - Steve Holme <steve_ holme@hotmail.com> Copyright (C) 2006 - 2015 wolfSSL Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Jaepil Kim <pit@paradise.net.nz> Copyright (C) 1998 - 2016 - Vijay Panghal <vpanghal@maginatics.com> et al Copyright (C) 2010 DirecTV Contact: Eric Hu <ehu@directv.com> Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Junio C Hamano Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 - Hoi-Ho Chan <hoiho.chan@gmail.com>"</hoiho.chan@gmail.com></ehu@directv.com></vpanghal@maginatics.com></pit@paradise.net.nz></steve_ </djm@openbsd.org></daniel@haxx.se></k2k@narod.ru></daniel@haxx.se>
curl	7.61.1	https://curl.haxx.se/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
cyrus- sasl-lib	2.1.27	http://asg.web.cmu.edu/sasl/sasl- library.html	"BSD License (with Advertisi ng)" on page 65 5	"Copyright (C) 1993 OpenVision Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 1986 - 1991 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Carnegie Mellon University All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1997 Eric Young Copyright (C) 2011 PADL Software Pty Ltd Copyright (C) 1996 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1998 - 2016 Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 1987 the Student Information Processing Board Copyright (C) 2000 ? the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 Igor Brezac Copyright (C) 2002 - 2012 Howard Chu All rights reserved <hyc@symas.com> Copyright (C) 1985 - 1988 the Massachusetts Institute Copyright (C) 2010 JANET(UK) Copyright (C) 1987 - 2009 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1997 - 2000 Messaging Direct Ltd Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 Kungliga Tekniska H?gskolan Copyright (C) 1995 - 1997 Eric Young (eay@mincom.oz.au) Copyright (C) 1995 cygnus Support Copyright (C) 2003 Jeremy Rumpf Copyright (C) 2003 Jeremy Rumpf Copyright (C) 2001 dnl Carnegie Mellon University All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 he OpenSSL Project Authors All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 \""</hyc@symas.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Carnegie Mellon University All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 :copyright: the Sphinx team see AUTHORS Copyright (C) 2005 Pyx Engineering AG Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2009 Dean Povey <povey@wedgetail.com> Copyright (C) 2003 (Portions) Jeremy Rumpf Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1998 Student Information Processing Board of the Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Software Copyright (C) 2008 Paolo Bonzini <bonzini@gnu.org> Copyright (C) 1998 the FundsXpress INC Copyright (C) 1991 1991-2 RSA Data Security Inc Created All Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Kungliga Tekniska H?gskolan"</bonzini@gnu.org></povey@wedgetail.com>
cyrus- sasl- md5	2.1.27	http://asg.web.cmu.edu/sasl/sasl- library.html	"BSD License (with Advertisi ng)" on page 65 5	
dbus	1.12.1 0	http://www.freedesktop.org/Softw are/dbus/	(GPLv2+ or AFL) and GPLv2+	
dbus- comm on	1.12.1 0	http://www.freedesktop.org/Softw are/dbus/	(GPLv2+ or AFL) and	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			GPLv2+	
dbus- daemo n	1.12.1 0	http://www.freedesktop.org/Softw are/dbus/	(GPLv2+ or AFL) and GPLv2+	
dbus- libs	1.12.1 0	http://www.freedesktop.org/Softw are/dbus/	(GPLv2+ or AFL) and GPLv2+	
dbus- tools	1.12.1 0	http://www.freedesktop.org/Softw are/dbus/	(GPLv2+ or AFL) and GPLv2+	
dejav u- fonts- comm on	2.35	http://dejavu-fonts.org/	Bitstrea m Vera and Public Domain	
dejav u- sans- fonts	2.35	http://dejavu-fonts.org/	Bitstrea m Vera and Public Domain	
devic e- mappe r	1.02.1 46	http://sources.redhat.com/dm	"GNU General Public License, Version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 71 7	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
devic e- mappe r	1.02.1 50	http://sources.redhat.com/dm	"GNU General Public License, Version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 71 7	
devic e- mappe r- event	1.02.1 50	http://sourceware.org/lvm2	"GNU General Public License, Version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 71 7	
devic e- mappe r- event- libs	1.02.1 50	http://sourceware.org/lvm2	"GNU Library General Public License, Version 2 (LGPLv 2)" on page 73 8	
devic e- mappe r-libs	1.02.1 46	http://sourceware.org/lvm2	"GNU Library General Public License, Version 2 (LGPLv 2)" on page 73 8	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
devic e- mappe r-libs	1.02.1 50	http://sourceware.org/lvm2	"GNU Library General Public License, Version 2 (LGPLv 2)" on page 73 8	Copyright
devic e- mappe r- persist ent- data	0.7.6	https://github.com/jthornber/thin- provisioning-tools	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
diffutil s	3.6	http://www.gnu.org/software/diffu tils/diffutils.html	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
dnf	4.0.4	https://github.com/rpm-software- management/dnf	GPLv2+ and GPLv2 and GPL	
dnf- data	4.0.4	https://github.com/rpm-software- management/dnf	GPLv2+ and GPLv2 and GPL	
docker	1.13.1	https://github.com/projectatomic/ docker	"Apache License,	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			version 2.0" on page 64 6	
docke r- comm on	1.13.1	https://github.com/projectatomic/ docker	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
docke r-rhel- push- plugin	1.13.1	https://github.com/projectatomic/ docker	"GNU General Public License, Version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 71 7	
easym ock	3.5	http://www.easymock.org	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
ecj	4.7.3a	http://www.eclipse.org	"Eclipse Public Lic ense" on page 68 7	
ecj	4.9	http://www.eclipse.org	"Eclipse Public Lic ense" on page 68 7	
elfutil s- defaul t-	0.174	http://elfutils.org/	<u>"GNU</u> <u>General</u> <u>Public</u> <u>License,</u>	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
yama- scope			Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
elfutil s- defaul t- yama- scope	0.174	http://elfutils.org/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
elfutil s-libelf	0.174	http://elfutils.org/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
elfutil s-libelf	0.174	http://elfutils.org/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
elfutil s-libs	0.174	http://elfutils.org/	"GNU General Public License, Version	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
elfutil s-libs	0.174	http://elfutils.org/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
expat	2.2.5	https://libexpat.github.io/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 2000 - 2017 Expat development team Copyright (C) 2017 Jos?? Guti??rrez de la Concha <jose@zeroc.com> Copyright (C) 2010 Patrick Spendrin <ps_ml@gmx.de> Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd and Clark Cooper Copyright (C) 1997 - 2000 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 - Steve Holme <steve_ holme@hotmail.com> Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 Sebastian Pipping <sebastian @pipping.org=""> Copyright (C) 2001 - 2017 Expat maintainers</sebastian></steve_ </ps_ml@gmx.de></jose@zeroc.com>
expat	2.2.6	https://libexpat.github.io/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
fedor a-gpg-	28	https://fedoraproject.org	<u>"MIT</u>	CANT FIND

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
keys			License" on page 76 7	
fedor a-gpg- keys	29	https://fedoraproject.org/	" <u>MIT</u> <u>License</u> " on page 76 7	
fedor a- releas e	28	https://pagure.io/fedora-release	<u>"MIT</u> <u>License"</u> on page 76 7	
fedor a- releas e	29	https://fedoraproject.org/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
fedor a- repos	28	https://fedoraproject.org	"MIT License" on page 76 7	CANT FIND
fedor a- repos	29	https://fedoraproject.org/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
file-libs	5.34	http://www.darwinsys.com/file/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
filesys tem	3.8	https://pagure.io/filesystem	Public Domain	
filesys tem	3.9	https://pagure.io/filesystem	Public Domain	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
finduti Is	4.6.0	http://www.gnu.org/software/find utils/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
fontco nfig	2.13.0	http://fontconfig.org	"MIT License" on page 76 7 and Public Domain and UCD	Copyright (C) 2006 ??? Keith Packard Copyright (C) 2007 ?? Chris Wilson Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2009 ?? Roozbeh Pournader Copyright (C) 2010 ?? Copyright (C) 2012 ?? Parag Nemade Pravin Satpute <psatpute@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 2005 ?? Patrick Lam Copyright (C) 2005 ?? Patrick Lam Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 ?? Google Inc Copyright (C) 2008 ?? Neskie Manuel Copyright (C) 2007 ?? Dwayne Bailey and Translate.org.za Copyright (C) 2012 ?? Parag Nemade Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson <stevenj@alum.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 2014 ?? Abel Cheung Copyright (C) 2006 ?? Danis Jacquerye</stevenj@alum.mit.edu></drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu></psatpute@redhat.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1999 Richard Henderson <rth@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G <skunk@iskunk.org> Copyright (C) 2005 Sharif FarsiWeb Inc <license@farsiweb.info> Copyright (C) 2008 - 2010 ?? Behdad Esfahbod Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2000 ?? Tuomas J Lukka Copyright (C) 2013 ?? Raimund Steger Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2007 ?? Keith Packard Copyright (C) 2010 ??? Behdad Esfahbod Copyright (C) 2010 ??? Behdad Esfahbod Copyright (C) 2012 ?? Pravin Satpute <psatpute@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2016 ?? Akira TAGOH Copyright (C) 2004 ?? Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com> Copyright (C) 2010 Reuben Thomas <rrt@sc3d.org> Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 ?? Red Hat Inc</rrt@sc3d.org></scott@netsplit.com></psatpute@redhat.com></license@farsiweb.info></skunk@iskunk.org></rth@redhat.com>
fontco nfig	2.13.1	http://fontconfig.org	"MIT License" on page 76 7 and Public Domain and UCD	
fontpa ckage	1.44	http://fedoraproject.org/wiki/fontp ackages	Public Domain	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
s- filesys tem				
freety pe	2.8	http://www.freetype.org	(FTL or GPLv2+) and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and MIT and Public Domain and "zlib License" on page 80 4 with acknowl edgeme nt	"Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 George Williams Copyright (C) 1999 - The FreeType Development Team - www.freetype.org Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 Just van Rossum Antoine Leca Copyright (C) 1999 - 2013 Antoine Leca Copyright (C) 2003 Huw D M Davies for Codeweavers Copyright (C) 2016 Static Jobs LLC Copyright (C) 2016 Ocmputing Research Labs New Mexico State University Copyright (C) 2016 Werner Lemberg Copyright (C) 2016 Werner Lemberg Copyright (C) 2001 Michael Pfeiffer Copyright (C) 2001 Michael Pfeiffer Copyright (C) 2010 ""Cowboy"" Ben Alman Copyright (C) 2010 alexander Peslyak and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Intel Copyright (C) 2012 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2006 - 2014 Adobe Systems Incorporated Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Catharon Productions Inc Copyright (C) 2007 Dmitry

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Timoshkov for Codeweavers Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2005 - 2017 write(""/* */\n"") Copyright (C) 1995 - 2002 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 The FreeType Project is David Turner Copyright (C) 1995 - 2002 Jean- loup Gailly"
freety pe	2.9.1	http://www.freetype.org	(FTL or GPLv2+) and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and MIT and Public Domain and "zlib License" on page 80 4 with acknowl edgeme nt	
gawk	4.2.1	https://www.gnu.org/software/ga wk/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72	"Copyright (C) 1996 - 2012 \"" Specialized System Consultants Inc (SSC) Copyright (C) 1996 main.c (copyleft): Update date to Copyright (C) 1986 - 2018 the Free

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			4	Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 \"" Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 Specialized System Consultants Inc (SSC) Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 1996 \"" 97 99 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 dnl Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 - the Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1986 - 2017 - Copyright (C) 1986 - 2017 - Copyright (C) 1986 - 2017 - Copyright (C) 1986 mawk 1.3.3 Nov Michael D Brennan Copyright (C) 1989 - 2017 \"" Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc <http: fsf.org=""></http:> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 \$! the Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2015 @print {} Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2015 @print {} Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1989 - 2015 @print {} Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1986 - 2011 Copyright (C) 1986 - 2011 Copyright (C) 1986 - 2011 Copyright (C) 1989 - 2018 dnl the Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1989 - 2018 Pree Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1986 - 2011 Copyright (C) 1986 - 2011 Copyright (C) 1988 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1988 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1988 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc</drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Paul Hsieh Licenced under LGPL 2.1 Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Junio C Hamano"
gc	7.6.4	http://www.hboehm.info/gc/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
gdbm	1.14.1	http://www.gnu.org/software/gdb m/	" <u>GNU</u> <u>General</u> <u>Public</u> <u>License,</u> <u>Version</u> <u>3</u> (<u>GPLv3</u>)" on page 72 4	
gdbm	1.18	http://www.gnu.org/software/gdb m/	" <u>GNU</u> <u>General</u> <u>Public</u> <u>License,</u> <u>Version</u> <u>3</u> (<u>GPLv3</u>)" on page 72 4	
gdbm- libs	1.14.1	http://www.gnu.org/software/gdb m/	"GNU General Public License, Version <u>3</u> (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
gdbm- libs	1.18	http://www.gnu.org/software/gdb m/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
gflags	2.1.2	https://gflags.github.io/gflags/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
gflags- devel	2.1.2	https://gflags.github.io/gflags/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
giflib	5.1.4	http://www.sourceforge.net/projec ts/giflib/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
glib2	2.58.1	http://www.gtk.org	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
glibc	2.27	http://www.gnu.org/software/glib c/	LGPLv2 + and LGPLv2	"Copyright (C) 1987 - 1991 Sun

e name Version Source URL License Copyright + with exceptio ns and GPLv2+ and GPLv2+ with exceptio ns and GPLv2+ with GPLv2+ with GPLv2+ Gopyright (C) 1993 Carlos Leandro and Rui Salgueiro Copyright (C) 1995 11999 Internet sand GPLv2+ Gopyright (C) 1995 11999 Internet Software Consortium GPLv2+ Gopyright (C) 2001 - 2012 Oracle America Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (""ISC") Net and GPLv2+ Gopyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Gopyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (""ISC") Net and GPLv2+ Gopyright (C) 2001 Internet Gopyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na- net.orn.I.gov) Copyright (C) 2013 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na- net.orn.I.gov) Copyright (C) 2013 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na- net.orn.I.gov) Copyright (C) 2013 Stephen L Moshier (Moshier @na- net.orn.I.gov) Copyright (C) 2013 Stephen L Moshier (Moshier @na- net.orn.I.gov) Copyright (C) 2013 Stephen L Moshier (Moshier @na- net.orn.I.gov) Copyright (C) 1993 - 2011 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1999 Silicon Graphics Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions)

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Ralf Baechle Copyright (C) 1998 WIDE Project Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc This file is part of the GNU C Library Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 ?? Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 ?? Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 ! Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 - Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 ! Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2003 University of Cambridge"
glibc	2.28	http://www.gnu.org/software/glib c/	LGPLv2 + and LGPLv2 + with exceptio ns and GPLv2+ and GPLv2+ with exceptio ns and "BSD License" on	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			page 65 4 and Inner- Net and "ISC License" on page 76 5 and Public Domain and GFDL	
glibc- all- langpa cks	2.27	http://www.gnu.org/software/glib c/	LGPLv2 + and LGPLv2 + with exceptio ns and GPLv2+ and GPLv2+ with exceptio ns and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and Inner- Net and "ISC License" on page 76 5 and Public Domain and GFDL	"Copyright (C) 1987 - 1991 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na- net.onrl.gov) Copyright (C) 1992 Eric Young Copyright (C) 1993 Carlos Leandro and Rui Salgueiro Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1987 - 1995 Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Oracle America Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (""ISC"") Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (""ISC"") Copyright (C) 2001 catgets/gencat.c: Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na- net.ornl.gov) Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier <moshier@na- net.ornl.gov> Copyright (C) 1982 - 1990 The Regents of the University of</moshier@na-

e name Version Source URL License Copyright California Copyright (C) 2018 Free Softwa Foundation Inc.\n Copyright (C) 1993 - 2011 Sun Microsystems Inc. All rights reset Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Silice Graphics Copyright (C) 1996 This softwar Craig Metz All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Intel Copyright (C) 1992 - 1991 Rege of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Ralf Baechle Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Ralf Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Ralf Baechle Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 Free Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 Free Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 Free Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free
Copyright (C) 2018 Free Softwa Foundation Inc.\n Copyright (C) 1993 - 2011 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reser Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Silico Graphics Copyright (C) 1996 This softwar Craig Metz All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 1982 - 1991 Rege of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machine: Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Ralf Baechle Copyright (C) 1998 WIDE Projec Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortiun Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortiun Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free
Software Foundation Inc This file part of the GNU C Library Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 ?? Fr Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 ! Fre Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 - Internet Software Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 (Portions) Internet Software

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
glibc- all- langpa cks	2.28	http://www.gnu.org/software/glib c/	LGPLv2 + and LGPLv2 + with exceptio ns and GPLv2+ and GPLv2+ with exceptio ns and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and Inner- Net and "ISC License" on page 76 5 and Public Domain and GFDL	
glibc- comm on	2.27	http://www.gnu.org/software/glib c/	LGPLv2 + and LGPLv2 + with exceptio ns and GPLv2+ and GPLv2+ with exceptio ns and "BSD License" on	"Copyright (C) 1987 - 1991 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na- net.onrl.gov) Copyright (C) 1992 Eric Young Copyright (C) 1993 Carlos Leandro and Rui Salgueiro Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1987 - 1995 Carnegie Mellon University

page 65 4 and Inner- Net and "ISC. License" on on Public Domain and GFDLCopyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (""ISC"") Copyright (C) 2001 catgets/gencat.c: Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na- net.ornl.gov) Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na- net.ornl.gov) Copyright (C) 2010 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na- net.ornl.gov) Copyright (C) 2011 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na- net.ornl.gov> Copyright (C) 2011 Stephen L Moshier (C) 1982 - 1990 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 - 2011 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Silicon Graphics Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Silicon Graphics Copyright (C) 1995 - 1991 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 - 2011 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1991 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 - 1991 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 - 1991 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 - 1991 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 - 1991 Ray Baechie Copyright (C) 1995 - 1019 Ray Baechie Copyright (C) 1995 - 1018 pre Software Foundation Inc This file is part of the GNU C Library Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 7? Free Software Foundation Inc	Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				4 and Inner- Net and "ISC License" on page 76 5 and Public Domain and	Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Oracle America Inc Copyright (C) 2004 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (""ISC"") Copyright (C) 1988 Stephen Deering Copyright (C) 2001 catgets/gencat.c: Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier (moshier@na- net.ornl.gov) Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier <moshier@na- net.ornl.gov> Copyright (C) 1982 - 1990 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc.\n Copyright (C) 1993 - 2011 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Silicon Graphics Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Silicon Graphics Copyright (C) 1982 - 1991 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1982 - 1991 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1993 (Portions) Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Ralf Baechle Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc This file is part of the GNU C Library Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 ?? Free</moshier@na-

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 ! Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Stephen L Moshier Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 - Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 ! Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2003 University of Cambridge"
glibc- comm on	2.28	http://www.gnu.org/software/glib c/	LGPLv2 + and LGPLv2 + with exceptio ns and GPLv2+ and GPLv2+ with exceptio ns and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and Inner- Net and "ISC License" on page 76 5 and Public Domain and	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			GFDL	
glibc- locale- source	2.28	http://www.gnu.org/software/glib c/	LGPLv2 + and LGPLv2 + with exceptio ns and GPLv2+ and GPLv2+ with exceptio ns and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and Inner- Net and "ISC License" on page 76 5 and Public Domain and GFDL	
glog	0.3.5	https://github.com/google/glog	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
gmp	6.1.2	http://gmplib.org/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			page 72 4	
gnupg	1.4.23	http://www.gnupg.org/	" <u>GNU</u> <u>General</u> <u>Public</u> <u>License,</u> <u>Version</u> <u>3</u> (<u>GPLv3</u>)" on page 72 4	
gnupg 2	2.2.9	http://www.gnupg.org/	" <u>GNU</u> <u>General</u> <u>Public</u> <u>License,</u> <u>Version</u> <u>3</u> (<u>GPLv3</u>)" on page 72 4	
gnutls	3.6.4	http://www.gnutls.org/	" <u>GNU</u> <u>General</u> <u>Public</u> <u>License,</u> <u>Version</u> <u>3</u> (<u>GPLv3</u>)" on page 72 4	
gnutls	3.6.5	http://www.gnutls.org/	" <u>GNU</u> <u>General</u> <u>Public</u> <u>License,</u> <u>Version</u> <u>3</u> (<u>GPLv3</u>)" on page 72 4	

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
gosu	1.1	https://github.com/tianon/gosu	"GNU GeneralPublic License,License, (GPLv3)"on page 72 4	Copyright
gpgme	1.11.1	https://gnupg.org/related_ software/gpgme/	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
gpm- libs	1.20.7	http://www.nico.schottelius.org/so ftware/gpm/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	Copyright (C) 1999 hdavies@ameritech.net (Henry Davies) Copyright (C) 1993 Andreq Haylett <ajh@gec-mrc.co.uk> Copyright (C) 1998 Ian Zimmerman <itz@speakeasy.org> Copyright (C) 2002 Synpatics Passthrough Support Linuxcare Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Nico Schottelius <nico-gpm2008 at<br="">schottelius.org> Copyright (C) 2001 - 2012 nico- gpm at schottelius.org (Nico Schottelius) Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 Alessandro Rubini <rubini@linux.it> Copyright (C) 1994 This fun is partly Per Abrahamsen</rubini@linux.it></nico-gpm2008></itz@speakeasy.org></ajh@gec-mrc.co.uk>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				<abraham@iesd.auc.dk> Copyright (C) 1993 Andrew Haylett <ajh@gec-mrc.co.uk> Copyright (C) 1994 - 2001 Alessandro Rubini Copyright (C) 2001 - 2008 Nico Schottelius <nico@schottelius.org> Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 rubini@linux.it (Alessandro Rubini) Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Ian Zimmerman <itz@rahul.net> Copyright (C) 2007 Nico Schottelius <nico-gpm2 ()="" schottelius.org=""> Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Alessandro Rubini <rubini@linux.it> Copyright (C) 2002 nico@schottelius.org (Nico Schottelius) Copyright (C) 1999 hdavies@ameritech.net (Henry Davies Copyright (C) 1989 - 1991 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 1991 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 dickey@clark.net Copyright (C) 1997 dickey@clark.net Copyright (C) 1994 - 1997 rubini@linux.it Copyright (C) 1994 - 1997 rubini@linux.it Copyright (C) 1994 - 1997 rubini@linux.it Copyright (C) 1994 - 1997 rubini@linux.it Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Nico Schottelius.org) Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Nico</rubini@linux.it></nico-gpm2></itz@rahul.net></nico@schottelius.org></ajh@gec-mrc.co.uk></abraham@iesd.auc.dk>
grep	3.1	http://www.gnu.org/software/gre p/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)"	

Packag				Commints
<u>e name</u>	Version	Source URL	on page 72 4	Copyright
guava	25	https://github.com/google/guava	"CCO 1.0 Universa I" on page 67 7	
guile	2.0.14	http://www.gnu.org/software/guil e/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
gzip	1.9	http://www.gzip.org/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	Copyright (C) 1990 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 @copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 @copyright (C) 1995 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1990 - 1992 Not Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Sverre Jarp (HP Labs) Copyright (C) 1990 - 2009 # # Free Software Copyright (C) 1987 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 Free Software Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 © 90 Copyright (C) 1993 add.c not (n) Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1992 - 1993 Jean- loup Gailly

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1991 - 2007 years (such as 90 2008) in a Copyright (C) 1993 sub.c not (n) Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 Free Software Foun- Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc <http: fsf.org=""></http:> Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 ## Free Software Foundation Inc
hamcr est	1.3	https://github.com/hamcrest/Java Hamcrest	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
hamcr est- core	1.3	https://github.com/hamcrest/Java Hamcrest	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
hapro xy	1.8.14	http://www.haproxy.org/	" <u>GNU</u> <u>General</u> <u>Public</u> <u>License,</u> <u>Version</u> 2+ (<u>GPLv2</u> +)" on page 72 3	
hostn ame	3.2	http://packages.qa.debian.org/h/h ostname.html	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
http- parser	2.8.1	https://github.com/nodejs/http- parser	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
ima- evm- utils	1.1	http://linux-ima.sourceforge.net/	"GNU General Public License, Version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 71 7	
info	6.5	http://www.gnu.org/software/texi nfo/	"GNU General Public License, Version <u>3</u> (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
iprout e	4.18.0	http://kernel.org/pub/linux/utils/n et/iproute2/	GPLv2+ and Public Domain	
iptable s	1.8.0	http://www.netfilter.org/	GPLv2 and Artistic Licence 2.0 and "ISC License" on page 76 5	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
iptable s-libs	1.6.2	http://www.netfilter.org/	GPLv2 and Artistic Licence 2.0 and "ISC License" on page 76 5	"Copyright (C) 2003 Mike Frantzen <frantzen@w4g.org> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Joakim Axelsson <gozem@linux.nu> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 \\"" Netfilter Core Team Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 ?? CC Computer Consultants GmbH - Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 BalaBit IT Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 2005 Evgeniy Polyakov <johnpol@2ka.mxt.ru> Copyright (C) 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Red Hat Inc James Morris <jmorris@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson <stevenj@alum.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 2000 Emmanuel Roger <winfield@freegates.be> Copyright (C) 2001 Patrick McHardy <kaber@trash.net> Copyright (C) 2011 ?? Jan Engelhardt Copyright (C) 2000 Marc Boucher Copyright (C) 2000 Marc Boucher Copyright (C) 2007 ?? Sebastian Cla??en <sebastian.classen [at]<br="">freenet.ag> Copyright (C) 1989 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 MARA</sebastian.classen></kaber@trash.net></winfield@freegates.be></stevenj@alum.mit.edu></jmorris@redhat.com></johnpol@2ka.mxt.ru></gozem@linux.nu></frantzen@w4g.org>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Systems AB <http: www.marasystems.com=""> Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1999 Paul ` Rusty' Russell & Michael J Neuling Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Michal Zalewski <lcamtuf@coredump.cx> Copyright (C) 2007 ?? CC Computer Consultants GmbH Copyright (C) 2007 Sven Schnelle <svens@bitebene.org>"</svens@bitebene.org></lcamtuf@coredump.cx></http:>
iptable s-libs	1.8.0	http://www.netfilter.org/	GPLv2 and Artistic Licence 2.0 and "ISC License" on page 76 5	
java- 1.8.0- openjd k- headle ss	1.8.0. 181.b 15	http://openjdk.java.net/	ASL 1.1 and ASL 2.0 and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and BSD with advertisi ng and GPL+ and GPLv2 and GPLv2 with exceptio ns and IJG and	

Packag				
_	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			LGPLv2 + and MIT and MPLv2.0 and Public Domain and W3C and <u>"zlib</u> License" on page 80 4	
java- 1.8.0- openjd k- headle ss	1.8.0. 191.b 13	http://openjdk.java.net/	ASL 1.1 and ASL 2.0 and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and BSD with advertisi ng and GPL+ and GPLv2 and GPLv2 with exceptio ns and IJG and LGPLv2 with exceptio ns and IJG and LGPLv2 + and MIT and MIT and MPLv2.0 and Public Domain and W3C and "Zlib License" on	"Copyright (C) 1994 - 2015 \"" Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 ? Compaq Computer Corporation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 dnl Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 freebxml: freebxml.org All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 originally based on software Lotus Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 1998 This software is Thomas G Lane

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			page 80 4	Copyright (C) 2013 - 2018 Red Hat Inc and/or its affiliates Copyright (C) 2009 D.E Shaw All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2016 SAP SE and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Sparkle.org and Andy Matuschak Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 UCL is Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 IBM Corp All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Goldman Sachs International All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2018 Red Hat Inc and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1996 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 - 2014 Stephen Colebourne & Michael Nascimento Santos Copyright (C) 1988 AT&T Copyright (C) 2012 Red Hat All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Red Hat All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2006 The Apache Software Foundation

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2017 JetBrains s.r.o Copyright (C) 2001 ?? Keith Packard Copyright (C) 2012 "" Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved.\n"" + Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2011 Hewlett- Packard Company All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 International Business Machines Corporation and Copyright (C) 1998 the FundsXpress INC Copyright (C) 1993 - 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Oracle Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 REM Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 International Business Machines Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 Attila Szegedi Copyright (C) 1997 The GIFLIB distribution is Eric S Raymond

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1993 Oracle and/or its affilates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 ## earthian@tama.or.jp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 International Business Machines Corporation and others Copyright (C) 2001 freebxml.org All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Google Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2010 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 - 2015 SAP AG All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2018 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 # I'O All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Distributed under Copyright (C) 1993 - 2005 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 Ludovic Rousseau <ludovic.rousseau (at)<br="">free.fr> Copyright (C) 2010 - 2014 (Portions) IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1992 - 2009 Oracle and/or its affiliates and Stanford</ludovic.rousseau>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				University Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 Markus Oberhumer & Laszlo Molnar Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 SAP AG All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Brian Paul All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2004 The XFree86 Project Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 ** The Khronos Group Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2004 World Wide Web Consortium Copyright (C) 2003 Bitstream Inc All Rights Reserved Bitstream Vera is Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2006 Tavmjong Bah All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Marti Maria Saguer Copyright (C) 2000 - 2018 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are Copyright (C) 1997 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2003 Daisuke Okajima and Kohsuke Kawaguchi Copyright (C) 2016 Linaro Ltd All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp and others - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2014 "" Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Thai Open Source Software Center Ltd All Copyright (C) 2007 (Portions) Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 1998 National Electronics and Computer Technology Center Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 / Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 !! Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 The Open Group Research Institute All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 Goldman Sachs Copyright (C) 2004 ?? Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com> Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andreas</scott@netsplit.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Dilger are derived from libpng-0.88 Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 Oracle and/or its affiliates Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 SAP SE All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Red Hat Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are derived from Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 originally based on software International Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 UPX is Laszlo Molnar Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights Copyright (C) 1995 - 2005 The Cryptix Foundation Limited Copyright (C) 1995 - 2005 The Cryptix Foundation Limited Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Taligent Inc - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1982 The Royal Institute Thai Royal Government Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 SAP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 The Apache Software Foundation All rights Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 # define U_COPYRIGHT_STRING "" IBM Corp and Others - All Rights Reserved"" Copyright (C) 2003 Bitstream Inc All Rights Reserved Bitstream Vera Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 tojava

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) Colin Plumb All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 ? Hewlett- Packard Company Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2013 IBM Corp and others - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Skip Balk All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 ? Compaq Computer Corporation Copyright (C) 1998 #* IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 UPX is Markus Franz Xaver Johannes Oberhumer Copyright (C) 2003 Wily Technology Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 David Corcoran <corcoran@linuxnet.com> Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001 (Portions) IBM Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 - freebxml.org All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp and Others - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 Graz University of Technology All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 Hewlett- Packard Co Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved</corcoran@linuxnet.com>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Apple Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2004 The Apache Software Foundation or its licensors Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 "" Unicode Inc All rights reserved Distributed under\n"" + Copyright (C) 1996 Netscape Communications Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 ? Hewlett Packard Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 INRIA France Telecom All rights reserved"
java- 11- openjd k	11.0.1 .13	http://openjdk.java.net/	ASL 1.1 and ASL 2.0 and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and BSD with advertisi ng and GPL+ and GPLv2 and GPLv2 with exceptio ns and IJG and LGPLv2 + and MIT and MIT and Public Domain and W3C	"Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 \"" Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 AboutBox.accessible_ description = SwingSet2 demo is Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Intel

Packag e name	Version		License	Convright
e name	version	Source URL	License and "zlib License" on page 80 4 and "ISC License" on page 76 5 and FTL and RSA	Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 dnl Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2018 SAP and/or its affiliates Copyright (C) 1991 - 2016 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 ?? Mozilla Foundation Copyright (C) 1991 - 1998 This software is Thomas G Lane Copyright (C) 2013 - 2018 Red Hat Inc and/or its affiliates Copyright (C) 2014 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2018 SAP Copyright (C) 2018 SAP Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 SAP SE and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 IBM Corp All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Goldman Sachs International All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1996 X Consortium

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2015 Oracle Inc Copyright (C) 1993 - 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Instituto de Pesquisas Eldorado All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 REM Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2018 (Portions) Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2014 International Business Machines Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 IBM Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 o Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 Computing Research Labs New Mexico State University Copyright (C) 2002 ?? Hewlett Packard Inc Copyright (C) 1997 The GIFLIB distribution is Eric S Raymond Copyright (C) 2001 # I'O All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2018 SAP and/or its affiliates All rights reserved

Packag e name V	/ersion	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 IBM Corporation and Others All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2017 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 ?? David Turner and Werner Lemberg Copyright (C) 2001 Alexander Peslyak and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2009 ?? Keith Stribley Copyright (C) 2018 Google LLC All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2016 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 - software Lotus Development Corporation http://www.lotus.com Copyright (C) 2011 Hewlett- Packard Company All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2007 Software is Sun Microsystems Inc (Portions) Sun Copyright (C) 2014 - 2108 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 International Business Machines

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Corporation and Copyright (C) 2016 ?? Igalia S.L Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Distributed under Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 Ludovic Rousseau <ludovic.rousseau (at)<br="">free.fr> Copyright (C) 2000 ?? Compaq Computer Corporation Copyright (C) 2010 - 2014 (Portions) IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2018 ?? Ebrahim Byagowi Copyright (C) 2006 ## Project X0213 All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2016 "" Unicode Inc All rights reserved.\n"" + Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates and Stanford University Copyright (C) 1999 - 2003 - software IBM Corporation http://www.ibm.com Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 The FreeType Project is David Turner Copyright (C) 1991 - 2017 Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 2012 Skip Balk All Rights Reserved</ludovic.rousseau>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 Stuart Knightley David Duponchel Franz Buchinger Ant??nio Afonso Copyright (C) 2007 (Portions) Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 1998 National Electronics and Computer Technology Center Copyright (C) 2005 - 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 / Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2018 Cavium All rights reserved (By BELLSOFT) Copyright (C) 2007 (Portions) Sun Microsystems Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 !! Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2016 ?? Elie Roux <elie.roux@telecom-bretagne.eu> Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 JetBrains s.r.o Copyright (C) 1989 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 ?? Compaq Computer Corporation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 It was originally based on software Institute for Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Goldman Sachs</elie.roux@telecom-bretagne.eu>

Packag e name Version Source URL License Copyright
Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2004 ?? Scott Jame Remnant -scott@netsplit.com> Copyright (C) 2016 - 1997 Andree Dilger are derived from libpng-0.8 Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 Oracle and/or its affiliates Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 SAP SI All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 Red Ha Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 Red Ha Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights Copyright (C) 1998 #* IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1998 #* IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Tailget Inc - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Tailget Inc - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 TBM Corp right (C) 1996 - 2005 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2016 - 2012 Paul R Holser Jr Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Paul R Holser Jr Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 tojava Oracle and/or its affiliates All right reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 ?? Googel Inc

Packag	Source UPI	Liconso	Convright
e name Versior	N Source URL	License	Copyright (C) 1996 - 2009 IBMCorp and others - All RightsReservedCopyright (C) 1988 AT&TCopyright (C) 1998 #* IBMCorporationCopyright (C) 2003 WilyTechnology IncCopyright (C) 1999 - 2004 DavidCorcoran <corcoran@linuxnet.com>Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001(Portions) IBM Corporation AllRights ReservedCopyright (C) 2002 ?? Hewlett-Packard Company IncCopyright (C) 2007 The KhronosGroup IncCopyright (C) 2001 ##earthian@tama.or.jp All RightsReservedCopyright (C) 2015 - 2016 All rightsreservedCopyright (C) 2002 Graz Universityof Technology All rights reservedCopyright (C) 2014 - 2017 VitalyPuzrin and Andrei TuputcynCopyright (C) 2009 Apple Inc Allrights reservedCopyright (C) 2013 - 2018 1 2cOracle and/or its affiliates All rightsreservedCopyright (C) 2015 jQueryFoundation and other contributorsLicensed MITCopyright (C) 1996 NetscapeCommunications Corporation Allrights reservedCopyright (C) 2011 ?? CodethinkLimited</corcoran@linuxnet.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 INRIA France Telecom All rights reserved"
java- 11- openjd k	11.0.e a.28	http://openjdk.java.net/	ASL 1.1 and ASL 2.0 and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and BSD with advertisi ng and GPL+ and GPLv2 and GPLv2 with exceptio ns and IJG and LGPLv2 with exceptio ns and IJG and LGPLv2 + and MIT and MIT and MPLv2.0 and Public Domain and W3C and "Zlib License" on page 80 4 and ISC and FTL and RSA	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
java- 11- openjd k- devel	11.0.1	http://openjdk.java.net/	ASL 1.1 and ASL 2.0 and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and BSD with advertisi ng and GPL+ and GPLv2 with exceptio ns and IJG and LGPLv2 with exceptio ns and IJG and LGPLv2 + and MIT and MPLv2.0 and Public Domain and W3C and "Zlib License" on page 80 4 and "ISC License" on page 76 5 and FTL and RSA	"Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 \"" Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 AboutBox.accessible_ description = SwingSet2 demo is Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Intel Math Library (LIBM) Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 dnl Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2018 SAP and/or its affiliates Copyright (C) 1991 - 2016 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 ?? Mozilla Foundation Copyright (C) 1991 - 1998 This software is Thomas G Lane Copyright (C) 2013 - 2018 Red Hat Inc and/or its affiliates Copyright (C) 2014 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 D.E Shaw All Rights Reserved

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2018 SAP Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 SAP SE and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 IBM Corp All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Goldman Sachs International All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1996 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 - 2014 Stephen Colebourne & Michael Nascimento Santos Copyright (C) 2018 SAP AG Walldorf Germany Copyright (C) 2009 - 2015 @author Oracle Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Red Hat All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1997 The Open Group Research Institute All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 "" Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved.\n"" +

Packag e name Ve	ersion	Source URL	License	Copyright
			LICENSE	Copyright (C) 2013 - 2018 Google Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2011 SAP AG All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 - software Sun Microsystems http://www.sun.com Copyright (C) 1998 the FundsXpress INC Copyright (C) 2015 Oracle Inc Copyright (C) 2015 Oracle Inc Copyright (C) 2017 Instituto de Pesquisas Eldorado All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 REM Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2018 (Portions) Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2014 International Business Machines Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 o Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights

Packag				a
-	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright reserved Copyright (C) 2000 Computing Research Labs New Mexico State University Copyright (C) 2002 ?? Hewlett Packard Inc Copyright (C) 1997 The GIFLIB distribution is Eric S Raymond
				Copyright (C) 2001 ## I'O All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2018 SAP and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 IBM Corporation and Others All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2017 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 ?? David
				Turner and Werner Lemberg Copyright (C) 2001 Alexander Peslyak and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2009 ?? Keith Stribley Copyright (C) 2018 Google LLC All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2016 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 -
				software Lotus Development Corporation http://www.lotus.com Copyright (C) 2011 Hewlett-

Packag			C omminist
Packag e name Version	Source URL	License	CopyrightPackard Company All rights reservedCopyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Guy EricSchalnat Group 42 IncCopyright (C) 1997 - 2007Software is Sun Microsystems Inc(Portions) SunCopyright (C) 2014 - 2108 Red HatInc All rights reservedCopyright (C) 2006 - 2014 AdobeSystems IncorporatedCopyright (C) 1996 - 2015International Business MachinesCorporation andCopyright (C) 2016 ?? Igalia S.LCopyright (C) 1991 - 2012 UnicodeInc All rights reserved DistributedunderCopyright (C) 1996 - 2002 IBMCorp - All Rights ReservedCopyright (C) 1999 - 2004 LudovicRousseau <ludovic.rousseau (at)<="" td="">free.fr>Copyright (C) 2000 ?? Compaq</ludovic.rousseau>
			(Portions) IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2018 ?? Ebrahim Byagowi Copyright (C) 2006 ## Project X0213 All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2016 "" Unicode Inc All rights reserved.\n"" +

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates and Stanford University Copyright (C) 1999 - 2003 - software IBM Corporation http://www.ibm.com Copyright (C) 2006 ?? Behdad Esfahbod Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 The FreeType Project is David Turner Copyright (C) 1991 - 2017 Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 2012 Skip Balk All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Brian Paul All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 software Copyright (C) 1999 software Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are derived from Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are derived from Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Marti Maria Saguer Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2018 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are Copyright (C) 1997 Sun Microsystems Inc

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2013 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2007 ?? Chris Wilson Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2012 + "" Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved.\n"" Copyright (C) 2016 Linaro Ltd All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 Attila Szegedi Copyright (C) 1994 - 2014 "" Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 Stuart Knightley David Duponchel Franz Buchinger Ant??nio Afonso Copyright (C) 2007 (Portions) Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2005 - 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 / Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 (Portions) Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 / Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 (Portions) Sun Microsystems Inc All rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2007 (Portions) Sun Microsystems Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 !! Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				reserved Copyright (C) 2016 ?? Elie Roux <elie.roux@telecom-bretagne.eu> Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 JetBrains s.r.o Copyright (C) 1989 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 ~ Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 ?? Compaq Computer Corporation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 It was originally based on software Institute for Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Goldman Sachs Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andreas Dilger are derived from libpng-0.88 Copyright (C) 2012 Grigori Goronzy <greg@kinoho.net> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 Oracle and/or its affiliates Copyright (C) 1998 - 2013 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Red Hat Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights Copyright (C) 2018 Google and/or its affiliates All rights reserved</greg@kinoho.net></elie.roux@telecom-bretagne.eu>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Taligent Inc - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1982 The Royal Institute Thai Royal Government Copyright (C) 2016 Azul Systems Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Paul R Holser Jr Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 tojava Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 ?? Google Inc Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) Colin Plumb All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2009 IBM Corp and others - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 #* IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1998 #* IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 David Corcoran <corcoran@linuxnet.com> Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001 (Portions) IBM Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2002 ?? Hewlett- Packard Company Inc Copyright (C) 2001 ## earthian@tama.or.jp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 Graz University of Technology All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 Hewlett-</corcoran@linuxnet.com>

Packag				
-	Version	Source URL	License	CopyrightPackard CoCopyright (C) 2014 - 2017 VitalyPuzrin and Andrei TuputcynCopyright (C) 2009 Apple Inc Allrights reservedCopyright (C) 2004 - 2013 ?? RedHat IncCopyright (C) 2013 - 2018 1 2cOracle and/or its affiliates All rightsreservedCopyright (C) 2015 jQueryFoundation and other contributorsLicensed MITCopyright (C) 1996 NetscapeCommunications Corporation Allrights reservedCopyright (C) 2011 ?? Codethink
				Limited Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 INRIA France Telecom All rights reserved"
java- 11- openjd k- headle ss	11.0.1 .13	http://openjdk.java.net/	ASL 1.1 and ASL 2.0 and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and BSD with advertisi ng and GPL+ and GPLv2 and GPLv2 with exceptio ns and IJG and LGPLv2 + and MIT and	"Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 \"" Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 AboutBox.accessible_

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
	version		License MPLv2.0 and Public Domain and W3C and "zlib License" on page 80 4 and "ISC License" on page 76 5 and FTL and RSA	description = SwingSet2 demo is Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Intel Math Library (LIBM) Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 dnl Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2018 SAP and/or its affiliates Copyright (C) 1991 - 2016 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 ?? Mozilla Foundation Copyright (C) 1991 - 1998 This software is Thomas G Lane Copyright (C) 2013 - 2018 Red Hat Inc and/or its affiliates Copyright (C) 2014 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2019 D.E Shaw All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 SAP SE and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 IBM

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2009 Goldman Sachs International All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1996 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 - 2014 Stephen Colebourne & Michael Nascimento Santos Copyright (C) 2018 SAP AG Walldorf Germany Copyright (C) 2009 - 2015 @author Oracle Corporation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Red Hat All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 The Apache Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1997 The Open Group Research Institute All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 "" Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved.\n"" + Copyright (C) 2013 - 2018 Google Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2011 SAP AG All Rights Reserved

Packag e name Vers	sion Source	icense	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 - software Sun Microsystems http://www.sun.com Copyright (C) 1998 the FundsXpress INC Copyright (C) 2015 Oracle Inc Copyright (C) 1993 - 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2017 Instituto de Pesquisas Eldorado All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 REM Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2018 (Portions) Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2014 International Business Machines Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 IBM Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 o Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 Computing Research Labs New Mexico State University Copyright (C) 2002 ?? Hewlett Packard Inc

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1997 The GIFLIB distribution is Eric S Raymond Copyright (C) 2001 ## I'O All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2018 SAP and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 IBM Corporation and Others All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2017 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2004 ?? David Turner and Werner Lemberg Copyright (C) 2001 Alexander Peslyak and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2009 ?? Keith Stribley Copyright (C) 2018 Google LLC All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2016 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 - software Lotus Development Corporation http://www.lotus.com Copyright (C) 2011 Hewlett- Packard Company All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2007 Software is Sun Microsystems Inc

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				(Portions) Sun Copyright (C) 2014 - 2108 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2014 Adobe Systems Incorporated Copyright (C) 1996 - 2015 International Business Machines Corporation and Copyright (C) 2016 ?? Igalia S.L Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Unicode Inc All rights reserved Distributed under Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 IBM Corp - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2004 Ludovic Rousseau <ludovic.rousseau (at)<br="">free.fr> Copyright (C) 2000 ?? Compaq Computer Corporation Copyright (C) 2010 - 2014 (Portions) IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2018 ?? Ebrahim Byagowi Copyright (C) 2006 ## Project X0213 All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2016 "" Unicode Inc All rights reserved.\n"" + Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Oracle and/or its affiliates and Stanford University Copyright (C) 1999 - 2003 - software IBM Corporation http://www.ibm.com</ludovic.rousseau>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2006 ?? Behdad Esfahbod Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 The FreeType Project is David Turner Copyright (C) 1991 - 2017 Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 2012 Skip Balk All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Brian Paul All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 software Copyright (C) 1999 software Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are derived from Copyright (C) 2000 - 2015 World Wide Web Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 - 2000 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2000 - 2013 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Marti Maria Saguer Copyright (C) 2000 - 2018 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 France T??!??com Copyright (C) 1997 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Red Hat Inc

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 ~ Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 ?? Compaq Computer Corporation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 It was originally based on software Institute for Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Goldman Sachs Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2004 ?? Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com> Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andreas Dilger are derived from libpng-0.88 Copyright (C) 2012 Grigori Goronzy <greg@kinoho.net> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 Oracle and/or its affiliates Copyright (C) 2009 - 2018 SAP SE All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Red Hat Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 the original author or authors Copyright (C) 1995 - 2005 The Cryptix Foundation Limited Copyright (C) 1998 #* IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 Taligent Inc - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1982 The Royal Institute Thai Royal Government Copyright (C) 2016 Azul Systems Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 IBM</greg@kinoho.net></scott@netsplit.com>

Packag	Liconco	Convright
Packag e name Version Source URL	License	CopyrightCorp - All Rights ReservedCopyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Paul RHolser JrCopyright (C) 2005 - 2012 tojavaOracle and/or its affiliates All rightsreservedCopyright (C) 2010 - 2018 ??Google IncCopyright (C) 1995 (Portions) ColinPlumb All rights reservedCopyright (C) 1996 - 2009 IBMCorp and others - All RightsReservedCopyright (C) 1988 AT&TCopyright (C) 1988 AT&TCopyright (C) 1998 #* IBMCorporationCopyright (C) 1999 - 2004 DavidCorcoran <corcoran@linuxnet.com>Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001(Portions) IBM Corporation AllRights ReservedCopyright (C) 2002 ?? Hewlett-Packard Company IncCopyright (C) 2001 ##earthian@tama.or.jp All RightsReservedCopyright (C) 2015 - 2016 All rightsreservedCopyright (C) 2015 - 2016 All rightsreservedCopyright (C) 2016 - 2017 VitalyPuzrin and Andrei TuputcynCopyright (C) 2014 - 2017 VitalyPuzrin and Andrei TuputcynCopyright (C) 2009 Apple Inc Allrights reserved</corcoran@linuxnet.com>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2015 jQuery Foundation and other contributors Licensed MIT Copyright (C) 1996 Netscape Communications Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 ?? Codethink Limited Copyright (C) 2000 - 2005 INRIA France Telecom All rights reserved"
java- 11- openjd k- headle ss	11.0.e a.28	http://openjdk.java.net/	ASL 1.1 and ASL 2.0 and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and BSD with advertisi ng and GPL+ and GPLv2 with exceptio ns and IJG and LGPLv2 + and MIT and MPLv2.0 and Public Domain and W3C and "zlib License" on	

Packag				
_	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			page 80 4 and <u>"ISC</u> License" on page 76 5 and FTL and RSA	
javapa ckage s- filesys tem	5.3.0	https://github.com/fedora- java/javapackages	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
javapa ckage s-tools	5.0.0	https://github.com/fedora- java/javapackages	"BSD License" on page 65 4	Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 ! INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 JPackage Project
javapa ckage s-tools	5.3.0	https://github.com/fedora- java/javapackages	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
jffi	1.2.12	http://github.com/jnr/jffi	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
jffi- native	1.2.12	http://github.com/jnr/jffi	"GNU General Public License, Version <u>3</u>	

Packag		_		
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			(GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
jline1	1	http://jline.sourceforge.net/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
json-c	0.13.1	https://github.com/json-c/json-c	"MIT License" on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 2009 - 2017 Eric Haszlakiewicz Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans <mkbosmans@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2014 Mike Frysinger <vapier@gentoo.org> Copyright (C) 2013 Steven Benner (http://stevenbenner.com/) Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 Hewlett- Packard Development Company L.P Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2016 Rainer Gerhards Copyright (C) 2016 Rainer Gerhards Copyright (C) 2011 AUTHORS.txt (http://jqueryui.com/about) Copyright (C) 2011 John Resig Copyright (C) 2010 ""Cowboy"" Ben Alman Copyright (C) 2016 Alexandru Ardelean Copyright (C) 2018 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2018 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim <guidod@gmx.de> Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Metaparadigm Pte Ltd Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2008 Kaveh Ghazi <ghazi@caip.rutgers.edu></ghazi@caip.rutgers.edu></guidod@gmx.de></vapier@gentoo.org></mkbosmans@gmail.com>

Packag		Courses U.D.	Licence	Commint
<u>e name</u>	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright Copyright (C) 2011 The Dojo Foundation Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Yahoo! Inc All rights reserved"
jsr- 305	0	http://jsr-305.googlecode.com/	"BSD License" on page 65 4 and CC-BY	
jtoast er	1.0.5	http://jtoaster.sourceforge.net/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
junit	4.12	http://www.junit.org/	"Eclipse Public Lic ense" on page 68 7	
jzlib	1.1.3	http://www.jcraft.com/jzlib/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
keyutil s-libs	1.5.10	http://people.redhat.com/~dhowel ls/keyutils/	GPLv2+ and LGPLv2 +	
kmod	25	http://git.kernel.org/?p=utils/kern el/kmod/kmod.git;a=summary	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
kmod- libs	25	http://git.kernel.org/?p=utils/kern el/kmod/kmod.git;a=summary	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
krb5- libs	1.16.1	http://web.mit.edu/kerberos/ww w/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 2011 PADL Software Pty Ltd Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 MS- KKDCP implementation Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Alexandre Duret-Lutz <adl@gnu.org> Copyright (C) 1990 1990-2 RSA Data Security Inc Created All Copyright (C) 2012 the Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1990 - 2008 Massachusetts Institute of Copyright (C) 1995 - 2008 David Carlisle Copyright (C) 1997 Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson <stevenj@alum.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 2011 The Dojo Foundation Copyright (C) 1985 - 1988 Richard</stevenj@alum.mit.edu></adl@gnu.org>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				M Stallman Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G <skunk@iskunk.org> Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller <todd.miller@courtesan.com> Copyright (C) 2000 The Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 2007 (Portions) Apple Inc Copyright (C) 2011 John Resig Copyright (C) 2011 John Resig Copyright (C) 1997 the Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 of this file Chris Leick <c.leick@vollbio.de> Copyright (C) 1998 the FundsXpress INC Copyright (C) 1991 - 1995 Cygnus Support Copyright (C) 2010 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 Dug Song ""dugsong@UMICH.EDU"" All rights Copyright (C) 1995 Richard P Basch All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001 Computing Research Labs New Mexico State University Copyright (C) 1987 - 2017 the Massachusetts Institute of Copyright (C) 1989 - 1990 The Regents of the University of California</c.leick@vollbio.de></todd.miller@courtesan.com></skunk@iskunk.org>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1987 - 2011 MIT Copyright (C) 1986 Gary S Brown You may use this program or Copyright (C) 2009 Kungliga Tekniska H?gskolan Copyright (C) 2010 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2001 Dr Brian Gladman < brg@gladman.uk.net> Worcester UK Copyright (C) 1983 - 1990 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1994 the University of Southern California Copyright (C) 2011 NORDUnet A/S All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 Kungliga Tekniska H??gskola Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Computing Research Labs Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 All files in libev are Marc Alexander Copyright (C) 2005 dnl the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 The University of Chicago Copyright (C) 2006 CoPyRiGhT=(c) Novell Inc All rights reserved

Packag e name V	/ersion	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1992 - 1993 Trusted Information Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1984 - 1985 Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Theodore Ts'o Copyright (C) 1998 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology See the Copyright (C) 1993 - 1995 Open Vision Technologies Inc Copyright (C) 1988 the Student Information Processing Board of the Copyright (C) 1995 Original stdio support Cygnus Support Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 All files in libev are Marc Alexander Lehmann Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Novell Inc Copyright (C) 1985 - 2016 the Massachusetts Institute Copyright (C) 1985 - 2016 the Massachusetts Institute Copyright (C) 2006 - 2009 NTT (Nippon Telegraph and Telephone Copyright (C) 1985 - 2018 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1995 - 2015 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2006 - 2017 Red Hat

Packag e name Version Source UR	License Copyright
	IncDepyrightIncCopyright (C) 2000 Computer Science Laboratory Copyright (C) 2011 (??) Emanuele Giaquinta

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Student Information Processing Board Copyright (C) 2001 Dr Brian Gladman ""brg@gladman.uk.net"" Worcester UK Copyright (C) 1994 CyberSAFE Corporation Copyright (C) 2010 Oracle America Inc Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 the fiat- crypto authors (see the AUTHORS file) Copyright (C) 2013 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology All rights Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Kungliga Tekniska H??gskolan Copyright (C) 1998 - 2008 The OpenLDAP Foundation Copyright (C) 2007 - 2015 Marc Alexander Lehmann <libev@schmorp.de> Copyright (C) 2011 PADL Software Pty Ltd All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 OpenVision Technologies Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2009 Sun Microsystems Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2000 The Regents of the University of Michigan All Copyright (C) 2005 Marko Kreen Copyright (C) 2005 Marko Kreen Copyright (C) 2007 - 2014 :copyright (C) 2007 - 2014 :copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 *(C) the Massachusetts Institute of</libev@schmorp.de>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Technology Copyright (C) 1988 Student Information Processing Board of the Copyright (C) 1991 Hewlett- Packard Company Copyright (C) 2007 Apple Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1987 - 1989 MIT Student Information Processing Copyright (C) 1998 Todd C Miller ""Todd.Miller@courtesan.com"" Copyright (C) 1995 Lehman Brothers Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2002 Naval Research Laboratory (NRL/CCS) Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 the fiat- crypto authors (see the AUTHORS Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 (Portions) Apple Inc All rights reserved"
lcms2	2.9	http://www.littlecms.com/	" <u>MIT</u> License" on page 76 7	
less	530	http://www.greenwoodsoftware.co m/less/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	Copyright (C) 1986 regexp.c is University of Toronto Copyright (C) 1984 - 2017 Mark Nudelman Copyright (C) 1992 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1986 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 1987 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc <http: fsf.org=""></http:>
leveldb	1.2	https://github.com/google/leveldb	<u>"BSD</u> License" on	

Chapter 3: Operating system third-party components

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			page 65 4	
libacl	2.2.53	https://savannah.nongnu.org/proj ects/acl	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libacl	2.2.53	https://savannah.nongnu.org/proj ects/acl	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libaio	0.3.11	(none)	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libarch ive	3.3.2	http://www.libarchive.org/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	

Packag e name Version Source URL Licens	se Copyright
libarch 3.3.3 http://www.libarchive.org/ "BSD_Licension vive ive ive ive libarch ive ive ive on page 6 ive ive libarch ive ive ive ive libar ive <td>Copyright (C) 2012 - 2014 Yann</td>	Copyright (C) 2012 - 2014 Yann

Channe Tersion Desire Once Letter Corpurgint NAKAJIMA Copyright (C) 1996 - 2008 (Portions) PostgreSQL Global Development Group Copyright (C) 2009 - 2017 Sean Purcell NaKAJIMA Copyright (C) 2009 - 2017 Sean Purcell Copyright (C) 2009 - 2017 Sean Purcell Copyright (C) 2009 Andreas Henriksson <andreas@fatal.se> Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 Tim Kientzle Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 Order Miller Copyright (C) 2013 Konrad Kleine Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 Ilibarchive Project Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 Ilibarchive Project Copyright (C) 2010 Nokia Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Martin Matuska Copyright (C) 2014 Nike Frysinger Copyright (C) 2018 The FreeBSD Foundation Copyright (C) 2018 The FreeBSD Foundation Copyright (C) 2018 The FreeBSD Foundation Copyright (C) 2018 The FreeBSD Foundation Copyright (C) 2018 The Free Software Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2010 The Stuge Stoware Copyright (C) 2010 The Stuge Stoware Copyright (C) 2010 The Stuge Stoware Copyright (C) 2010 Free Software Copyright (C) 2010 Free Software Copyright (C) 2010 Free Software Copyright (C) 2010 The Stuge Stoware Copyright (C) 2010 Free Software Copyright (C) 2010 Free Software Copyright (C) 2010 The Stuge Stoware Copyright (C) 2010 The Stuge Stoware Copyright (C) 2010 The Stuge Stoware Copyright (C) 2010 Free Software Copyright (C) 2010 The Stuge Stoware Copyright (C) 2010 The Stoware Copyright (C) 2008 Damien Miller</andreas@fatal.se>	Packag e name Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				NAKAJIMA Copyright (C) 1996 - 2008 (Portions) PostgreSQL Global Development Group Copyright (C) 2009 - 2017 Sean Purcell Copyright (C) 2016 Peter Wu Copyright (C) 2009 Andreas Henriksson <andreas@fatal.se> Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 Tim Kientzle Copyright (C) 2013 Konrad Kleine Copyright (C) 2013 Konrad Kleine Copyright (C) 2000 - 2007 Todd C Miller < Todd.Miller@courtesan.com> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 libarchive Project Copyright (C) 2010 Nokia Corporation and/or its subsidiary(- ies) Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 Martin Matuska Copyright (C) 2014 Mike Frysinger <vapier@gentoo.org> Copyright (C) 1996 - 2014 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Peter Stuge <stuge-mdoc2man@cdy.org> Copyright (C) 2018 The FreeBSD Foundation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2008 Tim Kientzle and Miklos Vajna Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2010 \"" Joerg Sonnenberger Copyright (C) 2008 Damien Miller</stuge-mdoc2man@cdy.org></vapier@gentoo.org></andreas@fatal.se>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2015 Okhotnikov Kirill Copyright (C) 2016 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2009 <author (s)> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 \"" Mike Kazantsev Copyright (C) 1994 (Portions) The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans <mkbosmans@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2006 Rudolf Marek SYSGO s.r.o Copyright (C) 2013 Marek Kubica"</mkbosmans@gmail.com></author
libargo n2	20161 029	https://github.com/P-H-C/phc- winner-argon2	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
libassu an	2.5.1	http://www.gnupg.org/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
libato mic_ ops	7.6.6	https://github.com/ivmai/libatomi c_ops/	GPLv2 and <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 76 7	
libattr	2.4.48	https://savannah.nongnu.org/proj ects/attr	<u>"GNU</u> Lesser	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libblkid	2.32.1	http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Util- linux	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libcap	2.25	https://sites.google.com/site/fullyc apable/	"GNU General Public License, Version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 71 7	
libcap- ng	0.7.9	http://people.redhat.com/sgrubb/li bcap-ng	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
libco m_err	1.44.2	http://e2fsprogs.sourceforge.net/	" <u>MIT</u> License" on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 1994 - 2008 Carnegie Mellon University All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1986 - 1988 MIT Information Systems and Copyright (C) 2000 Silicon Graphics Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2006 Cluster File Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1987 - 1989 MIT Copyright (C) 2006 - 2007 Andreas Dilger < adilger@clusterfs.com> Copyright (C) 2000 + Paul `Rusty' Russell Copyright (C) 1999 - 2005 + Andrew Tridgell Copyright (C) 2012 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Andreas Dilger Copyright (C) 2000 - 2002 Andreas Dilger Copyright (C) 2014 ?? Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1995 EXT2ED is Gadi Oxman Copyright (C) 2004 Sam Hocevar <sam@hocevar.net> Copyright (C) 2009 NEC Software Tohoku Ltd Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2016 The Android Open Source Project</sam@hocevar.net>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2014 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 Jeremy Allison Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Cluster File Systems Inc info@clusterfs.com Copyright (C) 1999 Andreas Dilger and Theodore Ts'o Copyright (C) 2014 Oracle Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1993 - 2014 Theodore Ts'o This file may be redistributed Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 Theodore Tso (msgids) Copyright (C) 2003 VMware Inc Copyright (C) 2003 VMware Inc Copyright (C) 2003 \"" Theodore Ts'o Copyright (C) 2011 Whamcloud Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Whamcloud Inc Copyright (C) 1997 Mark Habersack Copyright (C) 1997 Ark Habersack Copyright (C) 1997 - 2001 Kungliga Tekniska H?gskolan Copyright (C) 2007 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 2012 Zheng Liu <wenqing.lz@taobao.com> Copyright (C) 1988 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2014 Oracle This file may be redistributed Copyright (C) 2018 Red Hat Inc All</wenqing.lz@taobao.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 Gadi Oxman Copyright (C) 2000 - 2006 + Jeremy Allison Copyright (C) 1989 90 91 92 93 94 96 97 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 Robert Yang <liezhi.yang@windriver.com> Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Michael Nonweiler <mrn20@cam.ac.uk> Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Remy Card (card@masi.ibp.fr) Copyright (C) 1994 - 2002 Free Software Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 2001 Daniel Phillips Copyright (C) 2001 Theodore Ts'o (tytso@mit.edu) Copyright (C) 1993 - 2013 Theodore Ts'o Copyright (C) 1993 - 2013 Theodore Ts'o Copyright (C) 1997 Kaz Kylheku <kaz@ashi.footprints.net> Copyright (C) 1997 Kaz Kylheku <kaz@ashi.footprints.net> Copyright (C) 1997 Klee Dienes Copyright (C) 1997 Red Hat Software Copyright (C) 1998 Red Hat Software Copyright (C) 1998 Red Hat Software Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 (Portions) Theodore Ts'o</kaz@ashi.footprints.net></kaz@ashi.footprints.net></mrn20@cam.ac.uk></liezhi.yang@windriver.com>

e nameVersionSource URLLicenseCopyrightImage: Copyright (C) 1985 - 2005 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Written Theodore Ts'o Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2008 John Darrington < j.darrington@elvis.murdoch.edu. au> Copyright (C) 2007 Some (portions) Cluster File Systems Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Andreas Gruenbacher < a.gruenbacher@computer.org> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Oracle Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Oracle Copyright (C) 1989 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2000 Red Hat Inc All Rights Reserved 	Copyright (C) 1985 - 2005 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2007 - 2009 Written Theodore Ts'o Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2008 John Darrington <j.darrington@elvis.murdoch.edu. au> Copyright (C) 2007 Some (portions) Cluster File Systems Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2003 Yann Dirson <dirson@debian.org> Copyright (C) 2001 Andreas Gruenbacher <a.gruenbacher@computer.org> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Oracle Copyright (C) 1991 - 1992 Linus Torvalds Copyright (C) 1988 \"" Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1988 - 2000 Red Hat Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2004 ?? Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com></scott@netsplit.com></a.gruenbacher@computer.org></dirson@debian.org></j.darrington@elvis.murdoch.edu.
Remnant <scott@netsplit.com> Copyright (C) 2003 - 2007 Packaging is Theodore Ts'o <tytso@mit.edu> Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Red Hat Software All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Silicon</tytso@mit.edu></scott@netsplit.com>	Packaging is Theodore Ts'o <tytso@mit.edu> Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Red Hat Software All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Sun Microsystems Inc</tytso@mit.edu>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Technology Copyright (C) 2005 - Andrew Tridgell Copyright (C) 1987 - 2003 MIT Student Information Processing Board Copyright (C) 1987 the Student Information Processing Board Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2005 Andrew Tridgell Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 Theodore Ts'o and Copyright (C) 1997 - 1998 Theodore Ts'o and Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Remy Card <card@masi.ibp.fr> Copyright (C) 1992 - 1994 Remy Card <card@masi.ibp.fr> Copyright (C) 1998 Andrey Shedel (andreys@ns.cr.cyco.com) Copyright (C) 2004 Kay Sievers <kay.sievers@vrfy.org> Copyright (C) 2000 Red Hat corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Theodore Ts'o <tytso@mit.edu> Copyright (C) 1997 - 1988 Student Information Processing Board of the Copyright (C) 1987 - 1989 MIT Student Information Processing"</tytso@mit.edu></kay.sievers@vrfy.org></card@masi.ibp.fr></card@masi.ibp.fr></drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu>
libco m_err	1.44.3	http://e2fsprogs.sourceforge.net/	" <u>MIT</u> License" on page 76 7	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
libcom ps	0.1.8	https://github.com/rpm-software- management/libcomps	"GNUGeneralPublicLicense,Version2+(GPLv2+)" onpage 723	
libcurl	7.59.0	https://curl.haxx.se/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 - Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> et al Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 - Linus Nielsen Feltzing <linus@haxx.se> Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 John Malmberg Copyright (C) 2003 - 2009 - Gisle Vanem <gvanem@yahoo.no> Copyright (C) 2001 domain is deemed and void then the software is Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 CORE Security Technologies: Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 Simtec Electronics Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 - Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> and many Copyright (C) 2001 Alexander Peslyak and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Philip Withnall</daniel@haxx.se></gvanem@yahoo.no></linus@haxx.se></daniel@haxx.se>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1996 - 2001 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2000 David Odin (aka DindinX) for MandrakeSoft Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 - Daniel Stenberg Copyright (C) 2012 Dan Winship Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 CORE Security Technologies) Copyright (C) 2015 rem Jay Satiro <raysatiro@yahoo.com> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Steve Holme <steve_ holme@hotmail.com> Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 - Marc Hoersken <info@marc- hoersken.de> Copyright (C) 2009 - 2011 Markus Moeller <markus_ moeller@compuserve.com> Copyright (C) 2012 - 2017 - Nick Zitzmann <nickzman@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2012 Paolo Borelli Copyright (C) 2010 Howard Chu <hyc@openidap.org> Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Hoi-Ho Chan <hoiho.chan@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2012 Xan Lopez Copyright (C) 2012 Xan Lopez Copyright (C) 2012 Christian Persch Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Linus Nielsen Feltzing <linus@haxx.se> Copyright (C) 2011 Jim Hollinger Copyright (C) 2011 Jim Hollinger Copyright (C) 2011 Jim Hollinger Copyright (C) 2010 Mandy Wu <mandy.wu@intel.com></mandy.wu@intel.com></linus@haxx.se></hoiho.chan@gmail.com></hyc@openidap.org></nickzman@gmail.com></markus_ </info@marc- </steve_ </raysatiro@yahoo.com>

Packag e name Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 1998 - 2016 - Florin Petriuc <petriuc.florin@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 1998 \\"" - \$year Daniel Stenberg <daniel\@haxx.se> et al Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 \"" - Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> et al Copyright (C) 2006 David Shaw <dshaw@jabberwocky.com> Copyright (C) 2017 Daniel Stenberg <daniel.se> et al Copyright (C) 1983 - 2016 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 - Guenter Knauf <http: phpbb="" www.gknw.net=""> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 - Steve Holme <steve_ holme@hotmail.com> Copyright (C) 2014 Bill Nagel <wnagel@tycoint.com> Exacq Technologies Copyright (C) 2012 Mark Salisbury <mark.salisbury@hp.com> Copyright (C) 2012 Marc Hoersken <info@marc-hoersken.de> et al Copyright (C) 2014 Vijay Panghal <vpanghal@maginatics.com> et al Copyright (C) 2010 Michael Teo <michaelteo@bigfoot.com> Copyright (C) 2018 \"" Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> et al Copyright (C) 1998 - 2014 '* - Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> et al Copyright (C) 2018 \"" Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se> et al Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 Curl contains pieces of source code that is Copyright (C) 2012 Google Inc All</daniel@haxx.se></daniel@haxx.se></daniel@haxx.se></michaelteo@bigfoot.com></vpanghal@maginatics.com></info@marc-hoersken.de></mark.salisbury@hp.com></wnagel@tycoint.com></steve_ </http:></daniel.se></dshaw@jabberwocky.com></daniel@haxx.se></daniel\@haxx.se></petriuc.florin@gmail.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				CopyrightRights ReservedCopyright (C) 2011 - 2013 DanielStenberg <daniel@haxx.se>Copyright (C) 2015 BastienROUCARIESCopyright (C) 2002 - 2015==9752== and GNU GPL'd JulianSeward et alCopyright (C) 2003 TheOpenEvidence Project All rightsreservedCopyright (C) 2017 - 2018 - RedHat IncCopyright (C) 2010 Howard Chu<hyc@highlandsun.com>Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 rem -Daniel Stenberg <daniel@haxx.se>et alCopyright (C) 2003 - 2016 CORESecurity TechnologiesCopyright (C) 1992 - 2017 FreeSoftware Foundation IncCopyright (C) 1998 - 2018 - DanielStenberg <daniel@haxx.se>Copyright (C) 2001 - 2004 DamienMiller <djm@openbsd.org>Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 rem -Steve Holme <steve_< td="">holme@hotmail.com>Copyright (C) 2000 Jaepil Kim<pirg@paradise.net.nz>Copyright (C) 2000 Jaepil Kim<pirg@paradise.net.nz>Copyright (C) 2010 DirecTVContact: Eric Hu<ehu@directv.com>Copyright (C) 2010 DirecTVContact: Eric Hu<ehu@directv.com>Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Junio CHamanoCopyright (C) 2010 - 2011 - Hoi-Hoi</ehu@directv.com></ehu@directv.com></pirg@paradise.net.nz></pirg@paradise.net.nz></steve_<></djm@openbsd.org></daniel@haxx.se></daniel@haxx.se></hyc@highlandsun.com></daniel@haxx.se>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Chan <hoiho.chan@gmail.com>"</hoiho.chan@gmail.com>
libcurl	7.61.1	https://curl.haxx.se/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
libdb	5.3.28	http://www.oracle.com/database/b erkeley-db/	"BSD License" on page 65 4 and LGPLv2 and Sleepyca t	"Copyright (C) 1995 - 2011 Paul Marquess All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Christian Werner < chw@ch- werner.de> Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 Oracle All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 ## Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2004 OS/2 Port Lorne R Sunley <lsunley@mb.sympatico.ca> Copyright (C) 1990 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2006 fjord-e-design GmbH Copyright (C) 2003 Asim Jalis Copyright (C) 1991 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1990 - 1993 \"" Copyright (C) 1995 - 2011 Paul Marquess All rights reserved This Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 / Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1990 - 2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation</lsunley@mb.sympatico.ca>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2010 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura Copyright (C) 1984 - 1985 Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1997 BEA Systems Inc"
libdb	5.3.28	http://www.oracle.com/database/b erkeley-db/	"BSD License" on page 65 4 and LGPLv2 and Sleepyca t	
libdb- utils	5.3.28	http://www.oracle.com/database/b erkeley-db/	"BSD License" on page 65 4 and LGPLv2 and Sleepyca t	<pre>"Copyright (C) 1995 - 2011 Paul Marquess All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2011 Christian Werner < chw@ch- werner.de> Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 Oracle All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 ## Copyright (C) 2000 - 2011 INRIA France Telecom Copyright (C) 2004 OS/2 Port Lorne R Sunley <lsunley@mb.sympatico.ca> Copyright (C) 1990 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2006 fjord-e-design GmbH Copyright (C) 2003 Asim Jalis Copyright (C) 1991 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 1990 - 1993 \""</lsunley@mb.sympatico.ca></pre>

Chapter 3: Operating system third-party components

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1995 - 2011 Paul Marquess All rights reserved This Copyright (C) 1997 - 2013 / Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 - 2007 Paul Marquess All rights reserved This program Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1990 - 2013 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2004 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2005 - 2007 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1991 - 2010 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura Copyright (C) 1984 - 1985 Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1997 BEA Systems Inc"
libdb- utils	5.3.28	http://www.oracle.com/database/b erkeley-db/	"BSD License" on page 65 4 and LGPLv2 and Sleepyca t	
libdnf	0.22.0	https://github.com/rpm-software- management/libdnf	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			page 74 8	
libfdisk	2.32.1	http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Util- linux	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libfdisk	2.32.1	http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Util- linux	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libffi	3.1	http://sourceware.org/libffi	"BSD License" on page 65 4	Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 ffitarget.h - Xilinx Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 ffi.c - Xilinx Inc Copyright (C) 2014 win32.S - Anthony Green

Packag e name V	/ersion	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2011 tile.S - Tilera Corp Copyright (C) 2008 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 2001 John Beniton Copyright (C) 2001 John Beniton Copyright (C) 2011 Kyle Moffett Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 prep_ cif.c - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 sysv.S - Xilinx Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 o32.S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson <stevenj@alum.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 2010 Rhys Ulerich <rhys.ulerich@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2010 CodeSourcery Copyright (C) 2008 - 2011 Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2002 - 2012 ffi.c - Kaz Kojima Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_linux64.c - IBM Copyright (C) 2012 sysv.S - Alan Hourihane Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 ffitarget.h - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 1998 - 2008 unix.S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - Bo Thorsen <bo@suse.de></bo@suse.de></rhys.ulerich@gmail.com></stevenj@alum.mit.edu>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 raw_ api.c - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2005 Axis Communications AB Copyright (C) 2006 hpux32.S - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 asm.h - Geoffrey Keating Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 aix.S - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 aix.S - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 sysv.S - Geoffrey Keating Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans <mkbosmans@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 1996 - 2012 ffi.c - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2014 ffi.c - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2014 libffi - Anthony Green Red Hat Inc and others Copyright (C) 2013 Synopsys Inc (www.synopsys.com) Copyright (C) 2002 Roger Sayle Copyright (C) 2009 Alan Jenkins <alan-jenkins@tuffmail.co.uk> Copyright (C) 2013 sysv.S - Imagination Technologies Ltd Copyright (C) 2002 - 2010 darwin_</alan-jenkins@tuffmail.co.uk></mkbosmans@gmail.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				closure.S - Copyright (C) 1999 - 2008 java_ raw_api.c - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2000 darwin.S - John Hornkvist Copyright (C) 2013 ffi.c - IBM Copyright (C) 2013 ffi.c - IBM Copyright (C) 2013 Mentor Graphics Copyright (C) 2004 ffi.c - Renesas Technology Copyright (C) 2009 Bradley Smith <brad@brad-smith.co.uk> Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Free Software Copyright (C) 2012 ffi.c - Alexandre K I de Mendonca <alexandre.keunecke@gmail.co m> Copyright (C) 2012 ffi.c - Tilera Corp Copyright (C) 2013 sysv.S - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 2012 Thorsten Glaser Copyright (C) 2012 Thorsten Glaser Copyright (C) 2009 - 2012 ARM Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2013 sysv.S - Tensilica Inc Copyright (C) 2012 ffitarget.h - Tilera Corp Copyright (C) 2007 - 2010 closures.c - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1998 ffi.c - Cygnus Solutions Copyright (C) 1998 a 2011 sysv.S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 sysv.S -</alexandre.keunecke@gmail.co </brad@brad-smith.co.uk>

e name Version Source URL License Copyright Kaz Kojima Copyright (C) 2004 sysv. S - Renesas Technology Copyright (C) 1906 - 2005 Freebsd.S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2004 sysv. S - Simon Posnjak Copyright (C) 2010 gentramp.sh - Plausible Labs Cooperative Inc Copyright (C) 2010 gentramp.sh - Plausible Labs Cooperative Inc Copyright (C) 2010 gentramp.sh - Plausible Labs Cooperative Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2013 gentramp.sh - Plausible Labs Cooperative Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2013 ffid-c - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 2013 ffid-c - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 darwin.S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 20005 darwin.S - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2013 sys.S - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2008 sys.S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2010 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2010 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2010 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2010 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2010 - Red	Packag				
Copyright (C) 2004 sysv.S - Renesas Technology Copyright (C) 2004 sysv.S - Simon Posnjak Copyright (C) 2010 gentramp.sh - Plausible Labs Cooperative Inc Copyright (C) 2009 sysv.S - Bradley Smith <brad@brad=smith.co.uk> Copyright (C) 2009 sysv.S - Bradley Smith <brad@brad=smith.co.uk> Copyright (C) 2012 ffitarget.h - Alexandre K I de Mendonca <alexandre.keunecke@gmail.co m> Copyright (C) 2013 ffic4.c - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 1996 debug.c - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2013 v8.5 - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 2013 v8.5 - The Copyright (C) 2000 - 2008 v9.5 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2012 sysv.5 - Alexandre K I de Mendonca <alexandre.keunecke@gmail.co m> Copyright (C) 2012 sysv.5 - Alexandre K I de Mendonca <alexandre.keunecke@gmail.co m> Copyright (C) 2012 sysv.5 - Alexandre K I de Mendonca</alexandre.keunecke@gmail.co </alexandre.keunecke@gmail.co </alexandre.keunecke@gmail.co </brad@brad=smith.co.uk></brad@brad=smith.co.uk>	e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
					Copyright (C) 2004 sysv.S - Renesas Technology Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 freebsd.S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2004 sysv.S - Simon Posnjak Copyright (C) 2010 gentramp.sh - Plausible Labs Cooperative Inc Copyright (C) 2009 sysv.S - Bradley Smith < brad@brad-smith.co.uk> Copyright (C) 1996 - 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1998 Geoffrey Keating Copyright (C) 2012 ffitarget.h - Alexandre K I de Mendonca <alexandre.keunecke@gmail.co m> Copyright (C) 2013 ffi64.c - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 2013 ffi.c - Tensilica Inc Copyright (C) 1996 debug.c - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2005 darwin.S - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2010 - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2013 v8.S - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 2013 v8.S - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2012 sysv.S - Alexandre K I de Mendonca <alexandre.keunecke@gmail.co m> Copyright (C) 2012 sysv.S - Alexandre K I de Mendonca</alexandre.keunecke@gmail.co </alexandre.keunecke@gmail.co

Packag e name V	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
	version	Source UKL	License	Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 types.c - Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2003 sysv.h - Jakub Jelinek <jakub@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2000 ia64_flags.h - Hewlett Packard Company Copyright (C) 2000 sysv.S - Software AG Copyright (C) 2013 ffi.c - Imagination Technologies Copyright (C) 2011 John Hornkvist Copyright (C) 2012 Tsukasa Oi Copyright (C) 2010 - 2011 Plausible Labs Cooperative Inc Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 ffi_ common.h - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2011 ffi.c - Timothy Wall Copyright (C) 2011 ffi.c - Timothy Wall Copyright (C) 2011 libffi @VERSION@ - Anthony Green Copyright (C) 2013 Miodrag Vallat < miod@openbsd.org> Copyright (C) 2013 unix64.S - The Written Word Inc Copyright (C) 2006 darwin64.S - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Hewlett Packard Company Copyright (C) 2000 Hewlett Packard Company Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 aix_ closure.S - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2002 - 2009 aix_ closure.S - Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Ranjit Mathew Copyright (C) 2003 ffi_sysv.c - IBM Copyright (C) 2003 ffi_sysv.c - IBM Copyright (C) 2013 ffitarget.h - Imagination Technologies Ltd</jakub@redhat.com>

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
e name	Version	JOUICE OKL	LICENSE	Copyright (C) 2013 ffi.c - Synopsys Inc (www.synopsys.com) Copyright (C) 2013 arcompact.S - Synposys Inc (www.synopsys.com) Copyright (C) 2013 ffi_powerpc.h - IBM Copyright (C) 2009 Daniel Witte Copyright (C) 2013 ffitarget.h - Tensilica Inc
libffi	3.1	http://sourceware.org/libffi	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
libfont enc	1.1.3	http://www.x.org	" <u>MIT</u> <u>License</u> " on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger <vapier@gentoo.org> Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2005 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2005 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2004 ?? Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com> Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson <stevenj@alum.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 dnl Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Juliusz Chroboczek</stevenj@alum.mit.edu></scott@netsplit.com></vapier@gentoo.org>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
libgcc	8.2.1	http://gcc.gnu.org	"GNU	3007113112
insgee	0.2.1		General	
			Public License	
			<u>License,</u> Version	
			<u>3</u> (GPLv3)"	
			on	
			page 72 4	
			4	
		Chapter 3: Operating system the	ird-party co	mponents 533
		Third-Party Copyright		

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
libgcry pt	1.8.3	http://www.gnupg.org/	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libgcry pt	1.8.4	http://www.gnupg.org/	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libgpg- error	1.31	https://www.gnupg.org/related_ software/libgpg-error/	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libgpg- error	1.33	https://www.gnupg.org/related_ software/libgpg-error/	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			page 74 8	
libicu	62.1	http://site.icu-project.org/	"MIT License" on page 76 7 and UCD and Public Domain	
libidn2	2.0.5	https://www.gnu.org/software/libi dn/#libidn2	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
libjpe g- turbo	1.5.3	http://sourceforge.net/projects/libj peg-turbo	"Indepe ndent JPEG Group (IJG) License" on page 76 3	
libjpe g- turbo	2.0.0	http://sourceforge.net/projects/libj peg-turbo	"Indepe ndent JPEG Group (IJG) License" on page 76 3	
libksba	1.3.5	http://www.gnupg.org/	<u>"GNU</u> <u>General</u>	

Packag				
<u>e name</u>	Version	Source URL	License Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	Copyright
libmet alink	0.1.3	https://launchpad.net/libmetalink	"MIT License" on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1999 Kungliga Tekniska H??gskolan Copyright (C) 1992 - 2014 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 - 2012 Tatsuhiro Tsujikawa Copyright (C) 2004 ?? Scott James Remnant < scott@netsplit.com >
libmnl	1.0.4	http://netfilter.org/projects/libmnl	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libmod ulemd	1.6.4	https://github.com/fedora- modularity/libmodulemd	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
libmou nt	2.32.1	http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Util- linux	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version	

Packag				
	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libnetfi lter_ conntr ack	1.0.6	http://netfilter.org	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	
libnfne tlink	1.0.1	http://netfilter.org	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	
libngh ttp2	1.32.1	https://nghttp2.org/	" <u>MIT</u> License" on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans <mkbosmans@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 1994 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2015 DeNA Co Ltd Copyright (C) 2013 Daniel Mullner <muellner@math.stanford.edu> Copyright (C) 2009 Alan W Irwin Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 dnl Tatsuhiro Tsujikawa Copyright (C) 2009 Rafael Laboissiere <rafael@laboissiere.net></rafael@laboissiere.net></muellner@math.stanford.edu></mkbosmans@gmail.com>

Packag e name V	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2008 Benjamin Kosnik < bkoz@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 1997 - 2016 ** - Makoto Matsumoto and Takuji Nishimura Copyright (C) 1988 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2003 Jim Weirich Copyright (C) 2009 Peter Adolphs Copyright (C) 2009 Peter Adolphs Copyright (C) 2009 Andrew Collier Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Michael Tindal Copyright (C) 2010 - 2017 ** mruby developers Copyright (C) 2008 Pete Greenwell < pete@mu.org> Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Settenvini <matteo@member.fsf.org> Copyright (C) 2008 Daniel Casimiro <dan.casimiro@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2012 Twist Inc Copyright (C) 2016 Peter Wu < peter@lekensteyn.nl> Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Thomas Porschberg <thomas@randspringer.de> Copyright (C) 2013 Roy Stogner <roystgnr@ices.utexas.edu> Copyright (C) 2003 - 2013 Christopher M Kohlhoff (chris at kohlhoff dot com) Copyright (C) 2017 mruby developers Copyright (C) 2017 kitware Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Kazuho Oku DeNA Co Ltd</roystgnr@ices.utexas.edu></thomas@randspringer.de></dan.casimiro@gmail.com></matteo@member.fsf.org>

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2012 Zack Weinberg <zackw@panix.com> Copyright (C) 2005 - 2014 Rich Felker et al Copyright (C) 2014 Specified Non- Profit Corporation mruby Forum Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim <guidod@gmx.de> Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2009 Sebastian Huber <sebastian-huber@web.de> Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Tatsuhiro Tsujikawa Copyright (C) 1994 - 2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 2010 the contributors (see AUTHORS file) Copyright (C) 2015 British Broadcasting Corporation</sebastian-huber@web.de></guidod@gmx.de></zackw@panix.com>
libngh ttp2	1.34.0	https://nghttp2.org/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
libnsl2	1.2.0	https://github.com/thkukuk/libnsl	"BSD License" on page 65 4 and LGPLv2 +	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 1991 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 Thorsten Kukuk Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Thorsten Kukuk Germany Copyright (C) 2010 Oracle America Inc</drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu>
libpcap	1.9.0	http://www.tcpdump.org	<u>"BSD</u> <u>License</u> (with Advertisi	"Copyright (C) 2002 - 2005 Sam

Packag e name Versio	n Source URL	License	Copyright
		ng)" on page 65 5	Leffler Errno Consulting Copyright (C) 1989 Carnegie Mellon Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Johannes Berg Copyright (C) 2017 Pure Storage Inc Copyright (C) 2007 Mike Kershaw Copyright (C) 2007 Mike Kershaw Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 - CACE Technologies Davis (California) Copyright (C) 1994 - 1998 dnl Copyright (C) 1994 - 1998 dnl Copyright (C) 1991 the Massachusetts Institute of Technology Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 - Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 - Copyright (C) 2000 Torsten Landschoff < torsten@debian.org> Copyright (C) 1995 - 1999 Kungliga Tekniska H?gskolan Copyright (C) 2017 Ali Abdulkadir < autostart.ini@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 1987 - 1997 \"" Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 - CACE Technologies Inc Davis (California) Copyright (C) 2007 Fulko Hew SITA INC Canada Inc <fulko.hew@sita.aero> Copyright (C) 2014 Michal Labedzki for Tieto Corporation Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 \"" CACE Technologies Copyright (C) 2005 - 2005 \"" NetGroup Politecnico di Torino (Italy) Copyright (C) 2013 Petar Alilovic Copyright (C) 2013 Petar Alilovic Copyright (C) 2008 G??bor Stefanik Copyright (C) 1997 Yen Yen Lim and North Dakota State University</fulko.hew@sita.aero>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright (C) 2001 Atsushi Onoe Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 Softweyr LLC All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 CACE Technologies Davis (California) Copyright (C) 2014 Luigi Rizzo All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Junio C Hamano Copyright (C) 2011 - 2012 Jakub
				Zawadzki Copyright (C) 2006 Paolo Abeni (Italy)"
libpkgc onf	1.4.2	http://pkgconf.org/	"ISC License" on page 76 5	<pre>"Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans <mkbosmans@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2012 William Pitcock <nenolod@dereferenced.org> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2006 - 2012 Toni Ronkko Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Todd C Miller <todd.miller@courtesan.com> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 dnl pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim <guidod@gmx.de> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 \"" pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS)"</guidod@gmx.de></todd.miller@courtesan.com></nenolod@dereferenced.org></mkbosmans@gmail.com></pre>
libpkgc onf	1.5.3	http://pkgconf.org/	"ISC License" on	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			page 76 5	
libpng	1.6.34	http://www.libpng.org/pub/png/	"zlib License" on page 80 4	"Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are derived from Copyright (C) 2002 Patrick R.L Welche Copyright (C) 1995 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Copyright (C) 1998 Andreas R Kleinert Copyright (C) 1999 - 2017 Willem van Schaik < willem at schaik.com> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2017 Glenn Randers-Pehrson are Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Greg Roelofs and Copyright (C) 1998 - 2007 Derived from pngcrush.h Glenn Randers- Pehrson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Glenn Randers-Pehrson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Glenn Randers-Pehrson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Glenn Randers-Pehrson Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc Copyright (C) 1996 The PNG-1.0 specification is Massachusetts Institute of Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andreas Dilger Copyright (C) 1995 - 2000 Wolf Faust Copyright (C) 1998 - 2006 This man page is Glenn Randers- Pehrson See png.h Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 (Version 0.96 Andreas Dilger) Copyright (C) 2016 Google Inc

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2001 Laurent faillie Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 John Bowler Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc."" Copyright (C) 2000 Willem van Schaik.*/ Copyright (C) 2000 - 2008 Adam M Costello and Cosmin Truta Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andreas Dilger Copyright (C) 1997 Tom Tanner Copyright (C) 1997 Tom Tanner Copyright (C) 1999 The PNG-1.2 specification is Glenn Randers- Pehrson Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 notice in png.h Guy Eric Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Greg Roelofs All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Glenn Randers-Pehrson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Glenn Randers-Pehrson Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 (Version 0.88 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc.) Copyright (C) 1995 - 1996 (Version 0.88 Guy Eric Schalnat Group 42 Inc.) Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 com Glenn Randers-Pehrson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software

Packag	_			
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2004 Simon-Pierre Cadieux Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 Greg Roelofs All rights Copyright (C) 1999 - 2017 Willem van Schaik Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andreas Dilger are derived from libpng-0.88 Copyright (C) 1998 Tim Wegner Copyright (C) 2000 Pawel Mrochen based on makefile.msc which is Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 John Cunningham Bowler Copyright (C) 2001 Christoph Pfisterer"
libpsl	0.20.2	https://rockdaboot.github.io/libpsl	" <u>MIT</u> <u>License</u> " on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 2003 James Henstridge Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 Tim Ruehsen Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim <guidod@gmx.de> Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 The Chromium Authors All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 Tim R??hsen Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans <mkbosmans@gmail.com></mkbosmans@gmail.com></guidod@gmx.de></drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu>
libpwq uality	1.4.0	https://github.com/libpwquality/lib pwquality/	<u>"BSD</u> License"	Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich

Packag	Vension	Courses U.D.	1.:	Commint
e name	Version	Source URL	on page 65 4 or GPLv2+	CopyrightDrepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu>Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 FreeSoftware FoundationCopyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl FreeSoftware Foundation IncCopyright (C) 1996 Cristian Gafton<gafton@redhat.com>Copyright (C) 1989 - 2015 FreeSoftware Foundation IncCopyright (C) 2004 - 2015 FreeSoftware Foundation IncCopyright (C) 2011 - 2015 FreeSoftwareCopyright (C) 2011 - 2015 TomasMraz <tm@t8m.info>Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl FreeSoftware FoundationCopyright (C) 1994 X ConsortiumCopyright (C) 2005 - 2009Thorsten Kukuk<kukuk@thkukuk.de></kukuk@thkukuk.de></tm@t8m.info></gafton@redhat.com></drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu>
librepo	1.9.1	https://github.com/rpm-software- management/librepo	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
librepo rt- filesys tem	2.9.6	https://abrt.readthedocs.org/	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
libsecc omp	2.3.3	https://github.com/seccomp/libsec comp	"GNU Library General Public License, Version 2 (LGPLv 2)" on page 73 8	Copyright
libselin ux	2.8	https://github.com/SELinuxProject /selinux/wiki	Public Domain	
libselin ux- utils	2.8	https://github.com/SELinuxProject /selinux/wiki	Public Domain	
libsem anage	2.8	https://github.com/SELinuxProject /selinux/wiki	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libsepo I	2.8	https://github.com/SELinuxProject /selinux/wiki	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libserf	1.3.9	http://serf.apache.org/	"Apache License, version	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			<u>2.0"</u> on page 64 6	
libsigs egv	2.11	https://www.gnu.org/software/libsi gsegv/	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	
libsma rtcols	2.32.1	http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Util- linux	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libsolv	0.6.35	https://github.com/openSUSE/libs olv	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
libssh	0.8.3	http://www.libssh.org	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
libssh	0.8.6	http://www.libssh.org	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
libstdc	8.2.1	http://gcc.gnu.org	<u>"GNU</u>	
++			General	
			<u>Public</u> License,	
			Version	
			<u>3</u> (GPLv3)"	
			on	
			page 72	
			4	
		Chapter 3: Operating system the	ird-party co	mponents 549
		Third-Party Copyright	s and Licens	es

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
libtasn 1	4.13	http://www.gnu.org/software/libta sn1/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
libtirpc	1.0.3	http://git.linux- nfs.org/%3Fp%3Dsteved/libtirpc.gi t%3Ba%3Dsummary	SISSL and "BSD License" on page 65 4	"Copyright (C) 1988 \"" Sun Microsystems Inc - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1984 - 2009 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2008 \"" Isilon Inc http://www.isilon.com/ Copyright (C) 2014 Red Hat Steve Dickson < steved@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2001 Daniel Eischen < deischen@FreeBSD.org> Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 Dug Song < dugsong@UMICH.EDU> Copyright (C) 1992 Eric Young Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2005 Bull S.A All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1997 98 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 98 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 The Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 2015 Axentia Technologies AB Copyright (C) 1996 (Portions) Jason Downs All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2018 Oracle

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				America Inc Copyright (C) 2003 Niels Provos <provos@citi.umich.edu> Copyright (C) 1988 \"" Sun Microsystem's Inc - All Right's Reserved Copyright (C) 1984 - 1997 - Sun Microsystems Inc"</provos@citi.umich.edu>
libtirpc	1.1.4	http://git.linux- nfs.org/?p=steved/libtirpc.git;a=su mmary	SISSL and "BSD License" on page 65 4	
libtool- ltdl	2.4.6	http://www.gnu.org/software/libto ol/	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libunis tring	0.9.10	http://www.gnu.org/software/libu nistring/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
libusb	0.1.5	http://sourceforge.net/projects/lib usb/	"GNU Lesser General Public License,	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libusbx	1.0.22	http://libusb.info	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
libute mpter	1.1.6	ftp://ftp.altlinux.org/pub/people/ld v/utempter	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
libuuid	2.32.1	http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Util- linux	"BSD License" on page 65 4	"Copyright (C) 2010 Jeroen Oortwijn <oortwijn@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Gunnar Ritter All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 Miquel van Smoorenburg <miquels@cistron.nl> Copyright (C) 2010 \"" Michael Krapp Copyright (C) 2016 David Sterba <dsterba@suse.cz> Copyright (C) 2017 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Development LP Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 ?? Karl Eichwalder Copyright (C) 2009 Corentin Chary <corentincj@iksaif.net> Copyright (C) 2013 Rolf Fokkens <rolf@fokkens.nl> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr "" Gunnar Ritter All rights reserved.\n"" Copyright (C) 1992 A V Le Blanc (LeBlanc@mcc.ac.uk) Copyright (C) 2000 abandoned Niels Kristian Bech Jensen <nkbj@image.dk> Copyright (C) 2004 - 2006 Juliane</nkbj@image.dk></rolf@fokkens.nl></corentincj@iksaif.net></dsterba@suse.cz></miquels@cistron.nl></oortwijn@gmail.com>

Packag		Source UPI	Liconco	Convright
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright (C) 2011 - 2015 PhilippMarek <philipp.marek@linbit.com>Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr"" Gunnar Ritter Todos los derechosreservados.\n""Copyright (C) 2004 ?? Nilg??nBelma Bug??nerCopyright (C) 2017 Rafa?? Mi??ecki<trafal@milecki.pl>Copyright (C) 2001 Andreas DilgerCopyright (C) 2009 - 2010 AndreasDilger <adilger@sun.com>Copyright (C) 2016 MicronTechnology IncCopyright (C) 1998 Danek Duvall<duvall@alumni.princeton.edu>Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl FreeSoftware Foundation IncCopyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr"" Gunnar Ritter Wszelkie prawazastrze??one.\n""Copyright (C) 1995 Andries EBrouwer (aeb@cwi.nl)Copyright (C) 2012 AndyLutomirski <luto@amacapital.net>Copyright (C) 2012 ?? Karel Zak<kzak@redhat.com></kzak@redhat.com></luto@amacapital.net></duvall@alumni.princeton.edu></adilger@sun.com></trafal@milecki.pl></philipp.marek@linbit.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2007 \"" SUSE LINUX Products GmbH Copyright (C) 2002 - 2018 ?? Lauri Nurmi <lanurmi@iki.fi> Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 ?? Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Ondrej Oprala < ooprala@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2006 Hewlett- Packard Development Company L.P Copyright (C) 1988 \"" Mark Nudleman Copyright (C) 1994 - 2005 \"" Jeff Tranter (tranter@pobox.com) Copyright (C) 1992 - 1997 \"" Michael K Johnson <johnsonm@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Santiago Vila Doncel <sanvila@unex.es> Copyright (C) 1990 Gordon Irlam (gordoni@cs.ua.oz.au) Conditions of use Copyright (C) 2014 Kevin Cernekee <cernekee@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2009 Bastian Friedrich</cernekee@gmail.com></sanvila@unex.es></johnsonm@redhat.com></lanurmi@iki.fi>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				<pre> <</br></pre>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Brabec <sbrabec@suse.cz> Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Lennart Poettering Copyright (C) 2007 \"" Sami Kerola Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr "" Gunnar Ritter Todos os diritos reservados.\n"" Copyright (C) 2007 Matthias Koenig <mkoenig@suse.de> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Kareil Zak <kzak@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2010 Rosetta Contributors and Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 1999 - 2014 ?? Elrond <elrond@wunder- Nett.org> Copyright (C) 2008 James Youngman <jay@gnu.org> Copyright (C) 2014 ?? Benjamin Weis <benjamin.weis@gmx.com> Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc og nedenst??ende overs??ttere Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Eric Biederman <ebiederm@xmission.com> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Pali Roh??r <pali.rohar@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2016 ?? Philipp Thomas <pth@suse.de> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 _("" Gunnar Ritter All rights reserved.\n"")</pth@suse.de></pali.rohar@gmail.com></ebiederm@xmission.com></benjamin.weis@gmx.com></jay@gnu.org></elrond@wunder- </kzak@redhat.com></mkoenig@suse.de></sbrabec@suse.cz>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2010 Andrew Nayenko <resver@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2000 Werner Almesberger Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Andries Brouwer Copyright (C) 2017 Masatake YAMATO <yamato@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2006 - 2015 \"" Karel Zak <kzak@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2013 Alejandro Martinez Ruiz <alex@nowcomputing.com> Copyright (C) 2009 Johannes Berg <johannes@sipsolutions.net> Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Red Hat Software Copyright (C) 1991 - 2004 Miquel van Smoorenburg Copyright (C) 2014 Federico Simoncelli <fsimonce@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 1998 \"" Andrea Arcangeli <andrea@e-mind.com> Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Werner Fink <werner@suse.de> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr "" Gunnar Ritter Alle rechten voorbehouden.\n"" Copyright (C) 2014 Timofey Titovets <nefelim4ag@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2014 Ondrej Oprala <ooprala@redhat.com Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Thorsten Kukuk</ooprala@redhat.com </nefelim4ag@gmail.com></werner@suse.de></andrea@e-mind.com></fsimonce@redhat.com></johannes@sipsolutions.net></alex@nowcomputing.com></kzak@redhat.com></yamato@redhat.com></resver@gmail.com>

Packag e name Version Source URL License	Comunicable
Image: Constraint of the second sec	Copyrightopyright (C) 1993 Theodore Ts'otytso@athena.mit.edu>opyright (C) 1980 - 1992 \"" Theegents of the University ofaliforniaopyright (C) 2015 Karel Zakooprala@redhat.com>opyright (C) 2009 Tim Gardnertim.gardner@canonical.com>opyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Seagateechnology PLCopyright (C) 2003 - 2005 H Peternvin - All Rights Reservedopyright (C) 2009 Mikhail Gusarovdottedmag@dottedmag.net>opyright (C) 1991 Linus Torvaldsopyright (C) 1991 Linus Torvaldsopyright (C) 1992 - 1997 MichaelJohnson johnsonm@redhat.comopyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Freeoftware Foundation Incopyright (C) 2010 Jason Bordenjborden@bluehost.com>opyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Samierola <kerolasa@iki.fi>opyright (C) 1992 \"" Rik Faithaith@cs.unc.edu)opyright (C) 2010 Hajime Tairahtaira@redhat.com>opyright (C) 2010 Jason Bordenopyright (C) 1992 \"" Rik Faithopyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Samierola <kerolasa@iki.fi>opyright (C) 1994 Kevin E Martinmartin@cs.unc.edu)opyright (C) 2010 Hajime Tairahtaira@redhat.com>opyright (C) 2013 Eric Sandeensandeen@redhat.com>opyright (C) 2010 Jiro SEKIBA</kerolasa@iki.fi></kerolasa@iki.fi>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				<pre><jir@unicus.jp> Copyright (C) 1997 - 2005 copy it it is Frodo Looijaard Copyright (C) 1994 - 2005 Jeff Tranter (tranter@pobox.com) Copyright (C) 2011 - 2016 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1999 Jakub Jelinek <jj@ultra.linux.cz> Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Karel Zak <kzak@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr "" Gunnar Ritter Tous droits r??serv??s.\n"" Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 Silicon Graphics Inc Copyright (C) 2012 SUSE Linux Products GmbH Nuernberg Copyright (C) 2012 SUSE Linux Products GmbH All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2011 SUSE LINUX Products GmbH All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 ?? Arun Persaud <arun@nubati.net> Copyright (C) 2018 Tony Asleson <tasleson@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2018 Riku Voipio <riku.voipio@iki.fi> Copyright (C) 2010 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Davidlohr Bueso <dave@gnu.org> Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2005 Adrian Bunk <bunk@stusta.de> Copyright (C) 2006 - 2010 - Karel</bunk@stusta.de></dave@gnu.org></drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu></riku.voipio@iki.fi></tasleson@redhat.com></arun@nubati.net></kzak@redhat.com></jj@ultra.linux.cz></jir@unicus.jp></pre>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Zak < kzak@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2004 Robert Love Copyright (C) 2000 Beth Powell <bpowell@turbolinux.com> Copyright (C) 1999 - 2002 Transmeta Corporation Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Kay Sievers < kay.sievers@vrfy.org> Copyright (C) 2017 Philip Prindeville Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr "" Gunnar Ritter Alle Rechte vorbehalten.\n"" Copyright (C) 1996 - 2004 \"" Andries Brouwer Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgid "" Gunnar Ritter All rights reserved.\n"" Copyright (C) 2017 Niklas Hamb??chen <mail@nh2.me> Copyright (C) 2008 Roy Peled the.roy.peled -at- gmail.com Copyright (C) 1980 - 1991 \"" Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2005 Jens Axboe <jens@axboe.dk> Copyright (C) 1993 - 1994 partition Code adapted from e2fsck Theodore Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Theodore Y Ts'o Copyright (C) 2002 Meelis Roos <mroos@linux.ee>"</mroos@linux.ee></jens@axboe.dk></mail@nh2.me></bpowell@turbolinux.com>
libvert o	0.3.0	https://github.com/latchset/libvert o	"MIT License" on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G <skunk@iskunk.org> Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2016 Free Software Copyright (C) 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2011 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson <stevenj@alum.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 2006 - 2008 Junio C Hamano</stevenj@alum.mit.edu></skunk@iskunk.org>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
libX11	1.6.6	http://www.x.org	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
libX1 1- comm on	1.6.6	http://www.x.org	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
libXau	1.0.8	http://www.x.org	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
libxcb	1.13.1	http://xcb.freedesktop.org/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
libxcry pt	4.2.1	https://github.com/besser82/libxcr ypt	LGPLv2 + and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and Public Domain	
libxcry pt	4.4.3	https://github.com/besser82/libxcr ypt	LGPLv2 + and <u>"BSD</u> License" on page 65 4 and Public Domain	Copyright (C) 2018 Zack Weinberg Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 Alexander Peslyak Copyright (C) 2013 Alexey Degtyarev <alexey@renatasystems.org> Copyright (C) 2007 - 2017 Thorsten Kukuk Copyright (C) 2019 Bj??rn Esser</alexey@renatasystems.org>

Packag	Vorcion	Source UPI	Liconco	Convright
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright Copyright (C) 2018 vt@altlinux.org Copyright (C) 2008 Guido U Draheim <guidod@gmx.de></guidod@gmx.de>
				Copyright (C) 2017 Zack Weinberg and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2005 - 2016 Colin Percival
				Copyright (C) 2002 - 2007 SuSE Linux AG Germany Copyright (C) 2017 - 2019 Bj??rn Esser
				<besser82@fedoraproject.org> Copyright (C) 2003 Michael Bretterklieber Copyright (C) 2001 Alexander</besser82@fedoraproject.org>
				Peslyak and it is hereby released to the Copyright (C) 2004 Juniper Networks Inc
				Copyright (C) 2004 ?? Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Philip Withnall</scott@netsplit.com>
				<philip.withnall@collabora.co.uk> Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans <mkbosmans@gmail.com></mkbosmans@gmail.com></philip.withnall@collabora.co.uk>
				Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 ?? Dan Nicholson <dbn.lists@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 1998 - 2014 Solar Designer and it is hereby released</dbn.lists@gmail.com>
				to the Copyright (C) 2014 Mike Frysinger <vapier@gentoo.org> Copyright (C) 2018 Bj??rn Esser</vapier@gentoo.org>
				besser82@fedoraproject.org Copyright (C) 1991 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2014 Kevin Cernekee
				<cernekee@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2015 Allan Jude <allanjude@freebsd.org> Copyright (C) 1994 David Burren</allanjude@freebsd.org></cernekee@gmail.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
libxcry pt- comm on	4.2.1	https://github.com/besser82/libxcr ypt	LGPLv2 + and <u>"BSD</u> License" on page 65 4 and Public Domain	
libXext	1.3.3	http://www.x.org	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
libXi	1.7.9	http://www.x.org	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
libxml 2	2.9.8	http://xmlsoft.org/	" <u>MIT</u> <u>License</u> " on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 Daniel Veillard Copyright (C) 1992 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 W3C (MIT INRIA Keio) Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 1998 - 2012 Daniel Veillard All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Google Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2012 Vojtech Fried Copyright (C) 2000 Gary Pennington and Daniel Veillard Copyright (C) 2000 IPTC Copyright (C) 2000 All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2001 Bjorn Reese < breese@users.sourceforge.net>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2010 - 2017 Christopher Swenson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2001 Bjorn Reese and Daniel Stenberg Copyright (C) 2000 - 2012 Bjorn Reese and Daniel Veillard
libXre nder	0.9.10	http://www.x.org	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
libXtst	1.2.3	http://www.x.org	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
libyam I	0.2.1	http://pyyaml.org/	<u>"MIT</u> <u>License</u> " on page 76 7	
libzstd	1.3.6	https://github.com/facebook/zstd	"BSD License" on page 65 4 and GPLv2	
libzstd	1.3.8	https://github.com/facebook/zstd	"BSD License" on page 65 4 and GPLv2	Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Yann Collet Copyright (C) 2003 - 2008 Yuta Mori All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 Thomas Klausner Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 + Yann Collet Copyright (C) 1989 - 2016 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2017 + Copyright (C) 2014 - 2016 Yann

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Collet Facebook Copyright (C) 1995 - 2011 Jean- loup Gailly Copyright (C) 2016 Tino Reichardt
Iksctp- tools	1.0.16	http://lksctp.sourceforge.net	GPLv2 and GPLv2+ and LGPLv2 and <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Cisco Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 Nokia Copyright (C) 2004 Hewlett- Packard Company Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Motorola Copyright (C) 1999 - 2003 Cisco Copyright (C) 2003 - 2007 Hewlett- Packard Development Company L.P Copyright (C) 1989 - 1999 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Nokia Inc Copyright (C) 2001 Nokia Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 International Business Machines Corp Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 \"" Sridhar Samudrala IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 Fujitsu Ltd Corporation Copyright (C) 2002 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 La Monte HP Yarroll < piggy@acm.org> Copyright (C) 2001 La Monte H.P Yarroll Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Intel Corp Copyright (C) 2001 D Otis Use this program code or tables Copyright (C) 2005 \"" Frank Filz IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 IBM Corp
lksctp- tools	1.0.16	http://lksctp.sourceforge.net	GPLv2 and GPLv2+	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			and LGPLv2 and <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 76 7	
log4j1 2	1.2.17	http://logging.apache.org/log4j/1. 2/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
logrot ate	3.14.0	https://github.com/logrotate/logro tate	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	
lua	5.3.4	http://www.lua.org/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 1994 - 2017 Lua.org PUC-Rio Copyright (C) 1994 - 2017 #define LUA_COPYRIGHT LUA_RELEASE "" Lua.org PUC-Rio"""
lua	5.3.5	http://www.lua.org/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
lua- libs	5.3.4	http://www.lua.org/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 1994 - 2017 Lua.org PUC-Rio Copyright (C) 1994 - 2017 #define LUA_COPYRIGHT LUA_RELEASE "" Lua.org PUC-Rio"""
lua- libs	5.3.5	http://www.lua.org/	<u>"MIT</u> License"	

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
	VEISIOII	Source One	on page 76 7	Copyright
lua- posix	33.3.1	http://luaforge.net/projects/luapos ix/	Public Domain	
lua- posix	33.3.1	http://luaforge.net/projects/luapos ix/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
lvm2	2.02.1 81	http://sourceware.org/lvm2	"GNU General Public License, Version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 71 7	
lvm2- libs	2.02.1 81	http://sourceware.org/lvm2	"GNU Library General Public License, Version 2 (LGPLv 2)" on page 73 8	
lz4-libs	1.8.1. 2	https://lz4.github.io/lz4/	GPLv2+ and "BSD License" on page 65 4	Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Yann Collet Copyright (C) 2014 lpsantil Copyright (C) 1989 - 1991 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2015 Louis P Santillan <lpsantil@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Przemyslaw Skibinski <inikep@gmail.com></inikep@gmail.com></lpsantil@gmail.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
lz4-libs	1.8.2	https://lz4.github.io/lz4/	GPLv2+ and <u>"BSD</u> <u>License"</u> on page 65 4	
Izo	2.08	http://www.oberhumer.com/opens ource/lzo/	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	
make	4.2.1	http://www.gnu.org/software/mak e/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
mesos	1.1.0	http://mesos.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
meso s- devel	1.1.0	http://mesos.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
mockit o	1.10.1 9	http://mockito.org	<u>"MIT</u> License"	

Packag	Version	Courses U.D.I	Liconco	Comwight
<u>e name</u>	version	Source URL	License on page 76 7	Copyright
mpfr	3.1.6	http://www.mpfr.org/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation Inc <http: fsf.org=""></http:>
ncurse s	6.1	https://invisible- island.net/ncurses/ncurses.html	"MIT License" on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1988 /** Evans & Sutherland Computer Corporation **/ Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2015 < span class=""comment"">< EM> Free Software Foundation Inc span Copyright (C) 1989 BULL SA Copyright (C) 1980 - 1993 California with dates from to Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 print "" Free Software Foundation Inc *"" Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 \"" Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 \ Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1997 Sample debian/rules that uses debhelper GNU Joey Hess"
ncurse s-base	6.1	https://invisible- island.net/ncurses/ncurses.html	" <u>MIT</u> <u>License</u> " on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1988 /** Evans & Sutherland Computer Corporation

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				**/ Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2015 < span class=""comment""> Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 BULL SA Copyright (C) 1980 - 1993 California with dates from to Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 print "" Free Software Foundation Inc *"" Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 \"" Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 \"" Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1997 Sample debian/rules that uses debhelper GNU Joey Hess"
ncurse s-libs	6.1	https://invisible- island.net/ncurses/ncurses.html	" <u>MIT</u> <u>License</u> " on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1988 /** Evans & Sutherland Computer Corporation **/ Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2015 < span class=""comment""> Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1989 BULL SA Copyright (C) 1980 - 1993 California with dates from to Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 print "" Free Software Foundation Inc *"" Copyright (C) 1998 - 2017 print "" Free Software Foundation Inc *"" Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 \"" Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1997 Sample debian/rules that uses debhelper GNU Joey Hess"

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
nettle	3.4	http://www.lysator.liu.se/~nisse/n ettle/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	Copyright
nettle	3.4.1	http://www.lysator.liu.se/%7Eniss e/nettle/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
netty- tcnati ve	1.1.30	https://github.com/netty/netty/wi ki/Forked-Tomcat-Native	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
netty3	3.10.6	http://netty.io/	"CCO 1.0 Universa I" on page 67 7	
npth	1.5	http://git.gnupg.org/cgi- bin/gitweb.cgi?p=npth.git	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
nspr	4.20.0	http://www.mozilla.org/projects/ns pr/	"Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0" on page 77 8	
nss	3.39.0	http://www.mozilla.org/projects/se curity/pki/nss/	"Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0" on page 77 8	
nss	3.41.0	http://www.mozilla.org/projects/se curity/pki/nss/	"Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0" on page 77 8	
nss- softok n	3.39.0	http://www.mozilla.org/projects/se curity/pki/nss/	"Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0" on page 77 8	
nss- softok n	3.41.0	http://www.mozilla.org/projects/se curity/pki/nss/	"Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0" on page 77 8	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
nss- softok n- freebl	3.39.0	http://www.mozilla.org/projects/se curity/pki/nss/	"Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0" on page 77 8	
nss- softok n- freebl	3.41.0	http://www.mozilla.org/projects/se curity/pki/nss/	"Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0" on page 77 8	
nss- sysinit	3.39.0	http://www.mozilla.org/projects/se curity/pki/nss/	"Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0" on page 77 8	
nss- sysinit	3.41.0	http://www.mozilla.org/projects/se curity/pki/nss/	"Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0" on page 77 8	
nss- util	3.39.0	http://www.mozilla.org/projects/se curity/pki/nss/	"Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0" on page 77 8	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
nss- util	3.41.0	http://www.mozilla.org/projects/se curity/pki/nss/	"Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0" on page 77 8	
ntpdat e	4.2.8p 12	http://www.ntp.org	MIT and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and "BSD License (with Advertisi ng)" on page 65 5	
object web- asm	6.2.1	http://asm.ow2.org/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
objene sis	2.6	http://objenesis.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
oci- umou nt	2.3.4	https://github.com/projectatomic/ oci-umount	"GNU General Public License, Version <u>3</u> (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	

Packag e name Ver	rsion	Source URL	License	Copyright
openId ap	4.46 h	http://www.openIdap.org/	"OpenLD AP License" on page 78 6	"Copyright (C) 2004 Sang Seok Lim IBM Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2011 PADL Software Pty Ltd Copyright (C) 1998 '\"" NeoSoft Inc Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Martin Hedenfalk <martin@bzero.se> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2008 (Portions) Pierangelo Masarati Copyright (C) 2008 (Portions) Emmanuel Dreyfus Copyright (C) 2008 (Portions) Andrew Findlay Copyright (C) 2004 Howard Chu Symas Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2002 (Portions) Pierangelo Mararati Copyright (C) 2009 Jonathan Clarke < jonathan@phillipoux.net> Copyright (C) 2009 - 2014 IETF Trust and the persons identified as the Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 ## Pierangelo Masarati < ando@sys- net.it> Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1998 - 2003 ## (Portions) Kurt D Zeilenga Copyright (C) 2000 (Portions) John</martin@bzero.se>

Packag e name V	/ersion	Source URL	License	Copyright
				E Schimmel All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1990 - 1996 (Portions) Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 2005 - 2008 (Portions) Howard Chu Symas Corp All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 (Portions) Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2004 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1998 - 2003 (Portions) Kurt D Zeilenga Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Hewlett- Packard Company Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 ## The OpenLDAP Foundation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 (Portions) Howard Chu Symas Corp Copyright (C) 1999 Howard Chu All rights reserved < hyc@highlandsun.com> Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 The OpenLDAP Foundation Redwood City California USA Copyright (C) 1991 - 1996 Karl Lehenbauer and Mark Diekhans Copyright (C) 2003 - 2008 (Portions) Howard Chu Symas Corporation Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Computing Research Labs New

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Mexico State University Copyright (C) 2002 (Portions) F5 Networks Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1996 - 1998 TimesTen Performance Software Copyright (C) 2007 (Portions) Micha?? Szulczy??ski Copyright (C) 1999 (Portions) Juan C Gomez All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 The OpenLDAP Foundation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1989 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1988 - 2018 ## (Portions) The OpenLDAP Foundation Copyright (C) 2004 (Portions) Mark Adamson Copyright (C) 2006 West Consulting Copyright (C) 2003 ## Howard Chu @ Symas Corp See master COPYRIGHT file for terms Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 (Portions) IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1997 - 1999 Computing Research Labs Copyright (C) 1999 (Portions) Lars Uffmann Copyright (C) 1999 Juan C Gomez All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 NeoSoft Inc Copyright (C) 2011 - 2018

e name Version Source URL License Copyright
Image: Copyright Howard Chu Symas Corp All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 (Portions) Pierangelo Masarati SysNet Copyright (C) 2005 (Portions) Pierangelo Masarati <ado@sys-< td=""> net.it> Copyright (C) 2005 (Portions) Pierangelo Masarati <ado@sys-< td=""> net.it> Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Emmanuel Dreyfus Copyright (C) 2007 - 2007 Pierangelo Masarati <ado@sys-< td=""> net.it> Copyright (C) 2007 - 2007 Pierangelo Masarati <ado@sys-< td=""> net.it> Copyright (C) 1987 ## (Portions) Regerise of the University of California Copyright (C) 1987 ## (Portions) A Hartgers Copyright (C) 1998 (Portions) A Hartgers Copyright (C) 1999 - 2018 The OpenLDAP Foundation All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2000 (Portions) Mari Adamson Carnegie Mellon Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Aaron I Gifford Copyright (C) 2003 Howard Chu Copyright (C) 2004 (Portions) Hewlett-Packard Company <tr< td=""></tr<></ado@sys-<></ado@sys-<></ado@sys-<></ado@sys-<>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Dmitry Kovalev Copyright (C) 1999 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2006 - 2014 Arthur de Jong Copyright (C) 2011 Devin J Pohly Copyright (C) 1990 - 1995 Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 (Portions) SysNet s.n.c Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Sun Microsystems Inc Copyright (C) 2002 (Portions) myinternet Limited Copyright (C) 2000 Pierangelo Masarati All rights reserved < ando@sys-net.it> Copyright (C) 2004 (Portions) Hallvard B Furuseth Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 TimesTen Performance Software All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1995 ## (Portions) Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 ## The OpenLDAP Foundation Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Novell Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 (Portions) The Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 1999 (Portions) The Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 1999 (Portions) The Regents of the University of Michigan Copyright (C) 1999 (Portions) PADL Software Pty Ltd Copyright (C) 1999 - 2011 (Portions) Howard Chu Copyright (C) 1997 - 2003 ## (Portions) IBM Corp Copyright (C) 1994 - 2018 Howard Chu Symas Corp Copyright (C) 1994 - 2006 ## Ralf

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				S Engelschall <rse@engelschall.com> Copyright (C) 2004 (Portions) Virginia Tech David Hawes Copyright (C) 2003 (Portions) Howard Chu @ Symas Corp Copyright (C) 1987 (Portions) Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1998 - 2018 The OpenLDAP Foundation Copyright (C) 1999 ## (Portions) John C Quillan"</rse@engelschall.com>
opens sl-libs	1.1.0i	http://www.openssl.org/	"OpenSS L and SSLeay License s" on page 78 7	
opens sl-libs	1.1.1	http://www.openssl.org/	"OpenSS L and SSLeay License s" on page 78 7	
p11- kit	0.23.1	http://p11- glue.freedesktop.org/p11-kit.html	"BSD License" on page 65 4	<pre>"Copyright (C) 2011 - 2018 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Redhat Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free</drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu></pre>

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2017 PuTTY is Simon Tatham Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Tim J Robbins Copyright (C) 1996 - 2003 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2012 Stef Walter Copyright (C) 2012 Stef Walter Copyright (C) 2013 Nikos Mavrogiannopoulos Copyright (C) 2004 - 2011 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (""ISC"") Copyright (C) 2001 Mike Barcroft <mike@freebsd.org> Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Stefan Walter Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc"</mike@freebsd.org>
p11- kit- trust	0.23.1	http://p11- glue.freedesktop.org/p11-kit.html	"BSD License" on page 65 4	"Copyright (C) 2011 - 2018 Collabora Ltd Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Redhat Inc Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 - 2017 PuTTY is Simon Tatham Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Tim J Robbins</drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu>

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Commickt
	Version	Source OKL	LICENSE	Copyright (C) 1996 - 2003 Internet Software Consortium Copyright (C) 2012 Stef Walter Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2013 Nikos Mavrogiannopoulos Copyright (C) 2004 - 2011 Internet Systems Consortium Inc (""ISC"") Copyright (C) 2001 Mike Barcroft <mike@freebsd.org> Copyright (C) 2004 - 2013 Stefan Walter Copyright (C) 1995 (Portions) International Business Machines Inc"</mike@freebsd.org>
pam	1.3.1	http://www.linux-pam.org/	"BSD License" on page 65 4 and GPLv2+	Copyright (C) 2006 Red Hat Copyright (C) 1996 Cristian Gafton Copyright (C) 1996 Andrew G Morgan All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1989 - 1994 - Julianne Frances Haugh Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 Thorsten Kukuk Copyright (C) 2005 Red Hat Inc Durham North Carolina Copyright (C) 1996 Elliot Lee All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 Theodore Ts'o All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - 2017 Tomas Mraz <tmraz@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 Thorsten Kukuk <kukuk@thkukuk.de> Copyright (C) 1999 Red Hat Software Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 (Portions) - Julianne Frances Haugh Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 ?? Red</kukuk@thkukuk.de></tmraz@redhat.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 Andrew G Morgan <morgan@parc.power.net> Copyright (C) 2001 1996-8 Andrew G Morgan <morgan@kernel.org> Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 1995 Red Hat Software Marc Ewing Copyright (C) 1996 Alexander O Yuriev All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1999 Andrew G Morgan <morgan@ftp.kernel.org> Copyright (C) 1999 Jan R??korajski Copyright (C) 1999 Jan R??korajski Copyright (C) 1996 Alex O Yuriev Morgan <morgan@kernel.org> Copyright (C) 1996 Alex O Yuriev Copyright (C) 1996 Alex O Yuriev Copyright (C) 1996 Alex O Yuriev Copyright (C) 1996 - 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 Cristian Gafton <gafton@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 Theodore Ts'o Copyright (C) 1996 alex 9 0 91 95 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2006 Thorsten Kukuk < kukuk@thkukuk.de> Copyright (C) 2006 Thorsten Kukuk < kukuk@thkukuk.de> Copyright (C) 2005 IBM Corporation Copyright (C) 1994 - 1996 Olaf Kirch <okir@lst.de></okir@lst.de></gafton@redhat.com></morgan@kernel.org></morgan@ftp.kernel.org></drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu></morgan@kernel.org></morgan@parc.power.net>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1996 - 2002 Andrew G Morgan < morgan@kernel.org> Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 Andrew G Morgan <morgan@kernel.org> Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2003 Nalin Dahyabhai < nalin@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2006 (Portions) Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 Ben Collins < bcollins@debian.org> Copyright (C) 2002 - 2004 Christopher Clark < firstname.lastname@cl.cam.ac.u k> Copyright (C) 1999 Jan R?korajski All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1984 - 2013 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2005 (Portions) Darren Tucker <dtucker at="" com<br="" zip="">au> Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation All rights reserved Individual files Copyright (C) 1995 Wietse Venema All rights reserved Individual files Copyright (C) 2005 - 2011 Thorsten Kukuk <kukuk@suse.de> Copyright (C) 2006 Red Hat Inc All Rights Reserved</kukuk@suse.de></dtucker></morgan@kernel.org>
parted	3.2	http://www.gnu.org/software/part ed	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)"	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			on page 72 4	
pcre	8.42	http://www.pcre.org/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	Copyright (C) 2005 - 2011 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2009 - 2018 Zoltan Herczeg Copyright (C) 2001 Alexander Tokarev Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2017 Free Software Copyright (C) 2005 - 2012 Google Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Tilera Corporation(jiwang@tilera.com) All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 - Google Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2008 Steven G Johnson <stevenj@alum.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017 Bootstrap Authors Copyright (C) 1997 - 2018 University of Cambridge Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G <skunk@iskunk.org></skunk@iskunk.org></stevenj@alum.mit.edu>
pcre2	10.32	http://www.pcre.org/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	Copyright (C) 2015 - 2018 New API code University of Cambridge Copyright (C) 1997 - 2012 Original code University of Cambridge Copyright (C) 2005 - 2011 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2009 - 2018 Zoltan Herczeg Copyright (C) 2011 Daniel Richard G <skunk@iskunk.org> Copyright (C) 1992 - 2017 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1994 - 2017 Free</skunk@iskunk.org>

Packag				
<u>e name</u>	Version	Source URL	License	CopyrightSoftwareCopyright (C) 2013 TileraCorporation(jiwang@tilera.com) Allrights reservedCopyright (C) 1994 X ConsortiumCopyright (C) 2008 Steven GJohnson <stevenj@alum.mit.edu>Copyright (C) 2004 - 2017Bootstrap AuthorsCopyright (C) 2016 - 2018Rewritten code University ofCambridgeCopyright (C) 1997 - 2012 OriginalAPI code University of CambridgeCopyright (C) 1997 - 2018University of Cambridge</stevenj@alum.mit.edu>
pkgco nf	1.4.2	http://pkgconf.org/	"ISC License" on page 76 5	<pre>"Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans <mkbosmans@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2012 William Pitcock <nenolod@dereferenced.org> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2006 - 2012 Toni Ronkko Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Todd C Miller <todd.miller@courtesan.com> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 dnl pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2018 Guido U Draheim <guidod@gmx.de> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 \"" pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS)"</guidod@gmx.de></todd.miller@courtesan.com></nenolod@dereferenced.org></mkbosmans@gmail.com></pre>
pkgco nf	1.5.3	http://pkgconf.org/	ISC	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
pkgco nf-m4	1.4.2	http://pkgconf.org/	GPLv2+ with exceptio ns	
pkgco nf-m4	1.5.3	http://pkgconf.org/	GPLv2+ with exceptio ns	
pkgco nf- pkg- config	1.4.2	http://pkgconf.org/	ISC	<pre>"Copyright (C) 2011 Maarten Bosmans <mkbosmans@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2012 William Pitcock <nenolod@dereferenced.org> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (C) 1992 - 2015 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Free Software Copyright (C) 2006 - 2012 Toni Ronkko Copyright (C) 2006 - 2012 Toni Ronkko Copyright (C) 1998 - 2002 Todd C Miller <todd.miller@courtesan.com> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 dnl pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS) Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 \"" pkgconf authors (see AUTHORS)"</todd.miller@courtesan.com></nenolod@dereferenced.org></mkbosmans@gmail.com></pre>
pkgco nf- pkg- config	1.5.3	http://pkgconf.org/	ISC	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
policyc oreutil s	2.8	https://github.com/SELinuxProject	"GNU General Public License, Version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 71 7	
popt	1.16	http://www.rpm5.org/	"MIT License" on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 1995 - 2007 Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 1987 Adobe Systems Incorporated Copyright (C) 2008 - 2009 ?? Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2008 ? Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2009 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1998 Michael K Johnson and Erik W Troan Addison Copyright (C) 1995 - 2007 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2009 Free Copyright (C) 1999 - 2009 Free Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2008 Felipe Castro Copyright (C) 1998 Red Hat Software Copyright (C) 1999 US Interactive Inc</drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu>
procp s-ng	3.3.12	https://sourceforge.net/projects/pr ocps-ng/	"GNU General Public License, Version <u>3</u> (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
procp s-ng	3.3.15	https://sourceforge.net/projects/pr ocps-ng/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	Copyright
protob uf	3.5.0	https://github.com/google/protobu f	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
psmisc	23.1	https://gitlab.com/psmisc/psmisc	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	
publics uffix- list- dafsa	20180 514	https://publicsuffix.org/	"Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0" on page 77 8	
publics uffix- list- dafsa	20180 723	https://publicsuffix.org/	"Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0" on page 77 8	
pytho n-pip-	18	http://www.pip-installer.org	MIT and	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
wheel			"Python License" on page 78 9 and ASL 2.0 and "BSD License" on page 65 4 and ISC and LGPLv2 and MPLv2.0 and (ASL 2.0 or "BSD License" on page 65 4)	Copyrigin
pytho n- setupt ools- wheel	40.4.3	https://pypi.python.org/pypi/setup tools	"MIT License" on page 76 7 and ("BSD License" on page 65 4 or ASL 2.0)	
pytho n2	2.7.15	https://www.python.org/	"Python License" on page 78 9	
pytho n2- backp	1	https://pypi.python.org/pypi/backp orts	Public Domain	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
orts				
pytho n2- backp orts- ssl_ matc h_ hostn ame	3.5.0. 1	https://bitbucket.org/brandon/bac kports.ssl_match_hostname	"Python License" on page 78 9	
pytho n2- boto	2.45.0	https://github.com/boto/boto	" <u>MIT</u> <u>License</u> " on page 76 7	
pytho n2- charde t	3.0.4	https://github.com/chardet/charde t	"GNU Library General Public License, Version 2 (LGPLv 2)" on page 73 8	
pytho n2- idna	2.7	https://github.com/kjd/idna	"BSD License" on page 65 4 and "Python License" on page 78 9 and Unicode	
pytho n2- ipaddr ess	1.0.18	https://pypi.python.org/pypi/ipaddr ess/	"Python License" on page 78	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			9	
pytho n2- kazoo	2.5.0	https://kazoo.readthedocs.org	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
pytho n2-libs	2.7.15	https://www.python.org/	"Python License" on page 78 9	
pytho n2-pip	9.0.3	http://www.pip-installer.org	"MIT License" on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Will Bond <will@wbond.net> Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 The Python Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2010 - 2015 Benjamin Peterson Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Vinay Sajip All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2016 The pip developers (see AUTHORS.txt file) Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 ActiveState Software Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Jonathan Hartley BSD 3-Clause license see LICENSE file Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Python Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2012 Giorgos Verigakis < verigak@gmail.com > Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 # Ray Holder Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Nir Cohen Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Vinay Sajip</will@wbond.net>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2009 Raymond Hettinger released under the MIT License Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Paul T McGuire Copyright (C) 2002 Lars Gustaebel <lars@gustaebel.de></lars@gustaebel.de>
pytho n2- protob uf	3.5.0	https://github.com/google/protobu f	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
pytho n2- pyasn 1	0.3.7	http://pyasn1.sourceforge.net/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
pytho n2- pysock s	1.6.8	https://github.com/Anorov/PySock s	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
pytho n2- reques ts	2.19.1	https://pypi.io/project/requests	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
pytho n2-rsa	3.4.2	http://stuvel.eu/rsa	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
pytho n2- setupt ools	39.2.0	https://pypi.python.org/pypi/setup tools	"MIT License" on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 2016 Jason R Coombs <jaraco@jaraco.com> Copyright (C) 2010 - 2015 Benjamin Peterson Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 ActiveState Software Inc</jaraco@jaraco.com>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Paul T McGuire Copyright (C) 2013 Eddy Petri??or
pytho n2- setupt ools	40.4.3	https://pypi.python.org/pypi/setup tools	"MIT License" on page 76 7 and ("BSD License" on page 65 4 or ASL 2.0)	
pytho n2-six	1.11.0	https://pypi.python.org/pypi/six	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
pytho n2- urllib3	1.23	https://github.com/shazow/urllib3	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
pytho n3	3.6.8	https://www.python.org/	"Python License" on page 78 9	
pytho n3	3.7.0	https://www.python.org/	"Python License" on page 78 9	
pytho n3-dnf	4.0.4	https://github.com/rpm-software- management/dnf	GPLv2+ and GPLv2 and GPL	
pytho	1.11.1	https://gnupg.org/related_	<u>"GNU</u>	

Packag		Courses U.D.	Liesues	Commint
n3- gpg	Version	Source URL software/gpgme/	License Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	Copyright
pytho n3- hawke y	0.22.0	https://github.com/rpm-software- management/libdnf	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
pytho n3- inipars e	0.4	http://code.google.com/p/iniparse/	MIT and "Python License" on page 78 9	
pytho n3- libcom ps	0.1.8	https://github.com/rpm-software- management/libcomps	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	
pytho n3- libdnf	0.22.0	https://github.com/rpm-software- management/libdnf	"GNU Lesser General Public	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
pytho n3-libs	3.6.8	https://www.python.org/	"Python License" on page 78 9	
pytho n3-libs	3.7.0	https://www.python.org/	"Python License" on page 78 9	
pytho n3-pip	9.0.3	http://www.pip-installer.org	" <u>MIT</u> License" on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Will Bond < will@wbond.net> Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 The Python Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2010 - 2015 Benjamin Peterson Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Vinay Sajip All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2008 - 2016 The pip developers (see AUTHORS.txt file) Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 (Portions) created the Initial Developer are Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 ActiveState Software Inc Copyright (C) 2013 Jonathan Hartley BSD 3-Clause license see LICENSE file Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Python Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2012 Giorgos Verigakis < verigak@gmail.com > Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 ## Ray Holder

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2013 Eddy Petri??or Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Nir Cohen Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Vinay Sajip Copyright (C) 2009 Raymond Hettinger released under the MIT License Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Paul T McGuire Copyright (C) 2002 Lars Gustaebel <lars@gustaebel.de></lars@gustaebel.de>
pytho n3- pytoml	0.1.18	https://github.com/avakar/pytoml	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
pytho n3- pyyam I	4.2	https://github.com/yaml/pyyaml	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
pytho n3- rpm	4.14.2	http://www.rpm.org/	" <u>GNU</u> <u>General</u> <u>Public</u> <u>License,</u> <u>Version</u> 2+ (<u>GPLv2</u> +)" on page 72 3	
pytho n3- setupt ools	39.2.0	https://pypi.python.org/pypi/setup tools	" <u>MIT</u> <u>License</u> " on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 2016 Jason R Coombs <jaraco@jaraco.com> Copyright (C) 2010 - 2015 Benjamin Peterson Copyright (C) 2005 - 2010 ActiveState Software Inc Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Paul T McGuire Copyright (C) 2013 Eddy Petri??or</jaraco@jaraco.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
pytho n3- setupt ools	40.4.3	https://pypi.python.org/pypi/setup tools	"MIT License" on page 76 7 and ("BSD License" on page 65 4 or ASL 2.0)	
pytho n3-six	1.11.0	https://pypi.python.org/pypi/six	"MIT License" on page 76 7	
qdox	2	https://github.com/paul- hammant/qdox	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
qrenco de-libs	3.4.4	http://fukuchi.org/works/qrencod e/	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
readlin e	7	http://cnswww.cns.cwru.edu/php/ chet/readline/rltop.html	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License 4	Copyright
rpm	4.14.2	http://www.rpm.org/	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	
rpm- build- libs	4.14.2	http://www.rpm.org/	GPLv2+ and LGPLv2 + with exceptio ns	
rpm- libs	4.14.2	http://www.rpm.org/	GPLv2+ and LGPLv2 + with exceptio ns	
rpm- plugin- selinu x	4.14.2	http://www.rpm.org/	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	
rpm- sign- libs	4.14.2	http://www.rpm.org/	GPLv2+ and LGPLv2 + with exceptio ns	
rsync	3.1.3	http://rsync.samba.org/	<u>"GNU</u>	

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
ename	Version	JOUICE OKL	General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	Copyright
runit	2.1.2	http://smarden.org/runit/	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
sed	4.5	http://sed.sourceforge.net/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
selinu x- policy	3.14.2	%{git0-base}	"GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2 +)" on page 72 3	

Packag				
	Version		License	Copyright
selinu x- policy- target ed	3.14.2	%{git0-base}	" <u>GNU</u> <u>General</u> <u>Public</u> <u>License,</u> <u>Version</u> <u>2+</u> (<u>GPLv2</u> +)" on page 72 3	
setup	2.11.4	https://pagure.io/setup/	Public Domain	
setup	2.12.1	https://pagure.io/setup/	Public Domain	
shado w-utils	4.6	http://pkg- shadow.alioth.debian.org/	"BSD License" on page 65 4 and GPLv2+	"Copyright (C) 2007 - 2011 Nicolas Fran??ois Copyright (C) 1983 - 1991 \"" The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Copyright (C) 1992 Phillip Street Copyright (C) 1988 - 1994 - Julianne Frances Haugh Copyright (C) 2005 ?? the shadow holder Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Eric Biederman Copyright (C) 1993 \"" Michael Haardt (u31b3hs@pool.informatik.rwth- aachen.de) Fri Apr 2 11:32:09 MET DST Copyright (C) 1997 Guy Maor < maor@ece.utexas.edu > Copyright (C) 1995 Wietse Venema

Packag e name Ve	ersion	Source URL	License	Copyright
				All rights reserved Individual files Copyright (C) 2011 - 2013 Debian French I10n team <debian-i10n- french@lists.debian.org> Copyright (C) 2004 The FreeBSD Project Copyright (C) 1990 - 1994 Julianne Frances Haugh Copyright (C) 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 1995 - 2006 Ulrich Drepper (Copyright (C) 1997 Luca Berra Copyright (C) 1997 Luca Berra Copyright (C) 1997 Luca Berra Copyright (C) 2012 - Eric Biederman Copyright (C) 1996 The Linux Shadow Password HOWTO is Michael H Copyright (C) 2005 Software in the Public Interest Inc Copyright (C) 2000 International Business Machines Copyright (C) 2001 \"" Japanese Version Yuichi SATO Copyright (C) 2005 - 2014 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 Tomasz K??oczko Copyright (C) 2001 Refal Wojtczuk Solar Designer Copyright (C) 1996 \"" Japanese Version HANATAKA Shinya Copyright (C) 1996 Nichael Meskes Copyright (C) 2011 Julian Pidancet</drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu></debian-i10n-

Packag e name Vo	ersion	Source URL	License	Convright
	ersion	Source URL	License	Copyright (C) 2011 Peter Vrabec <pvrabec@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2010 Jakub Hrozek <jhrozek@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2005 - 2006 - Yuri Kozlov Copyright (C) 1999 Ben Collins Copyright (C) 1991 - 1994 - Chip Rosenthal Copyright (C) 1995 - 2016 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2007 - Tomasz K??oczko Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1996 Petri Mattila Prihateam Networks COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2000 X International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Pawel Hajdan Copyright (C) 1996 Brian R Gaeke Copyright (C) 1996 Brian R Gaeke Copyright (C) 2017 Chris Lamb Copyright (C) 2017 Chris Lamb Copyright (C) 2015 ?? Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 This program is Marek Michalkiewicz Copyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2001 \"" Japanese Version ISHIKAWA Keisuke Copyright (C) 2013 Eric W Biederman Copyright (C) 2001 \"" Japanese Version Maki KURODA Copyright (C) 2005 - 2013 - Nicolas Fran??ois Copyright (C) 1993 pp-2.1.0e and The Australian National University</jhrozek@redhat.com></pvrabec@redhat.com>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1989 and Carnegie Mellon University Copyright (C) 2011 Jonathan Nieder Copyright (C) 1993 \"" Michael Haardt (michael@moria.de) Fri Apr 2 11:32:09 MET DST Copyright (C) 2002 \"" Japanese Version NAKANO Takeo all rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 Chip Rosenthal Copyright (C) 2006 Jonas Meurer Copyright (C) 2006 Jonas Meurer Copyright (C) 2000 International Business Machines Inc Copyright (C) 2001 - 2005 Micha?? Moskal Copyright (C) 2006 THE PACKAGE'S COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 1996 - 1999 Marek Micha??kiewicz"
shado w-utils	4.6	http://pkg- shadow.alioth.debian.org/	"BSD License" on page 65 4 and GPLv2+	
slf4j	1.7.25	http://www.slf4j.org/	"MIT License" on page 76 7 and ASL 2.0	
slf4j- log4j1 2	1.7.25	http://www.slf4j.org/	"MIT License" on page 76 7 and ASL 2.0	
snapp y	1.1.7	https://github.com/google/snappy	"BSD License" on page 65	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			4	
sqlite- libs	3.22.0	http://www.sqlite.org/	Public Domain	
sqlite- libs	3.24.0	http://www.sqlite.org/	Public Domain	
strace	4.24	https://strace.io	"BSD License" on page 65 4	
subscr iption- mana ger- rhsm- certific ates	1.23.3	http://www.candlepinproject.org/	"GNU General Public License, Version 2 (GPLv2)" on page 71 7	
subver sion <i>-</i> libs	1.10.2	https://subversion.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
syste md	238	http://www.freedesktop.org/wiki/S oftware/systemd	LGPLv2 + and "MIT License" on page 76 7 and GPLv2+	Copyright (C) 2010 Ran Benita Copyright (C) 2017 Michal Sekletar <msekleta@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2014 Michal Schmidt Copyright (C) 2005 SUSE Linux Products GmbH Germany</msekleta@redhat.com>

Packag e name Versi	on Source URL	License	Copyright
			Copyright (C) 2012 <james.bottomley@hansenpartne rship.com> Copyright (C) 2012 B Poettering Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 systemd's author and translators Copyright (C) 2009 Lennart Poettering <lennart@poettering.net> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Tom Gundersen Copyright (C) 2014 Susant Sahani Copyright (C) 2014 Susant Sahani Copyright (C) 2013 Harald Hoyer Copyright (C) 2013 Harald Hoyer Copyright (C) 2013 Harald Hoyer Copyright (C) 2013 Gabor Kelemen Copyright (C) 2015 Rafael Ferreira (translation) Copyright (C) 2012 Josh Triplett < josh@joshtriplett.org> Copyright (C) 2015 systemd author and translators Copyright (C) 2000 abandoned Niels Kristian Bech Jensen < nkbj@image.dk> Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Sergey Ptashnick Copyright (C) 2007 Hannes Reinecke <hare@suse.de> Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 David Zeuthen <zeuthen@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2009 Martin Pitt</zeuthen@gmail.com></hare@suse.de></lennart@poettering.net></james.bottomley@hansenpartne

Packag e name Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			<martin.pitt@ubuntu.com> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Piotr Dr??g Copyright (C) 2011 - 2018 ?? the systemd authors Copyright (C) 2015 Boyuan Yang Copyright (C) 2013 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2013 Kay Sievers Copyright (C) 2009 Filippo Argiolas <filippo.argiolas@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 - Sistina Software (UK) Limited Copyright (C) 2016 Zeal Jagannatha Copyright (C) 2015 ?? systemd's COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2008 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2008 This routine is based on code from libatasmart Copyright (C) 2012 Roberto Sassu - Politecnico di Torino Italy Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Harald Hoyer < harald@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2016 BISDN GmbH All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 systemd's COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Lennart Poettering Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Intel Corporation All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Greg Kroah-Hartman <greg@kroah.com></greg@kroah.com></filippo.argiolas@gmail.com></martin.pitt@ubuntu.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2014 David Herrmann <dh.herrmann@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2014 Thomas H.P Andersen Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Tom Tromey Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com> Copyright (C) 2004 Leann Ogasawara <ogasawara@osdl.org> Copyright (C) 2016 Daniel Rusek Copyright (C) 2016 Daniel Rusek Copyright (C) 2016 SUSE Linux Products GmbH Copyright (C) 2011 Karel Zak <kzak@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2011 Karel Zak <kzak@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2017 Max Resch <resch.max@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2017 Max Resch <resch.max@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2015 Tom Gundersen <teg@jklmen> Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Jason A Donenfeld <jason@zx2c4.com> All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2010 - Maxim Levitsky Copyright (C) 2010 - Maxim Levitsky Copyright (C) 2014 Zbigniew J??drzejewski-Szmek <zbyszek@in.waw.pl> Copyright (C) 2013 Daniele Medri Copyright (C) 2016 Alexander Shopov <ash@kambanaria.org> Copyright (C) 2004 Chris Friesen <chris_friesen@sympatico.ca></chris_friesen@sympatico.ca></ash@kambanaria.org></zbyszek@in.waw.pl></jason@zx2c4.com></teg@jklmen></resch.max@gmail.com></resch.max@gmail.com></kzak@redhat.com></kzak@redhat.com></ogasawara@osdl.org></scott@netsplit.com></dh.herrmann@gmail.com>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 Tom Gundersen <teg@jklm.no> Copyright (C) 2011 ProFUSION embedded systems Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014 PLUMgrid http://plumgrid.com Copyright (C) 2004 (Portions) David Zeuthen <david@fubar.dk> Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 Zbigniew J??drzejewski-Szmek Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Viktar Va????kievi?? Copyright (C) 2003 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2017 - 2018 Jonathan Rudenberg</david@fubar.dk></teg@jklm.no>
syste md	239	http://www.freedesktop.org/wiki/S oftware/systemd	LGPLv2 + and "MIT License" on page 76 7 and GPLv2+	
syste md- libs	238	http://www.freedesktop.org/wiki/S oftware/systemd	LGPLv2 + and " <u>MIT</u> License" on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 2010 Ran Benita Copyright (C) 2017 Michal Sekletar <msekleta@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2014 Michal Schmidt Copyright (C) 2005 SUSE Linux Products GmbH Germany Copyright (C) 2012 <james.bottomley@hansenpartne rship.com> Copyright (C) 2012 B Poettering Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 systemd's author and translators</james.bottomley@hansenpartne </msekleta@redhat.com>

Packag e name V	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2009 Lennart Poettering <lennart@poettering.net> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Tom Gundersen Copyright (C) 2014 Susant Sahani Copyright (C) 2018 Neal Gompa Copyright (C) 2013 Harald Hoyer Copyright (C) 2013 Harald Hoyer Copyright (C) 2003 - 2015 Kay Sievers <kay@vrfy.org> Copyright (C) 2016 Gabor Kelemen Copyright (C) 2015 Rafael Ferreira (translation) Copyright (C) 2012 Josh Triplett <josh@joshtriplett.org> Copyright (C) 2013 systemd author and translators Copyright (C) 2000 abandoned Niels Kristian Bech Jensen <nkbj@image.dk> Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Miquel van Smoorenburg Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Sergey Ptashnick Copyright (C) 2014 Carlos Garnacho <carlosg@gnome.org> Copyright (C) 2007 Hannes Reinecke <hare@suse.de> Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 David Zeuthen <zeuthen@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2009 Martin Pitt <martin.pitt@ubuntu.com> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Piotr Dr??g Copyright (C) 2011 - 2018 ?? the systemd authors Copyright (C) 2015 Boyuan Yang</martin.pitt@ubuntu.com></zeuthen@gmail.com></hare@suse.de></carlosg@gnome.org></nkbj@image.dk></josh@joshtriplett.org></kay@vrfy.org></lennart@poettering.net>

Packag	Liconso	Convright
e name Version Source URL	License	Copyright (C) 2013 IntelCorporationCopyright (C) 2013 Kay SieversCopyright (C) 2009 Filippo Argiolas <filippo.argiolas@gmail.com>Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 - SistinaSoftware (UK) LimitedCopyright (C) 2016 ZealJagannathaCopyright (C) 2015 ?? systemd'sCOPYRIGHT HOLDERCopyright (C) 2008 Red Hat Inc Allrights reservedCopyright (C) 2012 Roberto Sassu -Politecnico di Torino ItalyCopyright (C) 2012 - 2015 HaraldHoyer <harald@redhat.com>Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018systemd's COPYRIGHT HOLDERCopyright (C) 2010 - 2016 LennartPoetteringCopyright (C) 2013 - 2017 IntelCopyright (C) 2013 - 2017 IntelCopyright (C) 2013 - 2017 IntelCopyright (C) 2003 - 2004 GregKroah - Hartman<greg@kroah.com>Copyright (C) 2014 DavidHerrmann<dh.herrmann@gmail.com>Copyright (C) 2014 Thomas H.PAndersenCopyright (C) 2014 Thomas H.P</dh.herrmann@gmail.com></greg@kroah.com></harald@redhat.com></filippo.argiolas@gmail.com>

Packag e name Versid		License	Copyright
e name Versio	Source URL	License	CopyrightTromeyCopyright (C) 2009 - 2016Canonical LtdCopyright (C) 2009 Scott JamesRemnant <scott@netsplit.com>Copyright (C) 2004 LeannOgasawara <ogasawara@osdl.org>Copyright (C) 2016 Daniel RusekCopyright (C) 2016 Daniel RusekCopyright (C) 2011 Karel Zak<kzak@redhat.com>Copyright (C) 2011 Karel Zak<kzak@redhat.com>Copyright (C) 2017 Max Resch<resch.max@gmail.com>Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 SylvainPlantef??veCopyright (C) 2015 Tom Gundersen<teg@jklmen>Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Jason ADonenfeld <jason@zx2c4.com> AllRights ReservedCopyright (C) 2010 - MaximLevitskyCopyright (C) 2010 - MaximLevitskyCopyright (C) 2014 ZbigniewJ??drzejewski-Szmek<zbyszek@in.waw.pl>Copyright (C) 2014 ZbigniewJ??drzejewski-Szmek<zbyszek@in.waw.pl>Copyright (C) 2013 Daniele MedriCopyright (C) 2013 - 2014 TomGundersen <teg@jklm.no>Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014PLUMgrid http://plumgrid.com</teg@jklm.no></zbyszek@in.waw.pl></zbyszek@in.waw.pl></jason@zx2c4.com></teg@jklmen></resch.max@gmail.com></kzak@redhat.com></kzak@redhat.com></ogasawara@osdl.org></scott@netsplit.com>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2004 (Portions) David Zeuthen <david@fubar.dk> Copyright (C) 2012 - 2018 Zbigniew J??drzejewski-Szmek Copyright (C) 2015 - 2016 Viktar Va????kievi?? Copyright (C) 2003 IBM Corp Copyright (C) 2017 - 2018 Jonathan Rudenberg</david@fubar.dk>
syste md- libs	239	http://www.freedesktop.org/wiki/S oftware/systemd	LGPLv2 + and <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 76 7	
syste md- pam	238	http://www.freedesktop.org/wiki/S oftware/systemd	LGPLv2 + and "MIT License" on page 76 7 and GPLv2+	Copyright (C) 2010 Ran Benita Copyright (C) 2017 Michal Sekletar <msekleta@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2014 Michal Schmidt Copyright (C) 2005 SUSE Linux Products GmbH Germany Copyright (C) 2012 <james.bottomley@hansenpartne rship.com> Copyright (C) 2012 B Poettering Copyright (C) 2016 - 2017 systemd's author and translators Copyright (C) 2009 Lennart Poettering <lennart@poettering.net> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2015 Tom Gundersen Copyright (C) 2014 Susant Sahani Copyright (C) 2013 Harald Hoyer</lennart@poettering.net></james.bottomley@hansenpartne </msekleta@redhat.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2003 - 2015 Kay Sievers <kay@vrfy.org> Copyright (C) 2016 Gabor Kelemen Copyright (C) 2015 Rafael Ferreira (translation) Copyright (C) 2012 Josh Triplett <josh@joshtriplett.org> Copyright (C) 2015 systemd author and translators Copyright (C) 2000 abandoned Niels Kristian Bech Jensen <nkbj@image.dk> Copyright (C) 1995 - 2004 Miquel van Smoorenburg Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Sergey Ptashnick Copyright (C) 2014 Carlos Garnacho <carlosg@gnome.org> Copyright (C) 2007 Hannes Reinecke <hare@suse.de> Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 David Zeuthen <zeuthen@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2009 Martin Pitt <martin.pitt@ubuntu.com> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Piotr Dr??g Copyright (C) 2011 - 2018 ?? the systemd authors Copyright (C) 2013 Intel Corporation Copyright (C) 2009 Filippo Argiolas <filippo.argiolas@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 - Sistina Software (UK) Limited Copyright (C) 2016 Zeal</filippo.argiolas@gmail.com></martin.pitt@ubuntu.com></zeuthen@gmail.com></hare@suse.de></carlosg@gnome.org></nkbj@image.dk></josh@joshtriplett.org></kay@vrfy.org>

e name Version Source URL License Copyright Jagannatha Copyright (C) 2015 ?? systemd's COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2008 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 Roberto Sassu - Politecnico di Torino Italy Copyright (C) 2012 Roberto Sassu - Politecnico di Torino Italy Copyright (C) 2012 Roberto Sassu - Politecnico di Torino Italy Copyright (C) 2012 Aberto Sassu - Politecnico di Torino Italy Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Harald Hoyer < Anald@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2018 systemd's COPYRIGHT HOLDER Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Lennart Poettering Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Lennart Poettering Copyright (C) 2010 - 2016 Lennart Poettering Copyright (C) 2015 Jeff Huang Copyright (C) 2013 - 2017 Intel Copyright (C) 2015 Jeff Huang Copyright (C) 2003 - 2004 Greg Kroah-Hartman <greg@kroah.com> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2019 - Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2014 David Herrmann <greg@kroah.com> Copyright (C) 2009 - 2000 Tom Tromey Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 - 2016 Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 2009 Sott James Remnant <greg@kroah.com> Copyright (C) 2009 Lennux Copyright (C) 2004 Leann Ogasawara <ogasawara@osd.org><!--</th--></ogasawara@osd.org></greg@kroah.com></greg@kroah.com></greg@kroah.com>

Packag e name Ve	ersion	Source URL	License	Copyright
		Source URL	LICENSE	CopyrightProducts GmbHCopyright (C) 2011 Karel Zak <kzak@redhat.com>Copyright (C) 2014 AxisCommunications AB All rightsreservedCopyright (C) 2017 Max Resch<resch.max@gmail.com>Copyright (C) 2013 - 2016 SylvainPlantef??veCopyright (C) 2015 Tom Gundersen<teg@jklmen>Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 Jason ADonenfeld <jason@zx2c4.com> AllRights ReservedCopyright (C) 2010 - MaximLevitskyCopyright (C) 1989 - 2016 FreeSoftware Foundation IncCopyright (C) 2014 ZbigniewJ??drzejewski-Szmek<zbyszek@in.waw.pl>Copyright (C) 2013 Daniele MedriCopyright (C) 2016 AlexanderShopov <ash@kambanaria.org>Copyright (C) 2013 - 2014 TomGundersen <teg@jklm.no>Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014PLUMgrid http://plumgrid.comCopyright (C) 2011 - 2014PLUMgrid http://plumgrid.comCopyright (C) 2012 - 2018Zbigniew J??drzejewski-SzmekCopyright (C) 2012 - 2018Zopyright (C) 2013 - 2014 TomGundersen <teg@jklm.no>Copyright (C) 2011 - 2014PLUMgrid http://plumgrid.comCopyright (C) 2012 - 2018Zbigniew J??drzejewski-SzmekCopyright (C) 2015 - 2016 ViktarVa????kievi??Copyright (C) 2003 IBM CorpCopyright (C) 2017 - 2018Jonathan Rudenberg</teg@jklm.no></teg@jklm.no></ash@kambanaria.org></zbyszek@in.waw.pl></jason@zx2c4.com></teg@jklmen></resch.max@gmail.com></kzak@redhat.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
syste md- pam	239	http://www.freedesktop.org/wiki/S oftware/systemd	LGPLv2 + and "MIT License" on page 76 7 and GPLv2+	
tar	1.3	http://www.gnu.org/software/tar/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
time	1.9	http://www.gnu.org/software/tim e/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
tomca t	8.5.32	http://tomcat.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
tomca t	9.0.10	http://tomcat.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
tomca	8.5.32	http://tomcat.apache.org/	"Apache	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
t-el- 3.0- api			License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
tomca t-el- 3.0- api	9.0.10	http://tomcat.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
tomca t-jsp- 2.3- api	8.5.32	http://tomcat.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
tomca t-jsp- 2.3- api	9.0.10	http://tomcat.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
tomca t-jsvc	9.0.10	http://tomcat.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
tomca t-lib	8.5.32	http://tomcat.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
tomca t-lib	9.0.10	http://tomcat.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64	

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			6	
tomca t- native	1.2.17	http://tomcat.apache.org/tomcat- 8.0-doc/apr.html	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
tomca t- servle t-3.1- api	8.5.32	http://tomcat.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
tomca t- servle t-4.0- api	9.0.10	http://tomcat.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
ttmkfd ir	3.0.9	(none)	"GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2 +)" on page 74 8	
tzdata	2018e	https://www.iana.org/time-zones	Public Domain	
tzdata	2018i	https://www.iana.org/time-zones	Public Domain	
tzdat a-java	2018e	https://www.iana.org/time-zones	Public Domain	
tzdat a-java	2018i	https://www.iana.org/time-zones	Public Domain	

Packag	Version	Courses U.D.	Liconco	Convrict
unzip	6	Source URL http://www.info- zip.org/UnZip.html	License "BSD License" on page 65 4	Copyright
utf8pr oc	2.1.1	http://julialang.org/utf8proc/	Unicode and <u>"MIT License"</u> on page 76 7	
util- linux	2.32.1	http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Util- linux	GPLv2 and GPLv2+ and LGPLv2 + and "BSD License (with Advertisi ng)" on page 65 5 and Public Domain	"Copyright (C) 2010 Jeroen Oortwijn <ortwijn@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 Gunnar Ritter All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1991 - 2000 Miquel van Smoorenburg <miquels@cistron.nl> Copyright (C) 2010 \"" Michael Krapp Copyright (C) 2016 David Sterba <dsterba@suse.cz> Copyright (C) 2017 Hewlett Packard Enterprise Development LP Copyright (C) 2001 - 2002 ?? Karl Eichwalder</dsterba@suse.cz></miquels@cistron.nl></ortwijn@gmail.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2009 Corentin Chary <corentincj@iksaif.net> Copyright (C) 2013 Rolf Fokkens <rolf@fokkens.nl> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr "" Gunnar Ritter All rights reserved.\n"" Copyright (C) 1992 A V Le Blanc (LeBlanc@mcc.ac.uk) Copyright (C) 2000 abandoned Niels Kristian Bech Jensen <nkbj@image.dk> Copyright (C) 2004 - 2006 Juliane Holzt kju -at- fqdn.org Copyright (C) 2011 - 2015 Philipp Marek <philipp.marek@linbit.com> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr "" Gunnar Ritter Todos los derechos reservados.\n"" Copyright (C) 2017 Rafa?? Mi??ecki <rafal@milecki.pl> Copyright (C) 2001 Andreas Dilger Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Andreas Dilger <adilger@sun.com> Copyright (C) 2016 Micron Technology Inc Copyright (C) 1998 Danek Duvall</adilger@sun.com></rafal@milecki.pl></philipp.marek@linbit.com></nkbj@image.dk></rolf@fokkens.nl></corentincj@iksaif.net>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				<duvall@alumni.princeton.edu> Copyright (C) 2004 \"" Robert Love Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr "" Gunnar Ritter Wszelkie prawa zastrze??one.\n"" Copyright (C) 1995 Andries E Brouwer (aeb@cwi.nl) Copyright (C) 2012 Andy Lutomirski <luto@amacapital.net> Copyright (C) 2012 Andy Lutomirski <luto@amacapital.net> Copyright (C) 2012 ?? Karel Zak <kzak@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2007 \"" SUSE LINUX Products GmbH Copyright (C) 2002 - 2018 ?? Lauri Nurmi <lanurmi@iki.fi> Copyright (C) 1996 - 2018 ?? Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1997 The Open Group Copyright (C) 2012 - 2015 Ondrej Oprala < ooprala@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2006 Hewlett- Packard Development Company L.P Copyright (C) 1994 - 2005 \"" Jeff Tranter (tranter@pobox.com) Copyright (C) 1999 Andreas Dilger</lanurmi@iki.fi></kzak@redhat.com></luto@amacapital.net></luto@amacapital.net></duvall@alumni.princeton.edu>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
	version		LICENSE	and Theodore Ts'o Copyright (C) 1992 - 1997 \"" Michael K Johnson <johnsonm@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Santiago Vila Doncel <sanvila@unex.es> Copyright (C) 1990 Gordon Irlam (gordoni@cs.ua.oz.au) Conditions of use Copyright (C) 2014 Kevin Cernekee <cernekee@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2009 Bastian Friedrich <bastian.friedrich@collax.com> Copyright (C) 2009 Marcel Holtmann <marcel@holtmann.org> Copyright (C) 1999 - 2001 Elrond <elrond@wunder-nett.org> Copyright (C) 1987 Files in the gnu directory are from glibc-2.0.4: 88 Copyright (C) 2008 Hayden A James (hayden.james@gmail.com) Copyright (C) 1980 - 1992 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2016 SUSE Linux GmbH All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1997 - 2014 Frodo Looijaard <frodo@frodo.looijaard.name> Copyright (C) 2008 Roy Peled</frodo@frodo.looijaard.name></elrond@wunder-nett.org></marcel@holtmann.org></bastian.friedrich@collax.com></cernekee@gmail.com></sanvila@unex.es></johnsonm@redhat.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				the.roy.peled -at- gmail Copyright (C) 2016 Igor Gnatenko <i.gnatenko.brain@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 1998 - 2006 \"" Miquel van Smoorenburg Copyright (C) 1980 - 1987 Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2012 Milan Broz <mbroz@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2008 Cai Qian <qcai@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2002 - 2017 Red Hat Inc All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2016 Stanislav Brabec <sbrabec@suse.cz> Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Lennart Poettering Copyright (C) 2017 \"" Sami Kerola Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr "" Gunnar Ritter Todos os diritos reservados.\n"" Copyright (C) 2007 Matthias Koenig <mkoenig@suse.de> Copyright (C) 2011 - 2017 Kareil Zak <kzak@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2010 Rosetta Contributors and Canonical Ltd Copyright (C) 1999 - 2014 ?? Elrond <elrond@wunder- Nett.org> Copyright (C) 2014 ?? Benjamin Weis <benjamin.weis@gmx.com> Copyright (C) 2015 Free Software</benjamin.weis@gmx.com></elrond@wunder- </kzak@redhat.com></mkoenig@suse.de></sbrabec@suse.cz></qcai@redhat.com></mbroz@redhat.com></i.gnatenko.brain@gmail.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Foundation Inc og nedenst??ende overs??ttere Copyright (C) 2012 - 2013 Eric Biederman <ebiederm@xmission.com> Copyright (C) 2014 - 2017 Pali Roh??r <pali.rohar@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 1994 - 2008 Theodore Ts'o Copyright (C) 2011 - 2016 ?? Philipp Thomas <pth@suse.de> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 _("" Gunnar Ritter All rights reserved.\n"") Copyright (C) 2010 Andrew Nayenko <resver@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2010 Werner Almesberger Copyright (C) 2000 Werner Almesberger Copyright (C) 2017 Masatake YAMATO <yamato@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2017 Masatake YAMATO <yamato@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2013 Alejandro Martinez Ruiz <alex@nowcomputing.com> Copyright (C) 2009 Johannes Berg <johannes@sipsolutions.net> Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Red Hat Software Copyright (C) 1991 - 2004 Miquel van Smoorenburg Copyright (C) 2014 Federico Simoncelli <fsimonce@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 1998 \"" Andrea</fsimonce@redhat.com></johannes@sipsolutions.net></alex@nowcomputing.com></yamato@redhat.com></yamato@redhat.com></resver@gmail.com></pth@suse.de></pali.rohar@gmail.com></ebiederm@xmission.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Arcangeli < andrea@e-mind.com > Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 Werner Fink < werner@suse.de> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr "" Gunnar Ritter Alle rechten voorbehouden.\n"" Copyright (C) 2014 Timofey Titovets < Nefelim4ag@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1980 - 1993 \"" Copyright (C) 2014 Ondrej Oprala <ooprala@redhat.com Copyright (C) 1993 Theodore Ts'o <tytso@athena.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 1993 reodore Ts'o <tytso@athena.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 1980 - 1992 \"" The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2015 Karel Zak <ooprala@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2015 Farel Zak <ooprala@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2009 Tim Gardner <tim.gardner@canonical.com> Copyright (C) 2009 Tim Gardner <tim.gardner@canonical.com> Copyright (C) 2003 - 2005 H Peter Anvin - All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Hommey <mh@glandium.org> Copyright (C) 2009 Mikhail Gusarov <dottedmag@dottedmag.net> Copyright (C) 1991 Linus Torvalds Copyright (C) 1991 Linus Torvalds Copyright (C) 1992 - 1997 Michael K Johnson johnsonm@redhat.com Copyright (C) 1984 - 2018 Free</dottedmag@dottedmag.net></mh@glandium.org></tim.gardner@canonical.com></tim.gardner@canonical.com></ooprala@redhat.com></ooprala@redhat.com></tytso@athena.mit.edu></tytso@athena.mit.edu></ooprala@redhat.com

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2010 Jason Borden <jborden@bluehost.com> Copyright (C) 2018 Vaclav Dolezal <vdolezal@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 1992 \"" Rik Faith (faith@cs.unc.edu) Copyright (C) 1994 Kevin E Martin (martin@cs.unc.edu) Copyright (C) 2010 Hajime Taira <htaira@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2013 Eric Sandeen <sandeen@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2010 Jiro SEKIBA <jir@unicus.jp> Copyright (C) 1997 - 2005 copy it it is Frodo Looijaard Copyright (C) 1997 - 2005 copy it it is Frodo Looijaard Copyright (C) 1994 - 2005 Jeff Tranter (tranter@pobox.com) Copyright (C) 1999 Jakub Jelinek <jj@ultra.linux.cz> Copyright (C) 2007 - 2018 Karel Zak <kzak@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr "" Gunnar Ritter Tous droits r??serv??s.\n"" Copyright (C) 2012 SUSE Linux Products GmbH Nuernberg Copyright (C) 2011 SuSE LINUX Products GmbH All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2012 ?? Arun Persaud <arun@nubati.net></arun@nubati.net></kzak@redhat.com></jj@ultra.linux.cz></jir@unicus.jp></sandeen@redhat.com></htaira@redhat.com></vdolezal@redhat.com></jborden@bluehost.com>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2018 Tony Asleson <tasleson@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2018 Riku Voipio <riku.voipio@iki.fi> Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Ulrich Drepper <drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu> Copyright (C) 2010 - 2012 Davidlohr Bueso <dave@gnu.org> Copyright (C) 1994 - 1996 Alessandro Rubini (rubini@ipvvis.unipv.it) Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 dnl Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2005 Adrian Bunk <bunk@stusta.de> Copyright (C) 2006 - 2010 - Karel Zak <kzak@redhat.com> Copyright (C) 2000 Beth Powell <bpowell@turbolinux.com> Copyright (C) 2000 Beth Powell <bpowell@turbolinux.com> Copyright (C) 2004 - 2008 Kay Sievers <kay.sievers@vrfy.org> Copyright (C) 2001 - Philip Prindeville Copyright (C) 2000 - 2001 msgstr "" Gunnar Ritter Alle Rechte vorbehalten.\n"" Copyright (C) 1996 - 2004 \"" Andries Brouwer Copyright (C) 2017 Niklas Hamb??chen <mail@nh2.me> Copyright (C) 2005 Jens Axboe <jens@axboe.dk> Copyright (C) 2005 Jens Axboe <jens@axboe.dk></jens@axboe.dk></jens@axboe.dk></mail@nh2.me></kay.sievers@vrfy.org></bpowell@turbolinux.com></bpowell@turbolinux.com></kzak@redhat.com></bunk@stusta.de></dave@gnu.org></drepper@gnu.ai.mit.edu></riku.voipio@iki.fi></tasleson@redhat.com>

Packag e name	Manajan	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Code adapted from e2fsck Theodore Copyright (C) 2001 - 2003 Theodore Y Ts'o Copyright (C) 2002 Meelis Roos <mroos@linux.ee>"</mroos@linux.ee>
vim- comm on	8.1.70	http://www.vim.org/	"Vim License" on page 80 1 and "MIT License" on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Charles E Campbell *logiPat-copyright* Copyright (C) 2013 "" Jeroen Ruigrok van der Werven Eli Parra Copyright (C) 2002 \$! E I DuPont de Nemours and Company Inc Copyright (C) 1987 Scott Ballantyne Copyright (C) 2001 Bohdan Vlasyuk <bohdan@vstu.edu.ua> Copyright (C) 1996 Paul Slootman Copyright (C) 1989 Software Research Associates Inc Tokyo Japan Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 "" Charles E Campbell Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 "" Hong Xu Copyright (C) 2006 "" Martin Krischik Copyright (C) 2000 + Martin Norb?ck <d95mback@dtek.chalmers.se> Copyright (C) 2000 \$! Stephen P Wall Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Charles E Campbell *Vimball-copyright* Copyright (C) 2003 + Anton Zinoviev Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 Ernest Adrogu? <eadrogue@gmx.net></eadrogue@gmx.net></d95mback@dtek.chalmers.se></bohdan@vstu.edu.ua>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2008 - 2013 "" Rufus Cable Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 MURAOKA Taro <koron.kaoriya@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 + Kevin P Scannell distributed under GNU GPL Copyright (C) 2017 Charles E Campbell *netrw-copyright* Copyright (C) 2003 Davide Libenzi Copyright (C) 2003 Davide Libenzi Copyright (C) 2008 Paul Evans <leonerd@leonerd.org.uk> Copyright (C) 2004 - 2012 Charles E Campbell *glvs-copyright* Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 "" Steven Oliver Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 2000 + Ram?n Flores distributed under GNU GPL Copyright (C) 2000 + Ram?n Flores distributed under GNU GPL Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 K.Takata Copyright (C) 2002 "" Original was Michael C Toren <mct@toren.net> Copyright (C) 2004 "" 12 MURAOKA Taro <koron.kaoriya@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2000 + Bj?rn Jacke distributed under LGPL Copyright (C) 2013 "" Bruno Sutic {{1 Copyright (C) 2000 + R?mi Vanicat distributed under LGPL Copyright (C) 2000 + R?mi Vanicat</koron.kaoriya@gmail.com></koron.kaoriya@gmail.com></koron.kaoriya@gmail.com></koron.kaoriya@gmail.com></mct@toren.net></leonerd@leonerd.org.uk></koron.kaoriya@gmail.com>

Packag	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 Modifications Mitch Trachtenberg Copyright (C) 2005 - 2015 Charles E Campbell *zip-copyright* Copyright (C) 2000 Compaq Computer Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Davide Libenzi Johannes E Schindelin Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 cpp_ quote(""// Microsoft Corporation All Rights Reserved."") Copyright (C) 1988 - 2003 The Vim user manual and reference manual are Bram Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2000 Microsoft Corporation Copyright (C) 1993 - 1999 J Ross Beresford All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 "" Charles E Campbell {{1 Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 "" MURAOKA Taro <koron.kaoriya@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 1997 BeBox port Olaf Seibert"</koron.kaoriya@gmail.com>
vim- enhan ced	8.1.70 2	http://www.vim.org/	"Vim License" on page 80 1 and "MIT License" on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Charles E Campbell *logiPat-copyright* Copyright (C) 2013 "" Jeroen Ruigrok van der Werven Eli Parra Copyright (C) 2002 \$! E I DuPont de Nemours and Company Inc Copyright (C) 1987 Scott Ballantyne

Packag	. [
e name Ve	rsion	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2001 Bohdan Vlasyuk <bohdan@vstu.edu.ua> Copyright (C) 1996 Paul Slootman Copyright (C) 1989 Software Research Associates Inc Tokyo Japan Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 "" Charles E Campbell Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 "" Hong Xu Copyright (C) 2006 "" Martin Krischik Copyright (C) 2000 + Martin Norb?ck <d95mback@dtek.chalmers.se> Copyright (C) 2000 \$! Stephen P Wall Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Charles E Campbell *Vimball-copyright* Copyright (C) 2003 + Anton Zinoviev Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 Ernest Adrogu? <eadrogue@gmx.net> Copyright (C) 2008 - 2013 "" Rufus Cable Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 MURAOKA Taro <koron.kaoriya@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2017 Charles E Campbell *netrw-copyright* Copyright (C) 2017 Charles E Campbell *netrw-copyright* Copyright (C) 2017 Charles E Campbell *netrw-copyright* Copyright (C) 2003 Paul Evans <leonerd@leonerd.org.uk> Copyright (C) 2004 - 2012 Charles</leonerd@leonerd.org.uk></koron.kaoriya@gmail.com></eadrogue@gmx.net></d95mback@dtek.chalmers.se></bohdan@vstu.edu.ua>

Packag e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				E Campbell *glvs-copyright* Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 "" Steven Oliver Copyright (C) 1997 Heiko Erhardt Copyright (C) 2000 + Ram?n Flores distributed under GNU GPL Copyright (C) 2003 12 MURAOKA Taro <koron.kaoriya@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 K.Takata Copyright (C) 2002 "" Original was Michael C Toren <mct@toren.net> Copyright (C) 2018 The Vim authors Copyright (C) 2004 "" 12 MURAOKA Taro <koron.kaoriya@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2004 # 12 MURAOKA Taro <koron.kaoriya@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2000 + Bj?rn Jacke distributed under LGPL Copyright (C) 2013 "" Bruno Sutic {{1 Copyright (C) 2017 "" Eugene Ciurana / pr3d4t0r Licensed Copyright (C) 2000 + R?mi Vanicat distributed under LGPL Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 Modifications Mitch Trachtenberg Copyright (C) 2005 - 2015 Charles E Campbell *zip-copyright* Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Davide Libenzi Johannes E Schindelin Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 cpp_ quote(""// Microsoft Corporation All Rights Reserved."") Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Free</koron.kaoriya@gmail.com></koron.kaoriya@gmail.com></mct@toren.net></koron.kaoriya@gmail.com>

Packag	Version	Source UDI	License	Convright
e name	version	Source URL	License	Copyright Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2000 Microsoft Corporation Copyright (C) 1986 University of Toronto Copyright (C) 1993 - 1999 J Ross Beresford All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 "" Charles E Campbell {{1 Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 "" MURAOKA Taro <koron.kaoriya@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 1997 BeBox port Olaf Seibert"</koron.kaoriya@gmail.com>
vim- filesys tem	8.1.70	http://www.vim.org/	"Vim License" on page 80 1 and "MIT License" on page 76 7	"Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Charles E Campbell *logiPat-copyright* Copyright (C) 2013 "" Jeroen Ruigrok van der Werven Eli Parra Copyright (C) 2002 \$! E I DuPont de Nemours and Company Inc Copyright (C) 1987 Scott Ballantyne Copyright (C) 2001 Bohdan Vlasyuk <bohdan@vstu.edu.ua> Copyright (C) 1996 Paul Slootman Copyright (C) 1989 Software Research Associates Inc Tokyo Japan Copyright (C) 2004 - 2014 "" Charles E Campbell Copyright (C) 2012 - 2016 "" Hong Xu Copyright (C) 2006 "" Martin Krischik Copyright (C) 2000 + Martin Norb?ck <d95mback@dtek.chalmers.se> Copyright (C) 2000 \$! Stephen P Wall</d95mback@dtek.chalmers.se></bohdan@vstu.edu.ua>

Packag		Source UPI	Liconso	Convright
-	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright (C) 2004 - 2015 Charles E Campbell *Vimball-copyright* Copyright (C) 2003 + Anton Zinoviev Copyright (C) 1989 - 1993 The Regents of the University of California Copyright (C) 2003 - 2017 Ernest Adrogu? <eadrogue@gmx.net> Copyright (C) 2008 - 2013 "" Rufus Cable Copyright (C) 2001 - 2018 MURAOKA Taro <koron.kaoriya@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2002 - 2003 + Kevin P Scannell distributed under GNU GPL Copyright (C) 2017 Charles E Campbell *netrw-copyright* Copyright (C) 2003 Davide Libenzi Copyright (C) 2003 Davide Libenzi Copyright (C) 2008 Paul Evans <leonerd@leonerd.org.uk> Copyright (C) 2004 - 2012 Charles E Campbell *glvs-copyright* Copyright (C) 2009 - 2013 "" Steven Oliver Copyright (C) 2000 + Ram?n Flores distributed under GNU GPL Copyright (C) 2003 12 MURAOKA Taro <koron.kaoriya@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2015 - 2017 K.Takata Copyright (C) 2004 "" 12 MURAOKA Taro <koron.kaoriya@gmail.com> Copyright (C) 2000 + Bi]?rn Jacke distributed under LGPL</koron.kaoriya@gmail.com></koron.kaoriya@gmail.com></leonerd@leonerd.org.uk></koron.kaoriya@gmail.com></eadrogue@gmx.net>

Packag e name \	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2013 "" Bruno Sutic {{1 Copyright (C) 1987 Oliver Laumann Copyright (C) 2017 "" Eugene Ciurana / pr3d4t0r Licensed Copyright (C) 2000 + R?mi Vanicat distributed under LGPL Copyright (C) 2001 Joerg Ziefle <joerg.ziefle@gmx.de> Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 1992 Modifications Mitch Trachtenberg Copyright (C) 2005 - 2015 Charles E Campbell *zip-copyright* Copyright (C) 2000 Compaq Computer Corporation Copyright (C) 2003 - 2016 Davide Libenzi Johannes E Schindelin Copyright (C) 1995 - 1998 cpp_ quote(""// Microsoft Corporation All Rights Reserved."") Copyright (C) 1988 - 2003 The Vim user manual and reference manual are Bram Copyright (C) 1991 - 2012 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1992 - 2000 Microsoft Corporation Copyright (C) 1993 - 1999 J Ross Beresford All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1999 - 2016 "" Charles E Campbell {{1 Copyright (C) 1997 BeBox port Olaf Seibert"</joerg.ziefle@gmx.de>
	8.1.45 0	http://www.vim.org/	<u>"Vim</u> License" on	

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
			page 80 1 and " <u>MIT</u> License" on page 76 7	
which	2.21	https://savannah.gnu.org/projects /which/	"GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)" on page 72 4	
xfspro gs	4.17.0	https://xfs.wiki.kernel.org	GPL+ and LGPLv2 +	
xorg- x11- font- utils	7.5	http://www.x.org	" <u>MIT</u> <u>License</u> " on page 76 7	Copyright (C) 1994 - 2011 Free Software Foundation Copyright (C) 2009 Matteo Frigo Copyright (C) 2007 Joerg Sonnenberger Copyright (C) 2009 Mike Frysinger <vapier@gentoo.org> Copyright (C) 1992 - 2018 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 2004 ?? Scott James Remnant <scott@netsplit.com> Copyright (C) 2003 The NetBSD Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1999 - 2007 Free Software Copyright (C) 2006 Martin Husemann Copyright (C) 2005 Red Hat Inc Copyright (C) 1994 X Consortium Copyright (C) 2009 Steven G Johnson <stevenj@alum.mit.edu></stevenj@alum.mit.edu></scott@netsplit.com></vapier@gentoo.org>

Packag				
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 2008 - 2010 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2005 - 2015 dnl Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2002 - 2008 Juliusz Chroboczek Copyright (C) 1991 - 2011 Unicode Inc All Rights reserved Copyright (C) 1998 - 1999 - Unicode Inc All Rights reserved
xorg- x11- fonts- Type1	7.5	http://www.x.org	MIT and "Lucida License" on page 76 5 and Public Domain	"Copyright (C) 1994 COMMENT Aleksei Rudnev <alex@kiae.su> Copyright (C) 1989 - 1991 COMMENT Network Computing Devices Inc Copyright (C) 1985 - 1986 COMMENT Bigelow & Holmes Lucida is a registered Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 COMMENT Digital Equipment Corporation Copyright (C) 1990 - 1997 COPYRIGHT ""Copyright EWT Consulting (Portions) Cronyx Ltd (Portions) Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia."" Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 COMMENT (Portions) Cronyx Ltd Copyright (C) 1994 - 1997 COPYRIGHT ""Copyright Cronyx Ltd (Portions) Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia."" Copyright (C) 1994 - 1997 COPYRIGHT "Copyright Cronyx Ltd (Portions) Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia."" Copyright (C) 1989 Sun Microsystems Inc Sun design patents Copyright (C) 2005 - 2009 dnl Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved</alex@kiae.su>

Packag e name V	/ersion	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1985 - 1986 Bigelow & Holmes Lucida is a registered Copyright (C) 1996 Changes Sergey Vovk Copyright (C) 1999 - 2000 Changes Serge Winitzki Copyright (C) 1989 - 2000 Changes Serge Winitzki Copyright (C) 1988 COMMENT The Institute of Software Academia Sinica Copyright (C) 1989 - 1992 Bitstream Inc Cambridge MA Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 Cronyx Ltd Copyright (C) 1996 - 1997 COMMENT Changes Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 2000 The XFree86 Project Inc All Rights Reserved Copyright (C) 1989 Adobe Systems Incorporated Copyright (C) 1988 The Institute of Software Academia Sinica Copyright (C) 1988 The Institute of Software Academia Sinica Copyright (C) 1994 COMMENT (Portions) Aleksei Rudnev <alex@kiae.su> Copyright (C) 1994 - 1997 COPYRIGHT ""Copyright Aleksei Rudnev <alex@kiae.su> (Portions) Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia."" Copyright (C) 1994 - 1995 COMMENT Cronyx Ltd Copyright (C) 1990 - 1991 COMMENT EWT Consulting Copyright (C) 1991 - 1994 Original data Unicode Inc Copyright (C) 1989 - 1997 COPYRIGHT ""Copyright Network Computing Devices Inc (Portions)</alex@kiae.su></alex@kiae.su>

Packag		Courses U.D.	Lissanse	Commint
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia."" Copyright (C) 1984 - 1991 COPYRIGHT ""Copyright Adobe Systems Incorporated All Rights Reserved Digital Equipment Corporation All Rights Reserved."" Copyright (C) 1987 - 1994 Digital Equipment Corporation
				Copyright (C) 2001 - 2010 Free Software Foundation Inc Copyright (C) 1996 - 2000 Changes Andrey A Chernov Moscow Russia Copyright (C) 1989 COMMENT Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved Copyright (C) 1984 - 1988 COPYRIGHT ""Copyright Adobe Systems Inc (Portions) Digital Equipment Corp."" Copyright (C) 2004 ?? Scott James Remnant < scott@netsplit.com > Copyright (C) 1989 Oracle and/or its affiliates All rights reserved"
xz	5.2.4	http://tukaani.org/xz/	GPLv2+ and Public Domain	
xz-libs	5.2.4	http://tukaani.org/xz/	Public Domain	
yajl	2.1.0	http://lloyd.github.com/yajl/	"ISC License" on page 76 5	
zlib	1.2.11	http://www.zlib.net/	"zlib License" on page 80 4 and "Boost	"Copyright (C) 1998 Andreas R Kleinert Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Anderson

Channe Version Source once Licenset on page 66 0 Christop@charm.net> Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Anderson <christop@charm.net> Copyright (C) 2003 Consin Truta Copyright (C) 1995 - 2012 Mark Adler,n''' Copyright (C) 1995 - 2013 Mark Adler, Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Mathias Svensson (http://result42.com) Copyright (C) 1997 (9 Borland Corporation) Copyright (C) 1997 (9 Borland Copyright (C) 1997 (9 Borland Copyright (C) 1997 (9 Borland Copyright (C) 1998 - 2015 Gilles Vollant Copyright (C) 1998 - 2015 Gilles Vollant Copyright (C) 1998 - 2015 Gilles Vollant Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 MiniZip- - Gilles Vollant - version 1.1 64 bits from Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 Gilles Vollant Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 Gilles Vollant Contop Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 - Gilles Vollant (minizip) (http://www.imimage.com/2LibDIl/ minizip.html) Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 Gilles Vollant (minizip) (http://www.imimage.com/2LibDIl/ minizip.html)</christop@charm.net>	Packag e name Ve	arsion	Source URL	License	Copyright
				License" on page 66	<pre><christop@charm.net> Copyright (C) 1990 - 2000 Info-ZIP All rights reserved Copyright (C) 2003 Chris Anderson <christop@charm.net> Copyright (C) 2003 - 2012 ""gzappend 1.2 (11 Oct 2012) Mark Adler\n"" Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1995 - 2003 Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1998 Brian Raiter <breadbox@muppetlabs.com> Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Mark Adler Copyright (C) 2004 - 2005 <!--<br-->Mark Adler> Copyright (C) 2009 - 2010 Mathias Svensson (http://result42.com) Copyright (C) 1997 { 99 Borland Corporation } Copyright (C) 1997 The original ZLib unit is 99 Borland Corp Copyright (C) 1998 - 2005 Gilles Vollant Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 MiniZip - - Gilles Vollant - version 1.1 64 bits from Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch Copyright (C) 1996 L Peter Deutsch and Jean-Loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 - Gilles Vollant Even Rouault Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 - Gilles Vollant Even Rouault Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 - Gilles Vollant Even Rouault Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 - Gilles Vollant Even Rouault Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 - Gilles Vollant Even Rouault Mathias Svensson Copyright (C) 1998 - 2010 Gilles Vollant (minizip) (http://www.winimage.com/zLibDIl/ minizip.html)</breadbox@muppetlabs.com></christop@charm.net></christop@charm.net></pre>

Packag				C omminist
e name	Version	Source URL	License	Copyright
				Copyright (C) 1998 - 2000 Jacques Nomssi Nzali Copyright (C) 2007 - 2008 Even Rouault Copyright (C) 1995 - 2010 Jean- loup Gailly Brian Raiter and Gilles Vollant Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly and Mark Adler Copyright (C) 1995 - 2017 Jean- loup Gailly Copyright (C) 1998 - 2007 Brian Raiter <breadbox@muppetlabs.com> Copyright (C) 2004 Henrik Ravn Copyright (C) 2004 Dmitriy Anisimkov Copyright (C) 2002 - 2016 Mark Adler all rights reserved"</breadbox@muppetlabs.com>
zooke eper	3.4.9	https://zookeeper.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	
zooke eper- java	3.4.9	https://zookeeper.apache.org/	"Apache License, version 2.0" on page 64 6	

Chapter 3: Operating system third-party components

4

Licenses for third-party components

This is the text of the licenses referenced elsewhere. The licenses are presented in alphabetical order by name.

ANTLR 2 License

We reserve no legal rights to the ANTLR--it is fully in the public domain. An individual or company may do whatever they wish with source code distributed with ANTLR or the code generated by ANTLR, including the incorporation of ANTLR, or its output, into commerical software.

We encourage users to develop software with ANTLR. However, we do ask that credit is given to us for developing ANTLR. By "credit", we mean that if you use ANTLR or incorporate any source code into one of your programs (commercial product, research project, or otherwise) that you acknowledge this fact somewhere in the documentation, research report, etc... If you like ANTLR and have developed a nice tool with the output, please mention that you developed it using ANTLR. In addition, we ask that the headers remain intact in our source code. As long as these guidelines are kept, we expect to continue enhancing this system and expect to make other tools available as they are completed.

In countries where the Public Domain status of the work may not be valid, the author grants a copyright licence to the general public to deal in the work without restriction and permission to sublicence derivates under the terms of any (OSI approved) Open Source licence.

The Python parser generator code under antlr/actions/python/ is covered by the 3-clause BSD licence (this part is included in the binary JAR files); the run-time part under lib/python/ is covered by the GNU GPL, version 3 or later (this part is not included in the binary JAR files). See <u>here</u> for the full details.

Apache License, version 2.0

Apache License Version 2.0, January 2004 http://www.apache.org/licenses

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR USE, REPRODUCTION, AND DISTRIBUTION

1. Definitions.

"License" shall mean the terms and conditions for use, reproduction, and distribution as defined by Sections 1 through 9 of this document.

"Licensor" shall mean the copyright owner or entity authorized by the copyright owner that is granting the License.

"Legal Entity" shall mean the union of the acting entity and all other entities that control, are controlled by, or are under common control with that entity. For the purposes of this definition, "control" means (i) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (ii) ownership of fifty percent (50%) or more of the outstanding shares, or (iii) beneficial ownership of such entity.

"You" (or "Your") shall mean an individual or Legal Entity exercising permissions granted by this License.

"Source" form shall mean the preferred form for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Object" form shall mean any form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of a Source form, including but not limited to compiled object code, generated documentation, and conversions to other media types.

"Work" shall mean the work of authorship, whether in Source or Object form, made available under the License, as indicated by a copyright notice that is included in or attached to the work (an example is provided in the Appendix below). "Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source or Object form, that is based on (or derived from) the Work and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship. For the purposes of this License, Derivative Works shall not include works that remain separable from, or merely link (or bind by name) to the interfaces of, the Work and Derivative Works thereof.

"Contribution" shall mean any work of authorship, including the original version of the Work and any modifications or additions to that Work or Derivative Works thereof, that is intentionally submitted to Licensor for inclusion in the Work by the copyright owner or by an individual or Legal Entity authorized to submit on behalf of the copyright owner. For the purposes of this definition, "submitted" means any form of electronic, verbal, or written communication sent to the Licensor or its representatives, including but not limited to communication on electronic mailing lists, source code control systems, and issue tracking systems that are managed by, or on behalf of, the Licensor for the purpose of discussing and improving the Work, but excluding communication that is conspicuously marked or otherwise designated in writing by the copyright owner as "Not a Contribution."

"Contributor" shall mean Licensor and any individual or Legal Entity on behalf of whom a Contribution has been received by Licensor and subsequently incorporated within the Work.

- 2. Grant of Copyright License. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, sublicense, and distribute the Work and such Derivative Works in Source or Object form.
- **3. Grant of Patent License.** Subject to the terms and conditions of this License, each Contributor hereby grants to You a perpetual, worldwide, non-exclusive, no-charge, royalty-free, irrevocable (except as stated in this section) patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import, and otherwise transfer the Work, where such license applies only to those patent claims licensable by such Contributor that are necessarily infringed by their Contribution(s) alone or by combination of their Contribution(s) with the Work to which such Contribution(s) was submitted. If You institute patent litigation against any entity (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Work or a Contribution incorporated within the Work constitutes direct or

contributory patent infringement, then any patent licenses granted to You under this License for that Work shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

- **4. Redistribution.** You may reproduce and distribute copies of the Work or Derivative Works thereof in any medium, with or without modifications, and in Source or Object form, provided that You meet the following conditions:
 - **a.** You must give any other recipients of the Work or Derivative Works a copy of this License; and
 - **b.** You must cause any modified files to carry prominent notices stating that You changed the files; and
 - **c.** You must retain, in the Source form of any Derivative Works that You distribute, all copyright, patent, trademark, and attribution notices from the Source form of the Work, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works; and
 - d. If the Work includes a "NOTICE" text file as part of its distribution, then any Derivative Works that You distribute must include a readable copy of the attribution notices contained within such NOTICE file, excluding those notices that do not pertain to any part of the Derivative Works, in at least one of the following places: within a NOTICE text file distributed as part of the Derivative Works; within the Source form or documentation, if provided along with the Derivative Works; or, within a display generated by the Derivative Works, if and wherever such third-party notices normally appear. The contents of the NOTICE file are for informational purposes only and do not modify the License. You may add Your own attribution notices within Derivative Works that You distribute, alongside or as an addendum to the NOTICE text from the Work, provided that such additional attribution notices cannot be construed as modifying the License.

You may add Your own copyright statement to Your modifications and may provide additional or different license terms and conditions for use, reproduction, or distribution of Your modifications, or for any such Derivative Works as a whole, provided Your use, reproduction, and distribution of the Work otherwise complies with the conditions stated in this License.

- **5. Submission of Contributions.** Unless You explicitly state otherwise, any Contribution intentionally submitted for inclusion in the Work by You to the Licensor shall be under the terms and conditions of this License, without any additional terms or conditions. Notwithstanding the above, nothing herein shall supersede or modify the terms of any separate license agreement you may have executed with Licensor regarding such Contributions.
- 6. Trademarks. This License does not grant permission to use the trade names, trademarks, service marks, or product names of the Licensor, except as required for reasonable and customary use in describing the origin of the Work and reproducing the content of the NOTICE file.
- 7. Disclaimer of Warranty. Unless required by applicable law or agreed to in writing, Licensor provides the Work (and each Contributor provides its Contributions) on an "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, either express or implied, including, without limitation, any warranties or conditions of TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY, or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. You are solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using or redistributing the Work and assume any risks associated with Your exercise of permissions under this License.
- 8. Limitation of Liability. In no event and under no legal theory, whether in tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, unless required by applicable law (such as deliberate and grossly negligent acts) or agreed to in writing, shall any Contributor be liable to You for damages, including any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character arising as a result of this License or out of the use or inability to use the Work (including but not limited to damages for loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses), even if such Contributor has been advised of the possibility of such damages.
- **9.** Accepting Warranty or Additional Liability. While redistributing the Work or Derivative Works thereof, You may choose to offer, and charge a fee for, acceptance of support, warranty, indemnity, or other liability obligations and/or rights consistent with this License. However, in accepting such obligations, You may act only on Your own behalf and on Your sole responsibility, not on behalf of any other Contributor, and only if You agree to indemnify, defend, and hold each Contributor harmless for any liability incurred by, or claims asserted against, such

Contributor by reason of your accepting any such warranty or additional liability.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Artistic License 2.0

Copyright (c) 2000-2006, The Perl Foundation.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

This license establishes the terms under which a given free software Package may be copied, modified, distributed, and/or redistributed. The intent is that the Copyright Holder maintains some artistic control over the development of that Package while still keeping the Package available as open source and free software.

You are always permitted to make arrangements wholly outside of this license directly with the Copyright Holder of a given Package. If the terms of this license do not permit the full use that you propose to make of the Package, you should contact the Copyright Holder and seek a different licensing arrangement.

Definitions

"Copyright Holder" means the individual(s) or organization(s) named in the copyright notice for the entire Package.

"Contributor" means any party that has contributed code or other material to the Package, in accordance with the Copyright Holder's procedures.

"You" and "your" means any person who would like to copy, distribute, or modify the Package.

"Package" means the collection of files distributed by the Copyright Holder, and derivatives of that collection and/or of those files. A given Package may consist of either the Standard Version, or a Modified Version.

"Distribute" means providing a copy of the Package or making it accessible to anyone else, or in the case of a company or organization, to others outside of your company or organization. "Distributor Fee" means any fee that you charge for Distributing this Package or providing support for this Package to another party. It does not mean licensing fees.

"Standard Version" refers to the Package if it has not been modified, or has been modified only in ways explicitly requested by the Copyright Holder.

"Modified Version" means the Package, if it has been changed, and such changes were not explicitly requested by the Copyright Holder.

"Original License" means this Artistic License as Distributed with the Standard Version of the Package, in its current version or as it may be modified by The Perl Foundation in the future.

"Source" form means the source code, documentation source, and configuration files for the Package.

"Compiled" form means the compiled bytecode, object code, binary, or any other form resulting from mechanical transformation or translation of the Source form.

Permission for Use and Modification Without Distribution

(1) You are permitted to use the Standard Version and create and use Modified Versions for any purpose without restriction, provided that you do not Distribute the Modified Version.

Permissions for Redistribution of the Standard Version

(2) You may Distribute verbatim copies of the Source form of the Standard Version of this Package in any medium without restriction, either gratis or for a Distributor Fee, provided that you duplicate all of the original copyright notices and associated disclaimers. At your discretion, such verbatim copies may or may not include a Compiled form of the Package.

(3) You may apply any bug fixes, portability changes, and other modifications made available from the Copyright Holder. The resulting Package will still be considered the Standard Version, and as such will be subject to the Original License.

Distribution of Modified Versions of the Package as Source

(4) You may Distribute your Modified Version as Source (either gratis or for a Distributor Fee, and with or without a Compiled form of the Modified Version) provided that you clearly document how it differs from the Standard Version, including, but not limited to, documenting any nonstandard features, executables, or modules, and provided that you do at least ONE of the following:

(a) make the Modified Version available to the Copyright Holder of the Standard Version, under the Original License, so that the Copyright Holder may include your modifications in the Standard Version.

(b) ensure that installation of your Modified Version does not prevent the user installing or running the Standard Version. In addition, the Modified Version must bear a name that is different from the name of the Standard Version.

(c) allow anyone who receives a copy of the Modified Version to make the Source form of the Modified Version available to others under

(i) the Original License or

(ii) a license that permits the licensee to freely copy, modify and redistribute the Modified Version using the same licensing terms that apply to the copy that the licensee received, and requires that the Source form of the Modified Version, and of any works derived from it, be made freely available in that license fees are prohibited but Distributor Fees are allowed.

Distribution of Compiled Forms of the Standard Version or Modified Versions without the Source

(5) You may Distribute Compiled forms of the Standard Version without the Source, provided that you include complete instructions on how to get the Source of the Standard Version. Such instructions must be valid at the time of your distribution. If these instructions, at any time while you are carrying out such distribution, become invalid, you must provide new instructions on demand or cease further distribution. If you provide valid instructions or cease distribution within thirty days after you become aware that the instructions are invalid, then you do not forfeit any of your rights under this license.

(6) You may Distribute a Modified Version in Compiled form without the Source, provided that you comply with Section 4 with respect to the Source of the Modified Version.

Aggregating or Linking the Package

(7) You may aggregate the Package (either the Standard Version or Modified Version) with other packages and Distribute the resulting aggregation provided that you do not charge a licensing fee for the Package. Distributor Fees are permitted, and licensing fees for other components in the aggregation are permitted. The terms of this license apply to the use and Distribution of the Standard or Modified Versions as included in the aggregation.

(8) You are permitted to link Modified and Standard Versions with other works, to embed the Package in a larger work of your own, or to build standalone binary or bytecode versions of applications that include the Package, and Distribute the result without restriction, provided the result does not expose a direct interface to the Package.

Items That are Not Considered Part of a Modified Version

(9) Works (including, but not limited to, modules and scripts) that merely extend or make use of the Package, do not, by themselves, cause the Package to be a Modified Version. In addition, such works are not considered parts of the Package itself, and are not subject to the terms of this license.

General Provisions

(10) Any use, modification, and distribution of the Standard or Modified Versions is governed by this Artistic License. By using, modifying or distributing the Package, you accept this license. Do not use, modify, or distribute the Package, if you do not accept this license.

(11) If your Modified Version has been derived from a Modified Version made by someone other than you, you are nevertheless required to ensure that your Modified Version complies with the requirements of this license.

(12) This license does not grant you the right to use any trademark, service mark, tradename, or logo of the Copyright Holder.

(13) This license includes the non-exclusive, worldwide, free-of-charge patent license to make, have made, use, offer to sell, sell, import and otherwise transfer the Package with respect to any patent claims licensable by the Copyright Holder that are necessarily infringed by the Package. If you institute patent litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim) against any party alleging that the Package constitutes direct or contributory patent infringement, then this Artistic License to you shall terminate on the date that such litigation is filed.

(14) Disclaimer of Warranty: THE PACKAGE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS' AND WITHOUT ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES. THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT ARE DISCLAIMED TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY YOUR LOCAL LAW. UNLESS REQUIRED BY LAW, NO COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTOR WILL BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THE PACKAGE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

BSD License

The BSD License

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the <ORGANIZATION> nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

BSD License (with Advertising)

Copyright (c) 1993 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

This software was developed by the Computer Systems Engineering group at Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory under DARPA contract BG 91-66 and contributed to Berkeley.

All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: This product includes software developed by the University of California, Lawrence Berkeley Laboratory.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

3. All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: This product includes software developed by the University of California, Berkeley and its contributors.

4. Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT OWNER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

BSD License (2-Clause)

The BSD License

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

BSD 3-Clause License

Copyright (c) <YEAR>, <OWNER>

All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.

• Neither the name of the <ORGANIZATION> nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND CONTRIBUTORS "AS IS" AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Bitstream Vera Fonts Copyright

The fonts have a generous copyright, allowing derivative works (as long as "Bitstream" or "Vera" are not in the names), and full redistribution (so long as they are not *sold* by themselves). They can be be bundled, redistributed and sold with any software.

The fonts are distributed under the following copyright:

Copyright

Copyright (c) 2003 by Bitstream, Inc. All Rights Reserved. Bitstream Vera is a trademark of Bitstream, Inc.

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of the fonts accompanying this license ("Fonts") and associated documentation files (the "Font Software"), to reproduce and distribute the Font Software, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, merge, publish, distribute, and/or sell copies of the Font Software, and to permit persons to whom the Font Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright and trademark notices and this permission notice shall be included in all copies of one or more of the Font Software typefaces.

The Font Software may be modified, altered, or added to, and in particular the designs of glyphs or characters in the Fonts may be modified and additional glyphs or characters may be added to the Fonts, only if the fonts are renamed to names not containing either the words "Bitstream" or the word "Vera".

This License becomes null and void to the extent applicable to Fonts or Font Software that has been modified and is distributed under the "Bitstream Vera" names.

The Font Software may be sold as part of a larger software package but no copy of one or more of the Font Software typefaces may be sold by itself.

THE FONT SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF COPYRIGHT, PATENT, TRADEMARK, OR OTHER RIGHT. IN NO EVENT SHALL BITSTREAM OR THE GNOME FOUNDATION BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE FONT SOFTWARE OR FROM OTHER DEALINGS IN THE FONT SOFTWARE.

Except as contained in this notice, the names of GNOME, the GNOME Foundation, and Bitstream Inc., shall not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealings in this Font Software without prior written authorization from the GNOME Foundation or Bitstream Inc., respectively. For further information, contact: fonts at gnome dot org.

Copyright FAQ

- 1. I don't understand the resale restriction... What gives? Bitstream is giving away these fonts, but wishes to ensure its competitors can't just drop the fonts as is into a font sale system and sell them as is. It seems fair that if Bitstream can't make money from the Bitstream Vera fonts, their competitors should not be able to do so either. You can sell the fonts as part of any software package, however.
- 2. I want to package these fonts separately for distribution and sale as part of a larger software package or system. Can I do so?

Yes. A RPM or Debian package is a "larger software package" to begin

Chapter 4: Licenses for third-party components

with, and you aren't selling them independently by themselves. See 1. above.

3. Are derivative works allowed? Yes!

4. Can I change or add to the font(s)?

Yes, but you must change the name(s) of the font(s).

5. Under what terms are derivative works allowed?

You must change the name(s) of the fonts. This is to ensure the quality of the fonts, both to protect Bitstream and GNOME. We want to ensure that if an application has opened a font specifically of these names, it gets what it expects (though of course, using fontconfig, substitutions could still could have occurred during font opening). You must include the Bitstream copyright. Additional copyrights can be added, as per copyright law. Happy Font Hacking!

6. If I have improvements for Bitstream Vera, is it possible they might get adopted in future versions?

Yes. The contract between the GNOME Foundation and Bitstream has provisions for working with Bitstream to ensure quality additions to the Bitstream Vera font family. Please contact us if you have such additions. Note, that in general, we will want such additions for the entire family, not just a single font, and that you'll have to keep both GNOME and Jim Lyles, Vera's designer, happy! To make sense to add glyphs to the font, they must be stylistically in keeping with Vera's design. Vera cannot become a "ransom note" font. Jim Lyles will be providing a document describing the design elements used in Vera, as a guide and aid for people interested in contributing to Vera, when he gets back from a well-deserved vacation.

7. I want to sell a software package that uses these fonts: can I do so?

Sure. Bundle the fonts with your software and sell your software with the fonts. That is the intent of the copyright.

8. If applications have built the names "Bitstream Vera" into them, can I override this somehow to use fonts of my choosing?

This depends on exact details of the software. Most open source systems and software (e.g., GNOME, KDE, etc.) are now converting to use fontconfig (see www.fontconfig.org) to handle font configuration, selection and substitution; it has provisions for overriding font names and substituting alternatives. An example is provided by the supplied local.conf file, which chooses the family Bitstream Vera for "sans", "serif" and "monospace". Other software (e.g., the XFree86 core server) has other mechanisms for font substitution.

Boost License

Boost Software License - Version 1.0 - August 17th, 2003

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person or organization obtaining a copy of the software and accompanying documentation covered by this license (the "Software") to use, reproduce, display, distribute, execute, and transmit the Software, and to prepare derivative works of the Software, and to permit third-parties to whom the Software is furnished to do so, all subject to the following:

The copyright notices in the Software and this entire statement, including the above license grant, this restriction and the following disclaimer, must be included in all copies of the Software, in whole or in part, and all derivative works of the Software, unless such copies or derivative works are solely in the form of machine-executable object code generated by a source language processor.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, TITLE AND NON-INFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS OR ANYONE DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

The Legion of the Bouncy Castle License

License

Copyright (c) 2000 - 2011 The Legion Of The Bouncy Castle (http://www.bouncycastle.org)

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE Version 1.0 (CDDL-1.0)

1. Definitions.

1.1. Contributor means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. Contributor Version means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. Covered Software means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. Executable means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. Initial Developer means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. Larger Work means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. License means this document.

1.8. Licensable means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. Modifications means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. Original Software means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. Patent Claims means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. Source Code means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. You (or **Your**) means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, You includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, control means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such

entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. License Grants.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make,

use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any

copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

4. Versions of the License.

4.1. New Versions.

Sun Microsystems, Inc. is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN AS IS BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as Participant) alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOST PROFITS, LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTYS NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a commercial item, as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of commercial computer software (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and commercial computer software documentation as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdictions conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

Common Development and Distribution License (CDDL), Version 1.1

COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

Version 1.1.

1. Definitions.

1.1. "Contributor" means each individual or entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Software, prior Modifications used by a Contributor (if any), and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Software" means (a) the Original Software, or (b) Modifications, or (c) the combination of files containing Original Software with files containing Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Executable" means the Covered Software in any form other than Source Code.

1.5. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity that first makes Original Software available under this License.

1.6. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Software or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.7. "License" means this document.

1.8. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means the Source Code and Executable form of any of the following:

A. Any file that results from an addition to, deletion from or modification of the contents of a file containing Original Software or previous Modifications;

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Software or previous Modification; or

C. Any new file that is contributed or otherwise made available under the terms of this License.

1.10. "Original Software" means the Source Code and Executable form of computer software code that is originally released under this License.

1.11. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.12. "Source Code" means (a) the common form of computer software code in which modifications are made and (b) associated documentation included in or with such code.

1.13. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

- 2. License Grants.
- 2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, the Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Software (or portions thereof), with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Software, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Software (or portions thereof).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes or otherwise makes the Original Software available to a third party under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for code that You delete from the Original Software, or (2) for infringements caused by: (i) the modification of the Original Software, or (ii) the combination of the Original Software with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Conditioned upon Your compliance with Section 3.1 below and subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof), either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Software and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: (1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and (2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) The licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first distributes or otherwise makes the Modifications available to a third party.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: (1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; (2) for infringements caused by: (i) third party modifications of Contributor Version, or (ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or (3) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

3. Distribution Obligations.

3.1. Availability of Source Code.

Any Covered Software that You distribute or otherwise make available in Executable form must also be made available in Source Code form and that Source Code form must be distributed only under the terms of this License. You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code form of the Covered Software You distribute or otherwise make available. You must inform recipients of any such Covered Software in Executable form as to how they can obtain such Covered Software in Source Code form in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

3.2. Modifications.

The Modifications that You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License. You represent that You believe Your Modifications are Your original creation(s) and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.3. Required Notices.

You must include a notice in each of Your Modifications that identifies You as the Contributor of the Modification. You may not remove or alter any copyright, patent or trademark notices contained within the Covered Software, or any notices of licensing or any descriptive text giving attribution to any Contributor or the Initial Developer.

3.4. Application of Additional Terms.

You may not offer or impose any terms on any Covered Software in Source Code form that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, you may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.5. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute the Executable form of the Covered Software under the terms of this License or under the terms of a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in

compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code form from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Covered Software in Executable form under a different license, You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.6. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Software with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Software.

- 4. Versions of the License.
- 4.1. New Versions.

Oracle is the initial license steward and may publish revised and/or new versions of this License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number. Except as provided in Section 4.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify this License.

4.2. Effect of New Versions.

You may always continue to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. If the Initial Developer includes a notice in the Original Software prohibiting it from being distributed or otherwise made available under any subsequent version of the License, You must distribute and make the Covered Software available= under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software. Otherwise, You may also choose to use, distribute or otherwise make the Covered Software available under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by the license steward.

4.3. Modified Versions.

When You are an Initial Developer and You want to create a new license for Your Original Software, You may create and use a modified version of this License if You: (a) rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that the license differs from this License); and (b) otherwise make it clear that the license contains terms which differ from this License.

5. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED SOFTWARE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED SOFTWARE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED SOFTWARE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

6. TERMINATION.

6.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive.

6.2. If You assert a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You assert such claim is referred to as "Participant") alleging that the Participant Software (meaning the Contributor Version where the Participant is a Contributor or the Original Software where the Participant is the Initial Developer) directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted directly or indirectly to You by such Participant, the Initial Developer (if the Initial Developer is not the Participant) and all Contributors under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively and automatically at the expiration of such 60 day notice period, unless if

within such 60 day period You withdraw Your claim with respect to the Participant Software against such Participant either unilaterally or pursuant to a written agreement with Participant.

6.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that the Participant Software directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

6.4. In the event of termination under Sections 6.1 or 6.2 above, all end user licenses that have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination (excluding licenses granted to You by any distributor) shall survive termination.

7. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED SOFTWARE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

8. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Software is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" (as that term is defined at 48 C.F.R. § 252.227-7014(a)(1)) and "commercial computer software documentation" as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End

Users acquire Covered Software with only those rights set forth herein. This U.S. Government Rights clause is in lieu of, and supersedes, any other FAR, DFAR, or other clause or provision that addresses Government rights in computer software under this License.

9. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by the law of the jurisdiction specified in a notice contained within the Original Software (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding such jurisdiction's conflict-of-law provisions. Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the courts located in the jurisdiction and venue specified in a notice contained within the Original Software, with the losing party responsible for costs, including, without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License. You agree that You alone are responsible for compliance with the United States export administration regulations (and the export control laws and regulation of any other countries) when You use, distribute or otherwise make available any Covered Software.

10. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

NOTICE PURSUANT TO SECTION 9 OF THE COMMON DEVELOPMENT AND DISTRIBUTION LICENSE (CDDL)

The code released under the CDDL shall be governed by the laws of the State of California (excluding conflict-of-law provisions). Any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California and the state courts of the State of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California.

CCO 1.0 Universal

CREATIVE COMMONS CORPORATION IS NOT A LAW FIRM AND DOES NOT PROVIDE LEGAL SERVICES. DISTRIBUTION OF THIS DOCUMENT DOES NOT CREATE AN ATTORNEY-CLIENT RELATIONSHIP. CREATIVE COMMONS PROVIDES THIS INFORMATION ON AN "AS-IS" BASIS. CREATIVE COMMONS MAKES NO WARRANTIES REGARDING THE USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE INFORMATION OR WORKS PROVIDED HEREUNDER, AND DISCLAIMS LIABILITY FOR DAMAGES RESULTING FROM THE USE OF THIS DOCUMENT OR THE INFORMATION OR WORKS PROVIDED HEREUNDER.

Statement of Purpose

The laws of most jurisdictions throughout the world automatically confer exclusive Copyright and Related Rights (defined below) upon the creator and subsequent owner(s) (each and all, an "owner") of an original work of authorship and/or a database (each, a "Work").

Certain owners wish to permanently relinquish those rights to a Work for the purpose of contributing to a commons of creative, cultural and scientific works ("Commons") that the public can reliably and without fear of later claims of infringement build upon, modify, incorporate in other works, reuse and redistribute as freely as possible in any form whatsoever and for any purposes, including without limitation commercial purposes. These owners may contribute to the Commons to promote the ideal of a free culture and the further production of creative, cultural and scientific works, or to gain reputation or greater distribution for their Work in part through the use and efforts of others.

For these and/or other purposes and motivations, and without any expectation of additional consideration or compensation, the person associating CC0 with a Work (the "Affirmer"), to the extent that he or she is an owner of Copyright and Related Rights in the Work, voluntarily elects to apply CC0 to the Work and publicly distribute the Work under its terms, with knowledge of his or her Copyright and Related Rights in the Work and the meaning and intended legal effect of CC0 on those rights.

1. Copyright and Related Rights. A Work made available under CC0 may be protected by copyright and related or neighboring rights ("Copyright and Related Rights"). Copyright and Related Rights include, but are not limited to, the following:

1. the right to reproduce, adapt, distribute, perform, display, communicate, and translate a Work;

- 2. moral rights retained by the original author(s) and/or performer(s);
- 3. publicity and privacy rights pertaining to a person's image or likeness depicted in a Work;
- 4. rights protecting against unfair competition in regards to a Work, subject to the limitations in paragraph 4(a), below;
- rights protecting the extraction, dissemination, use and reuse of data in a Work;
- database rights (such as those arising under Directive 96/9/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 11 March 1996 on the legal protection of databases, and under any national implementation thereof, including any amended or successor version of such directive); and
- 7. other similar, equivalent or corresponding rights throughout the world based on applicable law or treaty, and any national implementations thereof.

2. Waiver. To the greatest extent permitted by, but not in contravention of, applicable law, Affirmer hereby overtly, fully, permanently, irrevocably and unconditionally waives, abandons, and surrenders all of Affirmer's Copyright and Related Rights and associated claims and causes of action, whether now known or unknown (including existing as well as future claims and causes of action), in the Work (i) in all territories worldwide, (ii) for the maximum duration provided by applicable law or treaty (including future time extensions), (iii) in any current or future medium and for any number of copies, and (iv) for any purpose whatsoever, including without limitation commercial, advertising or promotional purposes (the "Waiver"). Affirmer makes the Waiver for the benefit of each member of the public at large and to the detriment of Affirmer's heirs and successors, fully intending that such Waiver shall not be subject to revocation, rescission, cancellation, termination, or any other legal or equitable action to disrupt the quiet enjoyment of the Work by the public as contemplated by Affirmer's express Statement of Purpose.

3. Public License Fallback. Should any part of the Waiver for any reason be judged legally invalid or ineffective under applicable law, then the Waiver shall be preserved to the maximum extent permitted taking into account Affirmer's express Statement of Purpose. In addition, to the extent the Waiver is so judged Affirmer hereby grants to each affected person a royalty-free, non transferable, non sublicensable, non exclusive, irrevocable and unconditional license to exercise Affirmer's Copyright and Related Rights in the Work (i) in all territories worldwide, (ii) for the maximum duration provided by applicable law or treaty (including future time extensions), (iii) in any current or future medium and for any number of copies, and (iv) for any purpose whatsoever, including without limitation

commercial, advertising or promotional purposes (the "License"). The License shall be deemed effective as of the date CC0 was applied by Affirmer to the Work. Should any part of the License for any reason be judged legally invalid or ineffective under applicable law, such partial invalidity or ineffectiveness shall not invalidate the remainder of the License, and in such case Affirmer hereby affirms that he or she will not (i) exercise any of his or her remaining Copyright and Related Rights in the Work or (ii) assert any associated claims and causes of action with respect to the Work, in either case contrary to Affirmer's express Statement of Purpose.

4. Limitations and Disclaimers.

- 1. No trademark or patent rights held by Affirmer are waived, abandoned, surrendered, licensed or otherwise affected by this document.
- 2. Affirmer offers the Work as-is and makes no representations or warranties of any kind concerning the Work, express, implied, statutory or otherwise, including without limitation warranties of title, merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, non infringement, or the absence of latent or other defects, accuracy, or the present or absence of errors, whether or not discoverable, all to the greatest extent permissible under applicable law.
- 3. Affirmer disclaims responsibility for clearing rights of other persons that may apply to the Work or any use thereof, including without limitation any person's Copyright and Related Rights in the Work. Further, Affirmer disclaims responsibility for obtaining any necessary consents, permissions or other rights required for any use of the Work.
- 4. Affirmer understands and acknowledges that Creative Commons is not a party to this document and has no duty or obligation with respect to this CC0 or use of the Work.

Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 4.0 International Public License

Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 4.0 International Public License

By exercising the Licensed Rights (defined below), You accept and agree to be bound by the terms and conditions of this Creative Commons Attribution-ShareAlike 4.0 International Public License ("Public License"). To the extent this Public License may be interpreted as a contract, You are granted the Licensed Rights in consideration of Your acceptance of these terms and conditions, and the Licensor grants You such rights in consideration of benefits the Licensor receives from making the Licensed Material available under these terms and conditions.

Section 1 – Definitions.

- **A. Adapted Material** means material subject to Copyright and Similar Rights that is derived from or based upon the Licensed Material and in which the Licensed Material is translated, altered, arranged, transformed, or otherwise modified in a manner requiring permission under the Copyright and Similar Rights held by the Licensor. For purposes of this Public License, where the Licensed Material is a musical work, performance, or sound recording, Adapted Material is always produced where the Licensed Material is synched in timed relation with a moving image.
- **B. Adapter's License** means the license You apply to Your Copyright and Similar Rights in Your contributions to Adapted Material in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Public License.
- **C. BY-SA Compatible License** means a license listed at creativecommons.org/compatiblelicenses, approved by Creative Commons as essentially the equivalent of this Public License.
- D. Copyright and Similar Rights means copyright and/or similar rights closely related to copyright including, without limitation, performance, broadcast, sound recording, and Sui Generis Database Rights, without regard to how the rights are labeled or categorized. For purposes of this Public License, the rights specified in Section 2(b)(1)-(2) are not Copyright and Similar Rights.
- **E. Effective Technological Measures** means those measures that, in the absence of proper authority, may not be circumvented under laws fulfilling obligations under Article 11 of the WIPO Copyright Treaty adopted on December 20, 1996, and/or similar international agreements.
- **F. Exceptions and Limitations** means fair use, fair dealing, and/or any other exception or limitation to Copyright and Similar Rights that applies to Your use of the Licensed Material.
- **G.** License Elements means the license attributes listed in the name of a Creative Commons Public License. The License Elements of this Public License are Attribution and ShareAlike.

- **H. Licensed Material** means the artistic or literary work, database, or other material to which the Licensor applied this Public License.
- **I. Licensed Rights** means the rights granted to You subject to the terms and conditions of this Public License, which are limited to all Copyright and Similar Rights that apply to Your use of the Licensed Material and that the Licensor has authority to license.
- **J. Licensor** means the individual(s) or entity(ies) granting rights under this Public License.
- **K. Share** means to provide material to the public by any means or process that requires permission under the Licensed Rights, such as reproduction, public display, public performance, distribution, dissemination, communication, or importation, and to make material available to the public including in ways that members of the public may access the material from a place and at a time individually chosen by them.
- L. Sui Generis Database Rights means rights other than copyright resulting from Directive 96/9/EC of the European Parliament and of the Council of 11 March 1996 on the legal protection of databases, as amended and/or succeeded, as well as other essentially equivalent rights anywhere in the world.
- **M.** You means the individual or entity exercising the Licensed Rights under this Public License. Your has a corresponding meaning.

Section 2 – Scope.

A. License grant.

- Subject to the terms and conditions of this Public License, the Licensor hereby grants You a worldwide, royalty-free, nonsublicensable, non-exclusive, irrevocable license to exercise the Licensed Rights in the Licensed Material to:
 - reproduce and Share the Licensed Material, in whole or in part; and
 - **b.** produce, reproduce, and Share Adapted Material.
- **2.** Exceptions and Limitations. For the avoidance of doubt, where Exceptions and Limitations apply to Your use, this Public License

does not apply, and You do not need to comply with its terms and conditions.

- **3.** Term. The term of this Public License is specified in Section 6(a).
- 4. Media and formats; technical modifications allowed. The Licensor authorizes You to exercise the Licensed Rights in all media and formats whether now known or hereafter created, and to make technical modifications necessary to do so. The Licensor waives and/or agrees not to assert any right or authority to forbid You from making technical modifications necessary to exercise the Licensed Rights, including technical modifications necessary to circumvent Effective Technological Measures. For purposes of this Public License, simply making modifications authorized by this Section 2(a)(4) never produces Adapted Material.
- **5.** Downstream recipients.
 - a. Offer from the Licensor Licensed Material. Every recipient of the Licensed Material automatically receives an offer from the Licensor to exercise the Licensed Rights under the terms and conditions of this Public License.
 - b. Additional offer from the Licensor Adapted Material. Every recipient of Adapted Material from You automatically receives an offer from the Licensor to exercise the Licensed Rights in the Adapted Material under the conditions of the Adapter's License You apply.
 - c. No downstream restrictions. You may not offer or impose any additional or different terms or conditions on, or apply any Effective Technological Measures to, the Licensed Material if doing so restricts exercise of the Licensed Rights by any recipient of the Licensed Material.
- 6. No endorsement. Nothing in this Public License constitutes or may be construed as permission to assert or imply that You are, or that Your use of the Licensed Material is, connected with, or sponsored, endorsed, or granted official status by, the Licensor or others designated to receive attribution as provided in Section 3(a)(1)(A) (i).
- B. Other rights.

- Moral rights, such as the right of integrity, are not licensed under this Public License, nor are publicity, privacy, and/or other similar personality rights; however, to the extent possible, the Licensor waives and/or agrees not to assert any such rights held by the Licensor to the limited extent necessary to allow You to exercise the Licensed Rights, but not otherwise.
- **2.** Patent and trademark rights are not licensed under this Public License.
- **3.** To the extent possible, the Licensor waives any right to collect royalties from You for the exercise of the Licensed Rights, whether directly or through a collecting society under any voluntary or waivable statutory or compulsory licensing scheme. In all other cases the Licensor expressly reserves any right to collect such royalties.

Section 3 – License Conditions.

Your exercise of the Licensed Rights is expressly made subject to the following conditions.

A. Attribution.

- 1. If You Share the Licensed Material (including in modified form), You must:
 - **a.** retain the following if it is supplied by the Licensor with the Licensed Material:
 - identification of the creator(s) of the Licensed Material and any others designated to receive attribution, in any reasonable manner requested by the Licensor (including by pseudonym if designated);
 - 2. a copyright notice;
 - 3. a notice that refers to this Public License;
 - 4. a notice that refers to the disclaimer of warranties;
 - **5.** a URI or hyperlink to the Licensed Material to the extent reasonably practicable;
 - **b.** indicate if You modified the Licensed Material and retain an indication of any previous modifications; and

- **c.** indicate the Licensed Material is licensed under this Public License, and include the text of, or the URI or hyperlink to, this Public License.
- 2. You may satisfy the conditions in Section 3(a)(1) in any reasonable manner based on the medium, means, and context in which You Share the Licensed Material. For example, it may be reasonable to satisfy the conditions by providing a URI or hyperlink to a resource that includes the required information.
- **3.** If requested by the Licensor, You must remove any of the information required by Section 3(a)(1)(A) to the extent reasonably practicable.

B. ShareAlike.

In addition to the conditions in Section 3(a), if You Share Adapted Material You produce, the following conditions also apply.

- The Adapter's License You apply must be a Creative Commons license with the same License Elements, this version or later, or a BY-SA Compatible License.
- 2. You must include the text of, or the URI or hyperlink to, the Adapter's License You apply. You may satisfy this condition in any reasonable manner based on the medium, means, and context in which You Share Adapted Material.
- **3.** You may not offer or impose any additional or different terms or conditions on, or apply any Effective Technological Measures to, Adapted Material that restrict exercise of the rights granted under the Adapter's License You apply.

Section 4 – Sui Generis Database Rights.

Where the Licensed Rights include Sui Generis Database Rights that apply to Your use of the Licensed Material:

- A. for the avoidance of doubt, Section 2(a)(1) grants You the right to extract, reuse, reproduce, and Share all or a substantial portion of the contents of the database;
- **B.** if You include all or a substantial portion of the database contents in a database in which You have Sui Generis Database Rights, then the database in which You have Sui Generis Database Rights (but not its

individual contents) is Adapted Material, including for purposes of Section 3(b); and

C. You must comply with the conditions in Section 3(a) if You Share all or a substantial portion of the contents of the database.

For the avoidance of doubt, this Section 4 supplements and does not replace Your obligations under this Public License where the Licensed Rights include other Copyright and Similar Rights.

Section 5 – Disclaimer of Warranties and Limitation of Liability.

- A. Unless otherwise separately undertaken by the Licensor, to the extent possible, the Licensor offers the Licensed Material as-is and as-available, and makes no representations or warranties of any kind concerning the Licensed Material, whether express, implied, statutory, or other. This includes, without limitation, warranties of title, merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, non-infringement, absence of latent or other defects, accuracy, or the presence or absence of errors, whether or not known or discoverable. Where disclaimers of warranties are not allowed in full or in part, this disclaimer may not apply to You.
- B. To the extent possible, in no event will the Licensor be liable to You on any legal theory (including, without limitation, negligence) or otherwise for any direct, special, indirect, incidental, consequential, punitive, exemplary, or other losses, costs, expenses, or damages arising out of this Public License or use of the Licensed Material, even if the Licensor has been advised of the possibility of such losses, costs, expenses, or damages. Where a limitation of liability is not allowed in full or in part, this limitation may not apply to You.
- **C.** The disclaimer of warranties and limitation of liability provided above shall be interpreted in a manner that, to the extent possible, most closely approximates an absolute disclaimer and waiver of all liability.

Section 6 – Term and Termination.

A. This Public License applies for the term of the Copyright and Similar Rights licensed here. However, if You fail to comply with this Public License, then Your rights under this Public License terminate automatically.

- **B.** Where Your right to use the Licensed Material has terminated under Section 6(a), it reinstates:
 - **1.** automatically as of the date the violation is cured, provided it is cured within 30 days of Your discovery of the violation; or
 - **2.** upon express reinstatement by the Licensor.

For the avoidance of doubt, this Section 6(b) does not affect any right the Licensor may have to seek remedies for Your violations of this Public License.

- **C.** For the avoidance of doubt, the Licensor may also offer the Licensed Material under separate terms or conditions or stop distributing the Licensed Material at any time; however, doing so will not terminate this Public License.
- **D.** Sections 1, 5, 6, 7, and 8 survive termination of this Public License.

Section 7 – Other Terms and Conditions.

- **A.** The Licensor shall not be bound by any additional or different terms or conditions communicated by You unless expressly agreed.
- **B.** Any arrangements, understandings, or agreements regarding the Licensed Material not stated herein are separate from and independent of the terms and conditions of this Public License.

Section 8 – Interpretation.

- **A.** For the avoidance of doubt, this Public License does not, and shall not be interpreted to, reduce, limit, restrict, or impose conditions on any use of the Licensed Material that could lawfully be made without permission under this Public License.
- **B.** To the extent possible, if any provision of this Public License is deemed unenforceable, it shall be automatically reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make it enforceable. If the provision cannot be reformed, it shall be severed from this Public License without affecting the enforceability of the remaining terms and conditions.
- **C.** No term or condition of this Public License will be waived and no failure to comply consented to unless expressly agreed to by the Licensor.

D. Nothing in this Public License constitutes or may be interpreted as a limitation upon, or waiver of, any privileges and immunities that apply to the Licensor or You, including from the legal processes of any jurisdiction or authority.

Eclipse Public License

Eclipse Public License - v 1.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial code and documentation distributed under this Agreement, and

b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:

i) changes to the Program, and

ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution 'originates' from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include additions to the Program which: (i) are separate modules of software distributed in conjunction with the Program under their own license agreement, and (ii) are not derivative works of the Program.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement, including all Contributors.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare derivative works of, publicly display, publicly perform, distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such derivative works, in source code and object code form.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in source code and object code form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

3. REQUIREMENTS

A Contributor may choose to distribute the Program in object code form under its own license agreement, provided that:

a) it complies with the terms and conditions of this Agreement; and

b) its license agreement:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) states that any provisions which differ from this Agreement are offered by that Contributor alone and not by any other party; and

iv) states that source code for the Program is available from such Contributor, and informs licensees how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange.

When the Program is made available in source code form:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement; and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright notices contained within the Program.

Each Contributor must identify itself as the originator of its Contribution, if any, in a manner that reasonably allows subsequent Recipients to identify the originator of the Contribution.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial Contributor in connection with its distribution of the Program in a commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement , including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a crossclaim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version. Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved.

This Agreement is governed by the laws of the State of New York and the intellectual property laws of the United States of America. No party to this Agreement will bring a legal action under this Agreement more than one year after the cause of action arose. Each party waives its rights to a jury trial in any resulting litigation.

Eclipse Public License - v 2.0

THE ACCOMPANYING PROGRAM IS PROVIDED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ECLIPSE PUBLIC LICENSE ("AGREEMENT"). ANY USE, REPRODUCTION OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM CONSTITUTES RECIPIENT'S ACCEPTANCE OF THIS AGREEMENT.

1. DEFINITIONS

"Contribution" means:

a) in the case of the initial Contributor, the initial content Distributed under this Agreement, and

- b) in the case of each subsequent Contributor:
- i) changes to the Program, and
- ii) additions to the Program;

where such changes and/or additions to the Program originate from and are Distributed by that particular Contributor. A Contribution "originates" from a Contributor if it was added to the Program by such Contributor itself or anyone acting on such Contributor's behalf. Contributions do not include changes or additions to the Program that are not Modified Works.

"Contributor" means any person or entity that Distributes the Program.

"Licensed Patents" mean patent claims licensable by a Contributor which are necessarily infringed by the use or sale of its Contribution alone or when combined with the Program.

"Program" means the Contributions Distributed in accordance with this Agreement.

"Recipient" means anyone who receives the Program under this Agreement or any Secondary License (as applicable), including Contributors.

"Derivative Works" shall mean any work, whether in Source Code or other form, that is based on (or derived from) the Program and for which the editorial revisions, annotations, elaborations, or other modifications represent, as a whole, an original work of authorship.

"Modified Works" shall mean any work in Source Code or other form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of the Program, including, for purposes of clarity any new file in Source Code form that contains any contents of the Program. Modified Works shall not include works that contain only declarations, interfaces, types, classes, structures, or files of the Program solely in each case in order to link to, bind by name, or subclass the Program or Modified Works thereof.

"Distribute" means the acts of a) distributing or b) making available in any manner that enables the transfer of a copy.

"Source Code" means the form of a Program preferred for making modifications, including but not limited to software source code, documentation source, and configuration files.

"Secondary License" means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, or any later versions of that license, including any exceptions or additional permissions as identified by the initial Contributor.

2. GRANT OF RIGHTS

a) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free copyright license to reproduce, prepare Derivative Works of, publicly display, publicly perform, Distribute and sublicense the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, and such Derivative Works.

b) Subject to the terms of this Agreement, each Contributor hereby grants Recipient a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under Licensed Patents to make, use, sell, offer to sell, import and otherwise transfer the Contribution of such Contributor, if any, in Source Code or other form. This patent license shall apply to the combination of the Contribution and the Program if, at the time the Contribution is added by the Contributor, such addition of the Contribution causes such combination to be covered by the Licensed Patents. The patent license shall not apply to any other combinations which include the Contribution. No hardware per se is licensed hereunder.

c) Recipient understands that although each Contributor grants the licenses to its Contributions set forth herein, no assurances are provided by any Contributor that the Program does not infringe the patent or other intellectual property rights of any other entity. Each Contributor disclaims any liability to Recipient for claims brought by any other entity based on infringement of intellectual property rights or otherwise. As a condition to exercising the rights and licenses granted hereunder, each Recipient hereby assumes sole responsibility to secure any other intellectual property rights needed, if any. For example, if a third party patent license is required to allow Recipient to Distribute the Program, it is Recipient's responsibility to acquire that license before distributing the Program.

d) Each Contributor represents that to its knowledge it has sufficient copyright rights in its Contribution, if any, to grant the copyright license set forth in this Agreement.

e) Notwithstanding the terms of any Secondary License, no Contributor makes additional grants to any Recipient (other than those set forth in this Agreement) as a result of such Recipient's receipt of the Program under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3).

3. REQUIREMENTS

3.1 If a Contributor Distributes the Program in any form, then:

a) the Program must also be made available as Source Code, in accordance with section 3.2, and the Contributor must accompany the Program with a statement that the Source Code for the Program is available under this Agreement, and informs Recipients how to obtain it in a reasonable manner on or through a medium customarily used for software exchange; and

b) the Contributor may Distribute the Program under a license different than this Agreement, provided that such license:

i) effectively disclaims on behalf of all other Contributors all warranties and conditions, express and implied, including warranties or conditions of title and non-infringement, and implied warranties or conditions of merchantability and fitness for a particular purpose;

ii) effectively excludes on behalf of all other Contributors all liability for damages, including direct, indirect, special, incidental and consequential damages, such as lost profits;

iii) does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code under section 3.2; and

iv) requires any subsequent distribution of the Program by any party to be under a license that satisfies the requirements of this section 3.

3.2 When the Program is Distributed as Source Code:

a) it must be made available under this Agreement, or if the Program (i) is combined with other material in a separate file or files made available under a Secondary License, and (ii) the initial Contributor attached to the Source Code the notice described in Exhibit A of this Agreement, then the Program may be made available under the terms of such Secondary Licenses, and

b) a copy of this Agreement must be included with each copy of the Program.

3.3 Contributors may not remove or alter any copyright, patent, trademark, attribution notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability ('notices') contained within the Program from any copy of the Program which they Distribute, provided that Contributors may add their own appropriate notices.

4. COMMERCIAL DISTRIBUTION

Commercial distributors of software may accept certain responsibilities with respect to end users, business partners and the like. While this license is intended to facilitate the commercial use of the Program, the Contributor who includes the Program in a commercial product offering should do so in a manner which does not create potential liability for other Contributors. Therefore, if a Contributor includes the Program in a commercial product offering, such Contributor ("Commercial Contributor") hereby agrees to defend and indemnify every other Contributor ("Indemnified Contributor") against any losses, damages and costs (collectively "Losses") arising from claims, lawsuits and other legal actions brought by a third party against the Indemnified Contributor to the extent caused by the acts or omissions of such Commercial product offering. The obligations in this section do not apply to any claims or Losses relating to any actual or alleged intellectual property infringement. In order to qualify, an Indemnified

Contributor must: a) promptly notify the Commercial Contributor in writing of such claim, and b) allow the Commercial Contributor to control, and cooperate with the Commercial Contributor in, the defense and any related settlement negotiations. The Indemnified Contributor may participate in any such claim at its own expense.

For example, a Contributor might include the Program in a commercial product offering, Product X. That Contributor is then a Commercial Contributor. If that Commercial Contributor then makes performance claims, or offers warranties related to Product X, those performance claims and warranties are such Commercial Contributor's responsibility alone. Under this section, the Commercial Contributor would have to defend claims against the other Contributors related to those performance claims and warranties, and if a court requires any other Contributor to pay any damages as a result, the Commercial Contributor must pay those damages.

5. NO WARRANTY EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, THE PROGRAM IS PROVIDED ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, ANY WARRANTIES OR CONDITIONS OF TITLE, NON-INFRINGEMENT, MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. Each Recipient is solely responsible for determining the appropriateness of using and distributing the Program and assumes all risks associated with its exercise of rights under this Agreement, including but not limited to the risks and costs of program errors, compliance with applicable laws, damage to or loss of data, programs or equipment, and unavailability or interruption of operations.

6. DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY

EXCEPT AS EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN THIS AGREEMENT, AND TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW, NEITHER RECIPIENT NOR ANY CONTRIBUTORS SHALL HAVE ANY LIABILITY FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING WITHOUT LIMITATION LOST PROFITS), HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OR DISTRIBUTION OF THE PROGRAM OR THE EXERCISE OF ANY RIGHTS GRANTED HEREUNDER, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

7. GENERAL

If any provision of this Agreement is invalid or unenforceable under applicable law, it shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remainder of the terms of this Agreement, and without further action by the parties hereto, such provision shall be reformed to the minimum extent necessary to make such provision valid and enforceable.

If Recipient institutes patent litigation against any entity (including a crossclaim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that the Program itself (excluding combinations of the Program with other software or hardware) infringes such Recipient's patent(s), then such Recipient's rights granted under Section 2(b) shall terminate as of the date such litigation is filed.

All Recipient's rights under this Agreement shall terminate if it fails to comply with any of the material terms or conditions of this Agreement and does not cure such failure in a reasonable period of time after becoming aware of such noncompliance. If all Recipient's rights under this Agreement terminate, Recipient agrees to cease use and distribution of the Program as soon as reasonably practicable. However, Recipient's obligations under this Agreement and any licenses granted by Recipient relating to the Program shall continue and survive.

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute copies of this Agreement, but in order to avoid inconsistency the Agreement is copyrighted and may only be modified in the following manner. The Agreement Steward reserves the right to publish new versions (including revisions) of this Agreement from time to time. No one other than the Agreement Steward has the right to modify this Agreement. The Eclipse Foundation is the initial Agreement Steward. The Eclipse Foundation may assign the responsibility to serve as the Agreement Steward to a suitable separate entity. Each new version of the Agreement will be given a distinguishing version number. The Program (including Contributions) may always be Distributed subject to the version of the Agreement under which it was received. In addition, after a new version of the Agreement is published, Contributor may elect to Distribute the Program (including its Contributions) under the new version.

Except as expressly stated in Sections 2(a) and 2(b) above, Recipient receives no rights or licenses to the intellectual property of any Contributor under this Agreement, whether expressly, by implication, estoppel or otherwise. All rights in the Program not expressly granted under this Agreement are reserved. Nothing in this Agreement is intended to be enforceable by any entity that is not a Contributor or Recipient. No third-party beneficiary rights are created under this Agreement.

Exhibit A – Form of Secondary Licenses Notice

"This Source Code may also be made available under the following Secondary Licenses when the conditions for such availability set forth in the Eclipse Public License, v. 2.0 are satisfied: {name license(s), version(s), and exceptions or additional permissions here}."

Simply including a copy of this Agreement, including this Exhibit A is not sufficient to license the Source Code under Secondary Licenses.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Freetype License

The FreeType Project LICENSE

2006-Jan-27

Copyright 1996-2002, 2006 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg

Introduction

The FreeType Project is distributed in several archive packages; some of them may contain, in addition to the FreeType font engine, various tools and contributions which rely on, or relate to, the FreeType Project.

This license applies to all files found in such packages, and which do not fall under their own explicit license. The license affects thus the FreeType font engine, the test programs, documentation and makefiles, at the very least.

This license was inspired by the BSD, Artistic, and IJG (Independent JPEG Group) licenses, which all encourage inclusion and use of free software in commercial and freeware products alike. As a consequence, its main points are that:

o We don't promise that this software works. However, we will be interested in any kind of bug reports. (`as is' distribution)

Chapter 4: Licenses for third-party components

o You can use this software for whatever you want, in parts or full form, without having to pay us. (`royalty-free' usage)

o You may not pretend that you wrote this software. If you use it, or only parts of it, in a program, you must acknowledge somewhere in your documentation that you have used the FreeType code. (`credits')

We specifically permit and encourage the inclusion of this software, with or without modifications, in commercial products. We disclaim all warranties covering The FreeType Project and assume no liability related to The FreeType Project.

Finally, many people asked us for a preferred form for a credit/disclaimer to use in compliance with this license. We thus encourage you to use the following text:

.....

Portions of this software are copyright \diamond <year> The FreeType Project (www.freetype.org). All rights reserved.

.....

Please replace <year> with the value from the FreeType version you actually use.

Legal Terms

0. Definitions

Throughout this license, the terms `package', `FreeType Project', and `FreeType archive' refer to the set of files originally distributed by the authors (David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg) as the `FreeType Project', be they named as alpha, beta or final release.

`You' refers to the licensee, or person using the project, where `using' is a generic term including compiling the project's source code as well as linking it to form a `program' or `executable'. This program is referred to as `a program using the FreeType engine'.

This license applies to all files distributed in the original FreeType Project, including all source code, binaries and documentation, unless otherwise stated in the file in its original, unmodified form as distributed in the original archive. If you are unsure whether or not a particular file is covered by this license, you must contact us to verify this.

The FreeType Project is copyright (C) 1996-2000 by David Turner, Robert Wilhelm, and Werner Lemberg. All rights reserved except as specified below.

1. No Warranty

THE FREETYPE PROJECT IS PROVIDED `AS IS' WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT WILL ANY OF THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DAMAGES CAUSED BY THE USE OR THE INABILITY TO USE, OF THE FREETYPE PROJECT.

2. Redistribution

This license grants a worldwide, royalty-free, perpetual and irrevocable right and license to use, execute, perform, compile, display, copy, create derivative works of, distribute and sublicense the FreeType Project (in both source and object code forms) and derivative works thereof for any purpose; and to authorize others to exercise some or all of the rights granted herein, subject to the following conditions:

o Redistribution of source code must retain this license file (`FTL.TXT') unaltered; any additions, deletions or changes to the original files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation. The copyright notices of the unaltered, original files must be preserved in all copies of source files.

o Redistribution in binary form must provide a disclaimer that states that the software is based in part of the work of the FreeType Team, in the distribution documentation. We also encourage you to put an URL to the FreeType web page in your documentation, though this isn't mandatory.

These conditions apply to any software derived from or based on the FreeType Project, not just the unmodified files. If you use our work, you must acknowledge us. However, no fee need be paid to us.

Chapter 4: Licenses for third-party components

3. Advertising

Neither the FreeType authors and contributors nor you shall use the name of the other for commercial, advertising, or promotional purposes without specific prior written permission.

We suggest, but do not require, that you use one or more of the following phrases to refer to this software in your documentation or advertising materials: `FreeType Project', `FreeType Engine', `FreeType library', or `FreeType Distribution'.

As you have not signed this license, you are not required to accept it. However, as the FreeType Project is copyrighted material, only this license, or another one contracted with the authors, grants you the right to use, distribute, and modify it. Therefore, by using, distributing, or modifying the FreeType Project, you indicate that you understand and accept all the terms of this license.

4. Contacts

There are two mailing lists related to FreeType:

o freetype@nongnu.org

Discusses general use and applications of FreeType, as well as future and wanted additions to the library and distribution. If you are looking for support, start in this list if you haven't found anything to help you in the documentation.

o freetype-devel@nongnu.org

Discusses bugs, as well as engine internals, design issues, specific licenses, porting, etc.

Our home page can be found at

http://www.freetype.org

GNU Free Documentation License

Version 1.3, 3 November 2008

Chapter 4: Licenses for third-party components

Copyright (c) 2000, 2001, 2002, 2007, 2008 Free Software Foundation, Inc. <<u>http://fsf.org/</u>>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

0. PREAMBLE

The purpose of this License is to make a manual, textbook, or other functional and useful document "free" in the sense of freedom: to assure everyone the effective freedom to copy and redistribute it, with or without modifying it, either commercially or noncommercially. Secondarily, this License preserves for the author and publisher a way to get credit for their work, while not being considered responsible for modifications made by others.

This License is a kind of "copyleft", which means that derivative works of the document must themselves be free in the same sense. It complements the GNU General Public License, which is a copyleft license designed for free software.

We have designed this License in order to use it for manuals for free software, because free software needs free documentation: a free program should come with manuals providing the same freedoms that the software does. But this License is not limited to software manuals; it can be used for any textual work, regardless of subject matter or whether it is published as a printed book. We recommend this License principally for works whose purpose is instruction or reference.

1. APPLICABILITY AND DEFINITIONS

This License applies to any manual or other work, in any medium, that contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it can be distributed under the terms of this License. Such a notice grants a world-wide, royaltyfree license, unlimited in duration, to use that work under the conditions stated herein. The "Document", below, refers to any such manual or work. Any member of the public is a licensee, and is addressed as "you". You accept the license if you copy, modify or distribute the work in a way requiring permission under copyright law.

A "Modified Version" of the Document means any work containing the Document or a portion of it, either copied verbatim, or with modifications and/or translated into another language.

A "Secondary Section" is a named appendix or a front-matter section of the Document that deals exclusively with the relationship of the publishers or authors of the Document to the Document's overall subject (or to related matters) and contains nothing that could fall directly within that overall subject. (Thus, if the Document is in part a textbook of mathematics, a Secondary Section may not explain any mathematics.) The relationship could be a matter of historical connection with the subject or with related matters, or of legal, commercial, philosophical, ethical or political position regarding them.

The "Invariant Sections" are certain Secondary Sections whose titles are designated, as being those of Invariant Sections, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. If a section does not fit the above definition of Secondary then it is not allowed to be designated as Invariant. The Document may contain zero Invariant Sections. If the Document does not identify any Invariant Sections then there are none.

The "Cover Texts" are certain short passages of text that are listed, as Front-Cover Texts or Back-Cover Texts, in the notice that says that the Document is released under this License. A Front-Cover Text may be at most 5 words, and a Back-Cover Text may be at most 25 words.

A "Transparent" copy of the Document means a machine-readable copy, represented in a format whose specification is available to the general public, that is suitable for revising the document straightforwardly with generic text editors or (for images composed of pixels) generic paint programs or (for drawings) some widely available drawing editor, and that is suitable for input to text formatters or for automatic translation to a variety of formats suitable for input to text formatters. A copy made in an otherwise Transparent file format whose markup, or absence of markup, has been arranged to thwart or discourage subsequent modification by readers is not Transparent. An image format is not Transparent if used for any substantial amount of text. A copy that is not "Transparent" is called "Opaque".

Examples of suitable formats for Transparent copies include plain ASCII without markup, Texinfo input format, LaTeX input format, SGML or XML using a publicly available DTD, and standard-conforming simple HTML, PostScript or PDF designed for human modification. Examples of transparent image formats include PNG, XCF and JPG. Opaque formats include proprietary formats that can be read and edited only by proprietary word processors, SGML or XML for which the DTD and/or processing tools are not generally available, and the machine-generated HTML, PostScript or PDF produced by some word processors for output purposes only. The "Title Page" means, for a printed book, the title page itself, plus such following pages as are needed to hold, legibly, the material this License requires to appear in the title page. For works in formats which do not have any title page as such, "Title Page" means the text near the most prominent appearance of the work's title, preceding the beginning of the body of the text.

The "publisher" means any person or entity that distributes copies of the Document to the public.

A section "Entitled XYZ" means a named subunit of the Document whose title either is precisely XYZ or contains XYZ in parentheses following text that translates XYZ in another language. (Here XYZ stands for a specific section name mentioned below, such as "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", "Endorsements", or "History".) To "Preserve the Title" of such a section when you modify the Document means that it remains a section "Entitled XYZ" according to this definition.

The Document may include Warranty Disclaimers next to the notice which states that this License applies to the Document. These Warranty Disclaimers are considered to be included by reference in this License, but only as regards disclaiming warranties: any other implication that these Warranty Disclaimers may have is void and has no effect on the meaning of this License.

2. VERBATIM COPYING

You may copy and distribute the Document in any medium, either commercially or noncommercially, provided that this License, the copyright notices, and the license notice saying this License applies to the Document are reproduced in all copies, and that you add no other conditions whatsoever to those of this License. You may not use technical measures to obstruct or control the reading or further copying of the copies you make or distribute. However, you may accept compensation in exchange for copies. If you distribute a large enough number of copies you must also follow the conditions in section 3.

You may also lend copies, under the same conditions stated above, and you may publicly display copies.

3. COPYING IN QUANTITY

If you publish printed copies (or copies in media that commonly have printed covers) of the Document, numbering more than 100, and the Document's license notice requires Cover Texts, you must enclose the copies in covers that carry, clearly and legibly, all these Cover Texts: Front-Cover Texts on the front cover, and Back-Cover Texts on the back cover. Both covers must also clearly and legibly identify you as the publisher of these copies. The front cover must present the full title with all words of the title equally prominent and visible. You may add other material on the covers in addition. Copying with changes limited to the covers, as long as they preserve the title of the Document and satisfy these conditions, can be treated as verbatim copying in other respects.

If the required texts for either cover are too voluminous to fit legibly, you should put the first ones listed (as many as fit reasonably) on the actual cover, and continue the rest onto adjacent pages.

If you publish or distribute Opaque copies of the Document numbering more than 100, you must either include a machine-readable Transparent copy along with each Opaque copy, or state in or with each Opaque copy a computer-network location from which the general network-using public has access to download using public-standard network protocols a complete Transparent copy of the Document, free of added material. If you use the latter option, you must take reasonably prudent steps, when you begin distribution of Opaque copies in quantity, to ensure that this Transparent copy will remain thus accessible at the stated location until at least one year after the last time you distribute an Opaque copy (directly or through your agents or retailers) of that edition to the public.

It is requested, but not required, that you contact the authors of the Document well before redistributing any large number of copies, to give them a chance to provide you with an updated version of the Document.

4. MODIFICATIONS

You may copy and distribute a Modified Version of the Document under the conditions of sections 2 and 3 above, provided that you release the Modified Version under precisely this License, with the Modified Version filling the role of the Document, thus licensing distribution and modification of the Modified Version to whoever possesses a copy of it. In addition, you must do these things in the Modified Version:

A. Use in the Title Page (and on the covers, if any) a title distinct from that of the Document, and from those of previous versions (which should, if there were any, be listed in the History section of the Document). You may use the same title as a previous version if the original publisher of that version gives permission.

B. List on the Title Page, as authors, one or more persons or entities responsible for authorship of the modifications in the Modified Version, together with at least five of the principal authors of the Document (all of its principal authors, if it has fewer than five), unless they release you from this requirement.

C. State on the Title page the name of the publisher of the Modified Version, as the publisher.

D. Preserve all the copyright notices of the Document.

E. Add an appropriate copyright notice for your modifications adjacent to the other copyright notices.

F. Include, immediately after the copyright notices, a license notice giving the public permission to use the Modified Version under the terms of this License, in the form shown in the Addendum below.

G. Preserve in that license notice the full lists of Invariant Sections and required Cover Texts given in the Document's license notice.

H. Include an unaltered copy of this License.

I. Preserve the section Entitled "History", Preserve its Title, and add to it an item stating at least the title, year, new authors, and publisher of the Modified Version as given on the Title Page. If there is no section Entitled "History" in the Document, create one stating the title, year, authors, and publisher of the Document as given on its Title Page, then add an item describing the Modified Version as stated in the previous sentence.

J. Preserve the network location, if any, given in the Document for public access to a Transparent copy of the Document, and likewise the network locations given in the Document for previous versions it was based on. These may be placed in the "History" section. You may omit a network location for a work that was published at least four years before the Document itself, or if the original publisher of the version it refers to gives permission.

K. For any section Entitled "Acknowledgements" or "Dedications", Preserve the Title of the section, and preserve in the section all the substance and tone of each of the contributor acknowledgements and/or dedications given therein.

L. Preserve all the Invariant Sections of the Document, unaltered in their text and in their titles. Section numbers or the equivalent are not considered part of the section titles.

M. Delete any section Entitled "Endorsements". Such a section may not be included in the Modified Version.

N. Do not retitle any existing section to be Entitled "Endorsements" or to conflict in title with any Invariant Section.

O. Preserve any Warranty Disclaimers.

If the Modified Version includes new front-matter sections or appendices that qualify as Secondary Sections and contain no material copied from the Document, you may at your option designate some or all of these sections as invariant. To do this, add their titles to the list of Invariant Sections in the Modified Version's license notice. These titles must be distinct from any other section titles.

You may add a section Entitled "Endorsements", provided it contains nothing but endorsements of your Modified Version by various parties-for example, statements of peer review or that the text has been approved by an organization as the authoritative definition of a standard.

You may add a passage of up to five words as a Front-Cover Text, and a passage of up to 25 words as a Back-Cover Text, to the end of the list of Cover Texts in the Modified Version. Only one passage of Front-Cover Text and one of Back-Cover Text may be added by (or through arrangements made by) any one entity. If the Document already includes a cover text for the same cover, previously added by you or by arrangement made by the same entity you are acting on behalf of, you may not add another; but you may replace the old one, on explicit permission from the previous publisher that added the old one.

The author(s) and publisher(s) of the Document do not by this License give permission to use their names for publicity for or to assert or imply endorsement of any Modified Version.

5. COMBINING DOCUMENTS

You may combine the Document with other documents released under this License, under the terms defined in section 4 above for modified versions, provided that you include in the combination all of the Invariant Sections of all of the original documents, unmodified, and list them all as Invariant Sections of your combined work in its license notice, and that you preserve all their Warranty Disclaimers.

The combined work need only contain one copy of this License, and multiple identical Invariant Sections may be replaced with a single copy. If there are multiple Invariant Sections with the same name but different contents, make the title of each such section unique by adding at the end of it, in parentheses, the name of the original author or publisher of that section if known, or else a unique number. Make the same adjustment to the section titles in the list of Invariant Sections in the license notice of the combined work.

In the combination, you must combine any sections Entitled "History" in the various original documents, forming one section Entitled "History"; likewise combine any sections Entitled "Acknowledgements", and any sections Entitled "Dedications". You must delete all sections Entitled "Endorsements".

6. COLLECTIONS OF DOCUMENTS

You may make a collection consisting of the Document and other documents released under this License, and replace the individual copies of this License in the various documents with a single copy that is included in the collection, provided that you follow the rules of this License for verbatim copying of each of the documents in all other respects.

You may extract a single document from such a collection, and distribute it individually under this License, provided you insert a copy of this License into the extracted document, and follow this License in all other respects regarding verbatim copying of that document.

7. AGGREGATION WITH INDEPENDENT WORKS

A compilation of the Document or its derivatives with other separate and independent documents or works, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the copyright resulting from the compilation is not used to limit the legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. When the Document is included in an aggregate, this License does not apply to the other works in the aggregate which are not themselves derivative works of the Document. If the Cover Text requirement of section 3 is applicable to these copies of the Document, then if the Document is less than one half of the entire aggregate, the Document's Cover Texts may be placed on covers that bracket the Document within the aggregate, or the electronic equivalent of covers if the Document is in electronic form. Otherwise they must appear on printed covers that bracket the whole aggregate.

8. TRANSLATION

Translation is considered a kind of modification, so you may distribute translations of the Document under the terms of section 4. Replacing Invariant Sections with translations requires special permission from their copyright holders, but you may include translations of some or all Invariant Sections in addition to the original versions of these Invariant Sections. You may include a translation of this License, and all the license notices in the Document, and any Warranty Disclaimers, provided that you also include the original English version of this License and the original versions of those notices and disclaimers. In case of a disagreement between the translation and the original version of this License or a notice or disclaimer, the original version will prevail.

If a section in the Document is Entitled "Acknowledgements", "Dedications", or "History", the requirement (section 4) to Preserve its Title (section 1) will typically require changing the actual title.

9. TERMINATION

You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Document except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License.

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice. Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, receipt of a copy of some or all of the same material does not give you any rights to use it.

10. FUTURE REVISIONS OF THIS LICENSE

The Free Software Foundation may publish new, revised versions of the GNU Free Documentation License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. See <u>http://www.gnu.org/copyleft/</u>.

Each version of the License is given a distinguishing version number. If the Document specifies that a particular numbered version of this License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that specified version or of any later version that has been published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published (not as a draft) by the Free Software Foundation. If the Document specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of this License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Document.

11. RELICENSING

"Massive Multiauthor Collaboration Site" (or "MMC Site") means any World Wide Web server that publishes copyrightable works and also provides prominent facilities for anybody to edit those works. A public wiki that anybody can edit is an example of such a server. A "Massive Multiauthor Collaboration" (or "MMC") contained in the site means any set of copyrightable works thus published on the MMC site.

"CC-BY-SA" means the Creative Commons Attribution-Share Alike 3.0 license published by Creative Commons Corporation, a not-for-profit corporation with a principal place of business in San Francisco, California, as well as future copyleft versions of that license published by that same organization.

"Incorporate" means to publish or republish a Document, in whole or in part, as part of another Document.

An MMC is "eligible for relicensing" if it is licensed under this License, and if all works that were first published under this License somewhere other than this MMC, and subsequently incorporated in whole or in part into the MMC, (1) had no cover texts or invariant sections, and (2) were thus incorporated prior to November 1, 2008.

The operator of an MMC Site may republish an MMC contained in the site under CC-BY-SA on the same site at any time before August 1, 2009, provided the MMC is eligible for relicensing.

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 1, February 1989

Copyright (C) 1989 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The license agreements of most software companies try to keep users at the mercy of those companies. By contrast, our General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users. The General Public License applies to the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. You can use it for your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Specifically, the General Public License is designed to make sure that you have the freedom to give away or sell copies of free software, that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it. For example, if you distribute copies of a such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must tell them their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications. Each licensee is addressed as "you".

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this General Public License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this General Public License along with the Program. You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, and copy and distribute such modifications under the terms of Paragraph 1 above, provided that you also do the following:

Chapter 4: Licenses for third-party components

a) cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change; and

b) cause the whole of any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains the Program or any part thereof, either with or without modifications, to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this General Public License (except that you may choose to grant warranty protection to some or all third parties, at your option).

c) If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the simplest and most usual way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this General Public License.

d) You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

Mere aggregation of another independent work with the Program (or its derivative) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of these terms.

3. You may copy and distribute the Program (or a portion or derivative of it, under Paragraph 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Paragraphs 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:

a) accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Paragraphs 1 and 2 above; or,

b) accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party free (except for a nominal charge for the cost of distribution) a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Paragraphs 1 and 2 above; or,

c) accompany it with the information you received as to where the corresponding source code may be obtained. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form alone.)

Source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable file, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains; but, as a special exception, it need not include source code for modules which are standard libraries that accompany the operating system on which the executable file runs, or for standard header files or definitions files that accompany that operating system.

4. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, distribute or transfer the Program except as expressly provided under this General Public License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, distribute or transfer the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights to use the Program under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights to use copies, from you under this General Public License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

5. By copying, distributing or modifying the Program (or any work based on the Program) you indicate your acceptance of this license to do so, and all its terms and conditions.

6. Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein.

7. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns. Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of the license which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the license, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

8. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make

exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

9. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

10. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITEDTO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

Appendix: How to Apply These Terms to Your New Programs

If you develop a new program, and you want it to be of the greatest possible use to humanity, the best way to achieve this is to make it free software which everyone can redistribute and change under these terms.

To do so, attach the following notices to the program. It is safest to attach them to the start of each source file to most effectively convey the exclusion of warranty; and each file should have at least the "copyright" line and a pointer to where the full notice is found.

<one line to give the program's name and a brief idea of what it does.>

Copyright (C) 19yy <name of author>

This program is free software; you can redistribute it and/or modify it under the terms of the GNU General Public License as published by the Free Software Foundation; either version 1, or (at your option) any later version.

This program is distributed in the hope that it will be useful, but WITHOUT ANY WARRANTY; without even the implied warranty of MERCHANTABILITY or FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. See the GNU General Public License for more details.

You should have received a copy of the GNU General Public License along with this program; if not, write to the Free Software Foundation, Inc., 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston MA 02110-1301 USA

Also add information on how to contact you by electronic and paper mail.

If the program is interactive, make it output a short notice like this when it starts in an interactive mode:

Gnomovision version 69, Copyright (C) 19xx name of author

Gnomovision comes with ABSOLUTELY NO WARRANTY; for details type `show w'.

This is free software, and you are welcome to redistribute it under certain conditions; type `show c' for details.

The hypothetical commands `show w' and `show c' should show the appropriate parts of the General Public License. Of course, the commands you use may be called something other than `show w' and `show c'; they could even be mouse-clicks or menu items--whatever suits your program.

You should also get your employer (if you work as a programmer) or your school, if any, to sign a "copyright disclaimer" for the program, if necessary. Here a sample; alter the names:

Yoyodyne, Inc., hereby disclaims all copyright interest in the program `Gnomovision' (a program to direct compilers to make passes at assemblers) written by James Hacker.

<signature of Ty Coon>, 1 April 1989

Ty Coon, President of Vice

That's all there is to it!

Chapter 4: Licenses for third-party components

GNU General Public License, Version 2 (GPLv2)

The GNU General Public License (GPL) Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1989, 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software — to make sure the software is free for all its users. This General Public License applies to most of the Free Software Foundation's software and to any other program whose authors commit to using it. (Some other Free Software Foundation software is covered by the GNU Library General Public License instead.) You can apply it to your programs, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that you have. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with two steps: (1) copyright the software, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the software.

Also, for each author's protection and ours, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free software. If the software is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that redistributors of a free program will individually obtain patent licenses, in effect making the program proprietary. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License applies to any program or other work which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder saying it may be distributed under the terms of this General Public License. The "Program", below, refers to any such program or work, and a "work based on the Program" means either the Program or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Program or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) Each licensee is addressed as "you".

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running the Program is not restricted, and the output from the Program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Program (independent of having been made by running the Program). Whether that is true depends on what the Program does.

 You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of this License along with the Program.

NOTE: You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

Chapter 4: Licenses for third-party components

- 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Program or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Program, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:
 - **a.** You must cause the modified files to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.
 - **b.** You must cause any work that you distribute or publish, that in whole or in part contains or is derived from the Program or any part thereof, to be licensed as a whole at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.
 - **c.** If the modified program normally reads commands interactively when run, you must cause it, when started running for such interactive use in the most ordinary way, to print or display an announcement including an appropriate copyright notice and a notice that there is no warranty (or else, saying that you provide a warranty) and that users may redistribute the program under these conditions, and telling the user how to view a copy of this License. (Exception: if the Program itself is interactive but does not normally print such an announcement, your work based on the Program is not required to print an announcement.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Program, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Program, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Program.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Program with the Program (or with a work based on the Program) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

- **3.** You may copy and distribute the Program (or a work based on it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you also do one of the following:
 - Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,
 - Accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,
 - **c.** Accompany it with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give any third party, for a charge no more than your cost of physically performing source distribution, a complete machine-readable copy of the corresponding source code, to be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange; or,
 - **d.** Accompany it with the information you received as to the offer to distribute corresponding source code. (This alternative is allowed only for noncommercial distribution and only if you received the program in object code or executable form with such an offer, in accord with Subsection b above.)

The source code for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For an executable work, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the executable. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

If distribution of executable or object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place counts as distribution of the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

- **4.** You may not copy, modify, sublicense, or distribute the Program except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense or distribute the Program is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.
- **3.** You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Program or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Program (or any work based on the Program), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Program or works based on it.
- **4.** Each time you redistribute the Program (or any work based on the Program), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute or modify the Program subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.
- 5. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Program at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Program by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Program.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system, which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

- 6. If the distribution and/or use of the Program is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Program under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.
- 7. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of this License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

8. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Program into other free programs whose distribution conditions are different, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

9. BECAUSE THE PROGRAM IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

10. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GNU General Public License, Version 2+ (GPLv2+)

GPLv2+ consists of the GPLv2 license (see <u>"GNU General Public License,</u> <u>Version 2 (GPLv2)"</u>) plus the license text shown below.

The GNU General Public License is a Free Software license. Like any Free Software license, it grants to you the four following freedoms:

- **0.** The freedom to run the program for any purpose.
- 1. The freedom to study how the program works and adapt it to your needs.
- **2.** The freedom to redistribute copies so you can help your neighbor.
- **3.** The freedom to improve the program and release your improvements to the public, so that the whole community benefits.

You may exercise the freedoms specified here provided that you comply with the express conditions of this license. The principal conditions are:

• You must conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy distributed an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty

and keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of the GNU General Public License along with the Program. Any translation of the GNU General Public License must be accompanied by the GNU General Public License.

- If you modify your copy or copies of the program or any portion of it, or develop a program based upon it, you may distribute the resulting work provided you do so under the GNU General Public License. Any translation of the GNU General Public License must be accompanied by the GNU General Public License.
- If you copy or distribute the program, you must accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code or with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to furnish the complete corresponding machine-readable source code.

Any of the above conditions can be waived if you get permission from the copyright holder.

GNU General Public License, Version 3 (GPLv3)

GNU GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright (C) 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. < http://fsf.org/>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

Preamble

The GNU General Public License is a free, copyleft license for software and other kinds of works.

The licenses for most software and other practical works are designed to take away your freedom to share and change the works. By contrast, the GNU General Public License is intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change all versions of a program--to make sure it remains free software for all its users. We, the Free Software Foundation, use the GNU General Public License for most of our software; it applies also to any other work released this way by its authors. You can apply it to your programs, too. When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for them if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs, and that you know you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to prevent others from denying you these rights or asking you to surrender the rights. Therefore, you have certain responsibilities if you distribute copies of the software, or if you modify it: responsibilities to respect the freedom of others.

For example, if you distribute copies of such a program, whether gratis or for a fee, you must pass on to the recipients the same freedoms that you received. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Developers that use the GNU GPL protect your rights with two steps: (1) assert copyright on the software, and (2) offer you this License giving you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify it.

For the developers' and authors' protection, the GPL clearly explains that there is no warranty for this free software. For both users' and authors' sake, the GPL requires that modified versions be marked as changed, so that their problems will not be attributed erroneously to authors of previous versions.

Some devices are designed to deny users access to install or run modified versions of the software inside them, although the manufacturer can do so. This is fundamentally incompatible with the aim of protecting users' freedom to change the software. The systematic pattern of such abuse occurs in the area of products for individuals to use, which is precisely where it is most unacceptable. Therefore, we have designed this version of the GPL to prohibit the practice for those products. If such problems arise substantially in other domains, we stand ready to extend this provision to those domains in future versions of the GPL, as needed to protect the freedom of users.

Finally, every program is threatened constantly by software patents. States should not allow patents to restrict development and use of software on general-purpose computers, but in those that do, we wish to avoid the special danger that patents applied to a free program could make it effectively proprietary. To prevent this, the GPL assures that patents cannot be used to render the program non-free. The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS

0. Definitions.

"This License" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

"Copyright" also means copyright-like laws that apply to other kinds of works, such as semiconductor masks.

"The Program" refers to any copyrightable work licensed under this License. Each licensee is addressed as "you". "Licensees" and "recipients" may be individuals or organizations.

To "modify" a work means to copy from or adapt all or part of the work in a fashion requiring copyright permission, other than the making of an exact copy. The resulting work is called a "modified version" of the earlier work or a work "based on" the earlier work.

A "covered work" means either the unmodified Program or a work based on the Program.

To "propagate" a work means to do anything with it that, without permission, would make you directly or secondarily liable for infringement under applicable copyright law, except executing it on a computer or modifying a private copy. Propagation includes copying, distribution (with or without modification), making available to the public, and in some countries other activities as well.

To "convey" a work means any kind of propagation that enables other parties to make or receive copies. Mere interaction with a user through a computer network, with no transfer of a copy, is not conveying.

An interactive user interface displays "Appropriate Legal Notices" to the extent that it includes a convenient and prominently visible feature that (1) displays an appropriate copyright notice, and (2) tells the user that there is no warranty for the work (except to the extent that warranties are provided), that licensees may convey the work under this License, and how to view a copy of this License. If the interface presents a list of user commands or options, such as a menu, a prominent item in the list meets this criterion.

1. Source Code.

The "source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. "Object code" means any non-source form of a work.

A "Standard Interface" means an interface that either is an official standard defined by a recognized standards body, or, in the case of interfaces specified for a particular programming language, one that is widely used among developers working in that language.

The "System Libraries" of an executable work include anything, other than the work as a whole, that (a) is included in the normal form of packaging a Major Component, but which is not part of that Major Component, and (b) serves only to enable use of the work with that Major Component, or to implement a Standard Interface for which an implementation is available to the public in source code form. A "Major Component", in this context, means a major essential component (kernel, window system, and so on) of the specific operating system (if any) on which the executable work runs, or a compiler used to produce the work, or an object code interpreter used to run it.

The "Corresponding Source" for a work in object code form means all the source code needed to generate, install, and (for an executable work) run the object code and to modify the work, including scripts to control those activities. However, it does not include the work's System Libraries, or general-purpose tools or generally available free programs which are used unmodified in performing those activities but which are not part of the work. For example, Corresponding Source includes interface definition files associated with source files for the work, and the source code for shared libraries and dynamically linked subprograms that the work is specifically designed to require, such as by intimate data communication or control flow between those subprograms and other parts of the work.

The Corresponding Source need not include anything that users can regenerate automatically from other parts of the Corresponding Source.

The Corresponding Source for a work in source code form is that same work.

2. Basic Permissions.

All rights granted under this License are granted for the term of copyright on the Program, and are irrevocable provided the stated conditions are met. This License explicitly affirms your unlimited permission to run the unmodified Program. The output from running a covered work is covered by this License only if the output, given its content, constitutes a covered work. This License acknowledges your rights of fair use or other equivalent, as provided by copyright law.

You may make, run and propagate covered works that you do not convey, without conditions so long as your license otherwise remains in force. You may convey covered works to others for the sole purpose of having them make modifications exclusively for you, or provide you with facilities for running those works, provided that you comply with the terms of this License in conveying all material for which you do not control copyright. Those thus making or running the covered works for you must do so exclusively on your behalf, under your direction and control, on terms that prohibit them from making any copies of your copyrighted material outside their relationship with you.

Conveying under any other circumstances is permitted solely under the conditions stated below. Sublicensing is not allowed; section 10 makes it unnecessary.

3. Protecting Users' Legal Rights From Anti-Circumvention Law.

No covered work shall be deemed part of an effective technological measure under any applicable law fulfilling obligations under article 11 of the WIPO copyright treaty adopted on 20 December 1996, or similar laws prohibiting or restricting circumvention of such measures.

When you convey a covered work, you waive any legal power to forbid circumvention of technological measures to the extent such circumvention is effected by exercising rights under this License with respect to the covered work, and you disclaim any intention to limit operation or modification of the work as a means of enforcing, against the work's users, your or third parties' legal rights to forbid circumvention of technological measures.

4. Conveying Verbatim Copies.

You may convey verbatim copies of the Program's source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice; keep intact all notices stating that this License and any non-permissive terms added in accord with section 7 apply to the code; keep intact all notices of the absence of any warranty; and give all recipients a copy of this License along with the Program.

You may charge any price or no price for each copy that you convey, and you may offer support or warranty protection for a fee.

5. Conveying Modified Source Versions.

You may convey a work based on the Program, or the modifications to produce it from the Program, in the form of source code under the terms of section 4, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The work must carry prominent notices stating that you modified it, and giving a relevant date.

b) The work must carry prominent notices stating that it is released under this License and any conditions added under section 7. This requirement modifies the requirement in section 4 to "keep intact all notices".

c) You must license the entire work, as a whole, under this License to anyone who comes into possession of a copy. This License will therefore apply, along with any applicable section 7 additional terms, to the whole of the work, and all its parts, regardless of how they are packaged. This License gives no permission to license the work in any other way, but it does not invalidate such permission if you have separately received it.

d) If the work has interactive user interfaces, each must display Appropriate Legal Notices; however, if the Program has interactive interfaces that do not display Appropriate Legal Notices, your work need not make them do so.

A compilation of a covered work with other separate and independent works, which are not by their nature extensions of the covered work, and which are not combined with it such as to form a larger program, in or on a volume of a storage or distribution medium, is called an "aggregate" if the compilation and its resulting copyright are not used to limit the access or legal rights of the compilation's users beyond what the individual works permit. Inclusion of a covered work in an aggregate does not cause this License to apply to the other parts of the aggregate.

6. Conveying Non-Source Forms.

You may convey a covered work in object code form under the terms of sections 4 and 5, provided that you also convey the machine-readable Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, in one of these ways:

a) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by the Corresponding Source fixed on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange.

b) Convey the object code in, or embodied in, a physical product (including a physical distribution medium), accompanied by a written offer, valid for at least three years and valid for as long as you offer spare parts or customer support for that product model, to give anyone who possesses the object code either (1) a copy of the Corresponding Source for all the software in the product that is covered by this License, on a durable physical medium customarily used for software interchange, for a price no more than your reasonable cost of physically performing this conveying of source, or (2) access to copy the Corresponding Source from a network server at no charge.

c) Convey individual copies of the object code with a copy of the written offer to provide the Corresponding Source. This alternative is allowed only occasionally and noncommercially, and only if you received the object code with such an offer, in accord with subsection 6b.

d) Convey the object code by offering access from a designated place (gratis or for a charge), and offer equivalent access to the Corresponding Source in the same way through the same place at no further charge. You need not require recipients to copy the Corresponding Source along with the object code. If the place to copy the object code is a network server, the Corresponding Source may be on a different server (operated by you or a third party) that supports equivalent copying facilities, provided you maintain clear directions next to the object code saying where to find the Corresponding Source. Regardless of what server hosts the Corresponding Source, you remain obligated to ensure that it is available for as long as needed to satisfy these requirements.

e) Convey the object code using peer-to-peer transmission, provided you inform other peers where the object code and Corresponding Source of the work are being offered to the general public at no charge under subsection 6d.

A separable portion of the object code, whose source code is excluded from the Corresponding Source as a System Library, need not be included in conveying the object code work. A "User Product" is either (1) a "consumer product", which means any tangible personal property which is normally used for personal, family, or household purposes, or (2) anything designed or sold for incorporation into a dwelling. In determining whether a product is a consumer product, doubtful cases shall be resolved in favor of coverage. For a particular product received by a particular user, "normally used" refers to a typical or common use of that class of product, regardless of the status of the particular user or of the way in which the particular user actually uses, or expects or is expected to use, the product. A product is a consumer product regardless of whether the product has substantial commercial, industrial or non-consumer uses, unless such uses represent the only significant mode of use of the product.

"Installation Information" for a User Product means any methods, procedures, authorization keys, or other information required to install and execute modified versions of a covered work in that User Product from a modified version of its Corresponding Source. The information must suffice to ensure that the continued functioning of the modified object code is in no case prevented or interfered with solely because modification has been made.

If you convey an object code work under this section in, or with, or specifically for use in, a User Product, and the conveying occurs as part of a transaction in which the right of possession and use of the User Product is transferred to the recipient in perpetuity or for a fixed term (regardless of how the transaction is characterized), the Corresponding Source conveyed under this section must be accompanied by the Installation Information. But this requirement does not apply if neither you nor any third party retains the ability to install modified object code on the User Product (for example, the work has been installed in ROM).

The requirement to provide Installation Information does not include a requirement to continue to provide support service, warranty, or updates for a work that has been modified or installed by the recipient, or for the User Product in which it has been modified or installed. Access to a network may be denied when the modification itself materially and adversely affects the operation of the network or violates the rules and protocols for communication across the network.

Corresponding Source conveyed, and Installation Information provided, in accord with this section must be in a format that is publicly documented (and with an implementation available to the public in source code form), and must require no special password or key for unpacking, reading or copying.

7. Additional Terms.

"Additional permissions" are terms that supplement the terms of this License by making exceptions from one or more of its conditions. Additional permissions that are applicable to the entire Program shall be treated as though they were included in this License, to the extent that they are valid under applicable law. If additional permissions apply only to part of the Program, that part may be used separately under those permissions, but the entire Program remains governed by this License without regard to the additional permissions.

When you convey a copy of a covered work, you may at your option remove any additional permissions from that copy, or from any part of it. (Additional permissions may be written to require their own removal in certain cases when you modify the work.) You may place additional permissions on material, added by you to a covered work, for which you have or can give appropriate copyright permission.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, for material you add to a covered work, you may (if authorized by the copyright holders of that material) supplement the terms of this License with terms:

a) Disclaiming warranty or limiting liability differently from the terms of sections 15 and 16 of this License; or

b) Requiring preservation of specified reasonable legal notices or author attributions in that material or in the Appropriate Legal Notices displayed by works containing it; or

c) Prohibiting misrepresentation of the origin of that material, or requiring that modified versions of such material be marked in reasonable ways as different from the original version; or

d) Limiting the use for publicity purposes of names of licensors or authors of the material; or

e) Declining to grant rights under trademark law for use of some trade names, trademarks, or service marks; or

f) Requiring indemnification of licensors and authors of that material by anyone who conveys the material (or modified versions of it) with contractual assumptions of liability to the recipient, for any liability that these contractual assumptions directly impose on those licensors and authors. All other non-permissive additional terms are considered "further restrictions" within the meaning of section 10. If the Program as you received it, or any part of it, contains a notice stating that it is governed by this License along with a term that is a further restriction, you may remove that term. If a license document contains a further restriction but permits relicensing or conveying under this License, you may add to a covered work material governed by the terms of that license document, provided that the further restriction does not survive such relicensing or conveying.

If you add terms to a covered work in accord with this section, you must place, in the relevant source files, a statement of the additional terms that apply to those files, or a notice indicating where to find the applicable terms.

Additional terms, permissive or non-permissive, may be stated in the form of a separately written license, or stated as exceptions; the above requirements apply either way.

8. Termination.

You may not propagate or modify a covered work except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to propagate or modify it is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License (including any patent licenses granted under the third paragraph of section 11).

However, if you cease all violation of this License, then your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until the copyright holder explicitly and finally terminates your license, and (b) permanently, if the copyright holder fails to notify you of the violation by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after the cessation.

Moreover, your license from a particular copyright holder is reinstated permanently if the copyright holder notifies you of the violation by some reasonable means, this is the first time you have received notice of violation of this License (for any work) from that copyright holder, and you cure the violation prior to 30 days after your receipt of the notice.

Termination of your rights under this section does not terminate the licenses of parties who have received copies or rights from you under this License. If your rights have been terminated and not permanently reinstated, you do not qualify to receive new licenses for the same material under section 10.

9. Acceptance Not Required for Having Copies.

You are not required to accept this License in order to receive or run a copy of the Program. Ancillary propagation of a covered work occurring solely as a consequence of using peer-to-peer transmission to receive a copy likewise does not require acceptance. However, nothing other than this License grants you permission to propagate or modify any covered work. These actions infringe copyright if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or propagating a covered work, you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so.

10. Automatic Licensing of Downstream Recipients.

Each time you convey a covered work, the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensors, to run, modify and propagate that work, subject to this License. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.

An "entity transaction" is a transaction transferring control of an organization, or substantially all assets of one, or subdividing an organization, or merging organizations. If propagation of a covered work results from an entity transaction, each party to that transaction who receives a copy of the work also receives whatever licenses to the work the party's predecessor in interest had or could give under the previous paragraph, plus a right to possession of the Corresponding Source of the work from the predecessor in interest, if the predecessor has it or can get it with reasonable efforts.

You may not impose any further restrictions on the exercise of the rights granted or affirmed under this License. For example, you may not impose a license fee, royalty, or other charge for exercise of rights granted under this License, and you may not initiate litigation (including a cross-claim or counterclaim in a lawsuit) alleging that any patent claim is infringed by making, using, selling, offering for sale, or importing the Program or any portion of it.

11. Patents.

A "contributor" is a copyright holder who authorizes use under this License of the Program or a work on which the Program is based. The work thus licensed is called the contributor's "contributor version".

A contributor's "essential patent claims" are all patent claims owned or controlled by the contributor, whether already acquired or hereafter acquired, that would be infringed by some manner, permitted by this License, of making, using, or selling its contributor version, but do not include claims that would be infringed only as a consequence of further modification of the contributor version. For purposes of this definition, "control" includes the right to grant patent sublicenses in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License.

Each contributor grants you a non-exclusive, worldwide, royalty-free patent license under the contributor's essential patent claims, to make, use, sell, offer for sale, import and otherwise run, modify and propagate the contents of its contributor version.

In the following three paragraphs, a "patent license" is any express agreement or commitment, however denominated, not to enforce a patent (such as an express permission to practice a patent or covenant not to sue for patent infringement). To "grant" such a patent license to a party means to make such an agreement or commitment not to enforce a patent against the party.

If you convey a covered work, knowingly relying on a patent license, and the Corresponding Source of the work is not available for anyone to copy, free of charge and under the terms of this License, through a publicly available network server or other readily accessible means, then you must either (1) cause the Corresponding Source to be so available, or (2) arrange to deprive yourself of the benefit of the patent license for this particular work, or (3) arrange, in a manner consistent with the requirements of this License, to extend the patent license to downstream recipients. "Knowingly relying" means you have actual knowledge that, but for the patent license, your conveying the covered work in a country, or your recipient's use of the covered work in a country, would infringe one or more identifiable patents in that country that you have reason to believe are valid.

If, pursuant to or in connection with a single transaction or arrangement, you convey, or propagate by procuring conveyance of, a covered work, and grant a patent license to some of the parties receiving the covered work authorizing them to use, propagate, modify or convey a specific copy of the covered work, then the patent license you grant is automatically extended to all recipients of the covered work and works based on it.

A patent license is "discriminatory" if it does not include within the scope of its coverage, prohibits the exercise of, or is conditioned on the non-exercise of one or more of the rights that are specifically granted under this License. You may not convey a covered work if you are a party to an arrangement with a third party that is in the business of distributing software, under which you make payment to the third party based on the extent of your activity of conveying the work, and under which the third party grants, to any of the parties who would receive the covered work from you, a discriminatory patent license (a) in connection with copies of the covered work conveyed by you (or copies made from those copies), or (b) primarily for and in connection with specific products or compilations that contain the covered work, unless you entered into that arrangement, or that patent license was granted, prior to 28 March 2007.

Nothing in this License shall be construed as excluding or limiting any implied license or other defenses to infringement that may otherwise be available to you under applicable patent law.

12. No Surrender of Others' Freedom.

If conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot convey a covered work so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not convey it at all. For example, if you agree to terms that obligate you to collect a royalty for further conveying from those to whom you convey the Program, the only way you could satisfy both those terms and this License would be to refrain entirely from conveying the Program.

13. Use with the GNU Affero General Public License.

Notwithstanding any other provision of this License, you have permission to link or combine any covered work with a work licensed under version 3 of the GNU Affero General Public License into a single combined work, and to convey the resulting work. The terms of this License will continue to apply to the part which is the covered work, but the special requirements of the GNU Affero General Public License, section 13, concerning interaction through a network will apply to the combination as such.

14. Revised Versions of this License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Program specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that numbered version or of any later version

published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Program does not specify a version number of the GNU General Public License, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Program specifies that a proxy can decide which future versions of the GNU General Public License can be used, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of a version permanently authorizes you to choose that version for the Program.

Later license versions may give you additional or different permissions. However, no additional obligations are imposed on any author or copyright holder as a result of your choosing to follow a later version.

15. Disclaimer of Warranty.

THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE PROGRAM, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE PROGRAM "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE PROGRAM IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE PROGRAM PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. Limitation of Liability.

IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MODIFIES AND/OR CONVEYS THE PROGRAM AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE PROGRAM (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE PROGRAM TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER PROGRAMS), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

17. Interpretation of Sections 15 and 16.

If the disclaimer of warranty and limitation of liability provided above cannot be given local legal effect according to their terms, reviewing courts shall apply local law that most closely approximates an absolute waiver of all civil liability in connection with the Program, unless a warranty or assumption of liability accompanies a copy of the Program in return for a fee.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GNU Library General Public License, Version 2 (LGPLv2)

GNU LIBRARY GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2, June 1991

Copyright (C) 1991 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin St, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301, USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the library GPL. It is numbered 2 because it goes with version 2 of the ordinary GPL.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Library General Public License, applies to some specially designated Free Software Foundation software, and to any other libraries whose authors decide to use it. You can use it for your libraries, too.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish), that you receive source code or can get it if you want it, that you can change the software or use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you know you can do these things. To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid anyone to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender the rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library, or if you modify it.

For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link a program with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients so that they can relink them with the library, after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

Our method of protecting your rights has two steps: (1) copyright the library, and (2) offer you this license which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

Also, for each distributor's protection, we want to make certain that everyone understands that there is no warranty for this free library. If the library is modified by someone else and passed on, we want its recipients to know that what they have is not the original version, so that any problems introduced by others will not reflect on the original authors' reputations.

Finally, any free program is threatened constantly by software patents. We wish to avoid the danger that companies distributing free software will individually obtain patent licenses, thus in effect transforming the program into proprietary software. To prevent this, we have made it clear that any patent must be licensed for everyone's free use or not licensed at all.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License, which was designed for utility programs. This license, the GNU Library General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries. This license is quite different from the ordinary one; be sure to read it in full, and don't assume that anything in it is the same as in the ordinary license.

The reason we have a separate public license for some libraries is that they blur the distinction we usually make between modifying or adding to a program and simply using it. Linking a program with a library, without changing the library, is in some sense simply using the library, and is analogous to running a utility program or application program. However, in a textual and legal sense, the linked executable is a combined work, a derivative of the original library, and the ordinary General Public License treats it as such. Because of this blurred distinction, using the ordinary General Public License for libraries did not effectively promote software sharing, because most developers did not use the libraries. We concluded that weaker conditions might promote sharing better.

However, unrestricted linking of non-free programs would deprive the users of those programs of all benefit from the free status of the libraries themselves. This Library General Public License is intended to permit developers of non-free programs to use free libraries, while preserving your freedom as a user of such programs to change the free libraries that are incorporated in them. (We have not seen how to achieve this as regards changes in header files, but we have achieved it as regards changes in the actual functions of the Library.) The hope is that this will lead to faster development of free libraries.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, while the latter only works together with the library.

Note that it is possible for a library to be covered by the ordinary General Public License rather than by this special one.

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Library General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".) "Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

1. You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:

a) The modified work must itself be a software library.

b) You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.

c) You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.

d) If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

4. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

5. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.)

Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

6. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also compile or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

a) Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machinereadable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)

b) Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

c) If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.

d) Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the source code distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library sideby-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

9. You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.

10. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties to this License.

11. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

12. If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.

13. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Library General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

14. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

15. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION.

16. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2+ (LGPLv2+)

LGPLv2+ consists of the *LGPLv2.1* license plus the license text shown below.

The GNU Lesser General Public License is a Free Software license. Like any Free Software license, it grants to you the four following freedoms:

- **1.** The freedom to run the program for any purpose.
- **2.** The freedom to study how the program works and adapt it to your needs.
- **3.** The freedom to redistribute copies so you can help your neighbor.
- **4.** The freedom to improve the program and release your improvements to the public, so that the whole community benefits.

You may exercise the freedoms specified here provided that you comply with the express conditions of this license. The LGPL is intended for software libraries, rather than executable programs. The principal conditions are:

- You must conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy distributed an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty and keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and give any other recipients of the Program a copy of the GNU Lesser General Public License along with the Program. Any translation of the GNU Lesser General Public License must be accompanied by the GNU Lesser General Public License.
- If you modify your copy or copies of the library or any portion of it, you may distribute the resulting library provided you do so under the GNU Lesser General Public License. However, programs that link to the library may be licensed under terms of your choice, so long as the library itself can be changed. Any translation of the GNU Lesser General Public License. License must be accompanied by the GNU Lesser General Public License.
- If you copy or distribute the program, you must accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code or with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to furnish the complete corresponding machine-readable source code.

Any of the above conditions can be waived if you get permission from the copyright holder.

GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1 (LGPLv2.1)

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 2.1, February 1999

Copyright (C) 1991, 1999 Free Software Foundation, Inc. 51 Franklin Street, Fifth Floor, Boston, MA 02110-1301 USA

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

[This is the first released version of the Lesser GPL. It also counts as the successor of the GNU Library Public License, version 2, hence the version number 2.1.]

Preamble

The licenses for most software are designed to take away your freedom to share and change it. By contrast, the GNU General Public Licenses are intended to guarantee your freedom to share and change free software--to make sure the software is free for all its users.

This license, the Lesser General Public License, applies to some specially designated software packages--typically libraries--of the Free Software Foundation and other authors who decide to use it. You can use it too, but we suggest you first think carefully about whether this license or the ordinary General Public License is the better strategy to use in any particular case, based on the explanations below.

When we speak of free software, we are referring to freedom of use, not price. Our General Public Licenses are designed to make sure that you have the freedom to distribute copies of free software (and charge for this service if you wish); that you receive source code or can get it if you want it; that you can change the software and use pieces of it in new free programs; and that you are informed that you can do these things.

To protect your rights, we need to make restrictions that forbid distributors to deny you these rights or to ask you to surrender these rights. These restrictions translate to certain responsibilities for you if you distribute copies of the library or if you modify it. For example, if you distribute copies of the library, whether gratis or for a fee, you must give the recipients all the rights that we gave you. You must make sure that they, too, receive or can get the source code. If you link other code with the library, you must provide complete object files to the recipients, so that they can relink them with the library after making changes to the library and recompiling it. And you must show them these terms so they know their rights.

We protect your rights with a two-step method: (1) we copyright the library, and (2) we offer you this license, which gives you legal permission to copy, distribute and/or modify the library.

To protect each distributor, we want to make it very clear that there is no warranty for the free library. Also, if the library is modified by someone else and passed on, the recipients should know that what they have is not the original version, so that the original author's reputation will not be affected by problems that might be introduced by others.

Finally, software patents pose a constant threat to the existence of any free program. We wish to make sure that a company cannot effectively restrict the users of a free program by obtaining a restrictive license from a patent holder. Therefore, we insist that any patent license obtained for a version of the library must be consistent with the full freedom of use specified in this license.

Most GNU software, including some libraries, is covered by the ordinary GNU General Public License. This license, the GNU Lesser General Public License, applies to certain designated libraries, and is quite different from the ordinary General Public License. We use this license for certain libraries in order to permit linking those libraries into non-free programs.

When a program is linked with a library, whether statically or using a shared library, the combination of the two is legally speaking a combined work, a derivative of the original library. The ordinary General Public License therefore permits such linking only if the entire combination fits its criteria of freedom. The Lesser General Public License permits more lax criteria for linking other code with the library.

We call this license the "Lesser" General Public License because it does Less to protect the user's freedom than the ordinary General Public License. It also provides other free software developers Less of an advantage over competing non-free programs. These disadvantages are the reason we use the ordinary General Public License for many libraries. However, the Lesser license provides advantages in certain special circumstances. For example, on rare occasions, there may be a special need to encourage the widest possible use of a certain library, so that it becomes a de-facto standard. To achieve this, non-free programs must be allowed to use the library. A more frequent case is that a free library does the same job as widely used non-free libraries. In this case, there is little to gain by limiting the free library to free software only, so we use the Lesser General Public License.

In other cases, permission to use a particular library in non-free programs enables a greater number of people to use a large body of free software. For example, permission to use the GNU C Library in non-free programs enables many more people to use the whole GNU operating system, as well as its variant, the GNU/Linux operating system.

Although the Lesser General Public License is Less protective of the users' freedom, it does ensure that the user of a program that is linked with the Library has the freedom and the wherewithal to run that program using a modified version of the Library.

The precise terms and conditions for copying, distribution and modification follow. Pay close attention to the difference between a "work based on the library" and a "work that uses the library". The former contains code derived from the library, whereas the latter must be combined with the library in order to run.

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. This License Agreement applies to any software library or other program which contains a notice placed by the copyright holder or other authorized party saying it may be distributed under the terms of this Lesser General Public License (also called "this License"). Each licensee is addressed as "you".

A "library" means a collection of software functions and/or data prepared so as to be conveniently linked with application programs (which use some of those functions and data) to form executables.

The "Library", below, refers to any such software library or work which has been distributed under these terms. A "work based on the Library" means either the Library or any derivative work under copyright law: that is to say, a work containing the Library or a portion of it, either verbatim or with modifications and/or translated straightforwardly into another language. (Hereinafter, translation is included without limitation in the term "modification".)

"Source code" for a work means the preferred form of the work for making modifications to it. For a library, complete source code means all the source code for all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, plus the scripts used to control compilation and installation of the library.

Activities other than copying, distribution and modification are not covered by this License; they are outside its scope. The act of running a program using the Library is not restricted, and output from such a program is covered only if its contents constitute a work based on the Library (independent of the use of the Library in a tool for writing it). Whether that is true depends on what the Library does and what the program that uses the Library does.

 You may copy and distribute verbatim copies of the Library's complete source code as you receive it, in any medium, provided that you conspicuously and appropriately publish on each copy an appropriate copyright notice and disclaimer of warranty; keep intact all the notices that refer to this License and to the absence of any warranty; and distribute a copy of this License along with the Library.

You may charge a fee for the physical act of transferring a copy, and you may at your option offer warranty protection in exchange for a fee.

- 2. You may modify your copy or copies of the Library or any portion of it, thus forming a work based on the Library, and copy and distribute such modifications or work under the terms of Section 1 above, provided that you also meet all of these conditions:
 - **a.** The modified work must itself be a software library.
 - **b.** You must cause the files modified to carry prominent notices stating that you changed the files and the date of any change.
 - **c.** You must cause the whole of the work to be licensed at no charge to all third parties under the terms of this License.
 - **d.** If a facility in the modified Library refers to a function or a table of data to be supplied by an application program that uses the facility, other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked, then

you must make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an application does not supply such function or table, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful.

(For example, a function in a library to compute square roots has a purpose that is entirely well-defined independent of the application. Therefore, Subsection 2d requires that any application-supplied function or table used by this function must be optional: if the application does not supply it, the square root function must still compute square roots.)

These requirements apply to the modified work as a whole. If identifiable sections of that work are not derived from the Library, and can be reasonably considered independent and separate works in themselves, then this License, and its terms, do not apply to those sections when you distribute them as separate works. But when you distribute the same sections as part of a whole which is a work based on the Library, the distribution of the whole must be on the terms of this License, whose permissions for other licensees extend to the entire whole, and thus to each and every part regardless of who wrote it.

Thus, it is not the intent of this section to claim rights or contest your rights to work written entirely by you; rather, the intent is to exercise the right to control the distribution of derivative or collective works based on the Library.

In addition, mere aggregation of another work not based on the Library with the Library (or with a work based on the Library) on a volume of a storage or distribution medium does not bring the other work under the scope of this License.

3. You may opt to apply the terms of the ordinary GNU General Public License instead of this License to a given copy of the Library. To do this, you must alter all the notices that refer to this License, so that they refer to the ordinary GNU General Public License, version 2, instead of to this License. (If a newer version than version 2 of the ordinary GNU General Public License has appeared, then you can specify that version instead if you wish.) Do not make any other change in these notices.

Once this change is made in a given copy, it is irreversible for that copy, so the ordinary GNU General Public License applies to all subsequent copies and derivative works made from that copy.

This option is useful when you wish to copy part of the code of the Library into a program that is not a library.

3. You may copy and distribute the Library (or a portion or derivative of it, under Section 2) in object code or executable form under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above provided that you accompany it with the complete corresponding machine-readable source code, which must be distributed under the terms of Sections 1 and 2 above on a medium customarily used for software interchange.

If distribution of object code is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, then offering equivalent access to copy the source code from the same place satisfies the requirement to distribute the source code, even though third parties are not compelled to copy the source along with the object code.

4. A program that contains no derivative of any portion of the Library, but is designed to work with the Library by being compiled or linked with it, is called a "work that uses the Library". Such a work, in isolation, is not a derivative work of the Library, and therefore falls outside the scope of this License.

However, linking a "work that uses the Library" with the Library creates an executable that is a derivative of the Library (because it contains portions of the Library), rather than a "work that uses the library". The executable is therefore covered by this License. Section 6 states terms for distribution of such executables.

When a "work that uses the Library" uses material from a header file that is part of the Library, the object code for the work may be a derivative work of the Library even though the source code is not. Whether this is true is especially significant if the work can be linked without the Library, or if the work is itself a library. The threshold for this to be true is not precisely defined by law.

If such an object file uses only numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, and small macros and small inline functions (ten lines or less in length), then the use of the object file is unrestricted, regardless of whether it is legally a derivative work. (Executables containing this object code plus portions of the Library will still fall under Section 6.) Otherwise, if the work is a derivative of the Library, you may distribute the object code for the work under the terms of Section 6. Any executables containing that work also fall under Section 6, whether or not they are linked directly with the Library itself.

5. As an exception to the Sections above, you may also combine or link a "work that uses the Library" with the Library to produce a work containing portions of the Library, and distribute that work under terms of your choice, provided that the terms permit modification of the work for the customer's own use and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications.

You must give prominent notice with each copy of the work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License. You must supply a copy of this License. If the work during execution displays copyright notices, you must include the copyright notice for the Library among them, as well as a reference directing the user to the copy of this License. Also, you must do one of these things:

- a. Accompany the work with the complete corresponding machinereadable source code for the Library including whatever changes were used in the work (which must be distributed under Sections 1 and 2 above); and, if the work is an executable linked with the Library, with the complete machine-readable "work that uses the Library", as object code and/or source code, so that the user can modify the Library and then relink to produce a modified executable containing the modified Library. (It is understood that the user who changes the contents of definitions files in the Library will not necessarily be able to recompile the application to use the modified definitions.)
- **b.** Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (1) uses at run time a copy of the library already present on the user's computer system, rather than copying library functions into the executable, and (2) will operate properly with a modified version of the library, if the user installs one, as long as the modified version is interface-compatible with the version that the work was made with.
- **c.** Accompany the work with a written offer, valid for at least three years, to give the same user the materials specified in Subsection 6a, above, for a charge no more than the cost of performing this distribution.

- **d.** If distribution of the work is made by offering access to copy from a designated place, offer equivalent access to copy the above specified materials from the same place.
- **e.** Verify that the user has already received a copy of these materials or that you have already sent this user a copy.

For an executable, the required form of the "work that uses the Library" must include any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the executable from it. However, as a special exception, the materials to be distributed need not include anything that is normally distributed (in either source or binary form) with the major components (compiler, kernel, and so on) of the operating system on which the executable runs, unless that component itself accompanies the executable.

It may happen that this requirement contradicts the license restrictions of other proprietary libraries that do not normally accompany the operating system. Such a contradiction means you cannot use both them and the Library together in an executable that you distribute.

- 7. You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library sideby-side in a single library together with other library facilities not covered by this License, and distribute such a combined library, provided that the separate distribution of the work based on the Library and of the other library facilities is otherwise permitted, and provided that you do these two things:
 - **a.** Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities. This must be distributed under the terms of the Sections above.
 - **b.** Give prominent notice with the combined library of the fact that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.
- 8. You may not copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library except as expressly provided under this License. Any attempt otherwise to copy, modify, sublicense, link with, or distribute the Library is void, and will automatically terminate your rights under this License. However, parties who have received copies, or rights, from you under this License will not have their licenses terminated so long as such parties remain in full compliance.

- **6.** You are not required to accept this License, since you have not signed it. However, nothing else grants you permission to modify or distribute the Library or its derivative works. These actions are prohibited by law if you do not accept this License. Therefore, by modifying or distributing the Library (or any work based on the Library), you indicate your acceptance of this License to do so, and all its terms and conditions for copying, distributing or modifying the Library or works based on it.
- 7. Each time you redistribute the Library (or any work based on the Library), the recipient automatically receives a license from the original licensor to copy, distribute, link with or modify the Library subject to these terms and conditions. You may not impose any further restrictions on the recipients' exercise of the rights granted herein. You are not responsible for enforcing compliance by third parties with this License.
- 8. If, as a consequence of a court judgment or allegation of patent infringement or for any other reason (not limited to patent issues), conditions are imposed on you (whether by court order, agreement or otherwise) that contradict the conditions of this License, they do not excuse you from the conditions of this License. If you cannot distribute so as to satisfy simultaneously your obligations under this License and any other pertinent obligations, then as a consequence you may not distribute the Library at all. For example, if a patent license would not permit royalty-free redistribution of the Library by all those who receive copies directly or indirectly through you, then the only way you could satisfy both it and this License would be to refrain entirely from distribution of the Library.

If any portion of this section is held invalid or unenforceable under any particular circumstance, the balance of the section is intended to apply, and the section as a whole is intended to apply in other circumstances.

It is not the purpose of this section to induce you to infringe any patents or other property right claims or to contest validity of any such claims; this section has the sole purpose of protecting the integrity of the free software distribution system which is implemented by public license practices. Many people have made generous contributions to the wide range of software distributed through that system in reliance on consistent application of that system; it is up to the author/donor to decide if he or she is willing to distribute software through any other system and a licensee cannot impose that choice.

This section is intended to make thoroughly clear what is believed to be a consequence of the rest of this License.

- **9.** If the distribution and/or use of the Library is restricted in certain countries either by patents or by copyrighted interfaces, the original copyright holder who places the Library under this License may add an explicit geographical distribution limitation excluding those countries, so that distribution is permitted only in or among countries not thus excluded. In such case, this License incorporates the limitation as if written in the body of this License.
- 10. The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library specifies a version number of this License which applies to it and "any later version", you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library does not specify a license version number, you may choose any version ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

11. If you wish to incorporate parts of the Library into other free programs whose distribution conditions are incompatible with these, write to the author to ask for permission. For software which is copyrighted by the Free Software Foundation, write to the Free Software Foundation; we sometimes make exceptions for this. Our decision will be guided by the two goals of preserving the free status of all derivatives of our free software and of promoting the sharing and reuse of software generally.

NO WARRANTY

12. BECAUSE THE LIBRARY IS LICENSED FREE OF CHARGE, THERE IS NO WARRANTY FOR THE LIBRARY, TO THE EXTENT PERMITTED BY APPLICABLE LAW. EXCEPT WHEN OTHERWISE STATED IN WRITING THE COPYRIGHT HOLDERS AND/OR OTHER PARTIES PROVIDE THE LIBRARY "AS IS" WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE LIBRARY IS WITH YOU. SHOULD THE LIBRARY PROVE DEFECTIVE, YOU ASSUME THE COST OF ALL NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. 13. IN NO EVENT UNLESS REQUIRED BY APPLICABLE LAW OR AGREED TO IN WRITING WILL ANY COPYRIGHT HOLDER, OR ANY OTHER PARTY WHO MAY MODIFY AND/OR REDISTRIBUTE THE LIBRARY AS PERMITTED ABOVE, BE LIABLE TO YOU FOR DAMAGES, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES ARISING OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE LIBRARY (INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO LOSS OF DATA OR DATA BEING RENDERED INACCURATE OR LOSSES SUSTAINED BY YOU OR THIRD PARTIES OR A FAILURE OF THE LIBRARY TO OPERATE WITH ANY OTHER SOFTWARE), EVEN IF SUCH HOLDER OR OTHER PARTY HAS BEEN ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES.

END OF TERMS AND CONDITIONS

GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 3 (LGPLv3)

GNU LESSER GENERAL PUBLIC LICENSE Version 3, 29 June 2007

Copyright © 2007 Free Software Foundation, Inc. <<u>http://fsf.org/</u>>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this license document, but changing it is not allowed.

This version of the GNU Lesser General Public License incorporates the terms and conditions of version 3 of the GNU General Public License, supplemented by the additional permissions listed below.

0. Additional Definitions.

As used herein, "this License" refers to version 3 of the GNU Lesser General Public License, and the "GNU GPL" refers to version 3 of the GNU General Public License.

"The Library" refers to a covered work governed by this License, other than an Application or a Combined Work as defined below.

An "Application" is any work that makes use of an interface provided by the Library, but which is not otherwise based on the Library. Defining a subclass of a class defined by the Library is deemed a mode of using an interface provided by the Library. A "Combined Work" is a work produced by combining or linking an Application with the Library. The particular version of the Library with which the Combined Work was made is also called the "Linked Version".

The "Minimal Corresponding Source" for a Combined Work means the Corresponding Source for the Combined Work, excluding any source code for portions of the Combined Work that, considered in isolation, are based on the Application, and not on the Linked Version.

The "Corresponding Application Code" for a Combined Work means the object code and/or source code for the Application, including any data and utility programs needed for reproducing the Combined Work from the Application, but excluding the System Libraries of the Combined Work.

1. Exception to Section 3 of the GNU GPL.

You may convey a covered work under sections 3 and 4 of this License without being bound by section 3 of the GNU GPL.

2. Conveying Modified Versions.

If you modify a copy of the Library, and, in your modifications, a facility refers to a function or data to be supplied by an Application that uses the facility (other than as an argument passed when the facility is invoked), then you may convey a copy of the modified version:

a) under this License, provided that you make a good faith effort to ensure that, in the event an Application does not supply the function or data, the facility still operates, and performs whatever part of its purpose remains meaningful, or

b) under the GNU GPL, with none of the additional permissions of this License applicable to that copy.

3. Object Code Incorporating Material from Library Header Files.

The object code form of an Application may incorporate material from a header file that is part of the Library. You may convey such object code under terms of your choice, provided that, if the incorporated material is not limited to numerical parameters, data structure layouts and accessors, or small macros, inline functions and templates (ten or fewer lines in length), you do both of the following:

a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the object code that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.

b) Accompany the object code with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.

4. Combined Works.

You may convey a Combined Work under terms of your choice that, taken together, effectively do not restrict modification of the portions of the Library contained in the Combined Work and reverse engineering for debugging such modifications, if you also do each of the following:

a) Give prominent notice with each copy of the Combined Work that the Library is used in it and that the Library and its use are covered by this License.

b) Accompany the Combined Work with a copy of the GNU GPL and this license document.

c) For a Combined Work that displays copyright notices during execution, include the copyright notice for the Library among these notices, as well as a reference directing the user to the copies of the GNU GPL and this license document.

d) Do one of the following:

0) Convey the Minimal Corresponding Source under the terms of this License, and the Corresponding Application Code in a form suitable for, and under terms that permit, the user to recombine or relink the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version to produce a modified Combined Work, in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.

1) Use a suitable shared library mechanism for linking with the Library. A suitable mechanism is one that (a) uses at run time a copy of the Library already present on the user's computer system, and (b) will operate properly with a modified version of the Library that is interface-compatible with the Linked Version.

e) Provide Installation Information, but only if you would otherwise be required to provide such information under section 6 of the GNU GPL, and only to the extent that such information is necessary to install and execute a modified version of the Combined Work produced by recombining or relinking the Application with a modified version of the Linked Version. (If you use option 4d0, the Installation Information must accompany the Minimal Corresponding Source and Corresponding Application Code. If you use option 4d1, you must provide the Installation Information in the manner specified by section 6 of the GNU GPL for conveying Corresponding Source.)

5. Combined Libraries.

You may place library facilities that are a work based on the Library side by side in a single library together with other library facilities that are not Applications and are not covered by this License, and convey such a combined library under terms of your choice, if you do both of the following:

a) Accompany the combined library with a copy of the same work based on the Library, uncombined with any other library facilities, conveyed under the terms of this License.

b) Give prominent notice with the combined library that part of it is a work based on the Library, and explaining where to find the accompanying uncombined form of the same work.

6. Revised Versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License.

The Free Software Foundation may publish revised and/or new versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License from time to time. Such new versions will be similar in spirit to the present version, but may differ in detail to address new problems or concerns.

Each version is given a distinguishing version number. If the Library as you received it specifies that a certain numbered version of the GNU Lesser General Public License "or any later version" applies to it, you have the option of following the terms and conditions either of that published version or of any later version published by the Free Software Foundation. If the Library as you received it does not specify a version number of the GNU Lesser General Public License, you may choose any version of the GNU Lesser General Public License ever published by the Free Software Foundation.

If the Library as you received it specifies that a proxy can decide whether future versions of the GNU Lesser General Public License shall apply, that proxy's public statement of acceptance of any version is permanent authorization for you to choose that version for the Library.

Independent JPEG Group (IJG) License

LEGAL ISSUES ========

In plain English:

1. We don't promise that this software works. (But if you find any bugs, please let us know!)

2. You can use this software for whatever you want. You don't have to pay us.

3. You may not pretend that you wrote this software. If you use it in a program, you must acknowledge somewhere in your documentation that you've used the IJG code.

In legalese:

The authors make NO WARRANTY or representation, either express or implied, with respect to this software, its quality, accuracy, merchantability, or fitness for a particular purpose. This software is provided "AS IS", and you, its user, assume the entire risk as to its quality and accuracy. This software is copyright (C) 1991-1998, Thomas G. Lane. All Rights Reserved except as specified below.

Permission is hereby granted to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software (or portions thereof) for any purpose, without fee, subject to these conditions:

(1) If any part of the source code for this software is distributed, then this README file must be included, with this copyright and no-warranty notice unaltered; and any additions, deletions, or changes to the original files must be clearly indicated in accompanying documentation.

(2) If only executable code is distributed, then the accompanying documentation must state that "this software is based in part on the work of the Independent JPEG Group".

(3) Permission for use of this software is granted only if the user accepts full responsibility for any undesirable consequences; the authors accept NO LIABILITY for damages of any kind.

These conditions apply to any software derived from or based on the IJG code, not just to the unmodified library. If you use our work, you ought to acknowledge us.

Permission is NOT granted for the use of any IJG author's name or company name in advertising or publicity relating to this software or products derived from it. This software may be referred to only as "the Independent JPEG Group's software".

We specifically permit and encourage the use of this software as the basis of commercial products, provided that all warranty or liability claims are assumed by the product vendor.

ansi2knr.c is included in this distribution by permission of L. Peter Deutsch, sole proprietor of its copyright holder, Aladdin Enterprises of Menlo Park, CA. ansi2knr.c is NOT covered by the above copyright and conditions, but instead by the usual distribution terms of the Free Software Foundation; principally, that you must include source code if you redistribute it. (See the file ansi2knr.c for full details.) However, since ansi2knr.c is not needed as part of any program generated from the IJG code, this does not limit you more than the foregoing paragraphs do.

The Unix configuration script "configure" was produced with GNU Autoconf. It is copyright by the Free Software Foundation but is freely distributable. The same holds for its supporting scripts (config.guess, config.sub, ltconfig, ltmain.sh). Another support script, install-sh, is copyright by M.I.T. but is also freely distributable. It appears that the arithmetic coding option of the JPEG spec is covered by patents owned by IBM, AT&T, and Mitsubishi. Hence arithmetic coding cannot legally be used without obtaining one or more licenses. For this reason, support for arithmetic coding has been removed from the free JPEG software. (Since arithmetic coding provides only a marginal gain over the unpatented Huffman mode, it is unlikely that very many implementations will support it.) So far as we are aware, there are no patent restrictions on the remaining code.

The IJG distribution formerly included code to read and write GIF files. To avoid entanglement with the Unisys LZW patent, GIF reading support has been removed altogether, and the GIF writer has been simplified to produce "uncompressed GIFs". This technique does not use the LZW algorithm; the resulting GIF files are larger than usual, but are readable by all standard GIF decoders.

We are required to state that "The Graphics Interchange Format(c) is the Copyright property of CompuServe Incorporated. GIF(sm) is a Service Mark property of CompuServe Incorporated."

ISC License

Permission to use, copy, modify, and/or distribute this software for any purpose with or without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice and this permission notice appear in all copies.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS" AND THE AUTHOR DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, DIRECT, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

Lucida License

This is the LEGAL NOTICE pertaining to the Lucida fonts from Bigelow & Holmes:

NOTICE TO USER: The source code, including the glyphs or icons forming a par of the OPEN LOOK TM Graphic User Interface, on this tape and in these files is copyrighted under U.S. and international laws. Sun Microsystems, Inc. of Mountain View, California owns the copyright and has design patents pending on many of the icons. AT&T is the owner of the OPEN LOOK trademark associated with the materials on this tape. Users and possessors of this source code are hereby granted a nonexclusive, royalty-free copyright and design patent license to use this code in individual and commercial software. A royalty-free, nonexclusive trademark license to refer to the code and output as "OPEN LOOK" compatible is available from AT&T if, and only if, the appearance of the icons or glyphs is not changed in any manner except as absolutely necessary to accommodate the standard resolution of the screen or other output device, the code and output is not changed except as authorized herein, and the code and output is validated by AT&T. Bigelow & Holmes is the owner of the Lucida (R) trademark for the fonts and bit-mapped images associated with the materials on this tape. Users are granted a royalty-free, nonexclusive license to use the trademark only to identify the fonts and bit-mapped images if, and only if, the fonts and bit-mapped images are not modified in any way by the user.

Any use of this source code must include, in the user documentation and internal comments to the code, notices to the end user as follows:

(c) Copyright 1989 Sun Microsystems, Inc. Sun design patents pending in the U.S. and foreign countries. OPEN LOOK is a trademark of AT&T. Used by written permission of the owners.

(c) Copyright Bigelow & Holmes 1986, 1985. Lucida is a registered trademark of Bigelow & Holmes. Permission to use the Lucida trademark is hereby granted only in association with the images and fonts described in this file.

SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC., AT&T, AND BIGELOW & HOLMES MAKE NO REPRESENTATIONS ABOUT THE SUITABILITY OF THIS SOURCE CODE FOR ANY PURPOSE. IT IS PROVIDED "AS IS" WITHOUT EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTY OF ANY KIND. SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC., AT&T AND BIGELOW & HOLMES, SEVERALLY AND INDIVIDUALLY, DISCLAIM ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOURCE CODE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE. IN NO EVENT SHALL SUN MICROSYSTEMS, INC., AT&T OR BIGELOW & HOLMES BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOURCE CODE.

MIT License

The MIT License

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of this software and associated documentation files (the "Software"), to deal in the Software without restriction, including without limitation the rights to use, copy, modify, merge, publish, distribute, sublicense, and/or sell copies of the Software, and to permit persons to whom the Software is furnished to do so, subject to the following conditions:

The above copyright notice and this permission notice shall be included in all copies or substantial portions of the Software.

THE SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO THE WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHORS OR COPYRIGHT HOLDERS BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE SOFTWARE OR THE USE OR OTHER DEALINGS IN THE SOFTWARE.

Mozilla Public License, Version 1.1

1. Definitions.

1.0.1. "Commercial Use" means distribution or otherwise making the Covered Code available to a third party.

1.1. "Contributor" means each entity that creates or contributes to the creation of Modifications.

1.2. "Contributor Version" means the combination of the Original Code, prior Modifications used by a Contributor, and the Modifications made by that particular Contributor.

1.3. "Covered Code" means the Original Code or Modifications or the combination of the Original Code and Modifications, in each case including portions thereof.

1.4. "Electronic Distribution Mechanism" means a mechanism generally accepted in the software development community for the electronic transfer of data.

1.5. "Executable" means Covered Code in any form other than Source Code.

1.6. "Initial Developer" means the individual or entity identified as the Initial Developer in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A.

1.7. "Larger Work" means a work which combines Covered Code or portions thereof with code not governed by the terms of this License.

1.8. "License" means this document.

1.8.1. "Licensable" means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently acquired, any and all of the rights conveyed herein.

1.9. "Modifications" means any addition to or deletion from the substance or structure of either the Original Code or any previous Modifications. When Covered Code is released as a series of files, a Modification is:

A. Any addition to or deletion from the contents of a file containing Original Code or previous Modifications.

B. Any new file that contains any part of the Original Code or previous Modifications.

1.10. "Original Code" means Source Code of computer software code which is described in the Source Code notice required by Exhibit A as Original Code, and which, at the time of its release under this License is not already Covered Code governed by this License.

1.10.1. "Patent Claims" means any patent claim(s), now owned or hereafter acquired, including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by grantor.

1.11. "Source Code" means the preferred form of the Covered Code for making modifications to it, including all modules it contains, plus any associated interface definition files, scripts used to control compilation and installation of an Executable, or source code differential comparisons against either the Original Code or another well known, available Covered Code of the Contributor's choice. The Source Code can be in a compressed or archival form, provided the appropriate decompression or de-archiving software is widely available for no charge.

1.12. "You" (or "Your") means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under, and complying with all of the terms of, this License or a future version of this License issued under Section 6.1. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity which controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

2. Source Code License.

2.1. The Initial Developer Grant.

The Initial Developer hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, nonexclusive license, subject to third party intellectual property claims:

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Initial Developer to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Original Code (or portions thereof) with or without Modifications, and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patents Claims infringed by the making, using or selling of Original Code, to make, have made, use, practice, sell, and offer for sale, and/or otherwise dispose of the Original Code (or portions thereof).

(c) the licenses granted in this Section 2.1(a) and (b) are effective on the date Initial Developer first distributes Original Code under the terms of this License.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for code that You delete from the Original Code; 2) separate from the Original Code; or 3) for infringements caused by: i) the modification of the Original Code or ii) the combination of the Original Code with other software or devices.

2.2. Contributor Grant.

Subject to third party intellectual property claims, each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license

(a) under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by Contributor, to use, reproduce, modify, display, perform, sublicense and distribute the Modifications created by such Contributor (or portions thereof) either on an unmodified basis, with other Modifications, as Covered Code and/or as part of a Larger Work; and

(b) under Patent Claims infringed by the making, using, or selling of Modifications made by that Contributor either alone and/or in combination with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination), to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, and/or otherwise dispose of: 1) Modifications made by that Contributor (or portions thereof); and 2) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with its Contributor Version (or portions of such combination).

(c) the licenses granted in Sections 2.2(a) and 2.2(b) are effective on the date Contributor first makes Commercial Use of the Covered Code.

(d) Notwithstanding Section 2.2(b) above, no patent license is granted: 1) for any code that Contributor has deleted from the Contributor Version; 2) separate from the Contributor Version; 3) for infringements caused by: i) third party modifications of Contributor Version or ii) the combination of Modifications made by that Contributor with other software (except as part of the Contributor Version) or other devices; or 4) under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Code in the absence of Modifications made by that Contributor.

- 3. Distribution Obligations.
- 3.1. Application of License.

The Modifications which You create or to which You contribute are governed by the terms of this License, including without limitation Section 2.2. The Source Code version of Covered Code may be distributed only under the terms of this License or a future version of this License released under Section 6.1, and You must include a copy of this License with every copy of the Source Code You distribute. You may not offer or impose any terms on any Source Code version that alters or restricts the applicable version of this License or the recipients' rights hereunder. However, You may include an additional document offering the additional rights described in Section 3.5.

3.2. Availability of Source Code.

Any Modification which You create or to which You contribute must be made available in Source Code form under the terms of this License either on the same media as an Executable version or via an accepted Electronic Distribution Mechanism to anyone to whom you made an Executable version available; and if made available via Electronic Distribution Mechanism, must remain available for at least twelve (12) months after the date it initially became available, or at least six (6) months after a subsequent version of that particular Modification has been made available to such recipients. You are responsible for ensuring that the Source Code version remains available even if the Electronic Distribution Mechanism is maintained by a third party.

3.3. Description of Modifications.

You must cause all Covered Code to which You contribute to contain a file documenting the changes You made to create that Covered Code and the date of any change. You must include a prominent statement that the Modification is derived, directly or indirectly, from Original Code provided by the Initial Developer and including the name of the Initial Developer in (a) the Source Code, and (b) in any notice in an Executable version or related documentation in which You describe the origin or ownership of the Covered Code.

- 3.4. Intellectual Property Matters
- (a) Third Party Claims.

If Contributor has knowledge that a license under a third party's intellectual property rights is required to exercise the rights granted by such Contributor under Sections 2.1 or 2.2, Contributor must include a text file with the Source Code distribution titled "LEGAL" which describes the claim and the party making the claim in sufficient detail that a recipient will know whom to contact. If Contributor obtains such knowledge after the Modification is made available as described in Section 3.2, Contributor shall promptly modify the LEGAL file in all copies Contributor makes available thereafter and shall take other steps (such as notifying appropriate mailing lists or newsgroups) reasonably calculated to inform those who received the Covered Code that new knowledge has been obtained.

(b) Contributor APIs.

If Contributor's Modifications include an application programming interface and Contributor has knowledge of patent licenses which are reasonably necessary to implement that API, Contributor must also include this information in the LEGAL file.

(c) Representations.

Contributor represents that, except as disclosed pursuant to Section 3.4(a) above, Contributor believes that Contributor's Modifications are Contributor's original creation(s) and/or Contributor has sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

3.5. Required Notices.

You must duplicate the notice in Exhibit A in each file of the Source Code. If it is not possible to put such notice in a particular Source Code file due to its structure, then You must include such notice in a location (such as a relevant directory) where a user would be likely to look for such a notice. If You created one or more Modification(s) You may add your name as a Contributor to the notice described in Exhibit A. You must also duplicate this License in any documentation for the Source Code where You describe recipients' rights or ownership rights relating to Covered Code. You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Code. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear than any such warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer.

3.6. Distribution of Executable Versions.

You may distribute Covered Code in Executable form only if the requirements of Section 3.1-3.5 have been met for that Covered Code, and if You include a notice stating that the Source Code version of the Covered Code is available under the terms of this License, including a description of how and where You have fulfilled the obligations of Section 3.2. The notice must be conspicuously included in any notice in an Executable version, related documentation or collateral in which You describe recipients' rights relating to the Covered Code. You may distribute the Executable version of Covered Code or ownership rights under a license of Your choice, which may contain terms different from this License, provided that You are in

compliance with the terms of this License and that the license for the Executable version does not attempt to limit or alter the recipient's rights in the Source Code version from the rights set forth in this License. If You distribute the Executable version under a different license You must make it absolutely clear that any terms which differ from this License are offered by You alone, not by the Initial Developer or any Contributor. You hereby agree to indemnify the Initial Developer and every Contributor for any liability incurred by the Initial Developer or such Contributor as a result of any such terms You offer.

3.7. Larger Works.

You may create a Larger Work by combining Covered Code with other code not governed by the terms of this License and distribute the Larger Work as a single product. In such a case, You must make sure the requirements of this License are fulfilled for the Covered Code.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation.

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Code due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be included in the LEGAL file described in Section 3.4 and must be included with all distributions of the Source Code. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Application of this License.

This License applies to code to which the Initial Developer has attached the notice in Exhibit A and to related Covered Code.

6. Versions of the License.

6.1. New Versions.

Netscape Communications Corporation ("Netscape") may publish revised and/or new versions of the License from time to time. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

6.2. Effect of New Versions.

Once Covered Code has been published under a particular version of the License, You may always continue to use it under the terms of that version. You may also choose to use such Covered Code under the terms of any subsequent version of the License published by Netscape. No one other than Netscape has the right to modify the terms applicable to Covered Code created under this License.

6.3. Derivative Works.

If You create or use a modified version of this License (which you may only do in order to apply it to code which is not already Covered Code governed by this License), You must (a) rename Your license so that the phrases "Mozilla", "MOZILLAPL", "MOZPL", "Netscape", "MPL", "NPL" or any confusingly similar phrase do not appear in your license (except to note that your license differs from this License) and (b) otherwise make it clear that Your version of the license contains terms which differ from the Mozilla Public License and Netscape Public License. (Filling in the name of the Initial Developer, Original Code or Contributor in the notice described in Exhibit A shall not of themselves be deemed to be modifications of this License.)

7. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY.

COVERED CODE IS PROVIDED UNDER THIS LICENSE ON AN "AS IS" BASIS, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, WARRANTIES THAT THE COVERED CODE IS FREE OF DEFECTS, MERCHANTABLE, FIT FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR NON-INFRINGING. THE ENTIRE RISK AS TO THE QUALITY AND PERFORMANCE OF THE COVERED CODE IS WITH YOU. SHOULD ANY COVERED CODE PROVE DEFECTIVE IN ANY RESPECT, YOU (NOT THE INITIAL DEVELOPER OR ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR) ASSUME THE COST OF ANY NECESSARY SERVICING, REPAIR OR CORRECTION. THIS DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTY CONSTITUTES AN ESSENTIAL PART OF THIS LICENSE. NO USE OF ANY COVERED CODE IS AUTHORIZED HEREUNDER EXCEPT UNDER THIS DISCLAIMER.

8. TERMINATION.

8.1. This License and the rights granted hereunder will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. All sublicenses to the Covered Code which are properly granted shall survive any termination of this License. Provisions which, by their nature, must remain in effect beyond the termination of this License shall survive. 8.2. If You initiate litigation by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declatory judgment actions) against Initial Developer or a Contributor (the Initial Developer or Contributor against whom You file such action is referred to as "Participant") alleging that:

(a) such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any and all rights granted by such Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 of this License shall, upon 60 days notice from Participant terminate prospectively, unless if within 60 days after receipt of notice You either: (i) agree in writing to pay Participant a mutually agreeable reasonable royalty for Your past and future use of Modifications made by such Participant, or (ii) withdraw Your litigation claim with respect to the Contributor Version against such Participant. If within 60 days of notice, a reasonable royalty and payment arrangement are not mutually agreed upon in writing by the parties or the litigation claim is not withdrawn, the rights granted by Participant to You under Sections 2.1 and/or 2.2 automatically terminate at the expiration of the 60 day notice period specified above.

(b) any software, hardware, or device, other than such Participant's Contributor Version, directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then any rights granted to You by such Participant under Sections 2.1(b) and 2.2(b) are revoked effective as of the date You first made, used, sold, distributed, or had made, Modifications made by that Participant.

8.3. If You assert a patent infringement claim against Participant alleging that such Participant's Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent where such claim is resolved (such as by license or settlement) prior to the initiation of patent infringement litigation, then the reasonable value of the licenses granted by such Participant under Sections 2.1 or 2.2 shall be taken into account in determining the amount or value of any payment or license.

8.4. In the event of termination under Sections 8.1 or 8.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or any distributor hereunder prior to termination shall survive termination.

9. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY.

UNDER NO CIRCUMSTANCES AND UNDER NO LEGAL THEORY, WHETHER TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE), CONTRACT, OR OTHERWISE, SHALL YOU, THE INITIAL DEVELOPER, ANY OTHER CONTRIBUTOR, OR ANY DISTRIBUTOR OF COVERED CODE, OR ANY SUPPLIER OF ANY OF SUCH PARTIES, BE LIABLE TO ANY PERSON FOR ANY INDIRECT, SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OF ANY CHARACTER INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, DAMAGES FOR LOSS OF GOODWILL, WORK STOPPAGE, COMPUTER FAILURE OR MALFUNCTION, OR ANY AND ALL OTHER COMMERCIAL DAMAGES OR LOSSES, EVEN IF SUCH PARTY SHALL HAVE BEEN INFORMED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGES. THIS LIMITATION OF LIABILITY SHALL NOT APPLY TO LIABILITY FOR DEATH OR PERSONAL INJURY RESULTING FROM SUCH PARTY'S NEGLIGENCE TO THE EXTENT APPLICABLE LAW PROHIBITS SUCH LIMITATION. SOME JURISDICTIONS DO NOT ALLOW THE EXCLUSION OR LIMITATION OF INCIDENTAL OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, SO THIS EXCLUSION AND LIMITATION MAY NOT APPLY TO YOU.

10. U.S. GOVERNMENT END USERS.

The Covered Code is a "commercial item," as that term is defined in 48 C.F.R. 2.101 (Oct. 1995), consisting of "commercial computer software" and "commercial computer software documentation," as such terms are used in 48 C.F.R. 12.212 (Sept. 1995). Consistent with 48 C.F.R. 12.212 and 48 C.F.R. 227.7202-1 through 227.7202-4 (June 1995), all U.S. Government End Users acquire Covered Code with only those rights set forth herein.

11. MISCELLANEOUS.

This License represents the complete agreement concerning subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. This License shall be governed by California law provisions (except to the extent applicable law, if any, provides otherwise), excluding its conflict-of-law provisions. With respect to disputes in which at least one party is a citizen of, or an entity chartered or registered to do business in the United States of America, any litigation relating to this License shall be subject to the jurisdiction of the Federal Courts of the Northern District of California, with venue lying in Santa Clara County, California, with the losing party responsible for costs, including without limitation, court costs and reasonable attorneys' fees and expenses. The application of the United Nations Convention on Contracts for the International Sale of Goods is expressly excluded. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not apply to this License.

12. RESPONSIBILITY FOR CLAIMS.

As between Initial Developer and the Contributors, each party is responsible for claims and damages arising, directly or indirectly, out of its utilization of rights under this License and You agree to work with Initial Developer and Contributors to distribute such responsibility on an equitable basis. Nothing herein is intended or shall be deemed to constitute any admission of liability.

13. MULTIPLE-LICENSED CODE.

Initial Developer may designate portions of the Covered Code as "Multiple-Licensed". "Multiple-Licensed" means that the Initial Developer permits you to utilize portions of the Covered Code under Your choice of the MPL or the alternative licenses, if any, specified by the Initial Developer in the file described in Exhibit A.

EXHIBIT A -Mozilla Public License.

``The contents of this file are subject to the Mozilla Public License Version 1.1 (the "License"); you may not use this file except in compliance with the License. You may obtain a copy of the License at https://www.mozilla.org/MPL/

Software distributed under the License is distributed on an "AS IS" basis, WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, either express or implied. See the License for the specific language governing rights and limitations under the License.

The Original Code is ______.

The Initial Developer of the Original Code is ______ Portions created by ______ are Copyright (C) ______

_____. All Rights Reserved.

Contributor(s): ______.

Alternatively, the contents of this file may be used under the terms of the ______ license (the "[____] License"), in which case the provisions of [_____] License are applicable instead of those above. If you wish to allow use of your version of this file only under the terms of the [____] License and not to allow others to use your version of this file under the MPL, indicate your decision by deleting the provisions above and replace them with the notice and other provisions required by the [___] License. If you do not delete the provisions above, a recipient may use your version of this file under either the MPL or the [___] License."

[NOTE: The text of this Exhibit A may differ slightly from the text of the notices in the Source Code files of the Original Code. You should use the text of this Exhibit A rather than the text found in the Original Code Source Code for Your Modifications.]

Mozilla Public License, Version 2.0

Mozilla Public License

Version 2.0

- 1. Definitions
- 1.1. "Contributor"

means each individual or legal entity that creates, contributes to the creation of, or owns Covered Software.

1.2. "Contributor Version"

means the combination of the Contributions of others (if any) used by a Contributor and that particular Contributor's Contribution.

1.3. "Contribution"

means Covered Software of a particular Contributor.

1.4. "Covered Software"

means Source Code Form to which the initial Contributor has attached the notice in Exhibit A, the Executable Form of such Source Code Form, and Modifications of such Source Code Form, in each case including portions thereof.

1.5. "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses"

means

a. that the initial Contributor has attached the notice described in Exhibit B to the Covered Software; or

b. that the Covered Software was made available under the terms of version 1.1 or earlier of the License, but not also under the terms of a Secondary License.

1.6. "Executable Form"

means any form of the work other than Source Code Form.

1.7. "Larger Work"

means a work that combines Covered Software with other material, in a separate file or files, that is not Covered Software.

1.8. "License"

means this document.

1.9. "Licensable"

means having the right to grant, to the maximum extent possible, whether at the time of the initial grant or subsequently, any and all of the rights conveyed by this License.

1.10. "Modifications"

means any of the following:

a. any file in Source Code Form that results from an addition to, deletion from, or modification of the contents of Covered Software; or

b. any new file in Source Code Form that contains any Covered Software.

1.11. "Patent Claims" of a Contributor

means any patent claim(s), including without limitation, method, process, and apparatus claims, in any patent Licensable by such Contributor that would be infringed, but for the grant of the License, by the making, using, selling, offering for sale, having made, import, or transfer of either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

1.12. "Secondary License"

means either the GNU General Public License, Version 2.0, the GNU Lesser General Public License, Version 2.1, the GNU Affero General Public License, Version 3.0, or any later versions of those licenses.

1.13. "Source Code Form"

means the form of the work preferred for making modifications.

1.14. "You" (or "Your")

means an individual or a legal entity exercising rights under this License. For legal entities, "You" includes any entity that controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with You. For purposes of this definition, "control" means (a) the power, direct or indirect, to cause the direction or management of such entity, whether by contract or otherwise, or (b) ownership of more than fifty percent (50%) of the outstanding shares or beneficial ownership of such entity.

- 2. License Grants and Conditions
- 2.1. Grants

Each Contributor hereby grants You a world-wide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license:

a. under intellectual property rights (other than patent or trademark) Licensable by such Contributor to use, reproduce, make available, modify, display, perform, distribute, and otherwise exploit its Contributions, either on an unmodified basis, with Modifications, or as part of a Larger Work; and

b. under Patent Claims of such Contributor to make, use, sell, offer for sale, have made, import, and otherwise transfer either its Contributions or its Contributor Version.

2.2. Effective Date

The licenses granted in Section 2.1 with respect to any Contribution become effective for each Contribution on the date the Contributor first distributes such Contribution.

2.3. Limitations on Grant Scope

The licenses granted in this Section 2 are the only rights granted under this License. No additional rights or licenses will be implied from the distribution or licensing of Covered Software under this License. Notwithstanding Section 2.1(b) above, no patent license is granted by a Contributor:

a. for any code that a Contributor has removed from Covered Software; or

b. for infringements caused by: (i) Your and any other third party's modifications of Covered Software, or (ii) the combination of its Contributions with other software (except as part of its Contributor Version); or

c. under Patent Claims infringed by Covered Software in the absence of its Contributions.

This License does not grant any rights in the trademarks, service marks, or logos of any Contributor (except as may be necessary to comply with the notice requirements in Section 3.4).

2.4. Subsequent Licenses

No Contributor makes additional grants as a result of Your choice to distribute the Covered Software under a subsequent version of this License (see Section 10.2) or under the terms of a Secondary License (if permitted under the terms of Section 3.3).

2.5. Representation

Each Contributor represents that the Contributor believes its Contributions are its original creation(s) or it has sufficient rights to grant the rights to its Contributions conveyed by this License.

2.6. Fair Use

This License is not intended to limit any rights You have under applicable copyright doctrines of fair use, fair dealing, or other equivalents.

2.7. Conditions

Sections 3.1, 3.2, 3.3, and 3.4 are conditions of the licenses granted in Section 2.1.

3. Responsibilities

3.1. Distribution of Source Form

All distribution of Covered Software in Source Code Form, including any Modifications that You create or to which You contribute, must be under the terms of this License. You must inform recipients that the Source Code Form of the Covered Software is governed by the terms of this License, and how they can obtain a copy of this License. You may not attempt to alter or restrict the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form.

3.2. Distribution of Executable Form

If You distribute Covered Software in Executable Form then:

a. such Covered Software must also be made available in Source Code Form, as described in Section 3.1, and You must inform recipients of the Executable Form how they can obtain a copy of such Source Code Form by reasonable means in a timely manner, at a charge no more than the cost of distribution to the recipient; and

b. You may distribute such Executable Form under the terms of this License, or sublicense it under different terms, provided that the license for the Executable Form does not attempt to limit or alter the recipients' rights in the Source Code Form under this License.

3.3. Distribution of a Larger Work

You may create and distribute a Larger Work under terms of Your choice, provided that You also comply with the requirements of this License for the Covered Software. If the Larger Work is a combination of Covered Software with a work governed by one or more Secondary Licenses, and the Covered Software is not Incompatible With Secondary Licenses, this License permits You to additionally distribute such Covered Software under the terms of such Secondary License(s), so that the recipient of the Larger Work may, at their option, further distribute the Covered Software under the terms of either this License or such Secondary License(s).

3.4. Notices

You may not remove or alter the substance of any license notices (including copyright notices, patent notices, disclaimers of warranty, or limitations of liability) contained within the Source Code Form of the Covered Software, except that You may alter any license notices to the extent required to remedy known factual inaccuracies.

3.5. Application of Additional Terms

You may choose to offer, and to charge a fee for, warranty, support, indemnity or liability obligations to one or more recipients of Covered Software. However, You may do so only on Your own behalf, and not on behalf of any Contributor. You must make it absolutely clear that any such warranty, support, indemnity, or liability obligation is offered by You alone, and You hereby agree to indemnify every Contributor for any liability incurred by such Contributor as a result of warranty, support, indemnity or liability terms You offer. You may include additional disclaimers of warranty and limitations of liability specific to any jurisdiction.

4. Inability to Comply Due to Statute or Regulation

If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Covered Software due to statute, judicial order, or regulation then You must: (a) comply with the terms of this License to the maximum extent possible; and (b) describe the limitations and the code they affect. Such description must be placed in a text file included with all distributions of the Covered Software under this License. Except to the extent prohibited by statute or regulation, such description must be sufficiently detailed for a recipient of ordinary skill to be able to understand it.

5. Termination

5.1. The rights granted under this License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with any of its terms. However, if You become compliant, then the rights granted under this License from a particular Contributor are reinstated (a) provisionally, unless and until such Contributor explicitly and finally terminates Your grants, and (b) on an ongoing basis, if such Contributor fails to notify You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means prior to 60 days after You have come back into compliance. Moreover, Your grants from a particular Contributor are reinstated on an ongoing basis if such Contributor notifies You of the non-compliance by some reasonable means, this is the first time You have received notice of non-compliance with this License from such Contributor, and You become compliant prior to 30 days after Your receipt of the notice.

5.2. If You initiate litigation against any entity by asserting a patent infringement claim (excluding declaratory judgment actions, counterclaims, and cross-claims) alleging that a Contributor Version directly or indirectly infringes any patent, then the rights granted to You by any and all Contributors for the Covered Software under Section 2.1 of this License shall terminate.

5.3. In the event of termination under Sections 5.1 or 5.2 above, all end user license agreements (excluding distributors and resellers) which have been validly granted by You or Your distributors under this License prior to termination shall survive termination.

6. Disclaimer of Warranty

Covered Software is provided under this License on an "as is" basis, without warranty of any kind, either expressed, implied, or statutory, including, without limitation, warranties that the Covered Software is free of defects, merchantable, fit for a particular purpose or non-infringing. The entire risk as to the quality and performance of the Covered Software is with You. Should any Covered Software prove defective in any respect, You (not any Contributor) assume the cost of any necessary servicing, repair, or correction. This disclaimer of warranty constitutes an essential part of this License. No use of any Covered Software is authorized under this License except under this disclaimer.

7. Limitation of Liability

Under no circumstances and under no legal theory, whether tort (including negligence), contract, or otherwise, shall any Contributor, or anyone who distributes Covered Software as permitted above, be liable to You for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential damages of any character including, without limitation, damages for lost profits, loss of goodwill, work stoppage, computer failure or malfunction, or any and all other commercial damages or losses, even if such party shall have been informed of the possibility of such damages. This limitation of liability shall not apply to liability for death or personal injury resulting from such party's negligence to the extent applicable law prohibits such limitation. Some jurisdictions do not allow the exclusion or limitation may not apply to You.

8. Litigation

Any litigation relating to this License may be brought only in the courts of a jurisdiction where the defendant maintains its principal place of business and such litigation shall be governed by laws of that jurisdiction, without reference to its conflict-of-law provisions. Nothing in this Section shall prevent a party's ability to bring cross-claims or counter-claims.

9. Miscellaneous

This License represents the complete agreement concerning the subject matter hereof. If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable. Any law or regulation which provides that the language of a contract shall be construed against the drafter shall not be used to construe this License against a Contributor.

10. Versions of the License

10.1. New Versions

Mozilla Foundation is the license steward. Except as provided in Section 10.3, no one other than the license steward has the right to modify or publish new versions of this License. Each version will be given a distinguishing version number.

10.2. Effect of New Versions

You may distribute the Covered Software under the terms of the version of the License under which You originally received the Covered Software, or under the terms of any subsequent version published by the license steward.

10.3. Modified Versions

If you create software not governed by this License, and you want to create a new license for such software, you may create and use a modified version of this License if you rename the license and remove any references to the name of the license steward (except to note that such modified license differs from this License).

10.4. Distributing Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses

If You choose to distribute Source Code Form that is Incompatible With Secondary Licenses under the terms of this version of the License, the notice described in Exhibit B of this License must be attached.

Exhibit A - Source Code Form License Notice

This Source Code Form is subject to the terms of the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0. If a copy of the MPL was not distributed with this file, You can obtain one at http://mozilla.org/MPL/2.0/.

If it is not possible or desirable to put the notice in a particular file, then You may include the notice in a location (such as a LICENSE file in a relevant directory) where a recipient would be likely to look for such a notice.

You may add additional accurate notices of copyright ownership.

Exhibit B - "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses" Notice

This Source Code Form is "Incompatible With Secondary Licenses", as defined by the Mozilla Public License, v. 2.0.

OpenLDAP License

The OpenLDAP Public License Version 2.8, 17 August 2003

Redistribution and use of this software and associated documentation ("Software"), with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions in source form must retain copyright statements and notices,

2. Redistributions in binary form must reproduce applicable copyright statements and notices, this list of conditions, and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution, and

3. Redistributions must contain a verbatim copy of this document.

The OpenLDAP Foundation may revise this license from time to time. Each revision is distinguished by a version number. You may use this Software under terms of this license revision or under the terms of any subsequent revision of the license.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OPENLDAP FOUNDATION AND ITS CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OPENLDAP FOUNDATION, ITS CONTRIBUTORS, OR THE AUTHOR(S) OR OWNER(S) OF THE SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The names of the authors and copyright holders must not be used in advertising or otherwise to promote the sale, use or other dealing in this Software without specific, written prior permission. Title to copyright in this Software shall at all times remain with copyright holders.

OpenLDAP is a registered trademark of the OpenLDAP Foundation.

Chapter 4: Licenses for third-party components

Copyright 1999-2003 The OpenLDAP Foundation, Redwood City, California, USA. All Rights Reserved. Permission to copy and distribute verbatim copies of this document is granted.

OpenSSL and SSLeay Licenses

LICENSE ISSUES

The OpenSSL toolkit stays under a dual license, i.e. both the conditions of the OpenSSL License and the original SSLeay license apply to the toolkit. See below for the actual license texts. Actually both licenses are BSD-style Open Source licenses. In case of any license issues related to OpenSSL please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.

OpenSSL License

Copyright (c) 1998-2011 The OpenSSL Project. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- 1. Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- **2.** Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution
- **3.** All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit. (http://www.openssl.org/)"
- **4.** The names "OpenSSL Toolkit" and "OpenSSL Project" must not be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without prior written permission. For written permission, please contact openssl-core@openssl.org.
- Products derived from this software may not be called "OpenSSL" nor may "OpenSSL" appear in their names without prior written permission of the OpenSSL Project.
- 6. Redistributions of any form whatsoever must retain the following acknowledgment: "This product includes software developed by the OpenSSL Project for use in the OpenSSL Toolkit (http://www.openssl.org/)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE OpenSSL PROJECT ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE OpenSSL PROJECT OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Original SSLeay License

Copyright (C) 1995-1998 Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com) All rights reserved.

This package is an SSL implementation written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com). The implementation was written so as to conform with Netscapes SSL.

This library is free for commercial and non-commercial use as long as the following conditions are aheared to. The following conditions apply to all code found in this distribution, be it the RC4, RSA, lhash, DES, etc., code; not just the SSL code. The SSL documentation included with this distribution is covered by the same copyright terms except that the holder is Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com).

Copyright remains Eric Young's, and as such any Copyright notices in the code are not to be removed. If this package is used in a product, Eric Young should be given attribution as the author of the parts of the library used. This can be in the form of a textual message at program startup or in documentation (online or textual) provided with the package.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

1. Redistributions of source code must retain the copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.

- **2.** Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- **3.** All advertising materials mentioning features or use of this software must display the following acknowledgement: "This product includes cryptographic software written by Eric Young (eay@cryptsoft.com)" The word 'cryptographic' can be left out if the rouines from the library being used are not cryptographic related :-).
- 4. If you include any Windows specific code (or a derivative thereof) from the apps directory (application code) you must include an acknowledgement: "This product includes software written by Tim Hudson (tjh@cryptsoft.com)"

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY ERIC YOUNG ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE AUTHOR OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

The licence and distribution terms for any publically available version or derivative of this code cannot be changed. i.e. this code cannot simply be copied and put under another distribution licence [including the GNU Public Licence.]

Python License

Python 2.6.2 License

A. HISTORY OF THE SOFTWARE

Python was created in the early 1990s by Guido van Rossum at Stichting Mathematisch Centrum (CWI, see http://www.cwi.nl) in the Netherlands as a successor of a language called ABC. Guido remains Python's principal author, although it includes many contributions from others.

In 1995, Guido continued his work on Python at the Corporation for National Research Initiatives (CNRI, see http://www.cnri.reston.va.us) in Reston, Virginia where he released several versions of the software.

In May 2000, Guido and the Python core development team moved to BeOpen.com to form the BeOpen PythonLabs team. In October of the same year, the PythonLabs team moved to Digital Creations (now Zope Corporation, see http://www.zope.com). In 2001, the Python Software Foundation (PSF, see http://www.python.org/psf/) was formed, anon-profit organization created specifically to own Python-related Intellectual Property. Zope Corporation is a sponsoring member of the PSF.

All Python releases are Open Source (see http://www.opensource.org for the Open Source Definition). Historically, most, but not all, Python releases have also been GPL-compatible; the table below summarizes the various releases.

Release from	Derived	Year con	Owner npatible? (1)	GPL-
0.9.0 thru 1.2		1991-1995	CWI	yes
1.3 thru 1.5.2	1.2	1995-1999	CNRI	yes
1.6	1.5.2	2000	CNRI	no
2.0	1.6	2000	BeOpen.com	no
1.6.1	1.6	2001	CNRI	yes (2)
2.1	2.0+1.6.1	2001	PSF	no
2.0.1	2.0+1.6.1	2001	PSF	yes
2.1.1	2.1+2.0.1	2001	PSF	yes
2.2	2.1.1	2001	PSF	yes
2.1.2	2.1.1	2002	PSF	yes
2.1.3	2.1.2	2002	PSF	yes
2.2.1	2.2	2002	PSF	yes
2.2.2	2.2.1	2002	PSF	yes
2.2.3	2.2.2	2003	PSF	yes
2.3	2.2.2	2002-2003	PSF	yes
2.3.1	2.3	2002-2003	PSF	yes
2.3.2	2.3.1	2002-2003	PSF	yes
2.3.3	2.3.2	2002-2003	PSF	yes
2.3.4	2.3.3	2004	PSF	yes
2.3.5	2.3.4	2005	PSF	yes

2.4	2.3	2004	PSF	yes
2.4.1	2.4	2005	PSF	yes
2.4.2	2.4.1	2005	PSF	yes
2.4.3	2.4.2	2006	PSF	yes
2.5	2.4	2006	PSF	yes

Footnotes:

(1) GPL-compatible doesn't mean that we're distributing Python under the GPL. All Python licenses, unlike the GPL, let you distribute a modified version without making your changes open source. The GPL-compatible licenses make it possible to combine Python with other software that is released under the GPL; the others don't.

(2) According to Richard Stallman, 1.6.1 is not GPL-compatible, because its license has a choice of law clause. According to CNRI, however, Stallman's lawyer has told CNRI's lawyer that 1.6.1 is "not incompatible" with the GPL.

Thanks to the many outside volunteers who have worked under Guido's direction to make these releases possible.

B. TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR ACCESSING OR OTHERWISE USING PYTHON

PYTHON SOFTWARE FOUNDATION LICENSE VERSION 2

1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between the Python Software Foundation ("PSF"), and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using this software ("Python") in source or binary form and its associated documentation.

2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, PSF hereby grants Licensee a nonexclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use Python alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that PSF's License Agreement and PSF's notice of copyright, i.e., "Copyright (c) 2001, 2002, 2003, 2004, 2005, 2006 Python Software Foundation; All Rights Reserved" are retained in Python alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee. 3. In the event Licensee prepares a derivative work that is based on or incorporates Python or any part thereof, and wants to make the derivative work available to others as provided herein, then Licensee hereby agrees to include in any such work a brief summary of the changes made to Python.

4. PSF is making Python available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. PSF MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, PSF MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF PYTHON WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.

5. PSF SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF PYTHON FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF MODIFYING, DISTRIBUTING, OR OTHERWISE USING PYTHON, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.

6. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.

7. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between PSF and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use PSF trademarks or trade name in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party.

8. By copying, installing or otherwise using Python, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

BEOPEN.COM LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 2.0

BEOPEN PYTHON OPEN SOURCE LICENSE AGREEMENT VERSION 1

1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between BeOpen.com ("BeOpen"), having an office at 160 Saratoga Avenue, Santa Clara, CA 95051, and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using this software in source or binary form and its associated documentation ("the Software").

2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this BeOpen Python License Agreement, BeOpen hereby grants Licensee a non-exclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use the Software alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that the BeOpen Python License is retained in the Software, alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee.

3. BeOpen is making the Software available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. BEOPEN MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, BEOPEN MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF THE SOFTWARE WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.

4. BEOPEN SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF THE SOFTWARE FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF USING, MODIFYING OR DISTRIBUTING THE SOFTWARE, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.

5. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.

6. This License Agreement shall be governed by and interpreted in all respects by the law of the State of California, excluding conflict of law provisions. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between BeOpen and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use BeOpen trademarks or trade names in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party. As an exception, the "BeOpen Python" logos available at http://www.pythonlabs.com/logos.html may be used according to the permissions granted on that web page.

7. By copying, installing or otherwise using the software, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

CNRI LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 1.6.1

1. This LICENSE AGREEMENT is between the Corporation for National Research Initiatives, having an office at 1895 Preston White Drive, Reston,

VA 20191 ("CNRI"), and the Individual or Organization ("Licensee") accessing and otherwise using Python 1.6.1 software in source or binary form and its associated documentation.

2. Subject to the terms and conditions of this License Agreement, CNRI hereby grants Licensee a nonexclusive, royalty-free, world-wide license to reproduce, analyze, test, perform and/or display publicly, prepare derivative works, distribute, and otherwise use Python 1.6.1 alone or in any derivative version, provided, however, that CNRI's License Agreement and CNRI's notice of copyright, i.e., "Copyright (c) 1995-2001 Corporation for National Research Initiatives; All Rights Reserved" are retained in Python 1.6.1 alone or in any derivative version prepared by Licensee. Alternately, in lieu of CNRI's License Agreement, Licensee may substitute the following text (omitting the quotes): "Python 1.6.1 is made available subject to the terms and conditions in CNRI's License Agreement. This Agreement together with Python 1.6.1 may be located on the Internet using the following unique, persistent identifier (known as a handle): 1895.22/1013. This Agreement may also be obtained from a proxy server on the Internet using the following URL: http://hdl.handle.net/1895.22/1013".

3. In the event Licensee prepares a derivative work that is based on or incorporates Python 1.6.1 or any part thereof, and wants to make the derivative work available to others as provided herein, then Licensee hereby agrees to include in any such work a brief summary of the changes made to Python 1.6.1.

4. CNRI is making Python 1.6.1 available to Licensee on an "AS IS" basis. CNRI MAKES NO REPRESENTATIONS OR WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. BY WAY OF EXAMPLE, BUT NOT LIMITATION, CNRI MAKES NO AND DISCLAIMS ANY REPRESENTATION OR WARRANTY OF MERCHANTABILITY OR FITNESS FOR ANY PARTICULAR PURPOSE OR THAT THE USE OF PYTHON 1.6.1 WILL NOT INFRINGE ANY THIRD PARTY RIGHTS.

5. CNRI SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO LICENSEE OR ANY OTHER USERS OF PYTHON 1.6.1 FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR LOSS AS A RESULT OF MODIFYING, DISTRIBUTING, OR OTHERWISE USING PYTHON 1.6.1, OR ANY DERIVATIVE THEREOF, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY THEREOF.

6. This License Agreement will automatically terminate upon a material breach of its terms and conditions.

7. This License Agreement shall be governed by the federal intellectual property law of the United States, including without limitation the federal copyright law, and, to the extent such U.S. federal law does not apply, by the law of the Commonwealth of Virginia, excluding Virginia's conflict of law provisions. Notwithstanding the foregoing, with regard to derivative works based on Python 1.6.1 that incorporate non-separable material that was previously distributed under the GNU General Public License (GPL), the law of the Commonwealth of Virginia shall govern this License Agreement only as to issues arising under or with respect to Paragraphs 4, 5, and 7 of this License Agreement. Nothing in this License Agreement shall be deemed to create any relationship of agency, partnership, or joint venture between CNRI and Licensee. This License Agreement does not grant permission to use CNRI trademarks or trade name in a trademark sense to endorse or promote products or services of Licensee, or any third party.

8. By clicking on the "ACCEPT" button where indicated, or by copying, installing or otherwise using Python 1.6.1, Licensee agrees to be bound by the terms and conditions of this License Agreement.

ACCEPT

CWI LICENSE AGREEMENT FOR PYTHON 0.9.0 THROUGH 1.2

Copyright (c) 1991 - 1995, Stichting Mathematisch Centrum Amsterdam,

The Netherlands. All rights reserved.

Permission to use, copy, modify, and distribute this software and its documentation for any purpose and without fee is hereby granted, provided that the above copyright notice appear in all copies and that both that copyright notice and this permission notice appear in supporting documentation, and that the name of Stichting Mathematisch Centrum or CWI not be used in advertising or publicity pertaining to distribution of the software without specific, written prior permission.

STICHTING MATHEMATISCH CENTRUM DISCLAIMS ALL WARRANTIES WITH REGARD TO THIS SOFTWARE, INCLUDING ALL IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS, IN NO EVENT SHALL STICHTING MATHEMATISCH CENTRUM BE LIABLE FOR ANY SPECIAL, INDIRECT OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES OR ANY DAMAGES WHATSOEVER RESULTING FROM LOSS OF USE, DATA OR PROFITS, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, NEGLIGENCE OR OTHER TORTIOUS ACTION, ARISING OUT OF OR IN CONNECTION WITH THE USE OR PERFORMANCE OF THIS SOFTWARE.

SIL Open Font License

Version 1.1 - 26 February 2007

PREAMBLE

The goals of the Open Font License (OFL) are to stimulate worldwide development of collaborative font projects, to support the font creation efforts of academic and linguistic communities, and to provide a free and open framework in which fonts may be shared and improved in partnership with others.

The OFL allows the licensed fonts to be used, studied, modified and redistributed freely as long as they are not sold by themselves. The fonts, including any derivative works, can be bundled, embedded, redistributed and/or sold with any software provided that any reserved names are not used by derivative works. The fonts and derivatives, however, cannot be released under any other type of license. The requirement for fonts to remain under this license does not apply to any document created using the fonts or their derivatives.

DEFINITIONS

"Font Software" refers to the set of files released by the Copyright Holder(s) under this license and clearly marked as such. This may include source files, build scripts and documentation.

"Reserved Font Name" refers to any names specified as such after the copyright statement(s).

"Original Version" refers to the collection of Font Software components as distributed by the Copyright Holder(s).

"Modified Version" refers to any derivative made by adding to, deleting, or substituting — in part or in whole — any of the components of the Original Version, by changing formats or by porting the Font Software to a new environment.

"Author" refers to any designer, engineer, programmer, technical writer or other person who contributed to the Font Software.

Chapter 4: Licenses for third-party components

PERMISSION & CONDITIONS

Permission is hereby granted, free of charge, to any person obtaining a copy of the Font Software, to use, study, copy, merge, embed, modify, redistribute, and sell modified and unmodified copies of the Font Software, subject to the following conditions:

1) Neither the Font Software nor any of its individual components, in Original or Modified Versions, may be sold by itself.

2) Original or Modified Versions of the Font Software may be bundled, redistributed and/or sold with any software, provided that each copy contains the above copyright notice and this license. These can be included either as stand-alone text files, human-readable headers or in the appropriate machine-readable metadata fields within text or binary files as long as those fields can be easily viewed by the user.

3) No Modified Version of the Font Software may use the Reserved Font Name(s) unless explicit written permission is granted by the corresponding Copyright Holder. This restriction only applies to the primary font name as presented to the users.

4) The name(s) of the Copyright Holder(s) or the Author(s) of the Font Software shall not be used to promote, endorse or advertise any Modified Version, except to acknowledge the contribution(s) of the Copyright Holder (s) and the Author(s) or with their explicit written permission.

5) The Font Software, modified or unmodified, in part or in whole, must be distributed entirely under this license, and must not be distributed under any other license. The requirement for fonts to remain under this license does not apply to any document created using the Font Software.

TERMINATION

This license becomes null and void if any of the above conditions are not met.

DISCLAIMER

THE FONT SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED "AS IS", WITHOUT WARRANTY OF ANY KIND, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO ANY WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE AND NONINFRINGEMENT OF COPYRIGHT, PATENT, TRADEMARK, OR OTHER RIGHT. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE COPYRIGHT HOLDER BE LIABLE FOR ANY CLAIM, DAMAGES OR OTHER LIABILITY, INCLUDING ANY GENERAL, SPECIAL, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES, WHETHER IN AN ACTION OF CONTRACT, TORT OR OTHERWISE, ARISING FROM, OUT OF THE USE OR INABILITY TO USE THE FONT SOFTWARE OR FROM OTHER DEALINGS IN THE FONT SOFTWARE.

Sleepycat License

Copyright (c) 1990-1999 Sleepycat Software. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Redistributions in any form must be accompanied by information on how to obtain complete source code for the DB software and any accompanying software that uses the DB software. The source code must either be included in the distribution or be available for no more than the cost of distribution plus a nominal fee, and must be freely redistributable under reasonable conditions. For an executable file, complete source code means the source code for all modules it contains. It does not include source code for modules or files that typically accompany the major components of the operating system on which the executable file runs.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY SLEEPYCAT SOFTWARE ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY, FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE, OR NON-INFRINGEMENT, ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL SLEEPYCAT SOFTWARE BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE. Copyright (c) 1990, 1993, 1994, 1995 The Regents of the University of California. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY THE REGENTS AND CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL THE REGENTS OR CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Copyright (c) 1995, 1996 The President and Fellows of Harvard University. All rights reserved.

Redistribution and use in source and binary forms, with or without modification, are permitted provided that the following conditions are met:

- Redistributions of source code must retain the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer.
- Redistributions in binary form must reproduce the above copyright notice, this list of conditions and the following disclaimer in the documentation and/or other materials provided with the distribution.
- Neither the name of the University nor the names of its contributors may be used to endorse or promote products derived from this software without specific prior written permission.

THIS SOFTWARE IS PROVIDED BY HARVARD AND ITS CONTRIBUTORS ``AS IS'' AND ANY EXPRESS OR IMPLIED WARRANTIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE ARE DISCLAIMED. IN NO EVENT SHALL HARVARD OR ITS CONTRIBUTORS BE LIABLE FOR ANY DIRECT, INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, SPECIAL, EXEMPLARY, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES (INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PROCUREMENT OF SUBSTITUTE GOODS OR SERVICES; LOSS OF USE, DATA, OR PROFITS; OR BUSINESS INTERRUPTION) HOWEVER CAUSED AND ON ANY THEORY OF LIABILITY, WHETHER IN CONTRACT, STRICT LIABILITY, OR TORT (INCLUDING NEGLIGENCE OR OTHERWISE) ARISING IN ANY WAY OUT OF THE USE OF THIS SOFTWARE, EVEN IF ADVISED OF THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH DAMAGE.

Unicode Character Database License

Unicode Character Database Terms of Use

Disclaimer

The Unicode Character Database is provided as is by Unicode, Inc. No claims are made as to fitness for any particular purpose. No warranties of any kind are expressed or implied. The recipient agrees to determine applicability of information provided. If this file has been purchased on magnetic or optical media from Unicode, Inc., the sole remedy for any claim will be exchange of defective media within 90 days of receipt.

This disclaimer is applicable for all other data files accompanying the Unicode Character Database, some of which have been compiled by the Unicode Consortium, and some of which have been supplied by other sources.

Limitations on Rights to Redistribute This Data

Recipient is granted the right to make copies in any form for internal distribution and to freely use the in formation supplied in the creation of products supporting the UnicodeTM Standard. The files in the Unicode Character Database can be redistributed to third parties or other organizations (whether for profit or not) as long as this notice and the disclaimer notice are retained. Information can be extracted from these files and used in documentation or programs, as long as there is an accompanying notice indicating the source.

Vim License

VIM LICENSE

I) There are no restrictions on distributing unmodified copies of Vim except that they must include this license text. You can also distribute unmodified parts of Vim, likewise unrestricted except that they must include this license text. You are also allowed to include executables that you made from the unmodified Vim sources, plus your own usage examples and Vim scripts.

II) It is allowed to distribute a modified (or extended) version of Vim, including executables and/or source code, when the following four conditions are met:

1) This license text must be included unmodified.

2) The modified Vim must be distributed in one of the following five ways:

a) If you make changes to Vim yourself, you must clearly describe in the distribution how to contact you. When the maintainer asks you (in any way) for a copy of the modified Vim you distributed, you must make your changes, including source code, available to the maintainer without fee. The maintainer reserves the right to include your changes in the official version of Vim. What the maintainer will do with your changes and under what license they will be distributed is negotiable. If there has been no negotiation then this license, or a later version, also applies to your changes.

The current maintainer is Bram Moolenaar <Bram@vim.org>. If this changes it will be announced in appropriate places (most likely vim.sf.net, www.vim.org and/or comp.editors). When it is completely impossible to contact the maintainer, the obligation to send him your changes ceases. Once the maintainer has confirmed that he has received your changes they will not have to be sent again.

b) If you have received a modified Vim that was distributed as mentioned under a) you are allowed to further distribute it unmodified, as mentioned at I). If you make additional changes the text under a) applies to those changes. c) Provide all the changes, including source code, with every copy of the modified Vim you distribute. This may be done in the form of a context diff. You can choose what license to use for new code you add. The changes and their license must not restrict others from making their own changes to the official version of Vim.

d) When you have a modified Vim which includes changes as mentioned under c), you can distribute it without the source code for the changes if the following three conditions are met:

- The license that applies to the changes permits you to distribute the changes to the Vim maintainer without fee or restriction, and permits the Vim maintainer to include the changes in the official version of Vim without fee or restriction.

- You keep the changes for at least three years after last distributing the corresponding modified Vim. When the maintainer or someone who you distributed the modified Vim to asks you (in any way) for the changes within this period, you must make them available to him.

- You clearly describe in the distribution how to contact you. This contact information must remain valid for at least three years after last distributing the corresponding modified Vim, or as long as possible.

e) When the GNU General Public License (GPL) applies to the changes, you can distribute the modified Vim under the GNU GPL version 2 or any later version.

3) A message must be added, at least in the output of the ":version" command and in the intro screen, such that the user of the modified Vim is able to see that it was modified. When distributing as mentioned under 2)e) adding the message is only required for as far as this does not conflict with the license used for the changes.

4) The contact information as required under 2)a) and 2)d) must not be removed or changed, except that the person himself can make corrections.

III) If you distribute a modified version of Vim, you are encouraged to use the Vim license for your changes and make them available to the maintainer, including the source code. The preferred way to do this is by email or by uploading the files to a server and e-mailing the URL. If the number of changes is small (e.g., a modified Makefile) e-mailing a context diff will do. The e-mail address to be used is <maintainer@vim.org>

IV) It is not allowed to remove this license from the distribution of the Vim sources, parts of it or from a modified version. You may use this license for previous Vim releases instead of the license that they came with, at your option.

Note:

- If you are happy with Vim, please express that by reading the rest of this file and consider helping needy children in Uganda.

- If you want to support further Vim development consider becoming a |sponsor|. The money goes to Uganda anyway.

- According to Richard Stallman the Vim license is GNU GPL compatible. A few minor changes have been made since he checked it, but that should not make a difference.

- If you link Vim with a library that goes under the GNU GPL, this limits further distribution to the GNU GPL. Also when you didn't actually change anything in Vim.

- Once a change is included that goes under the GNU GPL, this forces all further changes to also be made under the GNU GPL or a compatible license.

- If you distribute a modified version of Vim, you can include your name and contact information with the "--with-modified-by" configure argument or the MODIFIED_BY define.

WTFPL License

DO WHAT THE FUCK YOU WANT TO PUBLIC LICENSE

Version 2, December 2004

Copyright (C) 2004 Sam Hocevar <sam@hocevar.net>

Everyone is permitted to copy and distribute verbatim or modified

copies of this license document, and changing it is allowed as long

as the name is changed.

Chapter 4: Licenses for third-party components

DO WHAT THE FUCK YOU WANT TO PUBLIC LICENSE

TERMS AND CONDITIONS FOR COPYING, DISTRIBUTION AND MODIFICATION

0. You just DO WHAT THE FUCK YOU WANT TO.

zlib License

zlib.h -- interface of the 'zlib' general purpose compression library version 1.2.2, October 3rd, 2004

Copyright (C) 1995-2004 Jean-loup Gailly and Mark Adler

This software is provided 'as-is', with out any express or implied warranty. In no event will the authors be held liable for any damages arising from the use of this software.

Permission is granted to anyone to use this software for any purpose, including commercial applications, and to alter it and redistribute it freely, subject to the following restrictions:

1. The origin of this software must not be misrepresented; you must not claim that you wrote the original software. If you use this software in a product, an acknowledgment in the product documentation would be appreciated but is not required.

2. Altered source versions must be plainly marked as such, and must not be misrepresented as being the original software.

3. This notice may not be removed or altered from any source distribution.

Jean-loup Gailly jloup@gzip.org Mark Adler madler@alumni.caltech.edu

Hitachi Vantara

Corporate Headquarters 2535 Augustine Drive Santa Clara, CA 95054 USA HitachiVantara.com | community.HitachiVantara.com



Contact Information USA: 1-800-446-0744 Global: 1-858-547-4526 HitachiVantara.com/contact